# CATALOGUE OF RESULTS 2017

# ROYAL MELBOURNE SHOW

ART, CRAFT & COOKERY COMPETITION



The Royal Melbourne Show Art, Craft & Cookery Competition showcases the best home-grown talent from around Australia, receiving over 4,000 entries from more than 1,000 exhibitors across 300 classes in 2017.

Entries become part of an exhibition, one of the largest of its kind, attracting thousands of keen spectators during the Royal Melbourne Show, as one of the most visited pavilions.

From photography to fashion, embroidery to preserves and decorated cakes, the Art, Craft & Cookery competition encourages creativity and passion at all skill levels.









# CATALOGUE OF RESULTS 2017



#### The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited

ABN 66 006 728 785 ACN 006 728 785

#### **Melbourne Showgrounds**

Epsom Road, Ascot Vale VIC 3032

Telephone **+61 3 9281 7444** Facsimile **+61 3 9281 7592** 

www.**rasv**.com.au

**List of Office Bearers** As at 26/06/2017

Patron Her Excellency the Hon Linda Dessau AM —

Governor of Victoria

**Board of Directors** MJ (Matthew) Coleman

CGV (Catherine) Ainsworth DS (Scott) Chapman D (Darrin) Grimsey AJ (Alan) Hawkes NE (Noelene) King OAM

JA (Joy) Potter

PJB (Jason) Ronald OAM

ChairmanM. J. ColemanChief Executive OfficerM. O'Sullivan

Company Secretary J. Perry

**Committee** S. Campbell-Wright

M. Laws
C. Sheppard
P. Mawson
L. Zito
M. Sanders

K. Wheaton-Penniall

L. Compton

**Competition Co-ordinator** Ramona Barry

Telephone: 03 9281 7481

Email: artcraftcookery@rasv.com.au



# TABLE OF CONTENTS

| THE POPULAR CHOICE AWARD                                   | 2  |
|--|----|
| THE TEA COSY COLLECTIVE                                    | 2  |
| HAVE A GO  | 2  |
| THE ROYAL CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL CUDDLY TOY ACQUISITION CLASS | 3  |
| MASTERS OF MILLINERY                                       | 3  |
| ART COMPETITION  | 4  |
| PHOTOGRAPHY COMPETITION                                    | 5  |
| CRAFT COMPETITION  | 8  |
| COOKERY COMPETITION  | 26 |
| CONFECTIONERY COMPETITION                                  | 38 |
| DECORATED CAKE COMPETITION                                 | 40 |
| PRESERVES COMPETITION                                      | 43 |
| RESTRICTED COMPETITION                                     | 49 |
| JUNIOR COMPETITION   | 51 |
| VICTORIAN AGRICULTURAL SHOWS (VAS) LTD STATE FINAL         | 76 |
| EXHIBITOR LIST   | 78 |



# 2017 Royal Melbourne Show Art, Craft & Cookery Competition

# **Supporters**

The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria (RASV) acknowledges and thanks the following Supporters and Donors for their contributions to the 2017 competition.

#### **PREMIER SUPPORTERS**





#### **MAJOR SUPPORTERS**



































#### **SUPPORTERS**

- Blank Goods
- · Cake Decorators Association of Victoria, West Gate Branch
- Decor
- Dr. Oetker & Queen Fine Foods
- Great Ocean Road Woollen Mill
- Home Economics Victoria
- · Machine Knitters Association of Victoria Inc
- Marquetry Society of Victoria
- Northcote Pottery Supplies
- Riot! Art & Craft
- · Rutherford Fine Leather Binding Pty Ltd
- The Embroiderers Guild, Victoria
- · The Needlework Tapestry Guild of Victoria Inc
- The Society of Folk & Decorative Artists of Victoria Inc
- The Victorian Guild of China Painters Inc
- Vision Australia

#### **DONORS**

- Christina Despoteris Sheppard
- · Diana Gibson AO
- · Edward, Garry and Keith Troutbeck
- Elizabeth Lithgow
- · Joy Potter
- McRobert Family

# 2017 Royal Melbourne Show Art, Craft and Cookery Competition

# THE POPULAR CHOICE AWARD

#### **PCA1S - THE POPULAR CHOICE AWARD**

Best Exhibit as voted by Show Patrons - open to all Art, Craft & Decorated Cake classes.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$200 SUPPORTED BY RIOT

**ART & CRAFT** 

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

Not Awarded

#### PCA2S - THE POPULAR CHOICE AWARD

Prize randomly chosen and given to a Show Patron that has participated in the voting of The Popular Choice Award.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY RIOT

**ART & CRAFT** 

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

Not Awarded

# THE TEA COSY COLLECTIVE



#### **TEA1 - THE TEA COSY COLLECTIVE**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$200 SUPPORTED BY

BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

Not Awarded

# HAVE A GO

#### HAV1 - ONE BALL WONDER CHALLENGE

Knit or crochet a project using just one ball of wool. For example washcloth, drawstring bag, necklace, cuff, collar, headband, cup, cosy, baby hat or booties. Entries judged on creativity. Using a portion of the ball is acceptable.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY PATONS



~ trusted since 1923 ~

|             | 1500 | Skye Coote: CALM COWL               |
|-------------|------|-------------------------------------|
| Very Highly | 2291 | Lynne McCartney                     |
| Commended   |      |                                     |
| 3           | 2851 | Belinda Beaman: HEART GARLAND       |
| Highly      | 4101 | Claire Paul: LITTLE GRANNY CARDIGAN |
| Commended   |      |                                     |
|             | 4962 | Jasmine Howlett: PRINCESS DELIGHT   |
| Commended   | 4985 | Louisa Frisby: LEAF COASTERS        |
|             | 5013 | Susan Distel: NECKLACE              |
| Α           | 5688 | Veronica O'Brien                    |
| Commended   | 5904 | Lynne McCartney                     |
|             | 6175 | Trudy Osborn: WINTER WARMTH         |
|             | 6518 | Janet Hazeldene: BABIES DELIGHT     |
|             | 7066 | Lisa Bolton: ROSES BABY BONNET      |
| 2           | 7912 | Zara Parker: LACE SHAWL             |
|             | 7955 | Susan McDonald: DISHCLOTH           |
|             | 8343 | Grace Bell                          |
| 1           | 9382 | Megan Macalpine: DOLL'S OUTFIT      |
| Very Highly | 9611 | Susan Distel: STORMY SKY SHAWL      |
| Commended   |      |                                     |
| Α           | 9946 | Sybil Leigh: OCTOPUS FOR PREMMIES   |
|             |      |                                     |

#### HAV2 - BLUE RIBBON RECIPE - FAMILY FAVOURITE CAKE

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY WARD

MCKENZIE PTY LTD



| 2         | 1309<br>1619 | Karen Payne Dianne Rendle: APPLE AND BLUEBERRY CAKE |
|-----------|--------------|---|
|           | 2203         | Dennis Mews   |
| Commended | 5115         | Alex Liew: PANDAN CHIFFON CAKE                      |
|           | 5120         | Amanda Tenney: FAMILY FRUIT CAKE                    |
|           | 5717         | Julie Allan   |
|           | 6120         | Raj Gill: BANANA AND WALNUT CAKE                    |
| 3         | 7664         | Wendy Booth   |
|           | 8714         | Isabella Polis                                      |
| Α         | 9084         | Sarah Davidson: BAKLAVA CHEESECAKE                  |
| 1         | 9267         | Madeleine Paulson                                   |



#### HAV3 - BLUE RIBBON RECIPE - RELISH CHALLENGE

Enter your famous family favourite relish recipe.

NOTE: Exhibit must be in a plain glass jar. Approx size 250g. All jars to have paraffin or cellophane seals. If paraffin is used, it must be thin and readily removable. Jars must be clean for presentation. The judge reserves the right to reject any food items that are not to a standard expected. All exhibits are to be labelled with flavour and date. Exhibit ticket and label must be on the same face. Please place another exhibit ticket on the lid of jars for identification purposes. Please include ingredient list with entry.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$165 SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS



#### PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

| Highly<br>Commended      | 1058<br>1137<br>1373 | Timothy Harley<br>Billie Parsons<br>Margot Parsons         |
|--------------------------|----------------------|--|
| Very Highly<br>Commended | 1527                 | <b>Melissa Pietromonaco</b> : TOMATO RELISH by ALICIA WEIR |
|                          | 2095                 | Noelean Best: SPICY WINTER CHUTNEY                         |
|                          | 2361                 | Amelia Damke: TOMATO RELISH                                |
| 2                        | 3246                 | Kathryn Parsons  |
|                          | 3517                 |  |
|                          | 5635                 | Julie Allan  |
| 1                        | 5851                 | Melinda Ralph  |
|                          |                      |  |
|                          | 6602                 | Helen Bissett: SPICED FIG & BLUEBERRY RELISH               |
|                          | 7041                 | Dianne Rendle  |
| Α                        | 8492                 | Murray Whiteford   |
| 3                        | 9492                 | Anne-Marie Primmer   |

# THE ROYAL CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL CUDDLY TOY ACQUISITION CLASS

**NOTE:** These exhibits will not be returned to the exhibitor at the end of the Royal Melbourne Show but will be retained by the RASV to be presented to the Royal Children's Hospital.

#### **RCH1 - CUDDLY TOY ACQUISITION CLASS**

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

5135

|             | 2487 | Rosemary Fullwood                    |
|-------------|------|--------------------------------------|
|             | 2495 | Pamela Mills                         |
|             | 2764 | Majella Jackiw: KNITTED TOY by NANCY |
|             |      | BALDACCINO                           |
|             | 3052 | Samantha Fullwood                    |
|             | 3348 | Marilyn Cuffe: BOY DOLL              |
|             | 3369 | Carolyne McRae: PUPPY                |
|             | 3640 | Marilyn Cuffe: LEAFEON FROM POKAMON  |
|             | 3948 | Rena Glennon: TERRYTRAM by           |
|             |      | IHOMEAUSTRALIA                       |
| Very Highly | 4004 | Janis Thompson: MAY THE 4TH          |
| Commended   |      | COLLECTION                           |
|             | 4241 | Tania Sabatino: FOX                  |
| Commended   | 4664 | Claire Steinke: SLINKY               |
|             | 4670 | Kate Flood: CUDDLY TOY               |
|             | 4864 | Majella Jackiw: KNITTED TOY by NANCY |
|             |      | BALDACCINO                           |
|             | 5099 | Pauline Tucknott: TOPSY TURVY DOLL-  |
|             |      | ROSE & DAISY                         |
|             |      |                                      |

Ann Jones

| 3                        | 5708<br>5932<br>5970<br>6182<br>6646<br>6720<br>7032 | Deborah Glaubert Jan Saunder: JINGA PUSS Majella Jackiw: KNITTED TOY by NANCY BALDACCINO Barbara Dodds: PANDA IN BLUE JEANS Nicole Akeroyd: LOVE by NICOLE Majella Jackiw: KNITTED TOY by NANCY BALDACCINO Majella Jackiw: KNITTED TOY by NANCY BALDACCINO |
|--------------------------|--|--|
| A<br>Highly<br>Commended | 7063<br>7183   | Amanda Bede<br>Kerryn Valentine: BLUEY CROCODILE   |
| Α                        | 7290<br>7618<br>7624                                 | Barbara McPhee Sybil Leigh: CHINESE LION DANCER Majella Jackiw: KNITTED TOY by NANCY   |
|                          | 7806   | BALDACCINO  Claire Paul: BEEP BEEP ALIEN   |
|                          | 8037   | Majella Jackiw: KNITTED TOY by NANCY BALDACCINO  |
|                          | 8050<br>8091   | Helen O'Neill Claire Paul: LITTLE TEDDY  |
|                          | 8340   | Alyson Medew: MACHINE SEWN BLUE<br>TEDDY BEAR  |
|                          | 8441   | Majella Jackiw: KNITTED TOY by NANCY BALDACCINO  |
|                          | 8788   | Claire Paul: MAGNIFICENT MERMAID   |
| Α                        | 9093<br>9161   | Vanessa Bibile: .  |
| 2                        | 9172   | Kerryn Valentine: BELLE BILBY<br>Rona Meuris: KNITTED DOLLS  |
| 2                        | 9222   |  |
|                          | 9229   | Kate Flood: CUDDLY TOY   |
|                          | 9322   | Alana Paszko   |
| 1                        | 9507   | Clare Pridham: KNITTED BUNNY   |

# **MASTERS OF MILLINERY**

#### **MOM1 - MASTERS OF MILLINERY**

Millinery Association of Australia Members Invitational Class.

PRIZE: 1ST ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP SUPPORTED BY

#### **MILINERY ASSOCIATION OF AUSTRALIA**

| 1<br>2<br>Very Highly<br>Commended | 1680<br>2043<br>2050 | Bronwyn Shooks<br>Felicity Northeast<br>Irene Moore: GLITTER & PEARLS                |
|------------------------------------|----------------------|--|
| Commended                          | 2388                 | Rebecca Carswell: MASTERS OF<br>MILLINERY by REBECCA CARSWELL OF<br>AMELDA MILLINERY |
|                                    | 2514                 | Sandra Forrester   |
|                                    | 3359                 | Dianne Roberton: STEPPING OUT OF THE SQUARE  |
|                                    | 4249                 | Katherine Cherry   |
|                                    | 4258                 | Catherine Kelly: LILLIAN   |
|                                    | 5791                 | Anne Belyaeva: GEOMETRIC REFLECTION  |
|                                    | 5915                 | Rachael Henson: SHE'S ALL THAT   |
| Α                                  | 6792                 | Phillip Rhodes   |
| Α                                  | 7121                 | Lauren Ritchie   |
| Highly                             | 7826                 | Georgia Skelton  |
| Commended                          |                      |  |
|                                    | 7927                 | Christine Martin: SHOW OFF   |
| Α                                  | 8529                 | Jane Stoddart: PATTERN PLAY  |
|                                    | 8910                 | Michele Cameron: BESPOKE<br>HEADPIECE/HAT  |
| Α                                  | 9329                 | Leighanne Crocker  |
| 3                                  | 9420                 | Catherine Ellen  |



# ART COMPETITION

#### **NUMBER OF ENTRIES:**

Maximum of 3 entries by an individual exhibitor in this section.

NOTE: Size of entry must be no larger than 100cm x 100cm, including frame. All works must be original.

#### **ART1S - BEST IN SHOW ART**

Eligible Classes: ART2 - ART8

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$1,000 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

5185 Sharron Okines: KITCHENALIA 1020

#### ART2 - FIGURATIVE 2D ARTWORK

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250, 2ND VALUE \$150, 3RD VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

|   | 1286 | Richard Li: LAUGH - BARACK OBAMA   |
|---|------|------------------------------------|
|   | 1512 | Justine Martin: MORE THAN IS SEEN  |
|   | 1767 | Karen Allen: SAVE THE BEES         |
|   | 1810 | Denise Hunt: BUTTERFLY             |
| 2 | 2053 | Fiona Mcvilly: HERE I AM! by FIONA |
|   |      | MCVILLY COX                        |
|   | 2256 | Sue Pannell: SCOTSMAN              |
|   | 2704 | Jennifer Ware: HAPPY DOGS          |
|   | 3055 | Karen Allen: SPECKLED BLACK        |

COCKATOO Very Highly 3065 Peta Tranquille: ELVIS JUNK

Commended 3233 Robyn Koiker: A SLEEPY DAY Very Highly 3251 Robyn Koiker: CURLY TOP Commended

3347 Karen Gingell: THE ART OF DANCE II

| 3402 | Fiona Mcvilly: SURPRISE by FIONA |
|------|----------------------------------|
|      | MCVILLY COX                      |
| 3662 | Tegan New: OUT HERE DANCING      |

3756 Adrienne West: "LION" 3887 Robyn Koiker: WOW WHAT LEGS! Flora Crosby: LIGHTNING SPEAR 4314 Melissa Knight: RED-KNOBBED HORNBILL Commended 4631

4714 Karen Ford: TANZY Fiona Mcvilly: MOUSE ART by FIONA

Highly 4801 MCVILLY COX Commended Patricia Wade: FLY HIGH 5266

5331 Karen Ford: TAWNY FROGMOUTH Ruiuta Atre: SUNFLOWER VIBRANCE! 5487 Karen Allen: GOULDIAN FINCH 5566 5567 Leanne Stones: A QUARTET OF **CAVALIERS** 

5588 Rujuta Atre: ELEPHANT IN THE WOODS Dianne Higgins: THROUGH MY EYES 5781 6082 Bev McVilly: THE BEE

Commended 6115 Karen Ford: ARCHER Peta Tranquille: PRINCE JUNK 6231

6340 Anita Pillai: NATALY 6381 Rujuta Atre: LOVEBIRDS 6399 Barbara Burns: BISQUE BUDDIES

6554 Pam Huber: SELF PORTRAIT Henk Eykman: ANZAC NURSE COMFORTS 6573

SOI DIFR Very Highly 7222 **Aleta Groves** Commended

Very Highly

Commended

1

7367 Denise Hunt: WOLF Pam Huber: WILLIAMS, LENNON AND 7384

**REEVES** 7753 Sue Pannell: US KIDS

8136 Karen Gingell: THE ART OF DANCE I Patricia Wade: OUR LADS 8243

8283 Richard Li: LAUGH - JURGEN KLOPP 8588 Ray Wilson: TESS

| Very Highly<br>Commended | 8685<br>8688<br>8702<br>9290 | Pam Huber: KOORI GIRL Tegan New: HOLLY Richard Li: LAUGH - TIGER WOODS Bev McVilly: THE NEST |
|--------------------------|------------------------------|--|
|                          | 9451                         | Peta Tranquille: HUGO  |
| Commended                | 9490                         | Adrienne West: "WOLF"  |
| Α                        | 9944                         | Dianne Higgins: REFLECTION   |

#### **ART3 - STILL LIFE 2D ARTWORK**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250, 2ND VALUE \$150, 3RD VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **DIANA GIBSON AO** 

|           | 2710 | Peta Tranquille: MATRIX                |
|-----------|------|--|
| 3         | 2763 | Karen Gingell: RIPE                    |
|           | 2954 | Peta Tranquille: FOUNDATION            |
| Commended | 3106 | Maggie McGrath: BLUE SKIES ABOVE       |
| 2         | 4626 | Raelene Smith: STILL LIFE WITH RAM'S   |
|           |      | SKULL                                  |
| Commended | 4778 | Tegan New: ARTIST BED                  |
|           | 4942 | Peta Tranquille: VACUUM                |
| Commended | 5088 | Julie Dascoli: TRYPTICH by VAL HAWKINS |
| 1         | 5367 | Ray Wilson: THE GREEN TEA URN          |
|           | 5776 | Maggie McGrath: AFTER THE RAIN         |
|           | 5803 | Peta Tranquille: INTERFERENCE          |
|           | 6682 | Maggie McGrath: COMPANY IN THE SUN     |
| Α         | 6815 | Terri MacDonald: BOTANICAL STUDY       |
|           | 7578 | Roshel's Art Group: by ROSHEL RAVIDA   |
|           | 7716 | Samantha Moran                         |
|           | 8060 | Peta Tranquille: CHOROPHYLL            |
| Commended | 8286 | Justine Martin: CONSERVATION           |
|           | 8292 | Karen Gingell: THE YELLOW POT          |
| Commended | 9599 | Bev McVilly: WINDFLOWERS               |
|           | 9703 | Rujuta Atre: ROSES ARE RED             |
|           |      |  |

#### ART4 - RURAL, URBANSCAPE OR SEASCAPE 2D ARTWORK-**INCLUDES MIXED MEDIA**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250, 2ND VALUE \$150, 3RD VALUE \$50

| SUPPORTED BY <b>DIANA GIBSON AO</b> |                      |   |
|-------------------------------------|----------------------|---|
|                                     | 1526<br>1837<br>2006 | Graham Scouller: GREEN PADDOCK<br>Rujuta Atre: OVER THE HORIZON<br>Rujuta Atre: "THE BOAT" - LAKE WANAKA,<br>NZ |
|                                     | 2010                 | Elizabeth Moore Golding: ROOSTER INIS MOR, IRELAND  |
|                                     | 2932                 | Sue Pannell: SUNSET   |
| Highly<br>Commended                 | 3020                 | Antonia Plaza: MANGROVES  |
|                                     | 3212                 | Antonia Plaza: BALI SUNSET  |
| Highly<br>Commended                 | 3370                 | Elizabeth Moore Golding: HAUGHTY  |
|                                     | 3442                 | Rosina Mrauk: NORTH HEAD, K.I.  |
|                                     | 4595                 | Rena Glennon: TERRI TRAM by IHOMEAUSTRALIA  |
|                                     | 4674                 | Roberto W Alfonso: TANGO  |
|                                     | 4737                 | Graham Scouller: YELLOW TREE  |
|                                     | 5417                 | Valmai Scully: HASTINGS IN WINTER   |
| 3                                   | 5728                 | Ellsworth Overton: FERGY  |
| Very Highly<br>Commended            | 5924                 | Sarah Grieves: RAINFOREST WHANGAREI   |
| 1                                   | 7275                 | Dianne Higgins: TURTLE  |
|                                     | 7360                 | Anne Joy Bullard: WALLACES HUT IN THE MIST  |
| Α                                   | 7862                 | Aarron Ralston  |
| 2                                   | 7882                 | Ray Wilson: BLUE ON BLUE - KILCUNDA   |
| Α                                   | 8140                 | Aarron Ralston  |

Denise Hunt: EIFFEL TOWER

Joanne Hastewell: TREE NO.1

Sara Nicotera: LA VEDUTA

Sarah Grieves: ABU DHABI

Judy Gao: SEA FIREWORKS

Tayla Marshall: EMERGENCE

8196

8297

9246

9467

9762

9901

Very Highly

Commended



#### **ART5 - PRINTMAKING - RELIEF PRINTING**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250, 2ND VALUE \$100, 3RD VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

| Highly<br>Commended | 1041 | Cam Knuckey: LYNETTE CLARICE           |
|---------------------|------|--|
|                     | 2378 | Jasmine Howlett: GUINEA IN THE JUNGLE  |
| 3                   | 4084 | Sharron Okines: KITCHENALIA 1012 (COL. |
|                     |      | B)                                     |
|                     | 4403 | Ruby Findlay: WATER LILY               |
|                     | 4820 | Cam Knuckey: INTA'S TIGER LILY         |
| 1                   | 5185 | Sharron Okines: KITCHENALIA 1020       |
| 2                   | 5420 | Cam Knuckey: ULTRAMARINE AMPHORA       |

#### **ART6 - PRINTMAKING - INTAGLIO**

Printmaking on paper using Intaglio method (engraving, etching, drypoint, mezzotint, aquatint, lithography). Prints must be suitably framed to be hung OR framed with mount board for velcro dot application.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250, 2ND VALUE \$100, 3RD VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

| 1 | 2790 | Stephen Waters                       |
|---|------|--------------------------------------|
| Α | 3431 | Terri MacDonald: MYNAH BIRD SPECIMEN |
| 3 | 8092 | Stephen Waters                       |
| 2 | 8660 | Ruby Findlay: MAPLE LEAF             |

#### **ART7 - MINIATURE OR PAIR OF MINIATURES RELATED IN** THEME

Any medium. Includes mixed media.

Size: Painted area must not exceed 10cm x 10cm (100 sq cm) maximum and not to exceed 26cm on any one side including frame and mount.

#### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$150 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

| 4037 | Uma Barry: INTO THE HILLS, APOLLO BAY |
|------|---------------------------------------|
| 5318 | Anna St Clair: BALLOONS OVER          |
|      | MELBOURNE by HENRIETTA ST CLAIR       |
| 8866 | Aleta Groves                          |
| 9500 | Justine Martin: OUT OF THE DEPTH      |
| 9570 | Terri MacDonald: BUMBLEBEE            |
| 9585 | Uma Barry: WOODLANDS HISTORIC         |
|      | HOMESTEAD                             |
|      | 5318<br>8866<br>9500<br>9570          |

#### **ART8 - TABLET ART**

Create a drawing using a tablet device. A maximum of three (3) entries per class per exhibitor applies.

NOTE: To be presented on mount board, not in frames not exceeding A4. Work must be printed on either matt or gloss photography paper. All images must be the original work of the exhibitor.

#### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

| Commended | 1113 | William Rendle           |
|-----------|------|--------------------------|
| 2         | 2642 | Kiana Moore: CHLOE       |
| 3         | 7876 | Rujuta Atre: BABY OWL    |
| 1         | 8590 | Tegan New: PORTRAIT 2017 |

# **PHOTOGRAPHY** COMPETITION



#### **PHY1S - BEST IN SHOW PHOTOGRAPHY**

Eligible Classes: PHY2 - PHY7

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$500, GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$500 AND WINNING IMAGE FRAMED SUPPORTED BY PRISM IMAGING

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1224 Alan Boyd: ICE BEACH

#### PHY2 - PORTRAIT - PEOPLE

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY PRISM **IMAGING** 

| IMAGING                  |              |  |
|--------------------------|--------------|--|
| Very Highly<br>Commended | 1188         | Angela Juhasz: LUCINDA                                       |
| Commonaca                | 1621         | Jennifer Treloar: FATHER AND SON                             |
|                          | 1690         | Nicole Akeroyd: DIVA   |
| Commended                | 2232         | Angela Juhasz: THE DANCER                                    |
|                          | 2653         | Zara Lasky-Davison: FREEDOM                                  |
|                          | 2802         | Jennifer Treloar: BELLA                                      |
|                          | 2819         | Maureen Griffiths: AT BROGO DAM                              |
|                          | 2868         | Luana Soci: TILL' DEATH DO US PART                           |
|                          | 3129         | Kyrewyn O'kane: EMILYS EYE                                   |
|                          | 3249         | Jodee Kelly: PORTRAIT  |
|                          | 3408         | Kyrewyn O'kane   |
| Highly                   | 4389         | Rob Fraser: SELF   |
| Commended                |              |  |
|                          | 4863         | Rowena Cardwell: PUFFING BILLY                               |
|                          | 4911         | Alan Johns   |
|                          | 5146         | Zara Lasky-Davison: TREE KEEPER                              |
|                          | 5200         | Nicole Akeroyd: SHE'S GOT CLASS                              |
|                          | 5344         | Kym Stanley: MALAGASY MINE BOY                               |
|                          | 5472         | Anirban Sarkar: NEIGHBOURHOOD                                |
|                          | 5564         | Karen Thomas: AMONGST THE CLOVER Alan Johns                  |
|                          | 5805<br>5941 | Kristie Richmond: SWEET 18                                   |
|                          | 5968         | Luana Soci: TILL' DEATH DO US PART                           |
|                          | 6038         | Grace Bell   |
|                          | 6087         | Karen Thomas: SHOWING OFF HER                                |
|                          | 0007         | WARES  |
|                          | 6121         | Concetta Rasmussen: REGAN                                    |
|                          | 6269         | Julie Wilson: SOLE MATES                                     |
|                          | 6270         | Grace Bell: CROSSROAD  |
|                          | 6304         | Kyrewyn O'kane   |
|                          | 6342         | Theresa Fitzmaurice: FACE OF PASSION                         |
|                          | 6782         | Judy Hay: TIME FOR A NAP                                     |
|                          | 6801         | Judy Hay: YUMMY ICE-CREAM                                    |
| Α                        | 6932         | Aarron Ralston   |
|                          | 7028         | Karen Thomas: EGYPTIAN SMILES                                |
|                          | 7096         | Judy Hay: HAPPY TIME AT THE FARM                             |
|                          | 7397         | Luana Soci: TILL' DEATH DO US PART                           |
|                          | 7579         | Enya Moore   |
|                          | 7838<br>8090 | Tina Accardo: SHAUN'S HOMECOMING<br>Chloe Hayden: MY BROTHER |
|                          | 8333         | Kyrewyn O'kane   |
|                          | 8350         | Angela Hogan   |
|                          | 8571         | Jodee Kelly  |
|                          | 8586         | Cherry Cole: IN THE MOMENT                                   |
| 2                        | 8659         | Tina Murphy: LOST IN THE MOMENT                              |
|                          | 8671         | Alan Boyd: THROUGH THE WINDOW                                |
| 3                        | 8795         | Angela Juhasz: ABANDONED                                     |
|                          | 8850         | Kristie Richmond: SARGENT NATE                               |
|                          | 8884         | Richard Li: I'VE GOT IT COVERED                              |
|                          | 9422         | Jodee Kelly  |
|                          | 9527         | Karen Thomas: WATCHING THE WORLD                             |



GO BY

| A<br>1                   | 9557<br>9610<br>9615 | Judy Hay: MOTHER AND SON<br>Aarron Ralston<br>Wayne Riley: HOLD ON                                    | Highly<br>Commended | 7165<br>7227         | Alan Boyd: CHIMPANZEE  Jo Howell: UNTITLED                                |
|--------------------------|----------------------|---|---------------------|----------------------|---|
|                          | 9737<br>9984         | Kima Guseva: SIMPLE BEAUTY<br>Luana Soci: TILL' DEATH DO US PART                                      |                     | 7501<br>7721         | Jo Howell: UNTITLED Concetta Rasmussen: KANGAROO                          |
| PHY3 - PORT              | RAIT - A             | NIMAL   |                     | 7990<br>8135         | Karen Thomas: LOOKING AT THE OTHER SIDE Noreen McLeod                     |
| PRIZE: 1ST G<br>IMAGING  | IFT VOL              | JCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY <b>PRISM</b>   |                     | 8141<br>8145         | Nicole Akeroyd: MEERKAT<br>Chloe Hayden: STRIPES                          |
|                          | 1009                 | James Gifford   |                     | 8837<br>8929         | Noreen McLeod Shelly Adams: WATCHING YOU                                  |
|                          | 1064<br>1304<br>1318 | Lachlan Valentine: STORM WATCHER Chloe Hayden: ON THE HOME RANGE Marion Cornwell: FEMALE SUPERB FAIRY |                     | 8980<br>9031<br>9271 | Shelly Adams: FOUND ME<br>Grace Bell: CHESS<br>Sharon Suppree             |
|                          | 1434                 | WREN Julie Wilson: MILLIE   |                     | 9352                 | Tom O'Brien: CHEEKY BOY   |
| Very Highly<br>Commended | 1509                 | Jo Howell: UNTITLED   |                     | 9354<br>9530<br>9972 | Kyrewyn O'kane Judy Hay: GOANNA FEEDING Cherry Cole: WHICH WAY?           |
|                          | 1933<br>2035         | Abi Fisher: TED<br>Jonathan Bagge: LUNCH  | DUV4 ADCU           |                      |   |
|                          | 2060                 | Karen Thomas: YOU BLINK FIRST   | PH14 - ARCH         | IIECIU               | RE/CONSTRUCTION   |
| 3                        | 2079<br>2192         | Rowena Cardwell: KOALA Sam Bissett: A SINGAPORE BIRD  |                     | IFT VOL              | JCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY <b>PRISM</b>                               |
|                          | 2217                 | Grace Bell: BRING ME A DREAM  | IMAGING             |                      |   |
|                          | 2364                 | Jodee Kelly: PHY3 PORTRAIT - ANIMAL   | Commended           | 1344                 | Tarni King: DOOR OF FIRENZE   |
| Commended                | 2469<br>2550         | Malcolm Dwyer: RUBY AT THE BEACH<br>Judy Hay: BLUE WREN   |                     | 2080<br>2163         | Beata Lisowska-Bell<br>Karen Thomas: ARISING FROM WITHIN                  |
| Commended                | 2612                 | Karen Thomas: FOOD CHECKPOINT,<br>HAVE YOU ANY?   |                     | 2238                 | Frances Davide: 'PIER-SPECTIVE' by BELL'ACQUA PHOTOGRAPHY                 |
|                          | 2630                 | Noreen McLeod   | Very Highly         | 2305                 | Jaddan Bruhn: UNTITLED  |
|                          | 2671                 | Grace Bell: FLOW  | Commended           | 2440                 | Anishan Carlesy THE CTEEL ADOLL   |
| 2                        | 2688<br>2804         | Karen Thomas: IS THERE ANY MORE?  Jo Howell: UNTITLED   |                     | 3110<br>3172         | Anirban Sarkar: THE STEEL ARCH Samantha Gann: FLINDERS ST STATION         |
| _                        | 2810                 | Jasmine Howlett: PERFECT PET!   |                     | 0172                 | 1946  |
| 1                        | 3013                 | Wayne Riley: CHEEKY MONKEY  |                     | 3274                 | Jaddan Bruhn: UNTITLED  |
|                          | 3042                 | Jonathan Bagge: RESTING   |                     | 3360                 | Kristie Richmond: MYSTERY PIER- ST.                                       |
| Commended                | 3046<br>3201<br>3277 | Theresa Fitzmaurice: IN MY WORLD Julie Wilson: MAZI AND DOZI Julie Wilson: OLD AGE                    |                     | 3510<br>4127         | KILDA Alan Boyd: SYDNEY HARBOUR BRIDGE Carolyne McRae: COUNTRY SKYSCRAPER |
|                          | 3290                 | Kris Lewandowski  |                     | 4127                 | by MADELEN FUZZARD  |
|                          | 3410<br>3781         | Rob Fraser: ALBATROSS Ashleigh Huggins: SHIMMERING DEATH  |                     | 4483<br>4854         | Rebecca Grimmer: UNTITLED<br>Sharon Suppree                               |
|                          | 4066                 | TRAP Chloe Hayden: ORANGUTAN  |                     | 4905                 | Marion Cornwell: BUILDINGS AND LIGHT AS ART                               |
|                          | 4141                 | Susanne Siggins: LITTLE BOY MURPHY by   | Α                   | 4950                 | Aarron Ralston  |
|                          | 4040                 | S.SIGGINS   | Α                   | 4976                 | Aarron Ralston  |
|                          | 4218<br>4302         | Luise Topma: PERCY Susan McDonald: CATCHING THE SUNS RAYS - LEMUR                                     |                     | 5047<br>5264         | Kyrewyn O'kane: ICONIC Kris Lewandowski: PRINCES STREET BRIDGE            |
|                          | 4318                 | Susan McDonald: MEERKAT   | Commended           | 5270                 | Frances Davide: WINTER MORNINGS by  |
| Highly<br>Commended      | 4343                 | Julie Wilson: LOLA  | Α                   | 5502                 |   |
|                          | 4390<br>4414         | Kyrewyn O'kane: WHITE PEACOCK Kyrewyn O'kane: CHEEKY MONKEY   |                     | 5686                 | LONDON Frances Davide: GUIDANCE by  |
|                          | 4848                 | Judy Hay: LYREBIRD  |                     | 5550                 | BELL'ACQUA PHOTOGRAPHY  |
|                          | 4995                 | Sharon Suppree  |                     | 5843                 | Alan Boyd: PARLIAMENT HOUSE   |
|                          | 5008<br>5129         | Enya Moore: BUSY AS A BEE<br>Sharon Suppree   |                     | 5977<br>6320         | Alan Johns Rebecca Grimmer: UNTITLED                                      |
|                          | 5226                 | Sharon Suppree  |                     | 6383                 | Alan Boyd: NYVAHN NIGHT   |
|                          | 5234                 | Rob Fraser: ADELIE  |                     | 7285                 | Concetta Rasmussen: BIKE IN SHED  |
| Commended                | 5284<br>5320         | Alan Boyd: RELAXING DOG Theresa Fitzmaurice: IN THE WILD  |                     | 7583                 | Michael Li: SUNSET OVER GLENELG by MIKEL LI                               |
|                          | 5385                 | Judy Hay: YOUNG WATTLE BIRD   | 2                   | 7614                 | Sam Bissett: A DANISH FAIRYTALE   |
|                          | 5463<br>5628         | Susan McDonald: by CODY  Kyrewyn O'kane   | 3                   | 7643<br>7645         | Wayne Riley: EUREKA TOWER Kristie Richmond: WATER'S REFLECTION            |
|                          | 5835                 | Jodee Kelly   | 2                   | 7889                 | Alexander Jones: ROCKY MOUNTAIN RAIL                                      |
|                          | 5853                 | Alan Boyd: REYKJAVIK CAT  | Α                   | 8675                 | Sandra Willmott   |
|                          | 6026<br>6276         | Kima Guseva: RELAX  | Highly<br>Commonded | 8753                 | Alan Boyd: WALLACE HUT  |
|                          | 6289                 | Erin Jackman: EDINA<br>Helen Broeks: PURE AUSTRALIAN  | Commended           | 9081                 | Sam Bissett: WEST OF ZURICH   |
|                          | 6321                 | Sharyn Wade: LILLIAN  | 1                   | 9763                 | Christopher Smith: OZONE  |
|                          | 6521<br>6631         | Chloe Hayden: MATILDA<br>Angela Hogan: NOT FORGOTTON  |                     |                      |   |
|                          | 6948<br>7108         | Marion Cornwell: BIRD Grace Bell: FISH  |                     |                      |   |
|                          | 1100                 | Grace Dell. FIGH  |                     |                      |   |



| PHY5 - NATUR             | RAL EN   | VIRONMENT   | 3  | 8197<br>8236   | Stephen Waters Zara Lasky-Davison: UPRISING   |
|--------------------------|--|---|--|--|---|
| PRIZE: 1ST GI<br>IMAGING | IFT VOU  | CHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY PRISM   |  | 8408<br>8464   | Anirban Sarkar: ON MY WAY Concetta Rasmussen: TREE IN RIVER   |
| TFR                      | 1009   | James Gifford   |  | 8485   | Sharon Suppree  |
| 1                        | 1224   | Alan Boyd: ICE BEACH  |  | 8567<br>8592   | Kyrewyn O'kane<br>Wayne Riley: BEAUCHAMP FALLS  |
|                          | 1322   | Wayne Riley: HOPETOUN FALLS   |  | 8721   | Christopher Smith: WASH   |
|                          | 1442   | Jennifer Treloar: NHILL   |  | 8993   | Kyrewyn O'kane  |
|                          | 1649   | Peter Delbridge: SUNRISE OVER EAGLE   |  | 9075   | Zara Lasky-Davison: DESOLATE  |
|                          |  | BAY   |  | 9113   | Anirban Sarkar: TOGETHER  |
|                          | 1693   | Frances Davide: LIFE ON THE WATER by  |  | 9136   | Leeanne Dowel: UKNOWN by GEMMA  |
|                          | 0000   | BELL'ACQUA PHOTOGRAPHY  |  |  | PALMER  |
|                          | 2022   | Frances Davide: SPLASH by BELL'ACQUA PHOTOGRAPHY  |  | 9257   | Elizabeth Le: SUNSET AT GLENELG JETTY   |
|                          | 2241   | Enya Moore  |  | 9324   | Kyrewyn O'kane  |
|                          | 2310   | Alan Boyd: SNOWGUM TRUNKS   |  | 9357   | Alan Boyd: PINGVELLIR   |
|                          | 2381   | Theresa Fitzmaurice: THIS MOMENT  |  | 9369<br>9401   | Amy Williams: MORNINGTON PENINSULA  |
|                          | 2407   | Angela Hogan: NATURAL WONDERS   |  | 9401   | Ashleigh Huggins: THE DARK SIDE OF THE PINES  |
| Α                        | 2534   | Vivien Jackman: MISTY MORNING   |  | 9447   | Judy Hay: SEAGULLS WATCHING   |
|                          | 2682   | Marcos De Lima: WINTER IN SEVILLE   |  | 9625   | Erin Jackman: SUNRISE   |
|                          | 2762   | ,   |  | 9918   | Jenny Royle: MORNING DEW ON THE   |
|                          |  | Anirban Sarkar: ONE OF THEM?  |  |  | CHIVES  |
|                          | 3163   | Emanuel Vassiliadis: SUNSET AT MERIMBULA  | Α  | 9933   | Aarron Ralston  |
|                          | 3256   | Alexander Jones: MALIGNE LAKE -   |  | 9934   | Concetta Rasmussen: SUNSET  |
| 2                        | 3281   | JASPER, ALBERTA Kima Guseva: BIRDS IN THE URBAN   | PHY6 - PHOTO   | OGRAPI   | TY THEME: SELFIE  |
| 2                        | 3201   | JUNGLE  |  |  |   |
| TFR                      | 3290   | Kris Lewandowski  |  | IFT VOU  | CHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY <b>PRISM</b>  |
|                          | 3649   | Sharon Suppree  | IMAGING  |  |   |
|                          | 3653   | Karen Thomas: VIEW ACROSS WADI EL   | 2  | 1657   | Angela Hogan: ME  |
|                          |  | HITAN   | Α  | 2130   | Tara Kelly: SELFIE  |
|                          | 3680   | Jennifer Treloar: WIMMERA RIVER   |  | 2856   | Chloe Hayden: MY TRUE SELF  |
|                          | 3788   | Anna Djuga: TRAVEL MARVELS  | Commended  | 5212   | Jasmine Howlett: AUTUMN BLISS   |
|                          | 4085   | Frances Davide: 'PILLARS OF TIME' by BELL'ACQUA PHOTOGRAPHY   | 3  | 5365   | Chloe Hayden: FOREST FAIRY  |
| Α                        | 4196   | Sandra Willmott   | <b>1</b><br>Highly                                   | 5450<br>6068   | Jennifer Ford: JEN & GWYN  Kyrewyn O'kane: MY BFF   |
| A                        | 4338   | Carolyne McRae: BETTER DAYS by  | Commended  | 0000   | Kyrewyn O kane. Wr Dri  |
|                          |  | MADELEN FUZZARD   | Very Highly  | 7752   | Luise Topma: SHADOW   |
|                          | 4342   | Cherry Cole: MACQUARIE ISLAND   | Commended  |  | •   |
|                          |  | SUMMER  |  | 8030   | Grace Bell: DARLING IT'S BETTER   |
|                          | 4447   |   |  | 9415   | Grace Bell: MADE OF LOVE  |
|                          | 4597   | Jonathan Bagge: PROM MAGIC Beata Lisowska-Bell: DOCKLANDS   |  |  |   |
|                          | 4717   | REFLECTIONS   | PHY7 - EXPER   | RIMENT   | AL PHOTOGRAPHY  |
|                          | 4721   | Brendan Binney: OVER THE THRESHOLD  | PRIZE: 1ST G   | IFT VOL  | CHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY PRISM   |
|                          | 4878   | Alan Johns  | IMAGING  | 11 1 100   | CHER VALUE \$230 COLL OKTED BY TRIOM  |
|                          | 4918   | Sharon Suppree  |  |  |   |
| Α                        | 5384   | Jasmine Howlett: NATURE   | Commended  | 1160   | Cherry Cole: FEATHERED FINERY   |
| TFR                      | 5472   | Anirban Sarkar: NEIGHBOURHOOD   | Commended  | 1411   | Marion Cornwell: WATER EXPERIMENT   |
|                          | 5473   | Carolyne McRae: RED SEA by MADELEN  |  | 1672   | Kyrewyn O'kane  |
|                          |  | FUZZARD   |  | 1907<br>1954   | James Gifford Frances Davide: 'RUSH HOUR'   NAPLES,   |
|                          | 5596   | Tayla Marshall: HIER UND JETZT<br>Alan Johns  |  | 1334   | ITALY by BELL'ACQUA PHOTOGRAPHY   |
|                          | 5674<br>6203   | Judy Hay: GANNET COLONY   |  | 2497   | Harry Callaghan: PERSPECTIVE  |
|                          | 6208   | Theresa Fitzmaurice: EARTH'S BEAUTY   |  | 2512   | Luise Topma: THE BRIDGE   |
|                          | 6318   | Georgia Gifford   |  | 3396   | Mikayla De Pasquale: STILL LIFE by  |
|                          | 6324   | Mikayla De Pasquale: SEQUOIA by   |  |  | MIKAYLA DE PASQUALE ('MIKAYLA JAYNE   |
|                          |  | MIKAYLA DE PASQUALE ('MIKAYLA JAYNE   |  |  | PHOTOGRAPHY')   |
|                          |  | PHOTOGRAPHY')   |  | 4203   | Tarni King: DESOTO AT KYNETON   |
|                          |  | Managa Da Lima, WINTED INIWADDUDTON   |  |  | HOSPITAL  |
|                          | 6662   | Marcos De Lima: WINTER IN WARBURTON   | 2  | 10EE   | Lidy Hay, CDIDED WED ON DADDED WIDE   |
|                          | 6762   | Peter Delbridge: EAGLE POINT SUNRISE  | 3<br>Highly  | 4255<br>4615   | Judy Hay: SPIDER WEB ON BARBED WIRE   |
|                          | 6762<br>6887   | Peter Delbridge: EAGLE POINT SUNRISE<br>Luise Topma: SHROOM   | Highly   | 4255<br>4615   | Judy Hay: SPIDER WEB ON BARBED WIRE<br>Cherry Cole: A PRICKLY ORB   |
|                          | 6762<br>6887<br>6999   | Peter Delbridge: EAGLE POINT SUNRISE<br>Luise Topma: SHROOM<br>Concetta Rasmussen: HAY BALES  | Highly<br>Commended                                  | 4615   | Cherry Cole: A PRICKLY ORB  |
| Commended                | 6762<br>6887<br>6999<br>7082   | Peter Delbridge: EAGLE POINT SUNRISE<br>Luise Topma: SHROOM<br>Concetta Rasmussen: HAY BALES<br>Amy Williams: UNTITLED  | Highly   |  |   |
| Commended                | 6762<br>6887<br>6999   | Peter Delbridge: EAGLE POINT SUNRISE<br>Luise Topma: SHROOM<br>Concetta Rasmussen: HAY BALES  | Highly<br>Commended<br><b>2</b>                      | 4615<br>4715<br>4894   | Cherry Cole: A PRICKLY ORB  Natasha Ward: UNTITLED  Kristie Richmond: GHOST OF THE FIRE  TREE   |
| Commended                | 6762<br>6887<br>6999<br>7082<br>7175   | Peter Delbridge: EAGLE POINT SUNRISE<br>Luise Topma: SHROOM<br>Concetta Rasmussen: HAY BALES<br>Amy Williams: UNTITLED<br>Judy Hay: RED TOADSTOOL   | Highly<br>Commended<br>2<br>Commended<br>Very Highly | 4615<br>4715   | Cherry Cole: A PRICKLY ORB  Natasha Ward: UNTITLED  Kristie Richmond: GHOST OF THE FIRE   |
| Commended                | 6762<br>6887<br>6999<br>7082<br>7175<br>7328                                 | Peter Delbridge: EAGLE POINT SUNRISE Luise Topma: SHROOM Concetta Rasmussen: HAY BALES Amy Williams: UNTITLED Judy Hay: RED TOADSTOOL Sharon Suppree  | Highly<br>Commended<br><b>2</b><br>Commended         | 4615<br>4715<br>4894<br>5801   | Cherry Cole: A PRICKLY ORB  Natasha Ward: UNTITLED Kristie Richmond: GHOST OF THE FIRE TREE Chloe Hayden: BLUE EYED BEAUTY  |
| Commended                | 6762<br>6887<br>6999<br>7082<br>7175<br>7328<br>7425                         | Peter Delbridge: EAGLE POINT SUNRISE Luise Topma: SHROOM Concetta Rasmussen: HAY BALES Amy Williams: UNTITLED Judy Hay: RED TOADSTOOL Sharon Suppree Frances Davide: RISE 'N SHINE by BELL'ACQUA PHOTOGRAPHY Alan Boyd: RED SNOWGUM   | Highly Commended 2 Commended Very Highly Commended   | 4615<br>4715<br>4894<br>5801<br>7038   | Cherry Cole: A PRICKLY ORB  Natasha Ward: UNTITLED Kristie Richmond: GHOST OF THE FIRE TREE Chloe Hayden: BLUE EYED BEAUTY  Jaddan Bruhn: UNTITLED  |
| Commended                | 6762<br>6887<br>6999<br>7082<br>7175<br>7328<br>7425<br>7467<br>7617         | Peter Delbridge: EAGLE POINT SUNRISE Luise Topma: SHROOM Concetta Rasmussen: HAY BALES Amy Williams: UNTITLED Judy Hay: RED TOADSTOOL Sharon Suppree Frances Davide: RISE 'N SHINE by BELL'ACQUA PHOTOGRAPHY Alan Boyd: RED SNOWGUM Kyrewyn O'kane: FOG   | Highly<br>Commended<br>2<br>Commended<br>Very Highly | 4615<br>4715<br>4894<br>5801<br>7038<br>7201                                 | Cherry Cole: A PRICKLY ORB  Natasha Ward: UNTITLED Kristie Richmond: GHOST OF THE FIRE TREE Chloe Hayden: BLUE EYED BEAUTY  Jaddan Bruhn: UNTITLED Tarni King: CHARGER IN THE LAKE  |
| Commended                | 6762<br>6887<br>6999<br>7082<br>7175<br>7328<br>7425                         | Peter Delbridge: EAGLE POINT SUNRISE Luise Topma: SHROOM Concetta Rasmussen: HAY BALES Amy Williams: UNTITLED Judy Hay: RED TOADSTOOL Sharon Suppree Frances Davide: RISE 'N SHINE by BELL'ACQUA PHOTOGRAPHY Alan Boyd: RED SNOWGUM Kyrewyn O'kane: FOG Alexander Jones: PATRICIA LAKE -  | Highly Commended 2 Commended Very Highly Commended   | 4615<br>4715<br>4894<br>5801<br>7038<br>7201<br>7403                         | Cherry Cole: A PRICKLY ORB  Natasha Ward: UNTITLED Kristie Richmond: GHOST OF THE FIRE TREE Chloe Hayden: BLUE EYED BEAUTY  Jaddan Bruhn: UNTITLED Tarni King: CHARGER IN THE LAKE Anirban Sarkar: WE ARE A TEAM  |
| Commended                | 6762<br>6887<br>6999<br>7082<br>7175<br>7328<br>7425<br>7467<br>7617<br>7788 | Peter Delbridge: EAGLE POINT SUNRISE Luise Topma: SHROOM Concetta Rasmussen: HAY BALES Amy Williams: UNTITLED Judy Hay: RED TOADSTOOL Sharon Suppree Frances Davide: RISE 'N SHINE by BELL'ACQUA PHOTOGRAPHY Alan Boyd: RED SNOWGUM Kyrewyn O'kane: FOG Alexander Jones: PATRICIA LAKE - JASPER,ALBERTA   | Highly Commended 2 Commended Very Highly Commended   | 4615<br>4715<br>4894<br>5801<br>7038<br>7201<br>7403<br>7974                 | Cherry Cole: A PRICKLY ORB  Natasha Ward: UNTITLED Kristie Richmond: GHOST OF THE FIRE TREE Chloe Hayden: BLUE EYED BEAUTY  Jaddan Bruhn: UNTITLED Tarni King: CHARGER IN THE LAKE Anirban Sarkar: WE ARE A TEAM Natasha Ward: UNTITLED   |
| Commended                | 6762<br>6887<br>6999<br>7082<br>7175<br>7328<br>7425<br>7467<br>7617         | Peter Delbridge: EAGLE POINT SUNRISE Luise Topma: SHROOM Concetta Rasmussen: HAY BALES Amy Williams: UNTITLED Judy Hay: RED TOADSTOOL Sharon Suppree Frances Davide: RISE 'N SHINE by BELL'ACQUA PHOTOGRAPHY Alan Boyd: RED SNOWGUM Kyrewyn O'kane: FOG Alexander Jones: PATRICIA LAKE - JASPER,ALBERTA Beata Lisowska-Bell: TAYLORS CREEK                | Highly Commended 2 Commended Very Highly Commended   | 4615<br>4715<br>4894<br>5801<br>7038<br>7201<br>7403                         | Cherry Cole: A PRICKLY ORB  Natasha Ward: UNTITLED Kristie Richmond: GHOST OF THE FIRE TREE Chloe Hayden: BLUE EYED BEAUTY  Jaddan Bruhn: UNTITLED Tarni King: CHARGER IN THE LAKE Anirban Sarkar: WE ARE A TEAM  |
| Commended                | 6762<br>6887<br>6999<br>7082<br>7175<br>7328<br>7425<br>7467<br>7617<br>7788 | Peter Delbridge: EAGLE POINT SUNRISE Luise Topma: SHROOM Concetta Rasmussen: HAY BALES Amy Williams: UNTITLED Judy Hay: RED TOADSTOOL Sharon Suppree Frances Davide: RISE 'N SHINE by BELL'ACQUA PHOTOGRAPHY Alan Boyd: RED SNOWGUM Kyrewyn O'kane: FOG Alexander Jones: PATRICIA LAKE - JASPER,ALBERTA Beata Lisowska-Bell: TAYLORS CREEK STONE CROSSING | Highly Commended 2 Commended Very Highly Commended   | 4615<br>4715<br>4894<br>5801<br>7038<br>7201<br>7403<br>7974<br>8098         | Cherry Cole: A PRICKLY ORB  Natasha Ward: UNTITLED Kristie Richmond: GHOST OF THE FIRE TREE Chloe Hayden: BLUE EYED BEAUTY  Jaddan Bruhn: UNTITLED Tarni King: CHARGER IN THE LAKE Anirban Sarkar: WE ARE A TEAM Natasha Ward: UNTITLED Sue Constable: BUTTON ROLL                          |
| Commended                | 6762<br>6887<br>6999<br>7082<br>7175<br>7328<br>7425<br>7467<br>7617<br>7788 | Peter Delbridge: EAGLE POINT SUNRISE Luise Topma: SHROOM Concetta Rasmussen: HAY BALES Amy Williams: UNTITLED Judy Hay: RED TOADSTOOL Sharon Suppree Frances Davide: RISE 'N SHINE by BELL'ACQUA PHOTOGRAPHY Alan Boyd: RED SNOWGUM Kyrewyn O'kane: FOG Alexander Jones: PATRICIA LAKE - JASPER,ALBERTA Beata Lisowska-Bell: TAYLORS CREEK                | Highly Commended 2 Commended Very Highly Commended   | 4615<br>4715<br>4894<br>5801<br>7038<br>7201<br>7403<br>7974<br>8098<br>8177 | Cherry Cole: A PRICKLY ORB  Natasha Ward: UNTITLED Kristie Richmond: GHOST OF THE FIRE TREE Chloe Hayden: BLUE EYED BEAUTY  Jaddan Bruhn: UNTITLED Tarni King: CHARGER IN THE LAKE Anirban Sarkar: WE ARE A TEAM Natasha Ward: UNTITLED Sue Constable: BUTTON ROLL Kristie Richmond: PORCHE |



| Commended | 8686 | Mikayla De Pasquale: UNTITLED (TUBE<br>STORIES SERIES) by MIKAYLA DE<br>PASQUALE ('MIKAYLA JAYNE<br>PHOTOGRAPHY') |
|-----------|------|---|
|           | 8861 | Jaddan Bruhn: UNTITLED  |
| Commended | 8919 | Aleta Groves  |
|           | 8990 | Dominique Montalto: PARADISE?   |
|           | 9024 | Tina Murphy: "STICKING TO ARTS"   |
|           | 9232 | Jenny Royle: MRI PIE by JOHN MASSIE   |
|           | 9544 | Harry Callaghan: REFLECTION   |
|           | 9939 | Harry Callaghan: POP  |

# CRAFT COMPETITION

# SPOTLICHT

# CRA1S - FLORENCE MONOD MEMORIAL AWARD AND BEST IN SHOW CRAFT

Given in pursuit of excellence and chosen from the Best Exhibit from each craft class in memory of the long service given by the late Mrs Florence Monod.

Eligible Classes: HAV1, RCH1, MOM1, CRA3, CRA4, CRA5S, CRA11S, CRA15S, CRA18S, CRA28S, CRA40S, CRA44S, CRA48S, CRA61S, CRA66S, CRA69S, CRA74, CRA75S, CRA81S, CRA89S, CRA94S, CRA107S, CRA113S, CRA125S, CRA128S, CRA136S, RES1S, RES8S

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$1,000 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 7771 Alison Leonard: TWILL SCARF, MERINO/TENCEL

#### CRA2S - MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR - CRAFT

Three points will be awarded for 1st place in each class, two points for 2nd place, and one point for 3rd place. In the event of a tie, a count-back will take place.

Eligible Classes: CRA3, CRA4, CRA6 - CRA10, CRA12 - CRA14, CRA16, CRA17, CRA19 - CRA27, CRA29 - CRA39, CRA41 - CRA43, CRA45 - CRA47, CRA49 - CRA60, CRA62 - CRA65, CRA67, CRA68, CRA68A, CRA70 - CRA74, CRA76 - CRA80, CRA83 - CRA88, CRA90 - CRA93, CRA95 - CRA106, CRA108 - CRA112, CRA114 - CRA124, CRA126, CRA127, CRA129 - CRA135, CRA137 - CRA146, RES2 - RES7, RES9 - RES14

PRIZE: GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$450 SUPPORTED BY SPOTLIGHT

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

### CREATIVE DESIGN CHALLENGE



NOTE: Kit or project pieces will not be accepted.

#### **CRA3 - CREATIVE DESIGN CHALLENGE - PIN CUSHION**

Create a handcrafted pin cushion from any material using any technique. Pin cushions will be judged on technique and creativity.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY SPOTLIGHT

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

| Very Highly<br>Commended | 1158         | Anne-Maree Hain: PIN CUSHION by ANNE-MAREE ROSS                 |
|--------------------------|--------------|---|
| Α                        | 1262<br>1899 | Sandra Griffin: PIN CUSHION Ceilidh Meo: DANDELION              |
| 2                        | 1941<br>2045 | Sai Mai Foo: LOTUS FLOWER Rosalind Davis                        |
|                          | 2437         | Megan Herdman: HAVING A STAB                                    |
| Highly<br>Commended      | 3158         | Stella Hyde   |
|                          | 3562         | Anne-Maree Hain: LIBERTY ORIGAMI PIN CUSHION by ANNE-MAREE ROSS |
| Commended                | 4000         | Susanne Siggins   |
|                          | 4345         | Kerryn Valentine: BABUSHKA PIN<br>CUSHION                       |
|                          | 4730         | Vanessa Esau  |
|                          | 4750         | Joy Biancacci   |
| 1                        | 5713         |   |
| _                        | 6184         | Erin Stone: ERINS COLOURFUL CUSHION                             |
| 3                        | 6284         | Aleta Groves  |
| Α                        | 6993         |   |
| Commended                | 7118         | Faye Maplestone: HANDY HOUSE                                    |
|                          | 8792         | Tracey Payne: PIN CUSHION POSY                                  |
|                          | 8958         | Rosalynde Berry: PEACOCK PIN CUSHION                            |
|                          | 9059         | Kate Flood: PIN CUSHION   |
| Highly<br>Commended      | 9513         | Johanna Kane  |
|                          | 9835         | Grace Bell: WATER LILLY IN BLOOM                                |

#### **CRA4 - CREATIVE DESIGN CHALLENGE - ROSETTE**

Celebrate the Royal Melbourne Show by creating a handcrafted rosette from any material using any technique. Rosettes will be judged on technique and creativity.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY SPOTLIGHT

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

| Α         | 1737 | Ceilidh Meo: UPCYCLED FABRIC<br>ROSETTE |
|-----------|------|---|
| Α         | 1872 | Ceilidh Meo: WHEAT BRAIDED ROSETTE      |
|           | 2171 | Megan Herdman: ONE OF A KIND            |
| Commended | 2533 | Jill Neil: WOOLLEN ROSETTE              |
| Highly    | 4434 | Sandra Griffin: ROSETTE                 |
|           | 4434 | Sandia Griffii. NOSETTE                 |
| Commended |      |   |
|           | 4535 | Susanne Siggins                         |
|           | 4902 | Narelle Griffin: ROSETTE                |
| 3         | 5083 | Vanessa Bibile: .                       |
| 1         | 5117 | Faye Maplestone: TARTAN SHADES          |
|           | 5544 | Vanessa Esau                            |
|           | 7158 | Kathryn Williamson: THE WINNERS         |
|           |      | CIRCLE                                  |
| 2         | 8620 | Stella Hyde                             |
| Α         | 8761 | Ceilidh Meo: NEEDLE FELTED ROSETTE      |
| Highly    | 9982 | Kate Flood: CROCHETED ROSETTE           |
| Commended |      |   |
| Commended |      |   |



### **BASKETRY**



NOTE: Exhibits in all classes must not be larger than 55cm x 55cm including any handles.

**CRA5S - BEST EXHIBIT BASKETRY** 

Eligible Classes: CRA6 - CRA10

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY

**SPOTLIGHT** 

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

7942 Barbara Olanda: STONE CIRCLE

### NOVICE

#### **CRA6 - NOVICE BASKETRY WOVEN**

Natural and/or Man Made Fibres

No Entries

#### **CRA7 - NOVICE BASKETRY COILED**

Natural and/or Man Made Fibres

1489 Jasmine Howlett: BUFFALO GRASS BASKETS

Barbara Olanda: CASCADE 1650 2 1 7942 Barbara Olanda: STONE CIRCLE

### OPEN

# SPOTLIGHT

#### **CRA8 - BASKETRY WOVEN**

Natural or Synthetic fibres.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY

**SPOTLIGHT** 

No Entries

#### **CRA9 - BASKETRY COILED**

Natural or Synthetic fibres.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY

**SPOTLIGHT** 

Vicki Fowler: SPRINGTIME 3974

#### **CRA10 - BASKETRY FREEFORM**

Made from manmade and/or natural fibres. Using alternative techniques (for example: knit, wire work, crochet, stitched into basket form). Natural or Synthetic fibres. NEW

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY

**SPOTLIGHT** 

No Entries

### **BOOKBINDING**

#### **CRA11S - BEST EXHIBIT BOOK BINDING**

Eligible Classes: CRA12 - CRA14

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY LEFFLER



PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

8112 Phil Ridgway: UNTITLED

#### **CRA12 - TRADITIONAL WESTERN BINDING**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY RUTHERFORD FINE

**LEATHER BINDING PTY LTD** 

PRIZE: 2ND VALUE \$75, 3RD VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN BOOKBINDERS GUILD

2276 Larry Stillman: DECAMERON. VENICE 1795.

VELLUM

**David Collins** 3 3211

Phil Ridgway: UNTITLED 3295

#### **CRA13 - DESIGNER BINDING**

Must include printed text. Any hand-bound book where the binding and/or the decorative cover should be of relevance to the text. The focus is on imagination and expression.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY RUTHERFORD FINE LEATHER BINDING PTY LTD

PRIZE: 2ND VALUE \$75, 3RD VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN BOOKBINDERS GUILD

David Byrne: PICNIC AT HANGING ROCK 1121

Liz Wilson: UNTITLED Α 3090 3 7679 David Byrne: THE ISLAND 8112 Phil Ridgway: UNTITLED

Barbara McPhee **TFR** 8468 8553 Caitlin Knight

2 9774 David Byrne: AUSTRALIAN ABORIGINAL

**LEGENDS** 

#### **CRA14 - CREATIVE ART BINDING**

Entries in this category should be thought-provoking and creative in the choice of materials and binding styles. Any materials may be used and the core does not have to be a printed text block. Maximum size is A3.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY LEFFLER



PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100, 2ND VALUE \$75, 3RD VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN BOOKBINDERS GUILD

1826 **Aleta Groves** 

Caitlin Knight: UNTITLED 2818 Kay Lancashire: THE UNLOCKED BOX 3025

Liz Wilson: UNTITLED 5263

7965 Barbara McPhee

Barbara McPhee 8468 9568 Johanna Kane



3

### **CERAMICS**

#### **CRA15S - BEST EXHIBIT CERAMICS**

Eligible Classes: CRA16, CRA17

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY

**SPOTLIGHT** 

### SPOTLIGHT

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1074 Anna St Clair: BIRDS OF A FEATHER

#### **CRA16 - CERAMICS - FUNCTIONAL ITEM**

Exhibits may be made using any clay forming, firing or glazing technique. Work must be original and entirely handmade by the exhibitor. The use of a firing service is permitted if exhibitor does not have personal access to a kiln.

Size restriction: Exhibits must not exceed 35cm in any direction.

NOTE: No commercial moulds or prefabricated components will be permitted.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY

NORTHCOTE POTTERY SUPPLIES

PRIZE: 1ST BOOK VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY THAMES &

**HUDSON AUSTRALIA** 



Anna St Clair: BIRDS OF A FEATHER 1074

Commended 4754 **Helen Edwards** 

Anna St Clair: AUSTRALIA by HENRIETTA 9381

ST CLAIR

#### **CRA17 - CERAMICS - NON-FUNCTIONAL ITEM**

Exhibits may be made using any clay forming, firing or glazing technique. Work must be original and entirely handmade by the exhibitor. The use of a firing service is permitted if exhibitor does not have personal access to a kiln.

Size: Exhibits must not exceed 35cm in any direction.

NOTE: No commercial moulds or prefabricated components will be permitted.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY NORTHCOTE POTTERY SUPPLIES

PRIZE: 1ST BOOK VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY THAMES & **HUDSON AUSTRALIA** 



1944 **Helen Edwards** 4528 Meg Ogilvie

2 Anna St Clair: HYDRANGEAS 5670

### **CROCHET**



NOTE: No mount may exceed 40cm. Exhibitors are requested to attach doilies and small pieces of crochet to a firm piece of cardboard at the top only, for judging and display purposes. For Amigurumi see TOYS.

#### **CRA18S - BEST EXHIBIT CROCHET**

Eligible Classes: CRA19 - CRA27

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY

**BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS** PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

5784 Robyn Wallace

# NOVICE



#### **CRA19 - NOVICE CROCHET CHALLENGE - BEAUTIFUL BLOOMS**

Crochet a single flower using yarn and design of choice. Exhibits will be judged on overall appearance, technique and creativity.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS** 

1577 Anna Parlevliet: GERBERA 3091 Nicole Akeroyd: ROSIE

Α Sybil Leigh: PASSIONFRUIT FLOWER 4086

#### **CRA20 - NOVICE CROCHET HOMEWARES**

For example: Cushions, cosies, washcloths, knee rugs, fun food.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS** 

| _         | 2058 | Kathy Vuksic: PILLOW AND BLANKET SET |
|-----------|------|--------------------------------------|
| 3         | 2892 | Eleanor Filer: GRANNY SQUARE BLANKET |
| Commended | 3324 | Elizabeth Houston: NEW HOME TABLE    |
|           |      | SET-OWN DESIGN                       |
| Commended | 4092 | Susan McDonald: KNEE RUG             |
|           | 5740 | Susan McDonald: CHICK                |
|           | 6236 | Debbie Johnston-Chan: LAST DANCE OF  |
|           |      | AUTUMN                               |
|           | 6839 | Jean Harrison: TOM AND JERRY KNEE    |
|           |      | RUG                                  |
| 2         | 7241 | Kathy Vuksic: PILLOW AND BLANKET SET |
|           |      | 2                                    |
| 1         | 7708 | Debbie Johnston-Chan: GREEN          |
|           |      | GRADIENT MANDALA MADNESS             |
| Α         | 7923 | Melissa Nigro: WASH CLOTH            |
| Α         | 8750 | Sybil Leigh: 3D DOILY                |
|           | 9503 | Diane Nelson: CROCHET AFGHAN         |



#### **CRA21 - NOVICE CROCHET ACCESSORIES**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS** 

| 1         | 3112<br>3578 | Jasmine Howlett: RAINBOW HAT<br>Elizabeth Houston: CONVERTIBLE SCARF<br>- OWN DESIGN |
|-----------|--------------|--|
| Α         | 5521         | Sybil Leigh: TWIDDLE MAT FOR ALZYMERS  |
| 2         | 6010         | Stasia Dowling   |
| Α         | 7743         | Giovannina Folino: XMAS  |
|           |              | TABLECLOTH EDGING  |
| Commended | 7857         | Louisa Frisby: FACIAL PADS   |
|           | 8882         | Susan McDonald: BEANIE   |
| 3         | 9843         | Jean Harrison: MICKEY MOUSE BAG  |

# **OPEN**

#### **CRA22 - CROCHET HOMEWARES AND ACCESSORIES**

For example: Cushions, cosies, washcloths, knee rugs.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY

BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS



| Commended      | 1044<br>1676                 | Marnie Turner: BLANKET<br>Annet Brink: HANDSPUN SILKBLEND  |
|----------------|------------------------------|--|
|                | 1882<br>2297<br>2468         | SCARF Sylvia Morgan: COTTON THROW RUG Concetta Rasmussen: BEANIE 1 Ann Marie Holt: ZIGGY STARDUST by   |
| A<br>Highly    | 2785<br>2805<br>2952<br>3132 | JUST 1 MORE ROW Kerrie Stackhouse: CROCHET WOOL RUG Robyn Wallace Laura Uren Faye Maplestone: NECKLACE   |
| Commended      | 3150                         | Trudy Osborn: PEACOCK BLANKET  |
|                | 3729<br>4013                 | Rosemary Fullwood Silvana Pironti: MY CHARLOTTE by SILVANA PIRONTI, DESIGNER DEIDRI UYS, USED MY CHOICE OF COLOUR SCHEME WITH BWM 4PLY CROCHET COTTON  |
| 2              | 4186                         | Christine Warren: LILY'S FLOWER BLANKET  |
| 3              | 5024<br>5082<br>5758         | Carolyne McRae: GRACE Lynda Carroll: LEAF FALL Silvana Pironti: FRIDA'S FLOWERS by SILVANA PIRONTI, DESIGNED BY JANE CROWFOOT MY COLOUR SCHEME MADE  |
|                | 6608                         | WITH 4PLY BWM COTTON Skye Coote: RETRO CHRISTMAS ORNAMENT THROW  |
| Commended<br>1 | 7270<br>7550<br>7592<br>8358 | Carolyne McRae: GOOD EGGS APRON<br>Kate Flood: MR AND MRS CUSHIONS<br>Nola Higgins: CROCHETED APRON<br>Anna Tait   |
|                | 8395                         | Sandi Dolphin: SPRING GARDEN BLANKET   |
|                | 8397<br>8448<br>9041         | Maree Logan: MULTI COLOURED BEANIE Concetta Rasmussen: GREEN KNEE RUG Silvana Pironti: ROSSLYN by SILVANA PIRONTI DESIGNED BY HELEN SHRIMPTON MY COLOUR SELECTIONS MADE WITH STYLECRAFT SPECIAL DK 8PLY ACRYLIC YARN |
| Commended      | 9338<br>9577<br>9873<br>9930 | Nicole McLernon: LAP BLANKET Margaret Mary Finn Robyn Ryan: CROTCHET SQUARES RUG Concetta Rasmussen: BEANIE 2  |

#### CRA23 - CROCHET CHALLENGE - BEAUTIFUL BLOOMS

Crochet a single flower using yarn and design of choice. Exhibits will be judged on overall appearance, technique and creativity.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS



| Α         | 1371 | Anthea Tomkins: "BLOOMING BEAUTIFUL" |
|-----------|------|--------------------------------------|
|           |      |                                      |
| Commended | 2142 | Stephanie Hulsbosch: CROCHET FLOWER  |
| 3         | 5244 | Robyn Wallace                        |
|           | 5300 | Marilyn Cuffe: POINSETTIA FLOWER     |
| 2         | 7090 | Robyn Wallace                        |
| 1         | 7252 | Faye Maplestone: AUSSIE RED          |
|           | 8303 | Lynda Carroll: ROSE LAYERS           |
|           | 8359 | Carolyne McRae: BLOOMING CHALLENGE   |
| Commended | 9150 | Christine Warren: CROCHET FLOWER     |

#### **CRA24 - CROCHET DOILEY**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY **BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS** 



| 3         | 1106<br>1198 | Carolyne McRae: DOILEY -LATTICE<br>Nola Higgins: CROCHETED DOILEY |
|-----------|--------------|---|
| -         |              |   |
| 2         | 1961         | Robyn Wallace   |
|           | 3122         | Sue Gullick   |
|           | 3646         | Joy Maree Hayden  |
| Commended | 6060         | Jessica Briffa: EVELYN DOILEY                                     |
| 1         | 6620         | Kathryn Parker  |
|           | 7190         | Jessica Briffa: ALYA DOILEY                                       |
| Commended | 8228         | Joy Maree Hayden  |
|           | 8432         | Margaret Mary Finn  |
| Commended | 9508         | Diana Turkalj   |
|           | 9724         | Melissa Nigro: DOILEY   |

#### **CRA25 - CROCHET BABY WEAR**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY **BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS** 



| Commended | 3588 | Concetta Rasmussen: PINK AND WHITE SHAWL |
|-----------|------|--|
| 3         | 4374 | Robyn Wallace                            |
| 1         | 5784 | Robyn Wallace                            |
| 2         | 7125 | Margaret Mary Finn                       |
| Commended | 7348 | Carolyne McRae: BABY DRESS               |
|           | 7673 | Margaret Brullo: CROCHET BABY WEAR       |



#### **CRA26 - CROCHET GARMENT**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS



| 2 3       | 1245<br>1437<br>1750 | Lorraine Duan: GRANNY SQUARE JACKET<br>Dianne Bulmer: ADULT CAPE/JACKET<br>Nicole McLernon: GRANNY SQUARE<br>CARDIGAN |
|-----------|----------------------|---|
|           | 1990                 | Concetta Rasmussen: SCARF 1   |
|           | 2240                 | Lorraine Duan: STAINED GLASS JACKET   |
|           | 2325                 | Lorraine Duan: AUTUMN LEAVES  |
| Α         | 2848                 | Robyn Wallace   |
|           | 3764                 | Louisa Frisby: WATERMELON DRESS   |
|           | 4575                 | Concetta Rasmussen: BLUE BED JACKET   |
| Highly    | 5086                 | Rebecca Craine: MIDNIGHT GARDEN   |
| Commended |                      | SHAWL   |
|           | 5276                 | Anthea Tomkins: "PLAYFUL PONCHO"  |
|           | 5986                 | Laura Lynch: GRANNY SQUARE  |
|           |                      | CARDIGAN  |
| Commended | 6831                 | Concetta Rasmussen: SCARF 2   |
|           | 7126                 | Lorraine Duan: CHILD'S FANCY VEST   |
|           | 7343                 | Kate Flood: BLANKET   |
| Commended | 7437                 | Stephanie Hulsbosch: ICE PRINCESS<br>DRESS  |
|           | 8064                 | Concetta Rasmussen: GREEN BED JACKET  |
| Commended | 9393<br>9590         | Carolyne McRae: CINDERELLA FIT<br>Jessica Briffa: HOTEL OF BEE'S SHAWL  |
| 1         | 9593                 | Margaret Mary Finn  |
| •         | 9718                 | Concetta Rasmussen: COWL  |
|           | 9740                 | Liz Meadows: WFARABI F RAINBOW  |
|           | 55                   |   |

# CRA27 - THE PATONS CROCHET BABY BLANKET OR SHAWL AWARD

Entrants are required to crochet a Patons nominated baby blanket (pattern available to download at Schedule and Forms. Entry is to be crocheted in Patons Dreamtime Merino 4 ply using exhibitor's choice

of colour. Ball-band label is to be submitted with the entry. Blankets will be judged on measurement, overall appearance, technique (crochet and finishing) and use of colour. Please visit <a href="http://www.rasv.com.au/Events/RMS">http://www.rasv.com.au/Events/RMS</a> Home/RMS Art Home/RMS \_Art\_Entries/RMS\_Art\_Schedules-Forms/.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$500 SUPPORTED BY PATONS



~ trusted since 1923 ~

| Highly<br>Commended | 1056 | Carolyne McRae: PATONS CHALLENGE-<br>FOR  THE BOYS |
|---------------------|------|--|
| Α                   | 2383 | Margaret Mary Finn                                 |
| Commended           | 4204 | Lisa Scragg: STARS AHOY                            |
| 2                   | 5398 | Kate Flood: HEXAGON BLANKET                        |
| Commended           | 7283 | Claire Steinke: PASTELS                            |
| 3                   | 7660 | Donna Munro: COT COVER                             |
| 1                   | 8725 | Stephanie Hulsbosch: PATONS HEXAGON                |
|                     |      | MOTIF COT COVER                                    |

### **EMBROIDERY**

#### **CRA28S - BEST EXHIBIT EMBROIDERY**

Eligible Classes: CRA29 - CRA39

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY **THE EMBROIDERERS** 

**GUILD, VICTORIA** 



PRIZE: 1ST TROPHY SUPPORTED BY CHRISTINA DESPOTERIS

**SHEPPARD** 

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 8104 **Glenda Walker**: ELIZABETHAN CASKET by

MAREE TALBOT

# **NOVICE**

#### **CRA29 - NOVICE CROSS STITCH ON AIDA CLOTH**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **CHRISTINA DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD** 

| Commended | 3198 | Ben Sheldon: THE EMPTY CHILD        |
|-----------|------|-------------------------------------|
| Α         | 3589 | Alethea Vassiliadis: THE LIGHTHOUSE |
|           | 4053 | Grace Bell: REVOLUTION!             |
| 1         | 4720 | Tania Sabatino: VENICE, BRIDGE OF   |
|           |      | SIGHS by SUSAN SABATINO             |
| 3         | 4810 | Sally Connell: BEC AND CHARLOTTE    |
|           | 5721 | Fiona Evans: TUSCAN WELCOME         |
| 2         | 7294 | Betty Bracken                       |

#### **CRA30 - NOVICE SURFACE STITCH EMBROIDERY**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **CHRISTINA DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD** 

| Very Highly<br>Commended | 2753 | Sandra Griffin: IRIS IN BLACK & GOLD FIELD |
|--------------------------|------|--|
| 3                        | 2826 | Naiyu Yeh: LOOKING UP TO THE LOTUS         |
| 1                        | 5738 | Naiyu Yeh: TAIWANESE LEOPARD CAT           |
| 2                        | 8458 | Kristyn Cowie: SAVE THE STITCHES RUNNER    |
| Very Highly<br>Commended | 9998 | Maree Logan: PINK FLORAL DRESS             |

#### **CRA31 - NOVICE 30X30 EMBROIDERY CHALLENGE**

Create an original piece of embroidery using any technique including cross stitch, crewel, blackwork, mixed media, machine, bead work, metal thread, wool or surface stitch.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **CHRISTINA DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD** 

No Entries



### **OPEN**

#### **CRA32 - CROSS STITCH ON AIDA CLOTH**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **CHRISTINA DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD** 

| 2                        | 1618                                 | Megan Maxfield: THE PROMISE-BALD EAGLE   |
|--------------------------|--------------------------------------|--|
| 3                        | 2073                                 | Kerri Robb: KOOKABURRA (18 COUNT<br>AIDA)  |
| Very Highly<br>Commended | 3048                                 | Skye Coote: MAGGIE THE MESSMAKER   |
| Very Highly<br>Commended | 3084                                 | Kerri Robb: COCKATOO (18 COUNT AIDA)   |
| 1                        | 3436<br>4296<br>5811<br>8741<br>9195 | Katya Stratford: THE KISS<br>Megan Maxfield: MALTESE ON GRASS<br>Amanda Olsen: PANDA<br>Dorothy Saye: SHOWJUMPER<br>Megan Maxfield: A NIGHT TO REMEMBER -<br>TITANIC |

#### **CRA33 - CREWEL EMBROIDERY**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **CHRISTINA DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD** 

| 2 | 2857 | Joy Biancacci                        |
|---|------|--------------------------------------|
| 1 | 3145 | Christine Burton: CREWELWORK CUSHION |
| 3 | 6550 | Lynne McCartney                      |

#### **CRA34 - CROSS STITCH ON LINEN**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **CHRISTINA DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD** 

| Highly<br>Commended | 3300         | Skye Coote: CHRISTMAS GREETINGS                               |
|---------------------|--------------|---|
| 2                   | 3691<br>3820 | Jenny Daniels: SWINGING CUBE<br>Linda Maher: MY BROTHER       |
| Highly<br>Commended | 5227         | Margaret Roberts: MUSHROOM & FROG                             |
| Commended 3         | 7444<br>8264 | Skye Coote: HAPPY CHRISTMAS TO ALL Jenny Daniels: QUAKER PEAR |

# CRA35 - CREATIVE EMBROIDERY/MIXED MEDIA/ FREE MACHINE EMBROIDERY

Creative embroidery may include the use of mixed media and /or free machine embroidery. May include 3D items.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **CHRISTINA DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD** 

| 2         | 1752 | Kathy Cole: RUBY ROSE         |
|-----------|------|-------------------------------|
| Commended | 5481 | Kathy Cole: CUDDLES FOR CHLOE |
| 3         | 5514 | Anne-Marie Alderson: MONDAY'S |
|           |      | LAUNDRY                       |
| 1         | 6902 | Stella Hyde: LANDSCAPE        |

#### **CRA36 - BEADWORK**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **CHRISTINA DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD** 

| 1                             | 2059                 | Sandra Griffin: ELEGANT LADY IN<br>BEADWORK SKIRT   |
|-------------------------------|----------------------|---|
| 3<br>2<br>Highly<br>Commended | 4231<br>4601<br>8268 | Sandra Griffin: BEADED FLOWER POSY<br>Julie Craggill: BEADED BROOCH<br>Maree Logan: MERMAID |

#### **CRA37 - STUMP WORK OR RAISED EMBROIDERY**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **CHRISTINA DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD** 

| Commended | 5818 | Robyne Melia: CRAZY PATCH WITH 3D |
|-----------|------|-----------------------------------|
|           |      | BEE                               |
| 1         | 5954 | Maryke Dann: COLOURFUL SWIRLS     |

#### **CRA38 - METAL THREAD EMBROIDERY**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **CHRISTINA DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD** 

| 2 | 2431 | Joy Biancacci                              |
|---|------|--|
| 1 | 5578 | Christine Burton: ART DECO INSPIRED        |
|   |      | GOLDWORK                                   |
| Α | 9204 | Penny Wolswinkel: CANDLE - ORIGINAL DESIGN |

#### **CRA39 - SURFACE STITCH EMBROIDERY**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **CHRISTINA DESPOTERIS SHEPPARD** 

| 2         | 3720 | Penny Wolswinkel: AMERICAN BASKET    |
|-----------|------|--------------------------------------|
| Commended | 6358 | Leoni Morrison: DRAWN THREAD -       |
|           |      | HARDANGER                            |
| 3         | 7973 | Louise Cleary: POSSUM MAGIC          |
| 1         | 8104 | Glenda Walker: ELIZABETHAN CASKET by |
|           |      | MAREE TALBOT                         |

### **FELTING**

# SPOTLIGHT

#### **CRA40S - BEST EXHIBIT FELTING**

Eligible Classes: CRA41 - CRA43

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY

**SPOTLIGHT** 

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 5925 **Colleen Miller**: WEEDY SEA DRAGONS

#### **CRA41 - WEARABLE FELT**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY SPOTLIGHT

| Α | 2228 | Ceilidh Meo: WRIST WARMERS          |
|---|------|-------------------------------------|
| Α | 4226 | Ceilidh Meo: CAPELET                |
| Α | 6641 | Ceilidh Meo: STAINED GLASS NECKLACE |
| Α | 6790 | Ceilidh Meo: UP IN THE AIR          |

#### **CRA42 - FELTED ARTICLE AND ACCESSORIES**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY SPOTLIGHT

| <b>2</b><br>A | 2344<br>6279 | Wendy Britt: FELTED BAG<br>Irma Turner: HEARTFELT GARDEN by ROAD<br>TRAUMA SUPPORT SERVICES VICTORIA, ART |
|---------------|--------------|---|
| 1             | 7920<br>9698 | THERAPY GROUP Johanna Kane Zetta Kanta: WOODS   |



#### **CRA43 - NEEDLE FELTING**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY SPOTLIGHT

3 2422 Jenny Brabant: ALPACA
 2715 Fiona McKenzie: PUFFIN
 5081 Aleta Groves
 5925 Colleen Miller: WEEDY SEA DRAGONS
 6147 Jess Gilmour: JOEY WOMBAT
 7656 Kathy Grass: CUPCAKE THE BRITISH BULLDOG

# **FOLK AND DECORATIVE ART**

#### **CRA44S - BEST EXHIBIT FOLK AND DECORATIVE ART**

Eligible Classes: CRA45 - CRA47

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY THE SOCIETY OF FOLK & DECORATIVE ARTISTS OF VICTORIA INC

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$200 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 3056 Glenda King: ROUND BOX

# **NOVICE**

#### **CRA45 - NOVICE DECORATIVE**

PRIZE: 1ST ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP SUPPORTED BY THE SOCIETY OF FOLK & DECORATIVE ARTISTS OF VICTORIA INC

A 6991 rachel oneill: FREEDOM

# **OPEN**

# CRA46 - DECORATIVE - INCLUDING CHRISTMAS AND AUSTRALIAN THEMES

# PRIZE: 1ST ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP SUPPORTED BY THE SOCIETY OF FOLK & DECORATIVE ARTISTS OF VICTORIA INC

| Commended | 1054 | Pamela Doherty: AUSTRALIAN BIRDS<br>PLACE MATS |
|-----------|------|--|
| Α         | 1059 | Maryanne Graham: DECORATIVE                    |
|           | 1173 | Sue Arnott: BLACK AND GOLD FRUIT               |
|           |      | BOWL   |
|           | 2631 | Robyn Hickman: SANTA PLAQUE                    |
| 3         | 3316 | Glenda King: AUST. PHOTO ALBUM                 |
|           | 3365 | Katya Stratford: ALTERNATIVE X-MAS             |
|           |      | TREE   |
| 1         | 3546 | Glenda King: LIBRA MANDALA ROUND               |
|           |      | BOX  |
|           | 4691 | Kathy Prestegar: PRETTY FLORALS TABLE          |
| Highly    | 6251 | Glenda King: RECT. BOX WITH ILLUM.             |
| Commended |      | LETTER   |
|           | 7833 | Janette Eisenegger: MILK CONTAINER             |
|           |      | COVER  |
| 2         | 8561 | Robyn Hickman: WILD FLOWER CANISTER            |
|           | 9678 | Sue Arnott: PAIR OF CHRISTMAS                  |
|           |      | CANDLESTICKS                                   |

#### **CRA47 - TRADITIONAL**

PRIZE: 1ST ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP SUPPORTED BY THE SOCIETY OF FOLK & DECORATIVE ARTISTS OF VICTORIA INC

| 1 | 3056 | Glenda King: ROUND BOX                   |
|---|------|--|
| Α | 3759 | Judith Cairnduff: CASTLES AND ROSES TRAY |
| Α | 3939 | Judith Cairnduff: ZHOSTOVO WILD ROSES    |

# **KNITTING BY HAND**



#### **CRA48S - BEST EXHIBIT KNITTING BY HAND**

Eligible Classes: CRA49 - CRA60

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY

BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 8810 Robyn Bailey: SILK/MERINO BEADED LACE

SHAWL

### **NOVICE**

#### **CRA49 - NOVICE CHALLENGE - BEAUTIFUL BLOOMS**

Knit a bloom using yarn and design of choice. Exhibits will be judged on overall appearance and creativity.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY **BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS** 



3 4915 Anna Parlevliet: TEA ROSE

2 7073 Michelle Lovick: SPRING FLOWERS

1 9940 Jan Saunder: DAFFODIL

#### **CRA50 - NOVICE KNITTED GARMENT**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS



| 1 Highly Commended | 2346<br>3424<br>4718<br>4944 | Bev McVilly: BABY SHAWL<br>Jasmine Howlett: FAIR ISLE VEST<br>Susan McDougall: SOCK HEAD COWL<br>2017<br>Joan Lukies |
|--------------------|------------------------------|--|
| 2                  | 7907                         | Robyn Bailey: VEST   |
|                    | 8556                         | Alicia Goricane: WINTER WARM by  |
|                    |                              | GLENYS GORICANE  |
| 3                  | 9725                         | Susan Distel: ASYMETRICAL CARDIGAN   |



#### **CRA51 - NOVICE KNITTED ACCESSORIES**

For example: bags, scarves, beanies, mittens, gloves, socks.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS** 



| Commended                | 1028 | Ann Cooper: THROW RUG , BABY           |
|--------------------------|------|--|
| Highly<br>Commended      | 2047 | Ann Cooper: BABY BLANKET               |
| Very Highly<br>Commended | 4183 | Susan Distel: HEARTS AND STRIPES       |
|                          | 6586 | Susanne Siggins: COWL by S.SIGGINS     |
| 2                        | 6670 | Robyn Bailey: FINGER-LESS MITTS        |
| 3                        | 7007 | Louise Sullivan: FAUX MINKS            |
|                          | 7116 | Kathryn Dan: NOVICE KNITTED            |
|                          |      | ACCESSORIES                            |
| 1                        | 7455 | Lisa Bolton: COZY BEANIE               |
|                          | 8542 | Jasmine Howlett: RAINBOW BEANIE        |
| Very Highly              | 8605 | Stasia Dowling                         |
| Commended                |      | -                                      |
|                          | 8974 | Susanne Siggins: COWL by S.SIGGINS     |
| Commended                | 9377 | Louise Atkinson: 1930'S FAIRISLE BERET |
|                          |      |  |

#### **CRA52 - NOVICE KNITTED HOMEWARES**

For example: cushions, knee rugs, fun food, cosies.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS



| W/D       | 1115 | Deborah Glaubert                |
|-----------|------|---------------------------------|
| 3         | 1427 | Jennifer Pike: HOT WATER BOTTLE |
|           |      | COVER                           |
|           | 2713 | Jan Saunder: KNEE RUG           |
|           | 3335 | Kerrie Stackhouse: KNITTED RUG  |
| 2         | 3382 | Claire Andrewartha: CELTIC KNOT |
|           |      | CUSHION COVER                   |
|           | 4145 | Kathryn Williamson: OWL         |
| Commended | 6896 | Geraldine Hambling              |
|           | 7297 | Melissa Nigro: DISH TOWEL       |
| 1         | 7775 | Jan Saunder: CHRISTMAS BUNTING  |
| Highly    | 9830 | Jennifer Knight                 |
| Commended |      | -                               |

#### **CRA53 - SOCK KNITTING BY HAND - NOVICE**

Hand knit a pair of socks using wool or wool blend. Any size, style or technique.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

| 1 | 6195 | Robyn Bailey: BLUE SOCKS WITH SPARKLE |
|---|------|---------------------------------------|
| 3 | 6653 | Melissa Nigro: KNITTED SOCKS          |
| 2 | 7273 | Jan Saunder: ROYAL BLUE               |
| Α | 9816 | Susanne Siggins                       |

# **OPEN**

#### **CRA54 - OPEN CHALLENGE - BEAUTIFUL BLOOMS**

Knit a bloom using yarn and design of choice. Exhibits will be judged on overall appearance, technique and creativity.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY **BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS** 



| Α 1 | 1924 <b>C</b> I | hantal Grech                  |
|-----|-----------------|-------------------------------|
| 2 2 | 2887 <b>S</b> a | andra Griffin: KNITTED FLOWER |
| 4   | 1744 <b>K</b> a | ate Hyland                    |
| 1 5 | 5574 <b>F</b> a | aye Maplestone: HIBISCUS      |
| 3   | 3922 <b>D</b> a | awn Spencer                   |

#### CRA55 - WE ♥ ALPACA - SCARF CHALLENGE

Create a hand-knitted scarf using alpaca yarn. Yarn must contain at least 50% alpaca. Attach ball bands or fibre samples for handspun.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY **GREAT OCEAN ROAD WOOLLEN MILL** 

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

| Α         | 1112 | Erin O'Brien                      |
|-----------|------|-----------------------------------|
| Α         | 1197 | Chantal Grech                     |
|           | 1730 | Dawn Spencer                      |
| 3         | 1734 | Carolyne McRae: TRI COLOUR WEAVE  |
| Commended | 1822 | Anthea Tomkins: 100% BABY SOFT    |
|           |      | ALPACA SCARF                      |
| 1         | 2141 | Robyn Wallace                     |
|           | 3445 | Robyn McSwain                     |
| 2         | 3620 | Annet Brink: LACE ALPACA SCARF by |
|           |      | MARGERY MORRIS                    |
|           | 5622 | Faye Maplestone: GREEN LEAVES     |
|           | 7236 | Liz Roycroft                      |
| Highly    | 9049 | Anne Ú'Ren: SCARF                 |
| Commended |      |                                   |

#### CRA56 - KNITTED BABY WEAR

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS



| Commended A | 1956<br>1962<br>2002<br>4420<br>4440<br>4618<br>4859 | Lynne McCartney   |
|-------------|--|---|
|             | 6542   | Megan Macalpine: PINK / WHITE MATINEE JACKET                                  |
| 1           | 6718<br>6935   | Dawn Spencer Claire Steinke: MILO by GEORGIE HALLAM (PATTERN MAKER)           |
| 3 2         | 7866<br>8220<br>9767                                 | Heather Sly: CREAM, ARAN BABY JUMPER<br>Margaret Mary Finn<br>Lynne McCartney |



#### **CRA57 - KNITTED GARMENT**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS



| Commended                | 1186<br>1534 | Adele McShanag: LADY'S JUMPER<br>Kerrie Stackhouse: MENS JUMPER |
|--------------------------|--------------|---|
| Α                        | 2503         | Kate Flood: JUMPER  |
| 2                        | 2662         | Heather Sly: BEIGE, ARAN MAN'S<br>&NBSP:JUMPER                  |
| Commended                | 2907         | Christine Warren: WOMEN'S MERINO JUMPER                         |
|                          | 3009         | Kaye Smith: TWO SIDES OF THE RIVER                              |
|                          | 3566         | Natasha Swan: CURLED AUTUMN LEAF<br>JUMPER                      |
|                          | 3811         | Joy Ellis: BABY SHAWL - IVORY                                   |
| Very Highly<br>Commended | 4316         | Dianne Bulmer: CHILD'S JUMPER                                   |
|                          | 4397         | Anthea Tomkins: 100% HAND KNITTED WOOL JACKET                   |
| 3                        | 5310         | Dawn Spencer  |
|                          | 6574         | Claire Steinke: RAINBOW SKIRT                                   |
| Very Highly<br>Commended | 6589         | Joan Lukies   |
|                          | 6658         | Kate Hyland   |
|                          | 7132         | Joy Ellis: CIRCULAR BABY SHAWL                                  |
|                          | 7150         | Joy Ellis: BABY SHAWL - WHITE SQUARE                            |
| Highly<br>Commended      | 7463         | Anne U'Ren: STOLE   |
|                          | 7465         | Joy Ellis: BABY SHAWL - WHITE OBLONG                            |
| 1                        | 8810         | Robyn Bailey: SILK/MERINO BEADED<br>LACE SHAWL                  |
|                          | 8860         | Chantal Grech   |
|                          | 9050         | Joy Ellis: BABY BASSINET BLANKET -<br>WHITE                     |
| Highly<br>Commended      | 9416         | Lynne McCartney   |

#### **CRA58 - KNITTED HOMEWARES**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY **BENDIGO WOOLLEN MILLS** 



|           | 2479 | Margaret Mary Finn                       |
|-----------|------|--|
|           | 2511 | Nola Higgins: SELECTION OF KNITTED CAKES |
| Α         | 2702 | Amanda Bede                              |
| 1         | 6443 | Hilary Cruttenden: BLANKET               |
| Highly    | 6530 | Jacqueline Novoselac: CHRISTMAS IS       |
| Commended |      | COMING                                   |
|           | 6581 | Jane Mills: KNITTING ROCKS by WHAT       |
|           |      | JANE KNITS                               |
| 2         | 7421 | Annet Brink: MERINO/SURI ALPACA KNEE     |
|           |      | RUG by MARGERY MORRIS                    |
| Α         | 7686 | Clare Pridham                            |
| 3         | 8010 | Dawn Spencer: KNEE RUG                   |
| Α         | 9617 | Jane Mills: KNITTING ROCKS by WHAT       |
|           |      | JANE KNITS                               |

#### **CRA59 - SOCK KNITTING BY HAND**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

| 2           | 1339<br>1898<br>2296<br>2570 | Dawn Spencer Andrea Murley-Anderson Lynne McCartney Chantal Grech |
|-------------|------------------------------|---|
| _           | 2740                         | Kerrie Stackhouse: KNITTED SOCKS                                  |
| 1           | 4943                         | Robyn Bailey: LACE PATTERN SOCKS                                  |
| Highly      | 5444                         | Katherine Withoos: ZAUBERBALL SOCKS                               |
| Commended   |                              |   |
|             | 7589                         | Annet Brink: SNUGGLE SOCKS  |
|             | 8194                         | Gillian Jervis: JITTERBUG SOCKS                                   |
| 3           | 8389                         | Josey Erickson-Pintaudi: GOOD KARMA                               |
|             |                              | SPARKLE SOCKS   |
|             | 8998                         | Rosalynde Berry: STRIPED  |
| Very Highly | 9481                         | Margaret Mary Finn  |
| Commended   |                              |   |

#### CRA60 - THE PATONS KNITTED SHAWL CHALLENGE

Entrants are required to hand knit a Patons nominated shawl; pattern available to download at Schedule and Forms. Entry is to be knitted in Patons Bluebell Merino 5ply using exhibitor's choice of colour. Supply sample of yarn and ball label with entry. Blankets will be judged on measurement, overall appearance, technique (knitting and finishing) and use of colour.

Please visit

http://www.rasv.com.au/Events/RMS Home/RMS Art Home/RMS Art Entries/RMS Art Schedules-Forms/.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$500 SUPPORTED BY PATONS



~ trusted since 1923 ~

| Highly<br>Commended | 1541 | <b>Megan Macalpine</b> : PATENS SHAWL<br>CHALLENGE - CREAM |
|---------------------|------|--|
|                     | 1937 | Celia King   |
| 3                   | 2885 | Katherine Withoos: PRECIOUS FAMILY                         |
|                     |      | HAIRLOOM   |
| Α                   | 4014 | Lana Kolyunski   |
| 1                   | 4769 | Dawn Spencer   |
|                     | 9564 | Dianne Bulmer  |
| 2                   | 9922 | Margaret Mary Finn   |
|                     | 9959 | Natasha Swan: PATONS KNITTED SHAWL                         |

# KNITTING BY MACHINE

#### **CRA61S - BEST EXHIBIT KNITTING BY MACHINE**

Eligible Classes: CRA62 - CRA65

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY

**SPOTLIGHT** 



PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 8076 Maria Liliana Ward: CAPE by LILIANA WARD

#### **CRA62 - MACHINE KNITTED CHALLENGE BEAUTIFUL BLOOM**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY MACHINE KNITTERS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA INC

ACCOUNTION OF VIOLONIA INC

2 4138 Angela McGregor: BEAUTIFUL BLOOM 3 4567 Elaine Powles

3 4567 Elaine Powles1 7588 Lisa Scragg



#### **CRA63 - MACHINE KNITTED GARMENT**

A wearable item of clothing (child or adult). For example: jumper, skirt, cardigan, shrug, shawl. Using wool or wool blended with other natural fibres, for example: alpaca, silk.

# PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY MACHINE KNITTERS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA INC

| Highly    | 1196 | Clasina Riesewyk: LACY EVENING TOP      |
|-----------|------|---|
| Commended |      | -                                       |
| Highly    | 1297 | Maria Liliana Ward: TWIN SET by LILIANA |
| Commended |      | WARD                                    |
| 2         | 1532 | Maria Liliana Ward: by LILIANA WARD     |
| Commended | 6547 | Jane Cox: MACHINE KNITTED GARMENT       |
| Commended | 7461 | Nicole Waters                           |
| 1         | 8076 | Maria Liliana Ward: CAPE by LILIANA     |
|           |      | WARD                                    |
| 3         | 9013 | Elaine Powles                           |

#### **CRA64 - MACHINE KNITTED ACCESSORY/HOMEWARES**

Bags, scarves, beanies, mittens, gloves, shrugs or wraps, cushions, cosies

# PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY MACHINE KNITTERS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA INC

| 2                         | 1654         | <b>Maria Liliana Ward</b> : SHAWL by LILIANA WARD |
|---------------------------|--------------|---|
| <b>1</b> Highly Commended | 3711<br>4282 | Elaine Powles<br>Estelle Abbas: FLAMES            |
| 3                         | 8509         | Angela McGregor: SCARF                            |

#### **CRA65 - MACHINE KNITTED THROW**

# PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY MACHINE KNITTERS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA INC

| 1 | 6994 | Maria Liliana Ward: THROW by LILIANA WARD |
|---|------|---|
| 3 | 9706 | Angela McGregor: KNITTED THROW            |
| 2 | 9860 | Lisa Scragg                               |

### LACE MAKING BY HAND

#### **CRA66S - BEST EXHIBIT LACE**

Eligible Classes: CRA67, CRA68, CRA68A

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY

**SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLICHT

1 6169 **Jill Neil**: LACE COLLAR VARIEGATED ECRU

#### **CRA67 - TATTING**

PRIZE: 1ST DIANA ECKETT MEMORIAL MEDALLION SUPPORTED BY THE TATTERS' GUILD OF AUSTRALIA (VICTORIAN BRANCH) INC

| 3                   | 1209                 | Jill Neil: PEACOCK HANKY MULTI<br>COLOURED  |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|
| Highly<br>Commended | 3051<br>4018         | Marie Misiurak: TATTED HANDKERCHIEF<br>Penny Wolswinkel: VICTORIAN BABY<br>BONNET |
|                     | 4212                 |   |
|                     | 5046                 | Judy Bannerman: DOILY   |
| 1                   | 6169                 | Jill Neil: LACE COLLAR VARIEGATED<br>ECRU   |
|                     | 6347                 | Alyson Medew: WHITE TATTED COLLAR   |
|                     | 6599                 | Sylvia Taylor: PINK & WHITE BROOCH  |
|                     | 6600                 | Rosalynde Berry: DOILEY- PINK AND TURQUOISE                                       |
|                     | 7707                 | Angela Quittner: POUR L'AMOUR DE PARIS  |
| Commended           | 7934                 | Hilary Cruttenden: DOILEY   |
|                     | 8062                 | <del>.</del>  |
|                     | 8216                 |   |
| 2                   | 8865<br>9670<br>9886 | Jean Kroese   |

#### **CRA68 - ANY OTHER TYPE OF LACE**

Contemporary Wearable Lace – using any lace technique create a wearable object (for example: brooch, necklace, earrings, choker, gloves). Alternative materials encouraged (ie: wire, paper yarns).

| TFR | 1155 | Marie Misiurak: LACE EDGED MAT          |
|-----|------|---|
| 1   | 2185 | Angela Quittner: BRACELET & EARRINGS IN |
|     |      | TATTING                                 |
| 3   | 5542 | Narelle Butler                          |
| 2   | 6629 | Alyson Medew: BLACK NECKLACE WITH BEADS |
| TFR | 8282 | Angela Quittner: TORCHON DOILY          |

#### **CRA68A - BOBBIN LACE**

Any article of any type of bobbin lace

No Entries

# **LEATHERWORK**



#### **CRA69S - BEST EXHIBIT LEATHERWORK**

Eligible Classes: CRA70 - CRA73

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY LEFFLER

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 2384 Emma Greenwood: HIGHLAND HIGHTOPS

#### **CRA70 - LEATHERWORK - SMALL ARTICLE**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY LEFFLER

| 1 | 5239 | Richard Rowbottom: LEATHER BOX |
|---|------|--------------------------------|
| 2 | 5624 | Richard Rowbottom: LEATHER BOX |
| Δ | 8678 | Maurice McPartlan: HATRAND     |

3 8802 Laban Toose: TOOLED LEATHER BIKER WALLET



#### **CRA71 - LEATHERWORK - CUSTOM FOOTWEAR**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY LEFFLER

1 2384 Emma Greenwood: HIGHLAND HIGHTOPS

2 2537 Rodney Pike: MENS SHOES

3 7184 Laban Toose: TOOLED LEATHER THONGS

#### **CRA72 - LEATHERWORK - FASHION ACCESSORY**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY LEFFLER

| 2         | 1281 | Laban Toose: TOOLED LEATHER BELT  |
|-----------|------|-----------------------------------|
| Commended | 3232 | Jenny Glencross: NECKLACE USING   |
|           |      | CANE TOAD SKIN                    |
| Α         | 3252 | Maurice McPartlan: NECKTIE        |
| 3         | 5765 | Catherine Kelly: PHYLLIS          |
|           | 7574 | Dominique Montalto: ROSES ARE RED |
| 1         | 7715 | Richard Rowbottom: WALKING STICK  |
|           | 8670 | Dion Dokic: WIDE GREEN FLORAL     |
|           |      | TOOLED BELT                       |

#### **CRA73 - LEATHERWORK - BAG**

Bag may be plain or decorated.

Size: Not to exceed 45cm in any direction.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY LEFFLER

| Α | 2148 | Stella Petrou: TOTE BAG                 |
|---|------|---|
| Α | 3490 | Maurice McPartlan: EVENING PURSE        |
| 2 | 6003 | Richard Rowbottom: BUSINESS SATCHELL    |
| 3 | 6328 | Julie Craggill: BLACK & GOLD CLUTCH BAG |
|   | 9634 | Laban Toose: TOOLED LEATHER BAG         |
| 1 | 9971 | Jenny Glencross: ART DECO STYLE EVENING |
|   |      | BAG                                     |

# **MARQUETRY**

#### **CRA74 - BEST EXHIBIT MARQUETRY / WOOD INLAY**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$60, 2ND VALUE \$30, 3RD VALUE \$20 SUPPORTED BY **MARQUETRY SOCIETY OF VICTORIA** 

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

| 3 | 1085<br>5397 | Charles Watt: BATH TIME<br>Charles Watt: TIGER CAT  |
|---|--------------|---|
| 2 | 7764<br>8077 | Elsie Knaepple: GINGER MEGGS Elsie Knaepple: LEAVES |
| 1 | 9188         | John Higgins: AFTERNOON TEA                         |

# **MILLINERY**

#### **CRA75S - BEST EXHIBIT MILLINERY**

Eligible Classes: CRA76 - CRA80

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY

**SPOTLIGHT** 



PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 3873 **Jo Peterson**: VINTAGE BANDEAU HEADPIECE

#### **CRA76 - WINTER MILLINERY**

PRIZE: 1ST ONE DAY MILLINERY WORKSHOP GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$132 SUPPORTED BY **THE ESSENTIAL HAT** 



|   | 2460 | Christine Martin: WINTER STYLE               |
|---|------|--|
| Α | 3307 | Sandra Forrester                             |
|   | 4319 | Fiona Cooper: WINTER MILLINERY               |
| Α | 6500 | Sandra Hunter: HAND BLOCKED FELT             |
|   | 6783 | Fiona Mcvilly: BRIDAL by FIONA MCVILLY COX   |
| 1 | 6822 | Joanne Rolfe: VELVET TURBAN                  |
| Α | 8467 | Sandra Hunter: HAND BLOCKED LEATHER<br>BERET |

#### **CRA77 - FORMAL HEADWEAR**

PRIZE: 1ST ONE DAY MILLINERY WORKSHOP GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$132 SUPPORTED BY **THE ESSENTIAL HAT** 



| A         | 1288 | Loretta Beattie: FORMAL HEADWEAR by    |
|-----------|------|--|
|           |      | LORETTA BEATTIE MILLINERY              |
| 1         | 2213 | Catherine Kelly: MEGHAN                |
|           | 3180 | Michelle Robinson                      |
|           | 3269 | Fiona Mcvilly: BRIDAL by FIONA MCVILLY |
|           |      | COX                                    |
|           | 3783 | Michelle Robinson                      |
| Commended | 5863 | Julia Watson                           |
| 2         | 9223 | Christine Lindsay                      |
| 3         | 9479 | Christine Martin: FORMAL               |

#### **CRA78 - SPRING MILLINERY**

PRIZE: 1ST ONE DAY MILLINERY WORKSHOP GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$132 SUPPORTED BY **THE ESSENTIAL HAT** 



|                          | 1459<br>2243 | Michelle Robinson Catherine Quartermain: PARASISAL/WIRE WORK BOATER |
|--------------------------|--------------|---|
| Very Highly<br>Commended | 2455         | Julie Craggill: STAND UP BOW  |
| A                        | 2481         | Loretta Beattie: SPRING MILLINERY by LORETTA BEATTIE MILLINERY      |
| 3                        | 2884         | Fiona Cooper: SPRING MILLINERY                                      |
|                          | 3206         | Jodie Parton: BUTTERFLIES   |
|                          | 3276         | Catherine Kelly: DEIRDRE  |
| 1                        | 3873         | Jo Peterson: VINTAGE BANDEAU  |
|                          |              | HEADPIECE   |
|                          | 4286         | Christine Lindsay   |
|                          | 4301         | Annalese Fowler: STRAWBERRIES AND                                   |
|                          |              | CREAM by ANNALESE FOWLER  |
|                          |              | MILLINERY   |
| Α                        | 4600         | Sandra Hunter: OPEN WEAVE BRIM,<br>FABRIC CROWN                     |
|                          | 6484         | Irene Moore: GOLDEN MESH BOATER                                     |
|                          | 7433         | Christine Martin: SPRING FILLY                                      |
|                          | 7435         | Jo Turco: BLACK ROSES   |
|                          | 7902         | Jo Turco: SCULPTURED BUTTERFLIES                                    |
|                          | 8041         | Julia Watson  |
|                          | 8093         | Jo Peterson: CLASSIC BOATER   |
|                          | 8440         | Michelle Robinson   |
| 2                        | 9439         | Jo Peterson: BUNTAL BOATER  |
|                          | 9883         | Sandra Forrester  |
|                          | 9942         | Joanne Rolfe: FLORAL HEADPIECE                                      |



#### **CRA79 - MILLINERY TRIM**

PRIZE: 1ST ONE DAY MILLINERY WORKSHOP GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$132 SUPPORTED BY **THE ESSENTIAL HAT** 



| 2         | 1319 | Christine Lindsay                  |
|-----------|------|------------------------------------|
|           | 1728 | Fiona Cooper: MILLINERY TRIM       |
| Α         | 2405 | Loretta Beattie: MILLINERY TRIM by |
|           |      | LORETTA BEATTIE MILLINERY          |
|           | 3973 | Julie Craggill: SOUTACHE TRIM      |
| 3         | 7808 | Catherine Quartermain: RIBBON TRIM |
| Commended | 9732 | Catherine Kelly: EKATERINA         |
| 1         | 9885 | Joanne Rolfe: FEATHER TRIM         |

#### **CRA80 - THEMED WEARABLE ART MILLINERY- TOP HAT**

**Design brief:** Create a millinery item representing a contemporary take on the traditional top hat.

PRIZE: 1ST ONE DAY MILLINERY WORKSHOP GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$132 SUPPORTED BY **THE ESSENTIAL HAT** 



|   | 1001 | FIGHA MICVILLY COX                        |
|---|------|---|
| Α | 2024 | Cris Boerner: AROUND THE WORLD IN 80 DAYS |
| 1 | 2090 | Joanne Rolfe: MINI TOP HAT                |
| Α | 5682 | Sandra Hunter: CHESHIRE CAT               |
|   | 7729 | Jo Turco: TEXTURED TOP HAT                |
| Α | 9313 | Loretta Beattie: WEARABLE ART- TOP HAT by |
|   |      | LORETTA BEATTIE MILLINERY                 |
| Α | 9433 | Catherine Kelly: MRS KELLY                |
|   |      |   |

### **NEEDLEWORK TAPESTRY**

**NOTE:** Pre-worked canvasses requiring background working only are not eligible. Must be on canvas, cotton, silk or plastic, using needlepoint stitches. Aida cloth is not acceptable in this section. Framed works must be presented ready to hang. Size must not exceed 70cm x 1m.

#### **CRA81S - BEST EXHIBIT NEEDLEWORK TAPESTRY**

Eligible Classes: CRA82S, CRA83, CRA88

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY

**SPOTLIGHT** 



PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 7262 Kaye Adolphson: WINTER IS COMING

# CRA82S - ALAN BARRINGER MEMORIAL AWARD BEST EXHIBIT OPEN TAPESTRY

Eligible Classes: CRA84 - CRA87

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY **THE NEEDLEWORK** 

TAPESTRY GUILD OF VICTORIA INC

1 8791 Irene Lake: COLOURWAVES

### NOVICE

# CRA83 - NOVICE TAPESTRY CHALLENGE ARTICLE OR PICTURE WORKED IN ANY THREAD

May include Kits. Example: pictures, ornaments, cushions, bags, jewellery, articles of clothing, footwear, bookmarks, needle cases, pin cushion.

#### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY JOY POTTER

| 1 | 2169 | Leonie Lorenz: DESERT SUNSET        |
|---|------|-------------------------------------|
| 2 | 3448 | Rosalyn Janicki: KOOKABURRA LINE-UP |
|   | 4948 | Nicola Morton: SHEARING THE RAMS    |
| 3 | 9852 | Rosalyn Janicki: SAVANNAH KING      |

### **OPEN**

#### **CRA84 - TINY TREASURE CHALLENGE**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY THE NEEDLEWORK TAPESTRY GUILD OF VICTORIA INC

|           | 1710 | Jacqui Harrison: GARDEN WALK        |
|-----------|------|-------------------------------------|
| 2         | 3328 | Faye Maplestone: NECKLACE           |
| Commended | 3651 | Jacqui Harrison: SPRING GARDEN      |
| 3         | 5637 | Stella Hyde: THATS IT IN A NUTSHELL |
| 1         | 7247 | Jacqui Harrison: ROSE GARDEN        |
|           |      | KEEPSAKE                            |

# CRA85 - OPEN PICTURE IN ANY STITCH OR COMBINATION OF STITCHES

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **THE NEEDLEWORK TAPESTRY GUILD OF VICTORIA INC** 

| Commended | 1025 | Roz Simmons: COLOURS OF NATURE     |
|-----------|------|------------------------------------|
|           | 4094 | Jacqui Harrison: ABSTRACTION       |
| 2         | 4920 | Irene Lake: SUDOKU                 |
| 3         | 5591 | El Mathias: TIDBITS                |
| TFR       | 7206 | Kerrie Stackhouse: CHICKENS IN THE |
|           |      | FARM YARD                          |
|           | 7404 | Sue Kermond                        |
|           | 8027 | Anne Martin: WIDEFLOWER            |
| 1         | 8791 | Irene Lake: COLOURWAVES            |

# CRA86 - OPEN ARTICLE IN ANY STITCH OR COMBINATION OF STITCHES

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY THE NEEDLEWORK TAPESTRY GUILD OF VICTORIA INC

TFR 6358 **Leoni Morrison**: DRAWN THREAD - HARDANGER

# CRA87 - OPEN ARTICLE OR PICTURE WORKED IN TENT/CONTINENTAL STITCH

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **THE NEEDLEWORK TAPESTRY GUILD OF VICTORIA INC** 

| 3 | 1248 | Margaret Roberts: GEESE                 |
|---|------|---|
| 2 | 1868 | Roz Simmons: INDIAN SUMMER              |
|   | 3985 | John Cooper: PORTRAIT OF MARILYN MONROE |
|   | 5972 | Robyne Melia: JUDITH ON HER HONEYMOON   |
| 1 | 7206 | Kerrie Stackhouse: CHICKENS IN THE FARM |
|   |      | YARD                                    |



# **MASTERS**

# CRA88 - MASTERS TAPESTRY - ARTICLE OR PICTURE WORKED IN ANY STITCH OR COMBINATION OF STITCHES

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY JOY POTTER

| Commended 2 | 1515<br>3456<br>4398 | Marion Miller: ALPINE PUZZLE El Mathias: AUTUMN KALEIDOSCOPE John Cooper: PORTRAIT OF ROBIN WILLIAMS |
|-------------|----------------------|--|
| 1           | 7262                 | Kaye Adolphson: WINTER IS COMING   |
| 3           | 8470                 | Rosemary Grahame: CALYPSO SQUARES  |

### PAPER CRAFTS

#### **CRA89S - BEST EXHIBIT PAPER CRAFTS**

Eligible Classes: CRA90 - CRA93

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY RIOT

**ART & CRAFT** 

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 3983 Rachael Patrick: SPRING POSY

#### **CRA90 - 3D PAPER SCULPTURE**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **RIOT** ART & CRAFT

|   | 1441 | Johanna Kane                        |
|---|------|-------------------------------------|
| Α | 1474 | Vanessa Bibile: .                   |
| 1 | 2658 | Spencer Goodridge: 3D ORIGAMI TANK  |
| 2 | 3486 | Justine Martin: BASIL COMES TO LIFE |
| 3 | 4432 | Jess Gilmour: PEACOCK               |
|   | 6789 | Vanessa Bibile: .                   |

#### CRA91 - PAPERCRAFT CHALLENGE - 'PAPER FLOWERS'

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY RIOT

#### **ART & CRAFT**

| •   | 0000 | Namella Criffin, DADED ELOWED DOCV            |
|-----|------|---|
| 2   | 2663 | Narelle Griffin: PAPER FLOWER POSY            |
| 1   | 3983 | Rachael Patrick: SPRING POSY                  |
| 3   | 4311 | Julie Hamilton                                |
|     | 4990 | Vanessa Esau                                  |
| Α   | 6363 | Natalie Craig-Vassiliadis: SPRINGTIME BOUQUET |
| D/Q | 6789 | Vanessa Bibile: .                             |
|     | 8694 | Justine Martin: A LITTLE SONG                 |

#### CRA92 - 2D CARD

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY RIOT

|     | 2300<br>4201 | Anna Parlevliet Roz Simmons: SPRING SCENE     |
|-----|--------------|---|
| 1   | 4765         | Julie Hamilton                                |
| TFR | 6982         | Pasqua Zuccarelli: SPRINGTIME                 |
| Α   | 8095         | Natalie Craig-Vassiliadis: SPRING CELEBRATION |
| TFR | 8339         | Jeannette Kieruj                              |

#### CRA93 - 3D CARD

Theme: **Springtime.** Create a 2D card responding to the theme. Exhibits will be judged on creativity and innovation. Gluing, embellishment, double sided tape, glue dots, glitter, gilding and embossing are permitted.

Size: Not to exceed 20 x 20 cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **RIOT** ART & CRAFT

|           | 1613         | Lesley Deumer: BIRDS OF SPRING                    |
|-----------|--------------|---|
|           | 1666<br>3645 | Anna Parlevliet Lesley Deumer: A BARROW OF SPRING |
|           |              | FLOWERS   |
| Α         | 4518         | Narelle Griffin: SPRINGTIME CARD                  |
| Α         | 4900         | Natalie Craig-Vassiliadis: SPRING HAS             |
|           |              | SPRUNG  |
| Commended | 5317         | Julie Hamilton                                    |
| 2         | 5323         | Jeannette Kieruj                                  |
|           | 6982         | Pasqua Zuccarelli: SPRINGTIME                     |
|           | 8259         | Jeannette Kieruj                                  |
|           | 8339         | Jeannette Kieruj                                  |
| 1         | 8572         | Anne-Maree Hain: SPRINGTIME IN THE                |
|           |              | GARDEN by ANNE-MAREE ROSS                         |
|           | 9058         | Pasqua Zuccarelli: COMING ALIVE                   |

# PATCHWORK, QUILTING AND APPLIQUE

# SPOTLIGHT

# CRA94S - BEST EXHIBIT PATCHWORK, QUILTING AND APPLIQUE

Eligible Classes: CRA95 - CRA106

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY

**SPOTLIGHT** 

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 1183 Christy Hatherley: HEXAGON BLOOMS

# **NOVICE**

#### **CRA95 - NOVICE PATCHWORK ITEM**

Any patchwork hand or machine pieced and commercially quilted item. For example: bag, homewares, cushion, clothing, apron, toy, doll, wall hanging. Own design or commercial pattern is accepted.

| 3 | 5316 | Susan March: CATHEDRAL WINDOWS QUILT         |
|---|------|--|
| 2 | 7830 | RUNNER Tania Sabatino: KOREAN CATS by CHERYL |
| _ | 7000 | SABATINO                                     |
| 1 | 9965 | Anna Parlevliet                              |



#### **CRA96 - NOVICE PATCHWORK QUILT**

Patchwork quilt hand or commercially quilted. Any style or technique

| 1         | 1183 | Christy Hatherley: HEXAGON BLOOMS   |
|-----------|------|-------------------------------------|
| 3         | 1631 | Louise Atkinson: JUST LIKE GRANDMAS |
|           | 1659 | Anne Morrison: KIWI DAUGHTER AUSSIE |
|           |      | MOTHER                              |
|           | 2919 | Cassie Moore: MOROCCAN ORANGE TILE  |
|           | 3299 | Charlotte Plum: SPRING AWAKENING    |
| 2         | 5097 | Karly Abery: A LIFE IN FABRIC       |
|           | 5927 | Brendan Parsons: SCRAP QUILT        |
| Commended | 6242 | Vanessa Bibile: MEMORY QUILT        |
|           | 9820 | Rebecca Vipond: BABY FLOOR QUILT    |
|           |      |                                     |

#### **CRA97 - NOVICE SPRINGTIME FLORAL QUILT CHALLENGE**

Patchwork hand or machine pieced, quilted by exhibitor with a predominantly floral theme. **NEW** 

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 



1 5699 Christy Hatherley: GRANDMA'S GARDEN

### **OPEN**

#### **CRA98 - ITTY BITTY MINI QUILT CHALLENGE**

Any style or technique, may include embellishment. Size: Article must not exceed 60cm x 60cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY SPOTLIGHT

# SPOTLICHT

| 3 | 2280 | Tracey Payne: SPRING BASKETS         |
|---|------|--------------------------------------|
| 1 | 3235 | Sylvia Kauer: HILLS IN (FREE) MOTION |
|   | 4724 | Anne Robinson                        |
| Α | 6009 | Laura Uren                           |
| 2 | 7159 | Vicki Anceschi: RAINBOW PINWHEELS    |

# CRA99 - PATCHWORK HAND OR MACHINE PIECED AND QUILTED BY EXHIBITOR

|   | 3591 | Robyne Melia: DAD'S ARMSTRONG WAGGA   |
|---|------|---------------------------------------|
|   | 4989 | Sylvia Kauer: WARM NIGHTS, COSY DAYS  |
| 1 | 6039 | Maryke Dann                           |
| Α | 8511 | Tracey Payne: JUST FOR ME             |
| Α | 8691 | Deidre O'Loghlin: "GONE FISHING" HAND |
|   |      | QUILTED                               |

# CRA100 - PATCHWORK HAND OR MACHINE PIECED AND COMMERCIALLY QUILTED

| 2 | 1913<br>2505 | Anne Robinson: RAINDROPS Silvana Pironti: SPRINGTIME by SILVANA PIRONTI DESIGNED BY JULIA TOFFDON MACHINE PIECED AND APPLIQUED BY MYSELF COMMERCIALLY QUILTING |
|---|--------------|--|
|   | 4236         | Suzanne McHardy: SPRING TIME ART DECO<br>QUILT   |
| 3 | 4924         | Tracey Payne: TUMBLING ALL OVER  |
| 1 | 5870         | Wilma Norton: PEMBERLEY  |
|   | 8664         | Bronwyn Inman: TURKISH CARPET  |
|   | 9644         | Trish Stuart: CIRCLE OF LIFE   |

#### **CRA101 - PATCHWORK HAND PIECED AND HAND QUILTED**

| _ |      |                                 |
|---|------|---------------------------------|
| 1 | 1307 | Despina Tsiotinas: QUILT 2      |
|   | 5854 | Despina Tsiotinas: DEAR JANE    |
| 3 | 6214 | Kerrie Stackhouse: SASHIO QUILT |
| 2 | 7997 | Despina Tsiotinas: QUILT 3      |
|   |      |                                 |

#### **CRA102 - SPRINGTIME FLORAL QUILT CHALLENGE**

Patchwork hand or machine pieced, quilted by exhibitor with a predominantly floral theme.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLICHT

| Α | 4411 | Deidre O'Loghlin: X STITCH ROSES HAND |
|---|------|---------------------------------------|
|   |      | QUILTED                               |
|   | 4598 | Tracey Payne: STARFLOWER SPRING       |
| 1 | 9383 | Julie Psarras: THE NECTAR INSPECTORS  |

#### **CRA103 - APPLIQUE HAND OR MACHINE PIECED**

At least 50% applique.

| 1 | 2088 | Skye Coote: AROUND THE TOWN QUILT  |
|---|------|------------------------------------|
| 3 | 3516 | Maryke Dann                        |
| 2 | 4975 | Tracey Payne: FLOWERS FOR LUNA     |
|   | 5126 | Wilma Norton: HIBISCUS             |
|   | 5145 | Fiona McKenzie: THE THIRTIES QUILT |
|   | 8964 | Skve Coote: BALTIMORE ALBUM QUILT  |

#### CRA104 - ART QUILT

1 3906 Michelle De Groot: TALKING POST

#### **CRA105 - CRAZY PATCHWORK**

Any item.

| 2 | 1071 | Megan Herdman: MEMORIES OF MOONTA    |
|---|------|--------------------------------------|
| 1 | 2233 | Rosalynde Berry: CRAZY PATCHWORK BAG |

#### **CRA106 - CRAZY PATCHWORK LAP RUG CHALLENGE**

Crazy Patchwork is not traditionally quilted therefore the internal batting of the quilt sandwich is not required but is accepted. However, work must have backing fabric and binding. Quilt size to be max 125 x150cm. **NEW** 

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY SPOTLIGHT



1 7131 Kerrie Small



# PORCELAIN ART / CHINA PAINTING

**NOTE:** Articles must not exceed 50cm x 60cm including frames. Pictures must be presented ready to hang. Large items such as tables and lamps will not be accepted. China must be hand painted; decals and transfers are not acceptable, including decals or transfers used as a guide for raised paste or gold. All painting and decoration must be kiln fired. All identifying marks must be covered. Commercially ground and/or gilded articles not accepted.

# CRA107S - ISABEL TROUTBECK MEMORIAL AWARD FOR BEST EXHIBIT PORCELAIN ART / CHINA PAINTING

Eligible Classes: CRA108 - CRA112 PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY EDWARD, GARRY AND

**KEITH TROUTBECK** 

1 6243 Anita Daymond: FRAMED ANIMAL

### **NOVICE**

#### **CRA108 - NOVICE PORCELAIN ART/ CHINA PAINTING**

PRIZE: 1ST - 2ND CERTIFICATE SUPPORTED BY THE VICTORIAN

**GUILD OF CHINA PAINTERS INC** 

No Entries

### **OPEN**

#### **CRA109 - BIRDS AND ANIMALS DESIGN**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$30, 2ND VALUE \$20 SUPPORTED BY **THE VICTORIAN GUILD OF CHINA PAINTERS INC** 

1 6243 Anita Daymond: FRAMED ANIMAL

2 7904 Judy Seymour

#### **CRA110 - ANY DESIGN OTHER THAN BIRDS AND ANIMALS**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$30, 2ND VALUE \$20 SUPPORTED BY **THE VICTORIAN GUILD OF CHINA PAINTERS INC** 

1 1476 Anita Daymond: FRAMED FAIRY

2 2416 Judy Seymour 3 6325 Meg Ogilvie 9268 Meg Ogilvie

#### **CRA111 - INNOVATIVE**

China to be no larger than 11cm in any direction. Sets allowed, up to six pieces per set with multi techniques and/or textures. May include raised paste, enamel work or glass.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$30, 2ND VALUE \$20 SUPPORTED BY **THE VICTORIAN GUILD OF CHINA PAINTERS INC** 

1 6336 Judy Seymour

#### **CRA112 - CABINET PIECE**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$30, 2ND VALUE \$20 SUPPORTED BY **THE VICTORIAN GUILD OF CHINA PAINTERS INC** 

1315 Anita Daymond: PORTRAIT LADY
 8826 Anita Daymond: FRAMED ANIMAL

#### 3 9259 Judy Seymour

# **TEXTILES**

# SPOTLICHT

**NOTE:** Items to be made in fabric and contain 90% sewing by hand or machine. Items may be pressed for presentation. The options of machine buttonholes and large-hem techniques are allowed.

#### **CRA113S - BEST EXHIBIT TEXTILES**

Eligible Classes: CRA114 - CRA124

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY

**SPOTLIGHT** 

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 5891 Julie Craggill: ESSENCES OF CHANEL

# **NOVICE**

#### CRA114 - VINTAGE SHOW CHALLENGE - 'SCATTER CUSHION'

This category was part of the Royal Melbourne Show Art, Craft & Cookery Competition in 1967. This was at the height of the domestic interior design revolution in Australia. This fabulous feature brightened up lounges nationwide in an alternative fabric to the main upholstery and served as a way of creating a signature look in the living room. (No larger than 50x50cm)

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY SPOTLIGHT

# SPOTLIGHT

| 1 | 2746 | Narelle Griffin: SCATTER CUSHION  |
|---|------|-----------------------------------|
|   | 3315 | Kirra Stone: KIRRAS COMFY CUSHION |
| Α | 4580 | Sandra Griffin: SCATTER CUSHION   |
| Α | 6972 | Vanessa Bibile: .                 |
|   | 9339 | Kerry-anne Rappell                |

#### **CRA115 - NOVICE TEXTILE HOMEWARES**

Hand or machine sewn. For example: Cushions, napery, lamp shades, appliance covers, cosies, fun food, pet clothing, hat, slippers, pencil case.

A 3083 Ceilidh Meo: LATTICE SMOCKED COVER

1 8066 Rosalind Davis

#### **CRA116 - NOVICE TEXTILE CASUAL WEAR**

For children or adults.

2 2046 Lizbeth Moore: SKIRT

1 5483 Jane Cox



#### **CRA117 - CREATIVE CHALLENGE NOVICE - TOTES AMAZING!**

Create a TOTE bag using any material and sewing technique. Bags will be judged on creativity, technique and functionality. NOTE: **tote bag** is a large unfastened bag with parallel handles that emerge from the sides of its pouch

PRIZE:TBC

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY

**SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLIGHT

 1
 1793
 Jane Cox: CREATIVE TOTE

 2149
 Kerry-anne Rappell

 2
 3131
 Nicole Waters

 6944
 Janette Wright

#### **CRA118 - CREATIVE CHALLENGE NOVICE - SPRING SUN HAT**

To celebrate our spring time theme create a sun hat using an orginal or bought pattern in child or adult sizing (bucket style)

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY SPOTLIGHT

# SPOTLICHT

Commended 6368 Kerry-anne Rappell

A 6389 **Deidre O'Loghlin**: CHILD SUN HAT

#### **CRA119 - NOVICE TEXTILE FORMAL WEAR OR COSTUME**

1 2838 Alyssa Gyngell: GIRLS MEDIEVAL ARCHERY

GÓWN

CRA120 - WE ♥ BAGS

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY LEFFLER



PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

3 1052 Carol Ray: SUITSAX A 3615 Janette Wright

1 5891 Julie Craggill: ESSENCES OF CHANEL

Commended 8272 **Wendy Britt**: CRAFT TOTE 8827 **Maree Logan**: PURPLE FLORAL

# **OPEN**

3

#### **CRA121 - TEXTILE HOMEWARES**

Hand or machine sewn. For example: cushions, napery, lamp shades, appliance covers, cosies, fun food, pet clothing, hat, slippers, pencil case.

A 1157 **Tracey Payne**: NOT ANOTHER CUSHION!
A 3186 **Carol Ray**: MUSICAL RAINBOW
Commended 6576 **Nicci Chaplin**: DOGTOR LIVINGSTONE, I

**PRESUME** 

2 7996 Maryke Dann: FELT EMBROIDERED

FLOWERS 8054 Lesa Bradshaw 8099 Kerrie Small

#### **CRA122 - TEXTILE CASUAL WEAR**

Any materials and sewing technique.

1 1984 Faye Maplestone: SUMMER FROCK

3 2554 Kellie-Anne Sanajko 2 6239 Lesa Bradshaw Commended 9156 Aleta Groves

#### **CRA123 - CREATIVE CHALLENGE - TOTES AMAZING!**

Create a tote bag using any material and sewing technique. Bags will be judged on creativity, technique and functionality. NOTE: **tote bag** is a large unfastened bag with parallel handles that emerge from the sides of its pouch.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$200 SUPPORTED BY SPOTLIGHT

# SPOTLIGHT

A 5338 Carol Ray: SUITSAX TOTE 3 5984 Rosalynde Berry: GOLD AND BLACK

A 6055 Janette Wright

2 6448 Tracey Payne: SPRING IN YOUR STEP TOTE
1 9867 Shelley McColl: THE LITTLEST PRODUCTION
ANIMAI

#### CRA124 - CREATIVE CHALLENGE - SPRING SUN HAT

To celebrate our spring time theme create a sun hat using an orginal or bought pattern in child or adult sizing (bucket style).

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$200 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLIGHT

A 5716 Tracey Payne: LIBERTY AND DENIM

# **WEAVING**



#### CRA125S - BEST EXHIBIT WEAVING

Eligible Classes: CRA126, CRA127

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$110 SUPPORTED BY THAMES

& HUDSON AUSTRALIA

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 7771 Alison Leonard: TWILL SCARF, MERINO/TENCEL



#### **CRA126 - LOOM WEAVING - SCARF**

# PRIZE: 1ST BOOK VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **THAMES & HUDSON AUSTRALIA**

| 3560 | Alison Leonard: TWILL SCARF,                          |
|------|---|
|      | WOOL/ALPACA/SILK                                      |
| 4438 | Jackie Moscovitch: HANDWOVEN SCARF                    |
| 4649 | Dawn Spencer: CHECK                                   |
| 6176 | Jo-Anne Rumpff: HAND WOVEN WOOL                       |
|      | SCARF   |
| 6570 | Kelly Casanova  |
| 7771 | Alison Leonard: TWILL SCARF,                          |
|      | MERINO/TENCEL   |
| 7939 | Alison Leonard: BRONSON LACE SCARF,                   |
|      | SILK  |
| 9435 | <b>Alison Leonard</b> : DOUBLE WEAVE SCARF, SILK/WOOL |
|      | 4438<br>4649<br>6176<br>6570<br>7771<br>7939          |

#### **CRA127 - TAPESTRY WEAVING - WALL HANGING**

PRIZE: 1ST BOOK SUPPORTED BY **THAMES & HUDSON AUSTRALIA** 

A 6259 **Maral Hosseinpour** TFR 9698 **Zetta Kanta**: WOODS

# **TOYS**



**NOTE:** All toys must be hand crafted except in the Best Dressed Doll Class where the doll can be commercially made but all clothing and accessories must be hand crafted.

#### **CRA128S - BEST EXHIBIT TOYS**

Eligible Classes: CRA129 - CRA135

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY

**SPOTLIGHT** 

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 5334 Maree Logan: PORCELAIN HANDMADE DOLL

# NOVICE

#### **CRA129 - NOVICE TOY MAKING**

|   | 1785 | Samantha Fullwood                   |
|---|------|-------------------------------------|
|   | 2380 | Susan Gray                          |
|   | 3443 | Claire Halliday: FROTH              |
|   | 6918 | Dayle Anderson: DOLL WITH LONG LEGS |
|   | 7949 | Kathy Vuksic: CROCHET DOLL          |
| 2 | 8687 | Belinda Beaman: MINIONS             |
| 1 | 8931 | Que Anh Nguyen: MEGA CHARIZARD Y    |
|   | 9187 | Jasmine Howlett: BUNNY LOVE         |
| 3 | 9602 | Rosemary Fullwood                   |
|   |      |                                     |

# **OPEN**

#### **CRA130 - SAFE AND SOFT BABY TOY**

| 3           | 1722 | Kerryn Valentine: FRECKLES THE DUCK |
|-------------|------|-------------------------------------|
| 2           | 3999 | Rosemary Fullwood                   |
|             | 4883 | Fiona McKenzie: KNITTED BUNNY       |
|             | 5620 | Carolyne McRae: TILDA               |
| 1           | 6495 | Anne-Maree Hain: WHALES - PATTERN   |
|             |      | LORI DESIGNS by ANNE-MAREE ROSS     |
| Commended   | 6548 | Kate Flood: RABBIT                  |
| Highly      | 7636 | Samantha Fullwood                   |
| Commended   |      |                                     |
| Very Highly | 7676 | Belinda Beaman: BABY GRAB BALL      |
| Commended   |      |                                     |
|             | 7817 | Marilyn Cuffe: CLOWN                |
|             | 8599 | Marilyn Cuffe: TELETUBBY            |
|             | 9164 | Dawn Spencer                        |
|             | 9550 | Susan Gray                          |
|             | 9769 | Marilyn Cuffe: MONKEY               |

#### **CRA131 - BEST DRESSED DOLL**

| 3 | 2510 | Helen Caudry           |
|---|------|------------------------|
| 1 | 3682 | Dawn Spencer           |
| 2 | 4652 | Sandra Griffin: BARBIE |

#### **CRA132 - NOVELTY TOY**

Any medium.

| Very Highly<br>Commended | 1571         | Amy Chidgzey: NIFFLER   |
|--------------------------|--------------|---|
| Commended                | 2486<br>2789 | Carolyne McRae: TOYS ARE FUN<br>Belinda Beaman: CHILD'S BALL - WORLD<br>GLOBE |
|                          | 2877         |   |
|                          | 3676         | Kate Flood: TAXI  |
|                          | 3885         | Marilyn Cuffe: BUBBLES THE CLOWN  |
|                          | 5734         | Marilyn Cuffe: HAPPY TRAIN  |
|                          | 5953         |   |
|                          | 6549         | Aleta Groves  |
| 2                        | 8127         | Anne-Maree Hain: HAMISH'S LEO   |
|                          |              | PATTERN BY RICRAC by ANNE-MAREE ROSS  |
| Highly                   | 8323         | Fiona McKenzie: HEDGEHOG  |
| Commended                |              |   |
| 3                        | 8520         | Louise Leong: BEAST   |
| 1                        | 8813         | Susan McDonald: RUSTY DOG   |
|                          | 9102         | Kerryn Valentine: DONALD ELEPHANT   |
| Commended 3              | 8520<br>8813 | ROSS Fiona McKenzie: HEDGEHOG  Louise Leong: BEAST Susan McDonald: RUSTY DOG  |

#### **CRA133 - BEARS UNDRESSED**

| 3 | 1418 | Sue Patykowski: UNDRESSED BEAR |
|---|------|--------------------------------|
| 2 | 6688 | Jess McCaughey: FRED           |
| 1 | 8722 | Susan McDonald: CLARENCE       |

#### **CRA134 - HANDMADE DOLL**

|           | 2668<br>2873 | Kerryn Valentine: GOLDIE Jasmine Howlett: DOLL |
|-----------|--------------|--|
| 2         | 3519         | Kate Flood: CROCHET DOLL                       |
|           | 4292         | Jasmine Howlett: KNITTED DOLL                  |
| 1         | 5334         | Maree Logan: PORCELAIN HANDMADE                |
|           |              | DOLL   |
| Highly    | 6061         | Sandra Griffin: KNITTED DOLL                   |
| Commended |              |  |
|           | 6505         | Marilyn Cuffe: MARGE SIMPSON DOLL              |
| 3         | 7123         | Helen Caudry                                   |
|           | 7419         | Claire Paul: MY MINI ME                        |
|           | 8785         | Rochelle Evans: HANDMADE RAG DOLL              |
|           | 9950         | Aleta Groves                                   |



#### **CRA135 - AMIGURUMI**

The Japanese art of knitting or crocheting small stuffed animals and anthromorphic creatures.

|             | 6778<br>7195 | Maree Logan: GREY DONKEY Susan McDonald: DONKEY |
|-------------|--------------|---|
|             | 7492         |   |
| Α           | 7546         | Maria Bethany Paxton: SUPERB FAIRY-             |
| A           | 7340         | WREN  |
| Very Highly | 7750         | Kate Flood: MONSTER                             |
| Commended   | 7750         | Nate Flood. WONOTER                             |
| Commonaca   | 8151         | Monica Sukrin: MEGA RAINBOW UNICORN             |
|             | 8807         | Susan McDonald: ELEPHANT                        |
|             |              |   |
| 2           | 9021         | Kathryn Parker: ROBOT                           |

# WOODCRAFT



#### **CRA136S - BEST EXHIBIT WOODCRAFT**

Eligible Classes: CRA137 - CRA146 PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN

**WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION** 

1 6524 Andrew Cox: APPLE TREE SIDE TABLE

### NOVICE



#### **CRA137 - NOVICE ARTICLE OF WOODCRAFT**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$60 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION

| 2         | 4563 | Helen Jeffs: BARK EAGLE           |
|-----------|------|-----------------------------------|
| Commended | 5155 | Hannah Blackwell: TREE HOUSE      |
| 1         | 6524 | Andrew Cox: APPLE TREE SIDE TABLE |
| Α         | 9046 | Andrew Cox: OAK AND RED GUM TABLE |

#### **CRA138 - NOVICE BOX MAKING**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$60 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION

Highly 6149 **Jasmine Howlett**: JEWELLERY BOX

Commended

#### **CRA139 - NOVICE WOODCARVING**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$60 SUPPORTED BY **VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION** 

No Entries

#### **CRA140 - NOVICE WOOD TURNING**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$60 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION

1 9806 Andrew Cox: MALLEE BURL PEN

### **OPEN**



#### **CRA141 - ARTICLE OF WOODCRAFT**

Including traditional solid timber, jointed carpentry and joinery. Made with hand or power tools

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$60 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION

No Entries

#### **CRA142 - ARTICLE OF WOODCRAFT**

Decorated with metal and/or other materials.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$60 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION

| 1 | 1195 | Ray Lansell: BENDIGO TRAM      |
|---|------|--------------------------------|
| 2 | 4887 | Robert Ramsay: CONESTOGA WAGON |
| 3 | 7490 | Robert Ramsay: 1885 HANSOM CAB |

#### **CRA143 - BOX MAKING**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$60 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION

| 1 | 4665 | Pascale Turvey: HUON PINE TEA BOX |
|---|------|-----------------------------------|
| 2 | 7895 | Richard Fyffe: A4 DOCUMENT BOX    |

# CRA144 - HERBERT GMEHLING MEMORIAL AWARD - WOODCARVING THREE-DIMENSIONAL/SCULPTURAL

|   | 3205 | Ken Reid: ALIGHTING EAGLE             |
|---|------|---------------------------------------|
| 1 | 3601 | Leith Harwood: WAL THE WALNUT ROCKING |
|   |      | HORSE                                 |

#### **CRA145 - WOODCARVING OTHER**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$60 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION

| 1 | 1982 | Robert Edwards: THE SHEARING SHED |
|---|------|-----------------------------------|
| 2 | 4105 | Charles Castle: MOEBIUS STRIP     |

#### **CRA146 - WOOD TURNING**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$60 SUPPORTED BY **VICTORIAN WOODWORKERS ASSOCIATION** 

| 1 | 2037 | Stuart Watson: PLATTER TIMBER UNKNOWN 460X50 |
|---|------|--|
| 2 | 4153 | Stuart Watson: LIDDED BOX TIMBER UNKNOWN     |
| 3 | 5683 | Stuart Watson: WALNUT BOWL                   |



# COOKERY COMPETITION

#### **CKY1S - BEST IN SHOW COOKERY**

Eligible Classes: HAV2, CKY3S, CKY4S, CKY5S

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$500, GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$500

SUPPORTED BY MAXWELL & WILLIAMS



PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 1920 Melanie Wityk

# CKY2S - MCROBERT MEMORIAL AWARD FOR MOST SUCCESSFUL COOKERY EXHIBITOR

The Most Successful Exhibitor in the Cookery Competition (excluding Novice Classes, Confectionery and VAS Ltd state finalists).

Eligible Classes: CKY16 - CKY28, CKY30, CKY31, CKY33 - CKY37, CKY39 - CKY53, CKY55 - CKY57, CKY59 - CKY63, CKY65 - CKY67, CKY69 - CKY67, CKY69, CKY69

CKY69 - CKY73

PRIZE: CHRISTOFFLE SILVER SPOON SUPPORTED BY MCROBERT FAMILY

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

1 Anne-Marie Primmer

#### **CKY3S - BEST EXHIBIT NOVICE COOKERY**

Eligible Classes: CKY6 - CKY14

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY

**MAXWELL & WILLIAMS** 



PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 1920 Melanie Wityk

#### **CKY4S - BEST EXHIBIT CUP CAKE**

Eligible Classes: CKY7 - CKY9, CKY42 - CKY45

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY

**SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLICHT

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 6538 Carrie-Lee Mckerlie-Gregson

#### **CKY5S - BEST EXHIBIT OPEN COOKERY**

Eligible Classes: CKY15S, CKY29S, CKY32S, CKY38S, CKY54S, CKY58S, CKY64S, CKY68S

CK1365, CK1645, CK1665

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY

**MAXWELL & WILLIAMS** 



PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 5302 Carrie-Lee Mckerlie-Gregson

### **NOVICE**

#### **CKY6 - NOVICE ANZAC BISCUITS**

(4) Approximately 5-6 cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **WARD MCKENZIE PTY LTD** 



| 2099 | Millie Wesson  |
|------|--|
| 3270 | Julia Eyles  |
| 3599 | Erin Bibby   |
| 4152 | Melanie Wityk  |
| 4359 | Susanne Siggins  |
| 4427 | Emma Davis   |
| 4708 | Kathryn Dan  |
| 6160 | David O'Brien  |
| 6958 | Ann Bates  |
| 8812 | Maryanne Mullen  |
| 8968 | Rosie Bishop   |
| 9174 | Gayle Vagg   |
| 9722 | Chantal Grech  |
| 9792 | Thordes Pakusch  |
|      | 3270<br>3599<br>4152<br>4359<br>4427<br>4708<br>6160<br>6958<br>8812<br>8968<br>9174<br>9722 |

#### **CKY7 - NOVICE DECORATED CUP CAKES**

(4) Decorated. Baked and presented in paper/foil cases. Cake must be made by the exhibitor.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLIGHT

| 2 | 1203 | Sarah Pranoto  |
|---|------|----------------|
| 3 | 3904 | Louise Beasley |
| 1 | 6162 | Kate Gayfer    |

#### **CKY8 - NOVICE THEMED DECORATED CUP CAKES**

(4) Decorated in the theme: **Springtime** and presented in paper/foil cases. Cake must be made by the exhibitor..

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLIGHT

| 1         | 2432 | Jodee Kelly    |
|-----------|------|----------------|
| 2         | 6292 | Tara Grayson   |
| 3         | 7267 | Sarah Pranoto  |
| Highly    | 8032 | Louise Beasley |
| Commended |      | ·              |



#### **CKY9 - NOVICE ICED CUP CAKES**

(4) Iced with soft or butter icing. Decorations using same icing mixture. Baked and presented in paper/foil cases. Cake must be made by the exhibitor

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLIGHT

|     | 1478 | Amy Mahon-Smith |
|-----|------|-----------------|
| 3   | 5479 | Angela Zahn     |
| 1   | 6237 | Santina Muscara |
| W/D | 7310 | Sarah Pranoto   |
| 2   | 8291 | Anthea Fahev    |

#### **CKY10 - NOVICE COOKED SLICE**

(4) One variety.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **WILLOW** WARE AUSTRALIA



| 2 | 1535 | Anthea Fahey             |
|---|------|--------------------------|
| 1 | 1920 | Melanie Wityk            |
| Α | 4757 | Julia Eyles <sup>*</sup> |
|   | 6605 | Sarah Gardne             |
| 3 | 7036 | Melissa Nigro            |

#### **CKY11 - NOVICE PLAIN SCONES**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **WILLOW** WARE AUSTRALIA



An Australian Family Company Since 1887

|   | SIRCE 100/ |                                 |
|---|------------|---------------------------------|
| 2 | 1518       | Gayle Vagg: by GREGORY PATERSON |
|   | 1612       | Millie Wesson                   |
|   | 1641       | Alicia Goricane                 |
| 1 | 1764       | Mairin Mains                    |
| 3 | 7417       | Melanie Wityk                   |
|   |            |                                 |

#### **CKY12 - NOVICE SPONGE SANDWICH**

Not iced or filled. Round tins, approximately 21cm. Recipe provided.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW WARE AUSTRALIA



|   | SINCE 1887 |                    |
|---|------------|--------------------|
|   | 1819       | <b>Dennis Mews</b> |
|   | 2453       | Melanie Wityk      |
| Α | 2862       | Chantal Grech      |
| 3 | 3016       | Julie Bloom        |
| 1 | 3255       | Edith Paton        |
|   | 4779       | Dianne Rendle      |
|   | 5571       | Ian West           |
| Α | 5660       | Susanne Siggins    |
| 2 | 7307       | Vanessa Bibile     |
|   | 8491       | Millie Wesson      |
|   |            |                    |

#### **CKY13 - NOVICE DECORATED GINGERBREAD BISCUIT**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY SPOTLIGHT

# SPOTLIGHT

| 1 | 1927 | Sarah Pranoto    |
|---|------|------------------|
| 2 | 5531 | Dennis Mews      |
| Α | 8335 | Deborah Tremayne |

#### **CKY14 - NOVICE CHEESE STRAWS**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY SPOTLIGHT

# SPOTLICHT

|           | 4635 | Sai Mai Foo   |
|-----------|------|---------------|
|           | 4817 | Gayle Vagg    |
| 2         | 5045 | Melanie Wityk |
| Commended | 5614 | Dennis Mews   |
|           | 5889 | Chantal Grech |
| 3         | 5933 | Jen White     |
|           | 8281 | Tara Grayson  |
| 1         | 8499 | Rosie Bishop  |

### **OPEN**

# **BISCUITS, PASTRIES AND SLICES**

#### **CKY15S - BEST EXHIBIT BISCUITS, PASTRIES AND SLICES**

Eligible Classes: CKY16 - CKY28

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY SPOTLIGHT

# SPOTLIGHT

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 7323 Vanessa Bibile



#### **CKY16 - SHORTBREAD**

Cooked in the round, NOT more than 18cm, cut into eight (8) equal

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW WARE AUSTRALIA



| An Australian Family Com<br>Since 1887 | pany |                    |
|--|------|--------------------|
|  | 2270 | Rosemary Keogh     |
|  | 2349 | Julie Bloom        |
|  | 2482 | Patricia Surkitt   |
|  | 2601 | David La Dolce     |
|  | 2711 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
| Highly                                 | 3126 | Melanie Wityk      |
| Commended                              |      |                    |
| 2                                      | 3865 | Noel Button        |
|  | 4417 | Sai Mai Foo        |
|  | 5482 | Alison Dunemann    |
|  | 5928 | Ann Bates          |
| 3                                      | 6338 | Ian West           |
|  | 6836 | Barbara Gray       |
|  | 7093 | Ian Anderson       |
| 1                                      | 7323 | Vanessa Bibile     |
|  | 9309 | Janet Macdonald    |
|  | 9344 | Glen Thomson       |
|  |      |                    |

#### **CKY17 - PLAIN SWEET BISCUITS**

(4) Two distinct mixtures (2 of each). Edible decoration allowed.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW WARE AUSTRALIA



|     | Since 1887 | Chies Kuss         |  |
|-----|------------|--------------------|--|
|     | 2391       | Chloe Kues         |  |
| 1   | 3247       | Kate Stubbings     |  |
| 2   | 3346       | Sally Turnbull     |  |
|     | 3712       | Robyn McSwain      |  |
| W/D | 5966       | Sarah Pranoto      |  |
|     | 6046       | Cathey Visscher    |  |
|     | 6634       | Julie Bonanno      |  |
| Α   | 6962       | Janet Macdonald    |  |
|     | 7316       | Vanessa Bibile     |  |
| Α   | 7805       | Patricia Surkitt   |  |
|     | 8110       | Melanie Wityk      |  |
|     | 8731       | Lizzie Jenkins     |  |
| 3   | 9538       | Zoe Coverdale      |  |
|     | 9629       | Anne-Marie Primmer |  |
| Α   | 9808       | Alice Hirst        |  |

#### **CKY18 - FANCY/SWEET BISCUITS**

(4) Two distinct varieties (2 of each). Edible decoration allowed.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW **WARE AUSTRALIA** 



|   | JINCE 1007 |                    |
|---|------------|--------------------|
| 2 | 2072       | Melanie Wityk      |
| 1 | 3716       | Anne-Marie Primmer |
|   | 3834       | Julie Bonanno      |
|   | 5249       | Patricia Surkitt   |
|   | 6642       | Zoe Coverdale      |
|   | 6961       | Roland Gibbons     |
| 3 | 7249       | Cathey Visscher    |
|   | 7846       | Sally Turnbull     |
| Α | 9173       | Chloe Kues         |
|   |            |                    |

#### CKY19 - CHEESE STRAWS -VINTAGE SHOW CHALLENGE

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

### SPOTLIGHT

| 3<br>1 | 1210<br>2082<br>2669<br>3105 | Julie Bonanno<br>Janet Macdonald<br>Rosemary Keogh<br>Suzanne Farrell       |
|--------|------------------------------|---|
| 2      | 3373<br>4536<br>6072<br>7388 | Cathey Visscher<br>Patricia Surkitt<br>Kate Stubbings<br>Anne-Marie Primmer |

#### **CKY20 - ALMOND CRESCENTS**

(4) Size: Not to exceed 8cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW WARE AUSTRALIA



| 2 | 4774 | Patricia Surkitt   |
|---|------|--------------------|
| 3 | 7311 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
| 1 | 8994 | Janet Macdonald    |

#### **CKY21 - MACARONS**

(4) French style, two halves of baked almond meringue joined with filling of consistent firmness to the meringue. State flavour.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

#### DTLIGHT

|   | 1896 | Patricia Surkitt   |
|---|------|--------------------|
|   | 3136 | James Rudd         |
| 2 | 3602 | Tara Allison       |
|   | 5751 | Joyce Chan         |
| 3 | 5814 | Sheree Rinderhagen |
|   | 6021 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
| Α | 6361 | Janet Macdonald    |
|   | 7987 | Lauren Galas       |
| Α | 8442 | Amelia Damke       |
| 1 | 9472 | Kyllie Archer      |



#### CKY22 - YO YOS

(4) Approximately 4cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY

**SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLICHT

| A<br>Highly<br>Commended | 1705<br>2137<br>2980<br>3976<br>5058<br>5127 | Bronwyn Buysen<br>Sandra Willmott<br>Sally Turnbull |
|--------------------------|--|---|
| Commended                | 5283   | Melanie Wityk                                       |
|                          | 6103   |   |
|                          | 6287   | •   |
| Α                        | 6693   | Barbara Gray  |
| 2                        | 6766   | Zoe Coverdale                                       |
| 3                        | 7113   | Janet Macdonald                                     |
|                          | 7689   | Vanessa Bibile                                      |
|                          | 7731   | Taleah Fawcett                                      |
| 1                        | 7823   | Philippa Gardner                                    |
| Α                        | 8690   | Sheree Rinderhagen                                  |
|                          | 9333   | Cathey Visscher                                     |
| Α                        | 9411   | Alice Hirst   |
|                          | 9738   | Craig Hardeman                                      |
|                          | 9821   | Patricia Surkitt                                    |

#### **CKY23 - BROWNIES**

(4) Approximately 4cm x 4cm. No icing, no icing sugar, no decoration. Sample inclusions may be nuts, chocolate chips etc.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW WARE AUSTRALIA



| Since 1887 | 0.000 |                         |
|------------|-------|-------------------------|
|            | 1050  | Beth Gilham             |
|            | 2039  | Kathryn Haines          |
| 2          | 2793  | Elizabeth Jenkin        |
|            | 3100  | Robyn McSwain           |
|            | 3173  | Priscilla Phelps        |
|            | 3254  | Patricia Surkitt        |
|            | 3280  | Chloe Kues              |
|            | 3672  | Erin Bibby              |
|            | 3897  | Tara Grayson            |
| Commended  | 4461  | Nicole Messer           |
| 1          | 5031  | Glenn Eberbach          |
|            | 5831  | Cathey Visscher         |
|            | 6525  | Alicia Goricane         |
| 3          | 7185  | Anne-Marie Primmer      |
|            | 7599  | Sally Turnbull          |
| Α          | 7641  | Tin Nguyen              |
|            | 7810  | Jessica Frost-Camilleri |
|            | 8262  | Lenore Wesson           |
| Commended  | 9080  | Janet Macdonald         |
|            | 9375  | Stephanie Smith         |
|            | 9542  | Gail Chandler           |
|            | 9840  | Tara Allison            |

#### **CKY24 - SELECTION OF SLICES, COOKED**

(4) 2 distinct mixtures (2 of each). No longer than 6cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW WARE AUSTRALIA



|           | 1083 | Chloe Kues              |
|-----------|------|-------------------------|
| Commended | 1754 | Anne-Marie Primmer      |
| Α         | 3765 | Janice Young            |
|           | 5160 | Maryanne Mullen         |
| 2         | 5178 | Anthea Fahey            |
| Α         | 5541 | Alice Hirst             |
| 1         | 5606 | Patricia Surkitt        |
|           | 5985 | Kate Stubbings          |
|           | 5998 | Jessica Frost-Camilleri |
|           | 7137 | Jacqui Hollier          |
| 3         | 7166 | Cathey Visscher         |
| Commended | 7200 | Zoe Coverdale           |
|           | 9517 | Janine Terry            |

#### **CKY25 - ECLAIRS OR CREAM PUFF CASES**

(4) Preferred length of éclairs, 12cm; cream puff, 7cm x 4cm. Unfilled.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLICHT

| 2 | 1406 | Patricia Surkitt   |
|---|------|--------------------|
|   | 1487 | Janet Macdonald    |
|   | 2589 | Julie Bonanno      |
| 3 | 3262 | Rosemary Keogh     |
|   | 7648 | Suzanne Farrell    |
| 1 | 9147 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
| Α | 9751 | Tin Nauven         |

#### **CKY26 - JAM TARTS**

(4) Sweet pastry. Approximately 6cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLIGHT

| 1 | 1969 | Cathey Visscher    |
|---|------|--------------------|
|   | 2326 | Susan Gray         |
| 2 | 2396 | Melanie Wityk      |
|   | 3966 | Patricia Surkitt   |
| 3 | 5169 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
| Α | 7415 | Janet Macdonald    |
|   | 7888 | Julie Bonanno      |



#### **CKY27 - FRUIT MINCE PIES, TOPPED**

(4) Approximately size 6cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY

**SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLICHT

| 2         | 1382 | Wendy Booth        |
|-----------|------|--------------------|
|           | 4169 | Patricia Surkitt   |
| Α         | 5224 | Janet Macdonald    |
| 3         | 5548 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
|           | 6577 | Rosemary Keogh     |
| 1         | 7026 | Cathey Visscher    |
|           | 7760 | Megan Rankin       |
| Commended | 8052 | Kathryn Haines     |
| Commended | 8942 | Amelia Damke       |

#### **CKY28 - FLORENTINES**

(4) Approximately 8-10cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY

**SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLIGHT

|   | 1215 | Roland Gibbons     |
|---|------|--------------------|
|   | 4487 | Amanda Coombes     |
| 3 | 5159 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
| 2 | 5199 | Patricia Surkitt   |
|   | 5424 | Priscilla Phelps   |
| Α | 7219 | Janice Young       |
| 1 | 7856 | Janet Macdonald    |
|   | 8454 | Susan Gray         |

### **BIG BISCUIT CHALLENGE**

#### **CKY29S - BIG BISCUIT CHALLENGE**

Eligible Classes: CKY30, CKY31

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE VALUE \$0

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY WARD

MCKENZIE PTY LTD



1 5302 Carrie-Lee Mckerlie-Gregson

### **CKY30 - ANZAC CHALLENGE**

(4) Batch of 4 biscuits, approximately 10cm.

Size: Not to exceed 6cm.

**Design Brief:** Using the traditional Anzac Biscuit as a base, adapt the recipe to include your own 'blue ribbon' ingredient. State

flavour/additional ingredient(s) on exhibit ticket.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50, GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLIGHT

| 1 | 2170 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
|---|------|--------------------|
|   | 2356 | Tara Grayson       |
|   | 2721 | Craig Hardeman     |
|   | 3167 | Thordes Pakusch    |
|   | 3605 | Kathryn Haines     |
|   | 4429 | David Millard      |
| 3 | 4813 | Tara Allison       |
| 2 | 5242 | Julie Bonanno      |
|   | 6274 | Vanessa Bibile     |
| Α | 8751 | Tin Nguyen         |
|   |      |                    |

#### **CKY31 - SPRINGTIME BISCUIT**

Size: Not to exceed 10cm diameter.

Theme: Springtime.

Produce an original biscuit that creatively represents the springtime. For example: biscuits could be specific shapes, iced with floral motifs, contain flavours, ingredients that are a reflection of Spring. Batch of four (4) biscuits.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **WARD MCKENZIE PTY LTD** 



|             | 1592 | Kylie Sonter                |
|-------------|------|-----------------------------|
| 3           | 2017 | Julie Bonanno               |
| Α           | 2400 | Lauren Antoniou             |
| 2           | 4308 | Pamela Chilinski            |
|             | 5292 | Alicia Goricane             |
| 1           | 5302 | Carrie-Lee Mckerlie-Gregson |
| Very Highly | 5486 | Sarah Pranoto               |
| Commended   |      |                             |
| Α           | 6414 | Vanessa Bibile              |
|             | 7638 | David Millard               |
|             | 7847 | Tara Grayson                |
| Commended   | 8428 | Cathey Visscher             |
| Α           | 8896 | Isabella Gilbert            |



# **BREADS - HANDMADE**

# SPOTLIGHT

NOTE: Preferred size tin 650g. All bread to be made with yeast.

#### **CKY32S - BEST EXHIBIT BREADS HANDMADE**

Eligible Classes: CKY33 - CKY37

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY

**SPOTLIGHT** 

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 3296 Ian Westwood: by IAN WESTWOOD & RENA

**GLENNON** 

#### **CKY33 - WHITE BREAD**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY

#### **SPOTLIGHT**

|           | 2051 | John Jess          |
|-----------|------|--------------------|
|           | 3015 | Roland Gibbons     |
| 1         | 5458 | Janet Macdonald    |
|           | 7593 | Julie Abbott       |
| 2         | 8170 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
| Α         | 8410 | Adrienne Shaw      |
| Highly    | 9017 | James Rudd         |
| Commended |      |                    |
| 3         | 9735 | Patricia Surkitt   |
|           |      |                    |

#### **CKY34 - WHOLEMEAL BREAD**

At least 50% wholemeal flour to be used.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY

### SPOTLIGHT

| Very Highly<br>Commended | 4703         | Janet Macdonald                              |
|--------------------------|--------------|--|
| 2                        | 5611         | Rena Glennon: by RENA GLENNON & IAN WESTWOOD |
| 3                        | 6219<br>6301 | Roger Abbott<br>Anne-Marie Primmer           |
| 1                        | 8534<br>9010 | Patricia Surkitt<br>John Jess                |

#### **CKY35 - MULTI-GRAIN BREAD**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY SPOTLIGHT

| 1                                | 3296<br>3608 | lan Westwood: by IAN WESTWOOD &<br>RENA GLENNON<br>John Jess |
|----------------------------------|--------------|--|
|                                  |              |  |
| Highly                           | 4069         | Janet Macdonald  |
| Commended<br>Highly<br>Commended | 4520         | Patricia Surkitt   |
| 2                                | 4712         | Anne-Marie Primmer   |
| _                                | 0000         | India Alabatt  |
| 3                                | 6826         | Julie Abbott   |

#### **CKY36 - ANY OTHER BREAD**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

| 2           | 3414<br>3631<br>4998<br>5546 | Kathryn Williamson<br>Vikki Oates-Blair<br>Janet Macdonald<br>Rena Glennon: by RENA GLENNON & IAN<br>WESTWOOD |
|-------------|------------------------------|---|
| Highly      | 6669                         | Roger Abbott  |
| Commended   |                              |   |
| 1           | 6802                         | Melanie Bell  |
| Very Highly | 6907                         | Patricia Surkitt  |
| Commended   |                              |   |
| 3           | 7488                         | Anne-Marie Primmer  |
| Commended   | 8079                         | John Jess   |
| Very Highly | 9979                         | lan Westwood: by IAN WESTWOOD &   |
| Commended   |                              | RENA GLENNON  |

#### **CKY37 - BREAD ROLLS**

(4) Medium size.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

|   | 7186 | Patricia Surkitt   |
|---|------|--------------------|
|   | 7790 | Janet Macdonald    |
| 1 | 9258 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
| 3 | 9314 | Cathey Visscher    |
| 2 | 9928 | Vikki Oates-Blair  |
|   |      |                    |

# **CAKES**

#### **CKY38S - BEST EXHIBIT CAKES**

Eligible Classes: CKY39 - CKY53

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLIGHT

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 8391 Anne-Marie Primmer

#### **CKY39 - VINTAGE CHALLENGE BIRTHDAY CAKE**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLIGHT

| <b>2</b> | 4068 | Meghan Hopper    |  |
|----------|------|------------------|--|
| A        | 6090 | Veronica Halupka |  |
|          | 7176 | Patricia Surkitt |  |
| 3        | 8916 | Noel Button      |  |
| 1        | 9674 | Nadia Venier     |  |



#### **CKY40 - RAINBOW LAYER CAKE**

Minimum (5) five layers in any colour choice. **NOTE: Layers to be joined with icing or jam, no fresh cream.** Cake to be iced top and sides- no additional decorations. Cake will be judged on taste and appearance.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLIGHT

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

|   | 3398 | Georgia Gifford    |
|---|------|--------------------|
|   | 3421 | Samantha Di Florio |
| Α | 3552 | Marnie Turner      |
|   | 6498 | Patricia Surkitt   |
| 1 | 8252 | Clementine Bastow  |
| 3 | 9310 | Vanessa Bibile     |
| 2 | 9723 | Kylie Brookshaw    |
|   |      |                    |

#### **CKY41 - LAMINGTONS TRADITIONAL**

(4) Size approximately 4cm cube. No cream.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY SPOTLIGHT

# SPOTLIGHT

|           | 1095 | Chice Rues         |
|-----------|------|--------------------|
| Α         | 1733 | Alice Hirst        |
|           | 3438 | Cathey Visscher    |
|           | 3673 | Patricia Surkitt   |
|           | 4158 | Tony Long          |
| 1         | 4993 | Sally Turnbull     |
| Commended | 6125 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
| 3         | 7703 | Grace Schirripa    |
| 2         | 9637 | Noel Button        |
|           |      |                    |

1605 Chloo Kuos

#### **CKY42 - UN-ICED CUP CAKES**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY SPOTLIGHT

### SPOTLIGHT

| 1       2219       Noel Button         5032       Lenore Wesson         3       5668       Vanessa Bibile         5930       Anne-Marie Primmer         6725       Julie Bonanno         7352       Robyn McSwain         7757       Rosemary Keogh: by CKY55         7863       Chloe Kues         A       9175       Tin Nguyen         9177       Anthea Fahey         A       9282       Janet Macdonald         A       9525       Alice Hirst         A       9755       Patricia Surkitt | 2 | 1840 | Jess Cornelissen         |
|---|---|------|--------------------------|
| 3 5668 Vanessa Bibile 5930 Anne-Marie Primmer 6725 Julie Bonanno 7352 Robyn McSwain 7757 Rosemary Keogh: by CKY55 7863 Chloe Kues A 9175 Tin Nguyen 9177 Anthea Fahey A 9282 Janet Macdonald A 9525 Alice Hirst   | 1 | 2219 | Noel Button              |
| 5930 Anne-Marie Primmer 6725 Julie Bonanno 7352 Robyn McSwain 7757 Rosemary Keogh: by CKY55 7863 Chloe Kues A 9175 Tin Nguyen 9177 Anthea Fahey A 9282 Janet Macdonald A 9525 Alice Hirst   |   | 5032 | Lenore Wesson            |
| 6725 Julie Bonanno 7352 Robyn McSwain 7757 Rosemary Keogh: by CKY55 7863 Chloe Kues A 9175 Tin Nguyen 9177 Anthea Fahey A 9282 Janet Macdonald A 9525 Alice Hirst   | 3 | 5668 | Vanessa Bibile           |
| 7352 Robyn McSwain 7757 Rosemary Keogh: by CKY55 7863 Chloe Kues A 9175 Tin Nguyen 9177 Anthea Fahey A 9282 Janet Macdonald A 9525 Alice Hirst  |   | 5930 | Anne-Marie Primmer       |
| 7757 Rosemary Keogh: by CKY55 7863 Chloe Kues A 9175 Tin Nguyen 9177 Anthea Fahey A 9282 Janet Macdonald A 9525 Alice Hirst   |   | 6725 | Julie Bonanno            |
| A 9175 Tin Nguyen 9177 Anthea Fahey A 9282 Janet Macdonald A 9525 Alice Hirst   |   | 7352 | Robyn McSwain            |
| A 9175 <b>Tin Nguyen</b> 9177 <b>Anthea Fahey</b> A 9282 <b>Janet Macdonald</b> A 9525 <b>Alice Hirst</b>   |   | 7757 | Rosemary Keogh: by CKY55 |
| 9177 Anthea Fahey A 9282 Janet Macdonald A 9525 Alice Hirst   |   | 7863 | Chloe Kues               |
| A 9282 Janet Macdonald<br>A 9525 Alice Hirst  | Α | 9175 | Tin Nguyen               |
| A 9525 Alice Hirst  |   | 9177 | Anthea Fahey             |
|   | Α | 9282 | Janet Macdonald          |
| A 9755 Patricia Surkitt   | Α | 9525 | Alice Hirst              |
|   | Α | 9755 | Patricia Surkitt         |

#### **CKY43 - SOFT ICED CUP CAKES**

(4) Iced with soft or butter icing and decorations using the same icing mixture. Baked and presented in paper/foil cases. Cake must be made by the exhibitor.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY SPOTLIGHT

### SPOTLIGHT

| 3 | 1812 | Vanessa Bibile              |
|---|------|-----------------------------|
|   | 3037 | Noel Button                 |
| Α | 4182 | Patricia Surkitt            |
| 2 | 4251 | Lisa Adam                   |
| 1 | 6538 | Carrie-Lee Mckerlie-Gregson |

#### **CKY44 - DECORATED CUP CAKES**

(4) Decorated. Baked and presented in paper/foil cases. Cake must be made by the exhibitor.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$55 SUPPORTED BY DECOR

| 2<br>3        | 1095<br>2471<br>4130 | Carrie-Lee Mckerlie-Gregson<br>Kate Gayfer<br>Sheree Rinderhagen |  |
|---------------|----------------------|--|--|
| A<br><b>1</b> | 8307<br>9826         | Julie Bonanno<br>Sarah Pranoto                                   |  |
| A             | 9958                 | Hannah Nguyen  |  |

#### **CKY45 - THEMED DECORATED CUP CAKES**

(4) Decorated in the theme: **springtime** and presented in paper/foil cases. Cake must be made by the exhibitor.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY SPOTLIGHT

### SPOTLIGHT

| 1         | 1624 | Carrie-Lee Mckerlie-Gregson |
|-----------|------|-----------------------------|
| 2         | 2075 | Sarah Pranoto               |
| Commended | 2687 | Skye Condon                 |
|           | 3002 | Kylie Sonter                |
|           | 3473 | Sheree Rinderhagen          |
| 3         | 5697 | Cathey Visscher             |
| Α         | 5913 | Hannah Nguyen               |
| Commended | 8806 | Nadia Venier                |
|           | 9014 | Julie Bonanno               |
|           |      |                             |



#### **CKY46 - NUT AND FRUIT LOAF**

Cylindrical tin, approximately 17cm x 8 cm. Must contain both nuts and fruit

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLIGHT

| 1396 | Graeme Luke  |   |
|------|--|---|
| 1696 | Patricia Surkitt   |   |
| 4450 | Janet Macdonald  |   |
| 5732 | Anne-Marie Primmer   |   |
| 6724 | Alexandra Paraskevakis   |   |
| 6803 | Cathey Visscher  |   |
| 6938 | Melissa Nigro  |   |
| 6992 | Meghan Hopper  |   |
| 7188 | Lorraine Mawson  |   |
| 7299 | Tania Rosenberg  |   |
|      | •  |   |
| 7576 | Kathryn Williamson   |   |
| 7740 | Catherine Donnellon  |   |
|      | 1696<br>4450<br>5732<br>6724<br>6803<br>6938<br>6992<br>7188<br>7299 | 1696 Patricia Surkitt 4450 Janet Macdonald 5732 Anne-Marie Primmer 6724 Alexandra Paraskevakis 6803 Cathey Visscher 6938 Melissa Nigro 6992 Meghan Hopper 7188 Lorraine Mawson 7299 Tania Rosenberg 7576 Kathryn Williamson |

#### **CKY47 - CHOCOLATE CAKE**

Not iced. Round tin, approximately 21cm in diameter.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLIGHT

| 2 | 1568 | Kylie Brookshaw        |
|---|------|------------------------|
|   | 2181 | Lenore Wesson          |
| Α | 2272 | Adrianna Mooney        |
|   | 2363 | Vanessa Bibile         |
|   | 2611 | Melanie Bell           |
| 3 | 3624 | Cathey Visscher        |
| 1 | 4139 | Anne-Marie Primmer     |
|   | 4271 | Lorraine Mawson        |
|   | 4875 | Kathryn Williamson     |
|   | 4921 | Keren Eldridge         |
|   | 6588 | Noel Button            |
|   | 6957 | Janet Macdonald        |
|   | 7655 | Patricia Surkitt       |
|   | 9684 | Alexandra Paraskevakis |

#### **CKY48 - BUTTER CAKE**

Not iced. Round tin, approximately 21cm in diameter.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLIGHT

| <b>2</b><br>A            | 1032<br>1611<br>1663<br>3160<br>4512 | Cathey Visscher        |
|--------------------------|--------------------------------------|------------------------|
|                          | 5452                                 | Lyn Cass               |
| Very Highly<br>Commended | 5730                                 | Lorraine Mawson        |
| Α                        | 6036                                 | Tin Nguyen             |
| Α                        | 6174                                 | Gayle Vagg             |
|                          | 6665                                 | Alexandra Paraskevakis |
| 3                        | 7511                                 | Janet Macdonald        |
| 1                        | 7978                                 | Noel Button            |
|                          | 8356                                 | Vanessa Bibile         |
| Very Highly<br>Commended | 8715                                 | Lauren Galas           |
|                          | 9368                                 | Melanie Bell           |

#### **CKY49 - BANANA CAKE**

Not iced. Oblong tin, approximately 25cm x 12cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

### SPOTLIGHT

| 1363<br>1451 | Nicole Gardner Janet Macdonald                       |
|--------------|--|
|              |  |
| 3310         | Grace Schirripa                                      |
| 3597         | Patricia Surkitt                                     |
|              |  |
| 6678         | Alexandra Paraskevakis                               |
| 7141         | Cathey Visscher                                      |
| 8301         | Susan Rhys-Jones                                     |
| 8871         | Anne-Marie Primmer                                   |
| 9961         | Lorraine Mawson                                      |
|              | 1451<br>3310<br>3597<br>6678<br>7141<br>8301<br>8871 |



#### **CKY50 - CARROT CAKE**

Not iced. Oblong tin, approximately 25cm x 12cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLIGHT

| Highly<br>Commended | 1323<br>1345 | Emma Spierings<br>Meghan Hopper |
|---------------------|--------------|---------------------------------|
|                     | 1365         | Julie Abbott                    |
| 2                   | 1875         | Cathey Visscher                 |
| 3                   | 1903         | Amanda Milne                    |
|                     | 2883         | Lorraine Mawson                 |
| Highly              | 3502         | Nicole Gardner                  |
| Commended           |              |                                 |
| 1                   | 3826         | Anne-Marie Primmer              |
|                     | 3982         | Jess Cornelissen                |
|                     | 4262         | Janet Macdonald                 |
|                     | 4622         | Patricia Surkitt                |
|                     | 6450         | Joyce Chan                      |
| Highly              | 7935         | Jo-anne Wright                  |
| Commended           |              |                                 |
|                     | 8762         | Alexandra Paraskevakis          |
|                     | 8888         | Kathryn Williamson              |

#### **CKY51 - ORANGE CAKE**

Top iced. Oblong tin, approximately 25cm x 12cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLICHT

| Very Highly              | 1117  | Alexandra Paraskevakis |
|--------------------------|-------|------------------------|
| Commended 3              | 2209  | Cathey Visscher        |
| Very Highly<br>Commended | 3168  | Gabrielle O'Brien      |
|                          | 3895  | Lyn Cass               |
|                          | 4840  | Amanda Coombes         |
| Very Highly<br>Commended | 5441  | Noel Button            |
| Commended                | 5/175 | Amanda Milne           |
|                          | 5761  |                        |
|                          | 3/01  | Meghan Hopper          |
| 1                        | 6402  | Anne-Marie Primmer     |
|                          | 6533  | Janet Macdonald        |
| Α                        | 8525  | Sarah Davidson         |
|                          | 8834  | Lauren Galas           |
|                          | 9003  | Patricia Surkitt       |
| Α                        | 9240  | Alice Hirst            |
| 2                        | 9997  | Lorraine Mawson        |

#### **CKY52 - MARBLE CAKE**

Not iced. Round tin, approximately 21cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

### SPOTLIGHT

| 3 1 Highly Commended | 1465<br>3696<br>3806<br>4808<br>4839 | Cathey Visscher<br>Bridget Fleay-Daly<br>Alexandra Paraskevakis<br>Noel Button<br>Patricia Surkitt |
|----------------------|--------------------------------------|--|
| Commended 2          | 5280<br>7045<br>7105<br>9528         | Janet Macdonald<br>Anne-Marie Primmer<br>Julie Bonanno<br>Vanessa Bibile                           |

#### CKY53 - JUDGE'S CHALLENGE LEMON SHORTBREAD CAKE

We celebrate long time cookery judge Ann Marston with one of her signature recipes.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLICHT

|             | 2076 | Margot Parsons         |
|-------------|------|------------------------|
| 2           | 2302 | Patricia Surkitt       |
|             | 2637 | Meghan Hopper          |
| 3           | 3514 | Janet Macdonald        |
|             | 4741 | Alexandra Paraskevakis |
| Very Highly | 7781 | Vikki Oates-Blair      |
| Commended   |      |                        |
| 1           | 8391 | Anne-Marie Primmer     |
|             | 8756 | Cathey Visscher        |
|             | 9680 | Jacqui Hollier         |
|             |      |                        |



# **GLUTEN FREE**

**NOTE**: Gluten is a naturally occurring protein that is present in wheat, barley, rye and oats. Therefore none of these grains or anything made from them can be included in gluten-free cooking. It is important to use the correct ingredients and practise good food-handling techniques to avoid cross-contamination from gluten-containing foods. Always read the label carefully.

#### **CKY54S - BEST EXHIBIT GLUTEN FREE COOKERY**

Eligible Classes: CKY55 - CKY57

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY

**SPOTLIGHT** 

### SPOTLIGHT

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 9306 Anne-Marie Primmer

#### **CKY55 - GLUTEN FREE SHORTBREAD**

(4) Must use the recipe provided by Coeliac Society of Victoria Inc.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY

**SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLIGHT

|   | 1089 | Jo-anne Wright     |
|---|------|--------------------|
|   | 3917 | Rosemary Keogh     |
|   | 4696 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
| Α | 6048 | Amelia Damke       |
| 1 | 8474 | Janet Macdonald    |
| 2 | 9261 | Margot Parsons     |
|   | 9974 | Patricia Surkitt   |

#### **CKY56 - GLUTEN FREE ANZAC BISCUITS**

(4) Must use the following recipe provided by the Coeliac Society of Victoria Inc.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **WARD MCKENZIE PTY LTD** 



|   | 1108 | Rachel U'Ren              |
|---|------|---------------------------|
| 2 | 4261 | Tania Rosenberg           |
|   | 6560 | Patricia Surkitt          |
| 1 | 8222 | Anne-Marie Primmer        |
|   | 9385 | Jo-anne Wright            |
| 3 | 9804 | Janet Macdonald           |
| Α | 9864 | Natalie Craig-Vassiliadis |

#### **CKY57 - GLUTEN FREE EASY CHRISTMAS PUDDING**

Must use the recipe provided by Coeliac Society of Victoria Inc. No decoration.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY SPOTLIGHT

# SPOTLICHT

|   | 3544 | Meghan Hopper      |
|---|------|--------------------|
| 3 | 4661 | Lenore Wesson      |
| 2 | 5235 | Janet Macdonald    |
|   | 5753 | Jo-anne Wright     |
|   | 7722 | Patricia Surkitt   |
| 1 | 9306 | Anne-Marie Primmer |

### **SCONES AND MUFFINS**

# SPOTLIGHT

#### **CKY58S - BEST EXHIBIT SCONES AND MUFFINS**

Eligible Classes: CKY59 - CKY63

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY

**SPOTLIGHT** 

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 9496 Anne-Marie Primmer

#### **CKY59 - PLAIN SCONES**

(4) Approximately 5-6cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY SPOTLIGHT

|           | 1190 | Keren Eldridge                  |
|-----------|------|---------------------------------|
| Α         | 1385 | Janet Macdonald                 |
|           | 1794 | Carly Brooks                    |
|           | 2227 | Patricia Surkitt                |
| 2         | 3647 | Margot Parsons                  |
| 1         | 3969 | Anne-Marie Primmer              |
|           | 4372 | Cathey Visscher                 |
| Α         | 4587 | Sarah Davidson                  |
| Highly    | 5128 | Julie Bonanno                   |
| Commended |      |                                 |
|           | 5563 | Lenore Wesson                   |
|           | 5650 | Melanie Wityk                   |
|           | 5789 | Bridget Fleay-Daly              |
|           | 5916 | Noel Button                     |
| Α         | 6632 | Stephanie Swain                 |
|           | 6696 | Craig Hardeman                  |
|           | 6967 | Graeme Luke                     |
| Α         | 7372 | Narelle Hanrahan                |
| 3         | 9477 | Lauren Galas                    |
|           | 9632 | Gayle Vagg: by GREGORY PATERSON |



#### **CKY60 - FRUIT SCONES**

(4) Approximately 5-6cm.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

|   | 1452 | Lenore Wesson                   |
|---|------|---------------------------------|
|   | 2212 | Melanie Wityk                   |
|   | 2651 | Cathey Visscher                 |
|   | 4679 | Gayle Vagg: by GREGORY PATERSON |
| 2 | 5800 | Noel Button                     |
| Α | 5872 | Narelle Hanrahan                |
|   | 6370 | Patricia Surkitt                |
|   | 6396 | Alison Dunemann                 |
|   | 8232 | Lauren Galas                    |
|   | 8412 | Keren Eldridge                  |
| Α | 9090 | Janet Macdonald                 |
|   | 9129 | Julie Bonanno                   |
| 3 | 9260 | Bronwyn Buysen                  |
| 1 | 9496 | Anne-Marie Primmer              |

#### **CKY61 - SAVOURY SCONES**

(4) Approximately 5-6cm. State flavour.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

|   | 2155 | Lenore Wesson      |  |
|---|------|--------------------|--|
|   | 4197 | Julie Bonanno      |  |
|   | 4304 | Patricia Surkitt   |  |
|   | 4499 | Cathey Visscher    |  |
| Α | 4530 | Janet Macdonald    |  |
|   | 4755 | Janine Terry       |  |
| 2 | 6469 | Melanie Wityk      |  |
| 1 | 7527 | Noel Button        |  |
|   | 7844 | Kylie Sonter       |  |
| 3 | 8322 | Anne-Marie Primmer |  |

#### **CKY62 - MUFFINS SWEET**

(4) Baked and presented in paper/foil cases.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

| 1 | 1139<br>1329<br>1331<br>1777 | Janine Terry Jess Cornelissen Janet Macdonald Anne-Marie Primmer |
|---|------------------------------|--|
|   | 3188                         | Margot Parsons   |
| 3 | 3268                         | Beth Gilham  |
|   | 4928                         | Rosie Bishop   |
|   | 7647                         | Patricia Surkitt   |
| Α | 7880                         | Alice Hirst  |
|   | 8055                         | Cathey Visscher  |
| 2 | 8207                         | Lorraine Mawson  |
|   | 9985                         | Rosemary Keogh   |

#### **CKY63 - MUFFINS SAVOURY**

(4) Baked and presented in paper/foil cases.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

| 1 | 1449 | Melanie Wityk      |
|---|------|--------------------|
| Α | 2899 | Alice Hirst        |
|   | 3879 | Janine Terry       |
| 3 | 5643 | Janet Macdonald    |
|   | 6864 | Melissa Nigro      |
|   | 7169 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
| 2 | 7695 | Elizabeth Jenkin   |
|   | 8234 | Nadia Venier       |
|   | 8494 | Patricia Surkitt   |
|   | 9034 | Rosie Bishop       |
|   | 9450 | Noel Button        |
|   | 9582 | Rosemary Keogh     |

# **SPONGES**

#### **CKY64S - BEST EXHIBIT SPONGES**

Eligible Classes: CKY65 - CKY67

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLIGHT

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE 4792 Julie Bonanno

#### **CKY65 - SPONGE SANDWICH**

Round tins only, approximately 21cm. Not to be iced or filled.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW WARE AUSTRALIA



|           | 2100 | Lauren Galas              |
|-----------|------|---------------------------|
| 3         | 2303 | Matt Fleay-Daly           |
|           | 2823 | Patricia Surkitt          |
|           | 2895 | Lenore Wesson             |
| Α         | 2927 | Janet Macdonald           |
|           | 3863 | Melanie Wityk             |
| 2         | 3967 | Sally Turnbull            |
|           | 4771 | Edith Paton               |
| 1         | 4792 | Julie Bonanno             |
|           | 5353 | <b>Bridget Fleay-Daly</b> |
|           | 5530 | Noel Button               |
| Highly    | 5711 | Matt Sauvarin             |
| Commended |      |                           |
| Α         | 6247 | lan West                  |
| Α         | 6271 | Pru Anderson              |
|           | 9474 | Keren Eldridge            |
|           | 9539 | Peter Green               |
|           | 9793 | Suzanne Farrell           |

#### **CKY66 - GINGER FLUFF SPONGE SANDWICH**

Round tins only, approximately 21cm. Not to be iced or filled.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WILLOW WARE AUSTRALIA



|   | JINCE 1007 |                  |
|---|------------|------------------|
|   | 1686       | Peter Green      |
|   | 2905       | Patricia Surkitt |
| Α | 4796       | Narelle Hanrahan |
|   | 4906       | Matt Sauvarin    |
|   | 5522       | Melanie Wityk    |
| 3 | 6561       | Sally Turnbull   |
| Α | 6738       | Adrienne Shaw    |
| 1 | 7635       | Julie Bonanno    |
|   |            |                  |

Α 8935 **Janet Macdonald Noel Button** 9067 2 9548 **Matt Fleay-Daly** 



#### **CKY67 - CHOCOLATE SPONGE SANDWICH**

Round tins only, approximately 21cm. Not to be iced or filled.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **WILLOW** WARE AUSTRALIA



An Australian Family Company Since 1887

| Since 1007 |      |                    |
|------------|------|--------------------|
| Highly     | 2544 | Noel Button        |
| Commended  |      |                    |
| 2          | 5149 | Julie Bonanno      |
|            | 5391 | Patricia Surkitt   |
|            | 5990 | Matt Fleay-Daly    |
|            | 6697 | Sally Turnbull     |
| Α          | 6784 | Janet Macdonald    |
|            | 7326 | Peter Green        |
| 3          | 7778 | Matt Sauvarin      |
|            | 9404 | Melanie Wityk      |
| 1          | 9418 | Bridget Fleay-Daly |
|            |      | <del>-</del>       |

# **FRUIT CAKES**

#### **CKY68S - BEST EXHIBIT FRUIT CAKES**

Eligible Classes: CKY69 - CKY73

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY

**MAXWELL & WILLIAMS** 



PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 7084 Janet Macdonald

#### **CKY69 - AMERICAN FRUIT CAKE**

Entries in this class must use the recipe provided.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY

**SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLICHT

|   | 6869<br>7264 | Patricia Surkitt<br>Anne-Marie Primmer |  |
|---|--------------|--|--|
|   | 8724         | Noel Button                            |  |
| 2 | 8809         | Janet Macdonald                        |  |
| 3 | 9446         | Meghan Hopper                          |  |
| 1 | 9536         | Catherine Donnellon                    |  |

#### **CKY70 - BOILED FRUIT CAKE**

Not iced.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLICHT

|             | 1266 | Melissa Nigro      |
|-------------|------|--------------------|
| Α           | 1269 | Alice Hirst        |
|             | 1870 | Susan Rhys-Jones   |
| 3           | 2254 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
|             | 4469 | Noel Button        |
|             | 5195 | Meghan Hopper      |
|             | 5518 | Patricia Surkitt   |
| Very Highly | 5823 | Lenore Wesson      |
| Commended   |      |                    |
|             | 6840 | Rosemary Tzovlas   |
|             | 7612 | Jo-anne Wright     |
| 2           | 7682 | Roger Abbott       |
| 1           | 8889 | Janet Macdonald    |
|             | 9179 | Lynette Thompson   |

#### **CKY71 - RICH FRUIT CAKE**

Not iced.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLICHT

| 2         | 1147<br>1732<br>2626<br>2839 | Richard Herbst<br>Jo-anne Wright<br>Eleanor OBrien<br>Melissa Nigro |
|-----------|------------------------------|---|
|           | 3117                         | Meghan Hopper   |
| Α         | 3322                         | Alice Hirst   |
|           | 3936                         | Amelia Damke  |
|           | 4613                         | Narelle Sharpe  |
| Commended | 5304                         | Noel Button   |
|           | 6022                         | Anne-Marie Primmer  |
|           | 6811                         | Joanna O'Brien  |
|           | 6879                         | Kathryn Williamson  |
| 1         | 7084                         | Janet Macdonald   |
|           | 7651                         | Elizabeth Elliott   |
| 3         | 8471                         | Patricia Surkitt  |
|           | 8506                         | Rhonda Asmus  |
| Α         | 9312                         | Sarah Davidson  |
|           |                              |   |



#### **CKY72 - PLUM PUDDING**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY

**SPOTLIGHT** 

### SPOTLIGHT

| 3<br>A<br>1<br>2 | 1144<br>2390<br>2700<br>2812<br>2960<br>4272<br>5364<br>5917<br>6008<br>6173<br>6306 | Patricia Surkitt Kathryn Haines Lenore Wesson Rosemary Keogh Meghan Hopper Janet Macdonald Adrienne Shaw Carol McQueen Anne-Marie Primmer Jo-anne Wright Susan Rhys-Jones |
|------------------|--|---|
| A                | 6860<br>7633<br>9132<br>9914<br>9923   | Catherine Donnellon<br>Noel Button<br>Pam Brookshaw<br>Alan Johns<br>Sarah Davidson   |

#### **CKY73 - PANFORTE**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY

**SPOTLIGHT** 

### SPOTLIGHT

| 2         | 1264 | Jo-anne Wright     |
|-----------|------|--------------------|
| 1         | 2123 | Patricia Surkitt   |
|           | 3536 | Rosemary Tzovlas   |
|           | 5137 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
|           | 5906 | Elespeth Hickey    |
| 3         | 6226 | Ginette Falvo      |
| Commended | 7079 | Janet Macdonald    |
|           | 9373 | Meghan Hopper      |
|           | 9911 | Julie Bloom        |

# CONFECTIONERY COMPETITION

**NOTE:** Home made only; no commercial entries. All decorations and embellishments on confectionery exhibits must be edible.

#### **CNF1S - BEST IN SHOW CONFECTIONERY**

Eligible Classes: CNF2 - CNF9

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$1,000 SUPPORTED BY

**SPOTLIGHT** 

### SPOTLIGHT

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 2562 Kylie Sonter

#### **CNF2 - FUDGE**

(8) pieces. Entry may include two (2) types of fudge. State flavour on back of exhibit ticket.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY SUNSHINE SUGAR



# PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **BLANK GOODS**

| Highly<br>Commended | 1916<br>2644<br>3228<br>3339 | Paul Morrison<br>Jess Cornelissen<br>Patricia Surkitt<br>Cathey Visscher |
|---------------------|------------------------------|--|
| Highly              | 3480                         | Chloe Kues   |
| Commended           | 0-100                        | omoo raas  |
| 3                   | 3663                         | Janet Macdonald  |
| 2                   | 5802                         | Kiriaki Harris   |
|                     | 5920                         | Michelle Bleazby   |
|                     | 5936                         | Brendan Parsons  |
| 1                   | 6011                         | Anne-Marie Primmer   |
| Highly              | 6657                         | Wendy Booth  |
| Commended           |                              |  |
|                     | 6717                         | Peter Green  |
|                     | 8540                         | Rosemary Keogh   |
|                     | 9899                         | Dean Stone   |

#### **CNF3 - NOUGAT**

(4) pieces and (1) block for display. Please specify ingredients with entry.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY SUNSHINE SUGAR



PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **BLANK GOODS** 

Commended 7436 **Wendy Booth** 9255 **Rosemary Keogh** 



#### **CNF4 - CAKE POPS**

(4) decorated cake pops. Maximum size: 6 cm. Please deliver with suitable display container (polystyrene square is ideal).

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **BLANK GOODS** 

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY SUNSHINE SUGAR



| 1 | 3844 | Lisa Adam          |
|---|------|--------------------|
| 2 | 5918 | Bobby Ly           |
| Α | 9518 | Sheree Rinderhager |

#### **CNF5 - HONEYCOMB**

(4 pieces) can be shards or a uniform shape.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **BLANK GOODS** 

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY SUNSHINE SUGAR



| Α | 2167 | Patricia Surkitt   |
|---|------|--------------------|
|   | 4276 | Brendan Parsons    |
| 2 | 4851 | Nadia Venier       |
|   | 7678 | Rosemary Keogh     |
| 1 | 8366 | Tara Allison       |
|   | 9114 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
|   | 9205 | Paul Morrison      |
|   |      |                    |

#### **CNF6 - TRUFFLES**

(4 pieces - should be identical).

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY BLANK

GOODS

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY SUNSHINE SUGAR



|   | 1407 | Amanda Coombes   |
|---|------|------------------|
|   | 7069 | Sara Kirwan      |
| 3 | 7255 | Chloe Kues       |
| 2 | 8129 | Patricia Surkitt |
| 1 | 8668 | Rosemary Tzovlas |

#### **CNF7 - CREATIVE CHALLENGE ROCKY ROAD**

Judged on appearance cut and combinations of ingredients

(4 pieces - similar in size).

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **BLANK** 

GOODS

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY SUNSHINE SUGAR



| 1238 | Emma Spierings   |
|------|--|
| 1880 | Tin Nguyen   |
| 2562 | Kylie Sonter   |
| 4115 | Patricia Surkitt   |
| 4476 | Susan Gray   |
| 4541 | Grace Schirripa  |
| 5319 | Paul Morrison  |
| 5440 | Amanda Coombes   |
| 5605 | Jacqui Hollier   |
| 5796 | Paul Morrison  |
| 5879 | Rosemary Tzovlas   |
| 7106 | Renae Stone  |
| 7139 | Chloe Kues   |
| 7231 | Janine Terry   |
| 7937 | Debra Lee  |
| 8615 | Rosemary Keogh   |
| 9334 | Michelle Bleazby   |
|      | 1880<br>2562<br>4115<br>4476<br>4541<br>5319<br>5440<br>5605<br>5796<br>5879<br>7106<br>7139<br>7231<br>7937<br>8615 |

#### **CNF8 - CREATIVE CHALLENGE SPRINGTIME LOLLYPOP**

(4 lollypops with a spring theme. Maximum Size: 6cm.) Please deliver with suitable display container (polystyrene square is ideal).

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **BLANK GOODS** 

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY **SUNSHINE SUGAR** 



1 7690 Rosemary Keogh

#### **CNF9 - CREATIVE CHALLENGE - GINGERBREAD HEART**

Size not to exceed 15 x 15 cm. Decorated gingerbread heart. All decorations to be edible. Exhibits will be judged on creativity, technical skill and appearance.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **BLANK GOODS** 

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY SUNSHINE SUGAR



PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

| 1851 | Tara Grayson   |
|------|--|
| 1905 | Lynette Thompson   |
| 3323 | Lexi O'Dea   |
|      |  |
| 3508 | Deborah Tremayne   |
| 4846 | Jessica Purbrick   |
| 5919 | Vanessa Bibile   |
| 6156 | Carrie-Lee Mckerlie-Gregson                                  |
| 6181 | Lisa Adam  |
| 8541 | Sara Kirwan  |
| 9719 | Pamela Chilinski   |
|      | 1905<br>3323<br>3508<br>4846<br>5919<br>6156<br>6181<br>8541 |



# DECORATED CAKE COMPETITION

#### **DEC1S - BEST IN SHOW DECORATED CAKE**

Eligible Classes: DEC3S, DEC13S, DEC23

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$1,000 SUPPORTED BY THE HEALTHY

**BAKER** 



PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 5861 Mary Lee

DEC2S - MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR - DECORATED CAKE

Three points will be awarded for 1st place in each class, two points for 2nd place, and one point for 3rd place. In the event of a tie, a count-

back will take place.

Eligible Classes: DEC4 - DEC12, DEC14 - DEC23

PRIZE: \$250 SUPPORTED BY TOWN AND COUNTRY CAKEDECO

**GROUP INC.** 



PRIZE: \$250 SUPPORTED BY CECIL & CO PTY LTD



PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

1 Ken Robinson

### **NOVICE**

**DEC3S - BEST EXHIBIT NOVICE DECORATED CAKE** 

Eligible Classes: DEC4 - DEC12

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$150 SUPPORTED BY

**SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLIGHT

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE SUPPORTED BY JOY JOHNSON

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 3876 Joanne Coleman: BABY BALLERINA

#### **DEC4 - NOVICE CELEBRATION CAKE**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, 2ND - 3RD ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY **VICTORIAN CAKE DECORATING SOCIETY INC** 



| orating Society Inc |  |
|---------------------|--|
| 1069                | Georgia Gifford  |
| 1127                | Sarah Pranoto: ESPECIALLY FOR YOU  |
| 1364                | Tanya Hatton   |
| 4373                | Vicki Vidor: LET'S CELEBRATE   |
| 5629                | Thi Minh Hoang Huynh   |
| 7777                | Mary Lee   |
| 8183                | Caroline Wood  |
| 8241                | Mahima Grace Antony: FLEMINGO WITH BABY                                      |
| 8959                | Leah Romito: SCARECROW   |
| 9569                | Cheyenne Johnston: CHINESE NEW YEAR  |
| 9844                | Leah Simpfendorfer   |
|                     | 1069<br>1127<br>1364<br>4373<br>5629<br>7777<br>8183<br>8241<br>8959<br>9569 |

#### **DEC5 - NOVICE ARRANGEMENT OF SUGAR FLOWERS**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, 2ND - 3RD ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY **VICTORIAN CAKE DECORATING SOCIETY INC** 



| 1 | 4034 | Louise Beasley: BLUE EGYPTIAN LOTUS |
|---|------|-------------------------------------|
| Α | 9700 | Vincent Goh: DUTCH MASTERS          |

#### **DEC6 - NOVICE PIECE OF SUGAR CRAFT**

PRIZE: 1ST \$30, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP, 2ND VALUE \$20, ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP, 3RD ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP SUPPORTED BY **TOWN AND COUNTRY CAKEDECO GROUP INC.** 



| Α | 2315 | Jo Coleman: ROCKING HORSE     |
|---|------|-------------------------------|
| 2 | 4837 | Jodee Kelly                   |
| 1 | 5497 | Joanne Coleman: ROCKING HORSE |

#### **DEC7 - NOVICE CHRISTMAS CAKE**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, 2ND - 3RD ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY **VICTORIAN CAKE DECORATING SOCIETY INC** 



Very Highly Commended

1316 Cheyenne Johnston: A DISNEY PRINCESS

CHRISTMAS



#### **DEC8 - NOVICE NOVELTY CAKE**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, 2ND - 3RD ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY **VICTORIAN CAKE DECORATING SOCIETY INC** 



|   | 1202 | Stefan Luca                         |
|---|------|-------------------------------------|
| Α | 1361 | Kerry Tang                          |
| Α | 2311 | Rebecca Cooper                      |
| 2 | 3239 | Megan Bushby: AT-AT ON HOTH         |
| Α | 3555 | Jo Coleman: BABY BALLERINA          |
| 1 | 3876 | Joanne Coleman: BABY BALLERINA      |
| Α | 4142 | Vincent Goh: CENTAUR                |
|   | 5382 | Bianca Mcbride                      |
| 3 | 6093 | Leisha Maggs: MONSTERS INC          |
|   | 6814 | Thi Minh Hoang Huynh                |
| Α | 6875 | Mikaila Toohey: TILTING TEAPOT      |
| Α | 6973 | Christina Anastasi                  |
| Α | 7239 | Jemma Blandford: SUCCULENT FOUNTAIN |
|   | 8017 | Cheyenne Johnston: STEAMPUNK DISNEY |

#### **DEC9 - NOVICE MINIATURE SPECIAL OCCASION CAKE**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, 2ND - 3RD ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY **VICTORIAN CAKE DECORATING SOCIETY INC** 



| 3 | 1594 | Sarah Pranoto: GRACE          |
|---|------|-------------------------------|
| 1 | 4336 | Thi Minh Hoang Huynh          |
| 2 | 8367 | Cheyenne Johnston: TREE TRUNK |
|   |      | ENGAGEMENT CAKE               |

#### **DEC10 - NOVICE BIRTHDAY OR ANNIVERSARY CAKE**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **CAKE DECORATORS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA** 



| 5005 | Sarah Helene Kewming                   |
|------|--|
| 5059 | Cheyenne Johnston: "ADVENTURE IS OUT   |
|      | THERE"                                 |
| 6854 | Nhuc Um: BIRTHDAY CAKE                 |
| 6895 | Antonietta Moricca: 30TH BIRTHDAY CAKE |
|      | 5059<br>6854                           |

#### **DEC11 - NOVICE WEDDING CAKE TRADITIONAL**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$60, 2ND \$40 SUPPORTED BY CAKE DECORATORS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA, WEST GATE BRANCH

|   | 1438 | Cheyenne Johnston: WHITE ON WHITE |
|---|------|-----------------------------------|
| 2 | 2507 | Christine Wilkins: SUMMER WEDDING |
| 3 | 2734 | Nhuc Um: WHITE WEDDING CAKE       |
| 1 | 4087 | Melissa Gullick                   |

#### **DEC12 - NOVICE WEDDING CAKE MODERN**

Lace and extension work not to be included. Not including buttercream.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, 2ND - 3RD ONE YEAR'S MEMBERSHIP VALUE \$40 SUPPORTED BY **VICTORIAN CAKE DECORATING SOCIETY INC** 



| Α | 1974 | Emma Apsey: WHITE AND GOLD                |
|---|------|---|
| Α | 2483 | Jemma Blandford: BOOK WORMS WEDDING       |
| 1 | 2992 | Antonietta Moricca: MODERN WEDDING CAKE   |
| Α | 3008 | Kerry Tang                                |
| Α | 5793 | Vincent Goh                               |
| Α | 6798 | Kaitlyn Bott: KATIELOU'S CAKES by KAITLYN |
| 2 | 9054 | Cheyenne Johnston: TO THE MOON AND BACK   |

### **OPEN**

#### **DEC13S - BEST EXHIBIT OPEN DECORATED CAKE**

Eligible Classes: DEC14 - DEC22

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$150 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLICHT

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE SUPPORTED BY JOY JOHNSON

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 5861 Mary Lee

#### **DEC14 - CELEBRATION CAKE**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$75 SUPPORTED BY **CAKE DECORATORS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA** 



| 2 | 7668 | Carrie-Lee Mckerlie-Gregson: CELEBRATION CAKE |
|---|------|---|
| Α | 9413 | Vanessa Bibile                                |
| 1 | 9768 | Ken Robinson                                  |
| Α | 9788 | Lynette Thompson: CHRISTENING                 |

#### **DEC15 - ARRANGEMENT OF SUGAR FLOWERS**

To be presented on a sugar base, not necessarily a plaque. Fabric permitted in presentation. Wire, tulle, ribbon and non-synthetic stamens permitted. Leaves and buds optional.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY CAKE DECORATORS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA



| Α         | 2798 | Pamela Chilinski: BOUQUET OF SPRINGTIME |
|-----------|------|---|
| 1         | 3987 | Doris Swansson                          |
| 2         | 7056 | Ken Robinson                            |
| Highly    | 7300 | Christine Moricca                       |
| Commended |      |   |



#### **DEC16 - PIECE OF SUGAR CRAFT**

# PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **CAKE DECORATORS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA**



#### PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE SUPPORTED BY JOY JOHNSON

|   | 1282 | Tahlah Watson-Tate                     |
|---|------|--|
| Α | 2208 | Yolanda Sutandio                       |
| Α | 2225 | Lynette Thompson: ANNE OF GREEN GABLES |
| Α | 2737 | Vanessa Bibile                         |
| Α | 4015 | Emma Ludlow                            |
| 3 | 4062 | Ken Robinson                           |
| 1 | 6507 | The Project Counter: by TRACY TAM      |
|   | 6971 | Anne Platts                            |
| Α | 8056 | Ximena Tasevski                        |
| Α | 9607 | Cara Schneider: A LITTLE GIRLS DREAM   |
| 2 | 9851 | Leanne Wood: VINTAGE BABY PRAM         |

#### **DEC17 - BIRTHDAY OR ANNIVERSARY CAKE**

One or two tiers. Candles permitted. Block may be used in place of cake, but MUST be able to be replicated in cake. A written inscription on cake to be included.

# PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **CAKE DECORATORS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA**



| Α         | 1836 | Ximena Tasevski                   |
|-----------|------|-----------------------------------|
|           | 2451 | Margaret Brullo: BIRTHDAY CAKE    |
| 2         | 3234 | Ken Robinson                      |
| 1         | 4052 | Leanne Wood: FASHIONISTA BIRTHDAY |
|           |      | CAKE                              |
| Α         | 4804 | Carrie-Lee Mckerlie-Gregson:      |
|           |      | BIRTHDAY/ANNIVERSARY CAKE         |
| Commended | 8868 | Emma Spierings: GAME OF CAKES     |
|           |      |                                   |

#### **DEC18 - MINIATURE SPECIAL OCCASION CAKE**

Hand work only. Wire, ribbon, tulle, manufactured stamens or handmade stamens permissible. The base board including the immediate decoration must fit inside a 16cm square box or cube including baseboard.

# PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **CAKE DECORATORS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA**



| 2 | 4812 | The Project Counter: by TRACY TAM |
|---|------|-----------------------------------|
| 1 | 6721 | Ken Robinson                      |
|   | 7339 | Christine Moricca                 |
| Α | 8846 | Nicole Everett: FROGGY'S GARDEN   |
| Α | 8872 | Yolanda Sutandio                  |
|   | 9069 | Tahlah Watson-Tate                |
| 3 | 9621 | Vanessa Bibile                    |
|   | 9645 | Ximena Tasevski                   |
|   |      |                                   |

Sarah Helene Kewming

#### **DEC19 - CHRISTMAS CAKE**

# PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **CAKE DECORATORS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA**



|   | 3633 | Nola Cordell                                |
|---|------|---|
| 3 | 4549 | Carrie-Lee Mckerlie-Gregson: CHRISTMAS CAKE |
| 1 | 4585 | Ken Robinson                                |
| Α | 6710 | Nicole Everett: AN AUSSIE CHRISTMAS         |
|   | 8616 | Christine Moricca                           |
| Α | 9238 | Ximena Tasevski                             |
| 2 | 9638 | Jo-Anne Failla: CHRISTMAS WITH FRIENDS      |
|   |      |   |

#### **DEC20 - WEDDING CAKE TRADITIONAL**

Covered with rolled fondant icing (2 or 3 tiers). Free-standing cakes to be presented on a common base board.

# PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY **CAKE DECORATORS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA**



| 1 | 5208 | Ken Robinson                              |
|---|------|---|
| 2 | 5268 | Stephanie Smith: TRADITIONAL WEDDING CAKE |
| 3 | 6618 | Gabrielle Barry                           |

#### **DEC21 - WEDDING CAKE MODERN**

Lace and extension work not to be included. Not including buttercream.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY **CAKE DECORATORS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA** 



| Commended | 1483 |                                  |
|-----------|------|----------------------------------|
|           |      | WEDDING CAKE                     |
| Α         | 2448 | Pamela Chilinski: SPRING WEDDING |
|           | 2450 | Christine Moricca                |
| Α         | 2632 | Sharna Meek: UNTITLED            |
| Α         | 3554 | Maria Zarah Noriel               |
| Α         | 4620 | Cara Schneider                   |
| Α         | 4939 | Ximena Tasevski                  |
| 1         | 6974 | Penny Bunz                       |
| 2         | 8493 | Ken Robinson                     |



#### **DEC22 - NOVELTY CAKE**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$75 SUPPORTED BY **CAKE DECORATORS ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA** 



#### PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE SUPPORTED BY JOY JOHNSON

| 1289 | Jo-Anne Failla: BATMAN SCULPTURE                     |
|------|--|
| 1296 | Ximena Tasevski                                      |
| 1630 | Christine Moricca                                    |
| 2348 | Shan Weerasiri: MY FAITHFUL FRIEND                   |
|      |  |
| 2557 | Vy Tran: UNTITLED                                    |
| 2609 | Maria Zarah Noriel                                   |
| 2643 | Hazel Maung  |
| 3330 | Ken Robinson   |
| 3893 | The Project Counter: by TRACY TAM                    |
|      |  |
| 3901 | Stephanie Chosich                                    |
|      | Margaret Borg: GODDESS ATHENA BUST                   |
| _    | Lynette Thompson: COMMONWEALTH                       |
| 0010 | GAMES  |
| 5587 |  |
|      |  |
|      | •  |
|      |  |
|      | Darren Walters: DRAGON                               |
|      | 1296<br>1630<br>2348<br>2557<br>2609<br>2643<br>3330 |

### **MASTERS**

**NOTE:** Ribbons MUST be fabric or sugar. Flowers, lace, etc. should be made out of sugar. No artificial ornaments to be used in presentation. Base board not to exceed 100cm at widest point including diagonal.

MASTER: An Exhibitor who has won a 1st prize in the Open classes of this section at a Royal Melbourne Show. Please state qualifying year.

#### **DEC23 - BEST EXHIBIT MASTERS DECORATED CAKE**

Any design, not including plaques or flowers. Must include a minimum of four (4) different techniques.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$150 SUPPORTED BY SPOTLIGHT

# SPOTLICHT

PRIZE: 1ST ROSETTE SUPPORTED BY JOY JOHNSON

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

|   | 1037 | Judy Gao: WINGS OF LOVE            |
|---|------|------------------------------------|
| 3 | 1455 | Lynette Thompson: BABY CELEBRATION |
| Α | 1753 | Yolanda Sutandio                   |
|   | 2878 | Cara Schneider                     |
| 2 | 4586 | Ken Robinson                       |
|   | 4834 | Olga Makarios: STEAMPUNK LADY      |
| 1 | 9757 | Nola Cordell                       |
|   |      |                                    |

# PRESERVES COMPETITION



#### **PRE1S - BEST IN SHOW PRESERVES**

Eligible Classes: PRE3S, PRE8S, PRE11S, PRE15S, PRE21S, PRE30S, PRE36S, PRE43

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$500, GIFT VOUCHER VALUE

\$500 SUPPORTED BY **FOWLERS** 

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 9053 Stella Hyde

#### PRE2S - MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR - PRESERVES

Three points will be awarded for 1st place in each class, two points for 2nd place, and one point for 3rd place. In the event of a tie, a countback will take place.

Eligible Classes: PRE4 - PRE7, PRE9, PRE10, PRE12 - PRE14, PRE16 - PRE20, PRE22 - PRE29, PRE31 - PRE35, PRE37 - PRE43

PRIZE: GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$195 SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

1 Janet Macdonald

# **NOVICE**

#### PRE3S - BEST EXHIBIT NOVICE PRESERVES

Eligible Classes: PRE4 - PRE7

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY

**FOWLERS** 



PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 7991 Cathy McAuley

#### **PRE4 - NOVICE JAM OR JELLY**

1 jar. Any variety.

| Highly<br>Commended | 1230<br>1232<br>1507<br>1623<br>2023<br>2398<br>2607<br>3086 | Timothy Harley Kirsten Boxall Kate Winnell Erica Kelly Susan Rhys-Jones Susan Rhys-Jones Jodee Kelly Cathy McAuley |
|---------------------|--|--|
| Commended           | 3429   | Kathryn Williamson   |
|                     | 3472   | Christopher Priest   |
|                     | 3612   | Bob Kirkwood   |
|                     | 3625   | Megan Macalpine  |
|                     | 4110   | Laura Mondon   |
|                     | 4239   | Melissa Pietromonaco   |
| •                   |  |  |
| 2                   | 4797   | Cathy McAuley  |
|                     | 5158   | Melissa Pietromonaco   |
|                     | 5536   | Trish Whitmore   |
| 3                   | 5921   | Melissa Nigro  |
|                     | 6258   | Julie Allan  |
|                     | 6555   | Melanie Wityk  |
| Very Highly         | 6686   | Cathy McAuley  |
| Commended           |  | •  |

6939

Suzanne Farrell



| 085 Kathryi 434 Megan 442 Laura F 991 Cathy N 223 Murray 334 Timoth 719 Noelea 071 Ari Pou 387 Jodee I 458 Jodee I | Parry: by MARIANNE TARE  IcAuley Whiteford y Harley n Best tselas Kelly Kelly  |
|--|--|
| 0.0  | *** *****  |
|  | 085 Kathryr<br>434 Megan<br>442 Laura F<br>991 Cathy N<br>223 Murray<br>334 Timothy<br>719 Noeleal<br>071 Ari Pou<br>387 Jodee M<br>458 Jodee M<br>646 Sarah F |

#### PRE5 - NOVICE HOUSEHOLD MARMALADE **BREAKFAST/CHUNKY**

| 3<br>2<br>1 | 1066<br>1979<br>3263<br>3469<br>4732<br>6110<br>7218<br>9317 | Elvira Steve Timothy Harley Erica Kelly Melanie Wityk Melissa Nigro Jen White Suzanne Farrell Megan Macalpine Greg Martin |
|-------------|--|---|
|             | 9954   | Greg Martin   |

#### **PRE6 - NOVICE LEMON BUTTER**

| 1 jar. |      |                                       |
|--------|------|---------------------------------------|
|        | 1343 | Sylvia Kunig                          |
|        | 1603 | Julia Eyles                           |
| 1      | 1861 | Caroline Lambert                      |
|        | 2439 | Erica Kelly                           |
|        | 2880 | Kathryn Williamson                    |
| 3      | 3155 | Wendy Booth                           |
|        | 3393 | Susan Rhys-Jones                      |
| 2      | 3807 | Ian Anderson                          |
|        | 5349 | Kirsten Boxall                        |
|        | 6288 | Melanie Wityk                         |
|        | 6878 | Dianne Rendle                         |
|        | 9545 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): by |
|        |      | BACCHUS MARSH GRAMMAR                 |

#### **PRE7 - NOVICE TOMATO RELISH**

| 1 | iم | r |  |
|---|----|---|--|
| ı | Ja | ı |  |
|   |    |   |  |

| 2 | 2259<br>4091 | Katrina Whelen<br>Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): by EMILY<br>HARBISON |
|---|--------------|---|
|   | 4639         | Erica Kelly   |
|   | 5311         | Timothy Harley  |
|   | 5550         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): by                                     |
|   |              | CAITLIN BARRACLOUGH   |
|   | 5807         | Lenore Wesson   |
| 3 | 6316         | Joanna O'Brien  |
| 1 | 6472         | Melinda Ralph   |
|   | 8431         | Paula Antonucci   |
|   | 8814         | Nick Armstrong  |
|   | 8976         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): by MEG<br>PERCY                        |
|   | 9531         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): by                                     |
|   |              | ISOBELLE DOBAI  |
|   | 9815         | <b>Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary)</b> : by LACEY MADACKI               |

# **OPEN**

# **BUTTERS**

#### PRE8S - BEST EXHIBIT BUTTER PRESERVES

Eligible Classes: PRE9, PRE10

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY

**FOWLERS** 



PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

3954 Janet Macdonald

#### **PRE9 - LEMON BUTTER**

| 4   | :_ |
|-----|----|
| - 1 | ıа |

| -                        |              |                            |
|--------------------------|--------------|----------------------------|
| 3<br>2                   | 1852<br>2269 | Anne Robinson<br>Lexi Rose |
| A                        | 2879         | Margot Parsons             |
|                          | 4493         | Pru Anderson               |
| Very Highly<br>Commended | 5050         | Janet Macdonald            |
|                          | 5072         | Anne-Marie Primmer         |
|                          | 5434         | Margot Akerman             |
|                          | 5505         | Carly Brooks               |
|                          | 5638         | Noel Button                |
| A                        | 5690         | Alice Hirst                |
|                          | 5722         | Barry White                |
|                          | 7014         | Elespeth Hickey            |
| A                        | 7224         | Veronica Halupka           |
|                          | 8187         | Barbara Morales            |
| 1                        | 8923         | Paul Morrison              |
|                          | 9120         | Melanie Wityk              |
| A                        | 9201         | Paul Morrison              |
|                          | 9540         | Patricia Surkitt           |
|                          | 9771         | Lana Kolyunski             |
|                          | 9824         | Mairin Mains               |

#### **PRE10 - CURDS OR BUTTERS**

Other than lemon. 1 jar.

| Other than lemon. I jai. |              |                                 |  |
|--------------------------|--------------|---------------------------------|--|
| 2                        | 1261<br>1878 | Julie Abbott<br>Cathey Visscher |  |
| 2                        |              | Caroline Lambert                |  |
|                          | 2593         |                                 |  |
| 4                        | 3636         | Cathey Visscher                 |  |
| 1                        | 3954         | Janet Macdonald                 |  |
|                          | 4433         | Patricia Surkitt                |  |
|                          | 5275         | Melanie Wityk                   |  |
| Commended                | 5639         | Lexi Rose                       |  |
|                          | 5685         | Paul Morrison                   |  |
|                          | 5785         | Anne-Marie Primmer              |  |
| Very Highly              | 5858         | Bobby Ly                        |  |
| Commended                |              |                                 |  |
|                          | 6206         | Janet Macdonald                 |  |
|                          | 6293         | Kirsten Boxall                  |  |
| Very Highly              | 6376         | Lana Kolyunski                  |  |
| Commended                |              | •                               |  |
| Highly                   | 8245         | Noel Button                     |  |
| Commended                | 02 10        |                                 |  |
| Commonaca                | 8396         | Paul Morrison                   |  |
|                          | 8469         | Gabrielle O'Brien               |  |
|                          | 8628         | Janet Macdonald                 |  |
| 2                        |              |                                 |  |
| 3                        | 8676         | Lana Kolyunski                  |  |
| Α                        | 8832         | Margot Parsons                  |  |
|                          | 8833         | Margot Akerman                  |  |
|                          | 9286         | Barbara Morales                 |  |



# **CHUTNEY AND RELISH**

#### PRE11S - BEST EXHIBIT CHUTNEY AND RELISH PRESERVES

Eligible Classes: HAV3, PRE12 - PRE14

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS



PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 3288 Melissa Pietromonaco

#### PRE12 - CHUTNEY, FRUIT

Sweet. For example: oranges, grapes. 1 jar.

|   | 2301 | Joanna O'Brien     |
|---|------|--------------------|
|   | 2729 | Margot Akerman     |
| 2 | 3422 | Sue Gullick        |
|   | 3522 | Erica Kelly        |
|   | 4273 | Paul Morrison      |
|   | 4688 | Rosemary Keogh     |
|   | 4856 | Laura Parry        |
|   | 5080 | Janet Macdonald    |
|   | 5347 | Megan Macalpine    |
|   | 5739 | Paul Morrison      |
|   | 6594 | Timothy Harley     |
|   | 7507 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
|   | 8025 | Timothy Harley     |
|   | 8147 | Helen Bissett      |
|   | 8583 | Noel Button        |
|   | 8952 | Paul Morrison      |
| 1 | 9192 | Noel Button        |
|   | 9457 | Rosemary Tzovlas   |
|   | 9484 | Lexi Rose          |
| Α | 9686 | Ashe Brewer        |
| 3 | 9754 | Clementine Bastow  |
|   | 9973 | Noel Button        |

#### PRE13 - CHUTNEY, VEGETABLE

For example: tomato, cucumber. 1 jar.

|             | 1146 | Barry White        |
|-------------|------|--------------------|
|             | 1283 | Lexi Rose          |
| Very Highly | 1584 | Margot Akerman     |
| Commended   |      |                    |
| 1           | 2124 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
| Highly      | 2617 | Paul Morrison      |
| Commended   |      |                    |
|             | 2849 | Erica Kelly        |
|             | 3333 | Noel Button        |
|             | 4677 | Jennifer MacKay    |
|             | 4954 | Noel Button        |
|             | 5333 | Rosemary Keogh     |
| Α           | 5448 | Ashe Brewer        |
| 3           | 5983 | Jen White          |
|             | 6750 | Janet Macdonald    |
| 2           | 7772 | Noel Button        |
|             | 9212 | Paul Morrison      |
|             | 9330 | Paula Antonucci    |
|             | 9409 | Amanda Coombes     |
|             | 9421 | Joanna O'Brien     |
|             | 9589 | Megan Macalpine    |
|             |      |                    |

#### **PRE14 - TOMATO RELISH**

1 jar.

|             | 1005 | Lexi Rose            |
|-------------|------|----------------------|
|             |      |                      |
|             |      | Anne-Marie Primmer   |
|             |      | Paul Morrison        |
|             |      | Joanna O'Brien       |
| Α           |      | Alice Hirst          |
|             | 2620 |                      |
|             | 3231 | ,                    |
| 1           | 3288 | Melissa Pietromonaco |
|             | 3803 | Paula Antonucci      |
| 2           | 4379 | Lana Kolyunski       |
|             | 4507 | Roger Abbott         |
| Α           | 5303 | David Wilson         |
| Commended   | 5507 | Billie Parsons       |
|             | 5741 | Lenore Wesson        |
|             | 5768 | Julie Allan          |
|             | 6282 | Margot Akerman       |
|             | 6968 | Margot Parsons       |
|             | 7136 | Rosemary Tzovlas     |
|             | 7756 |                      |
| Very Highly | 8051 | Janet Macdonald      |
| Commended   |      |                      |
| 3           | 8248 | Noel Button          |
| -           | 8928 |                      |
|             |      | Noel Button          |
|             |      | Noel Button          |
|             | 5251 | HOGI BULLOII         |

# **FRUITS**



#### PRE15S - BEST EXHIBIT FRUITS PRESERVES

Eligible Classes: PRE16 - PRE20

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY

**FOWLERS** 

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 5794 Justin Francis

#### **PRE16 - FRUIT MINCE**

1 jar.

| 3 | 9196<br>9293 | Paul Morrison<br>Kathryn Haines |  |
|---|--------------|---------------------------------|--|
|   | 7735         | Noel Button                     |  |
|   | 7211         | Jacqui Hollier                  |  |
|   | 6965         | Patricia Surkitt                |  |
| 1 | 6229         | Janet Macdonald                 |  |
|   | 4413         | Joanna O'Brien                  |  |
|   | 4128         | Caroline Lambert                |  |
|   | 4057         | Amelia Damke                    |  |
| 2 | 2604         | Anne-Marie Primmer              |  |
|   | 1830         | Margot Akerman                  |  |

#### PRE17 - PRESERVED FRESH FRUIT

In syrup. Up to 3 jars. Any variety.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$500, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$505, 2ND VALUE \$50, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$135, 3RD GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$135 SUPPORTED BY **FOWLERS** 

|   | 1632 | Jacqui Hollier     |
|---|------|--------------------|
| 1 | 1638 | Noel Button        |
| Α | 4278 | Lexi Rose          |
| 3 | 6201 | Cathey Visscher    |
| 2 | 6796 | Anne-Marie Primmer |



#### PRE18 - OLIVES

| 3           | 1358 | Patricia Surkitt   |
|-------------|------|--------------------|
|             | 3500 | Della Absalom      |
| Α           | 4540 | Janet Macdonald    |
| 1           | 5794 | Justin Francis     |
|             | 6578 | Justin Francis     |
| 2           | 6617 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
| Highly      | 7251 | Justin Francis     |
| Commended   |      |                    |
| Very Highly | 8230 | Patricia Surkitt   |
| Commended   |      |                    |
|             | 9311 | Della Absalom      |
|             | 9908 | Justin Francis     |

#### **PRE19 - FRUIT CORDIAL**

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$200, 2ND GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100, 3RD GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$75 SUPPORTED BY **FOWLERS** 

# 1185 Paul Morrison Very Highly

| Commended | 1100 | T dar morrison     |
|-----------|------|--------------------|
|           | 1276 | Noel Button        |
| 3         | 1560 | Gabrielle O'Brien  |
|           | 2735 | Janet Macdonald    |
|           | 3866 | Lexi Rose          |
|           | 4828 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
| 2         | 4831 | Lana Kolyunski     |
|           | 5419 | Paul Morrison      |
|           | 6520 | Margot Akerman     |
|           | 7004 | Noel Button        |
|           | 7049 | Cathey Visscher    |
| 1         | 7389 | Lana Kolyunski     |
|           | 9854 | Melanie Wityk      |
|           |      |                    |

#### PRE20 - VINTAGE CHALLENGE PORCUPINE JELLY

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$200, 2ND GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100, 3RD GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$75 SUPPORTED BY **FOWLERS** 

|   | 1554 | Paul Morrison      |
|---|------|--------------------|
|   | 1614 | Patricia Surkitt   |
|   | 1877 | Clementine Bastow  |
| 1 | 1935 | Noel Button        |
| Α | 4259 | Janet Macdonald    |
| Α | 6286 | Lexi Rose          |
| Α | 8181 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
| Α | 8697 | Jen White          |
|   | 9181 | Tania Rosenberg    |
| Α | 9968 | Veronica Halupka   |
|   |      |                    |

# **JAMS AND JELLIES**



#### PRE21S - BEST EXHIBIT JAMS AND JELLIES PRESERVES

Eligible Classes: PRE22 - PRE29

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$200

SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE 1 1884 Janet Macdonald

#### PRE22 - RASPBERRY JAM

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$165, 2ND GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100, 3RD GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$75 SUPPORTED BY **FOWLERS** 

| φ100, 0112 011 | 1410 | Barry White          |
|----------------|------|----------------------|
|                | 2068 | Margot Parsons       |
| 1              |      | <u> </u>             |
| •              | 3004 |                      |
| Highly         | 3138 | Paul Morrison        |
| Commended      |      |                      |
|                | 3384 | Melanie Wityk        |
|                | 3664 | Melissa Pietromonaco |
| Very Highly    | 3849 | Wendy Booth          |
| Commended      |      |                      |
|                | 3953 | Lexi Rose            |
|                | 4624 | Paul Morrison        |
| Α              | 5004 | Sarah Davidson       |
|                | 5453 | Noel Button          |
| Α              | 5603 | Alice Hirst          |
| Α              | 6458 | Melissa Nigro        |
|                | 7330 | Stephen Cauchi       |
|                | 7393 | Elespeth Hickey      |
|                | 7843 | Anne-Marie Primmer   |
| Α              | 8063 | Mark Elgar           |
|                | 8065 | Timothy Harley       |
| 2              | 8951 | Janet Macdonald      |
|                | 8981 | Carol McQueen        |
| 3              | 9127 | Clementine Bastow    |
|                | 9292 |                      |
|                |      |                      |

#### PRE23 - BERRY JAM OTHER THAN RASPBERRY

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$200, 2ND GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100, 3RD GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$75 SUPPORTED BY

| FOWLERS     |      |                        |
|-------------|------|------------------------|
|             | 1042 | Timothy Harley         |
|             | 1550 | Paul Morrison          |
| 2           | 1928 | Janet Macdonald        |
| Α           | 2262 | Alice Hirst            |
|             | 2859 | Barbara Morales        |
|             | 3113 | Noel Button            |
|             | 3189 | Melissa Nigro          |
|             | 4163 | Noel Button            |
| Highly      | 4340 | Paul Morrison          |
| Commended   |      |                        |
|             | 5036 | Jen White              |
|             | 5693 |                        |
|             | 5786 |                        |
| 1           | 6471 | Janet Macdonald        |
|             | 7489 |                        |
|             | 7517 | , ,                    |
|             | 7675 | Morgan Hemsworth-Shead |
|             | 7691 | Sue Gullick            |
| Very Highly | 7796 | Lana Kolyunski         |
| Commended   |      |                        |
|             | 7812 | Clementine Bastow      |
|             | 8011 | Dianne Rendle          |
| _           | 8067 |                        |
| 3           | 8576 | Janet Macdonald        |
| Α           | 8918 | Mark Elgar_            |
|             | 9690 | Rosemary Tzovlas       |



#### PRE24 - JAM OTHER THAN BERRY

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$200, 2ND GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100, 3RD GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$75 SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS

| 2<br>1<br>A<br>Very Highly<br>Commended | 1354<br>2516<br>2594<br>3355<br>4583<br>4625<br>5202<br>5255<br>5295<br>5325 | Noel Button Paul Morrison Lexi Rose Lana Kolyunski Janet Macdonald Janet Macdonald Joanna O'Brien Alice Hirst |
|---|--|---|
|   | 5845   | Melissa Nigro   |
|   | 6494   | •   |
| Highly                                  | 6515   | Paul Morrison   |
| Commended                               | 0000   | Anna Maria Brimman  |
|   | 6628<br>6959   |   |
|   | 7732   |   |
|   | 7807   |   |
|   | 7865   |   |
|   | 7926   | ·- ·- ·   |
| 2                                       | 8311   | Stephen Sarda<br>Noel Button  |
| 3                                       | 9082   | Noel button   |

#### **PRE25 - COLLECTION OF JAMS**

Excluding marmalade. Three varieties, 1 jar of each.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$200, 2ND GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100, 3RD GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$75 SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS

| 1<br>3<br>2<br>Very Highly<br>Commended | 1425<br>2057<br>2371<br>3154<br>4108 | Janet Macdonald<br>Noel Button<br>Paul Morrison<br>Paul Morrison<br>Paul Morrison |  |
|---|--------------------------------------|---|--|
| Commended                               | 4113                                 | Lexi Rose   |  |
| A                                       | 4815<br>5102                         | Alice Hirst Dianne Rendle   |  |
|   | 5269                                 | Melissa Nigro   |  |
| Highly<br>Commended                     | 6461                                 | Clementine Bastow   |  |
| 21.22                                   | 7607<br>7768                         | Anne-Marie Primmer<br>Noel Button   |  |

#### **PRE26 - COLLECTION OF JELLIES**

Two varieties, 1 jar of each.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$200, 2ND GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100, 3RD GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$75 SUPPORTED BY

| FOWLERS     | SKD GIF | T PARCEL VALUE \$7: |
|-------------|---------|---------------------|
|             | 1091    | Stephen Sarda       |
|             | 1917    | Paul Morrison       |
|             | 2184    | Noel Button         |
|             | 2191    | Anne-Marie Primme   |
|             | 3734    | Noel Button         |
| Α           | 3871    | Lexi Rose           |
|             | 4058    | Paul Morrison       |
|             | 4441    | Cathy McAuley       |
| 3           | 5684    | Laura Parry         |
|             | 6656    | Susan Rhys-Jones    |
|             | 8021    | Cathy McAuley       |
| 1           | 8451    | Lana Kolyunski      |
|             | 8973    | Paul Morrison       |
| Very Highly | 9133    | Cathey Visscher     |
| Commended   |         |                     |
| 2           | 9494    | Janet Macdonald     |
|             |         |                     |
| Α           | 9823    | Alice Hirst         |

#### PRE27 - SAVOURY HERB JELLY

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$200, 2ND GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100, 3RD GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$75 SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS

|   | 3361 | Anne-Marie Primmer |  |
|---|------|--------------------|--|
| 2 | 4465 | Noel Button        |  |
| Α | 5039 | Janet Macdonald    |  |
|   | 5461 | Timothy Harley     |  |
| 3 | 6583 | Paul Morrison      |  |
| 1 | 8355 | Paul Morrison      |  |
|   |      |                    |  |

#### PRE28 - SHRED OR EXHIBITION MARMALADE

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$200, 2ND GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100, 3RD GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$75 SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS

| 1473<br>2922 | Noel Button<br>Anne-Marie Primmer                    |  |
|--------------|--|--|
| 4026         | Lexi Rose  |  |
| 4612         | Cassie Moore   |  |
| 4773         | Stephen Sarda  |  |
| 5309         | Stephen Sarda  |  |
| 6862         | Noel Button  |  |
| 8594         | Cathey Visscher                                      |  |
| 9243         | Trish Whitmore                                       |  |
|              | 2922<br>4026<br>4612<br>4773<br>5309<br>6862<br>8594 | 2922 Anne-Marie Primmer 4026 Lexi Rose 4612 Cassie Moore 4773 Stephen Sarda 5309 Stephen Sarda 6862 Noel Button 8594 Cathey Visscher |

#### PRE29 - HOUSEHOLD MARMALADE, BREAKFAST/CHUNKY

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$165, 2ND GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$100, 3RD GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$75 SUPPORTED BY **FOWLERS** 

|             | - · · • · · |                    |
|-------------|-------------|--------------------|
|             | 1062        |                    |
|             | 1165        | Stephen Sarda      |
| 1           | 1884        | Janet Macdonald    |
| Α           | 1996        | Carol McQueen      |
|             | 2110        | Noel Button        |
| 2           | 2689        | Janet Macdonald    |
| Highly      | 2829        | Janet Macdonald    |
| Commended   |             |                    |
|             | 3039        | Sue Gullick        |
|             | 3471        | Tania Rosenberg    |
| Α           | 3934        | Sarah Davidson     |
|             | 4150        | Megan Rankin       |
| Α           | 4701        | Mark Elgar         |
|             | 4841        | Lexi Rose          |
|             | 4870        | Susan Haines       |
|             | 4946        | Anne-Marie Primmer |
|             | 6105        | Tania Rosenberg    |
| Very Highly | 6199        | Janet Macdonald    |
| Commended   |             |                    |
|             | 6272        |                    |
|             | 6517        |                    |
|             | 6534        |                    |
|             | 6769        | Natasha Saltmarsh  |
|             | 8239        | Timothy Harley     |
|             | 8418        | 3                  |
|             | 8764        |                    |
|             | 9252        |                    |
|             | 9276        |                    |
|             | 9780        |                    |
| 3           | 9877        | Janet Macdonald    |



# **MUSTARDS AND PICKLES**

#### PRE30S - BEST EXHIBIT MUSTARDS AND PICKLES PRESERVES

Eligible Classes: PRE31 - PRE35

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY

**FOWLERS** 



PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 9053 Stella Hyde

#### **PRE31 - MUSTARDS MADE FROM SEED**

|   | 2853 | Paul Morrison      |
|---|------|--------------------|
| 2 | 3264 | Paul Morrison      |
|   | 4297 | Paul Morrison      |
|   | 6196 | Noel Button        |
| 1 | 6562 | Janet Macdonald    |
|   | 7513 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
| 3 | 9115 | Tania Rosenberg    |
|   | 9356 | Margot Akerman     |

#### **PRE32 - MUSTARD PICKLES**

| Highly<br>Commended | 1103<br>1338<br>1481<br>2158 | Barbara Morales<br>Anne-Marie Primmer<br>Noel Button<br>Paul Morrison |
|---------------------|------------------------------|---|
|                     | 4435                         | Lexi Rose   |
| 1                   | 4932                         | Cathey Visscher   |
|                     | 5118                         | Paula Antonucci   |
|                     | 5399                         | Rosemary Keogh  |
| Α                   | 7496                         | Ashe Brewer   |
|                     | 7821                         | Margot Parsons  |
|                     | 8957                         | Margot Akerman  |
| 3                   | 9659                         | Noel Button   |
| 2                   | 9866                         | Jen White   |

#### PRE33 - PICKLED ONIONS

|   | 1516 | Janet Macdonald    |
|---|------|--------------------|
|   | 1616 | Jacqui Hollier     |
| 1 | 2406 | Paul Morrison      |
|   | 5425 | Lexi Rose          |
| 3 | 6636 | Noel Button        |
|   | 7313 | Noel Button        |
|   | 8609 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
| 2 | 9146 | Barbara Morales    |
|   |      |                    |

#### PRE34 - FRUIT OR VEGETABLES IN CLEAR VINEGAR

|   | 2330 | Rosemary Tzovlas   |
|---|------|--------------------|
|   | 2817 | Megan Macalpine    |
| 1 | 3684 | Lexi Rose          |
| Α | 4431 | Janet Macdonald    |
|   | 4439 | Noel Button        |
| 2 | 4669 | Megan Macalpine    |
| Α | 4749 | Ashe Brewer        |
| 3 | 5500 | Melanie Wityk      |
|   | 5694 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
|   | 6859 | Justin Mansfield   |

#### PRE35 - KIMCHI

| 2 | 2716 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
|---|------|--------------------|
|   | 5443 | Patricia Surkitt   |
|   | 6432 | Margot Akerman     |
|   | 8602 | Justin Mansfield   |
| 1 | 9053 | Stella Hyde        |
|   | 9907 | Janet Macdonald    |
|   |      |                    |

# **SAUCES AND VINEGARS**

#### PRE36S - BEST EXHIBIT SAUCES AND VINEGARS PRESERVES

Eligible Classes: PRE37 - PRE42

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$250 SUPPORTED BY

**FOWLERS** 



PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 1597 Janet Macdonald

#### **PRE37 - TOMATO SAUCE**

| A<br>3<br>2 | 1254<br>1491<br>2536 | Narelle Hanrahan<br>Anne-Marie Primmer<br>Janet Macdonald |
|-------------|----------------------|---|
| Very Highly | 2981<br>3825         | Paul Morrison Nick Armstrong                              |
| Commended   | 0020                 | Thom, a monoring  |
| 1           | 5632                 | David Wilson  |
|             | 5878                 | Margot Akerman  |
|             | 6078                 | Alan Johns  |
|             | 7427                 | Paul Morrison   |
| Α           | 8113                 | Alice Hirst   |
| Highly      | 9137                 | Rosemary Tzovlas  |
| Commended   |                      |   |
|             | 9512                 | Noel Button   |

#### PRE38 - PLUM SAUCE

| 2<br>A<br>1 | 1012<br>2496<br>4294<br>5009<br>5143 | Alice Hirst<br>Anne-Marie Primmer<br>Noel Button |
|-------------|--------------------------------------|--|
| 1           | 5143<br>6825<br>8128                 | Noel Button<br>Paul Morrison<br>Janet Macdonald  |

#### PRE39 - WORCESTERSHIRE SAUCE

| 2 Highly Commended | 1934<br>2681<br>2717<br>3257<br>3416 | Lexi Rose<br>Paul Morrison<br>Noel Button<br>Margot Akerman<br>Anne-Marie Primmer |
|--------------------|--------------------------------------|---|
| 1                  | 4857                                 | Janet Macdonald   |
| 3                  | 7364                                 | Lana Kolyunski  |
|                    | 7749                                 | Paul Morrison   |
| Α                  | 8768                                 | Alice Hirst   |
|                    | 9900                                 | Nick Armstrong  |



#### **PRE40 - SWEET SAUCE**

To be used as a dessert.

| 2<br>1<br>Commended<br>A | 1317<br>1597<br>1904<br>5584<br>5652 | Anne-Marie Primmer<br>Janet Macdonald<br>Lana Kolyunski<br>Ceilidh Meo<br>Noel Button |
|--------------------------|--------------------------------------|---|
| Highly                   | 5052                                 | Noel Button   |
| Commended                |                                      |   |
| 3                        | 6049                                 | Janet Macdonald   |
| Α                        | 6980                                 | Paul Morrison   |
|                          | 9104                                 | Cathey Visscher   |
|                          | 9214                                 | Margot Akerman  |

#### **PRE41 - SAVOURY SAUCE**

Used to accompany a savoury dish.

|                     | 1105<br>2030<br>2670 | David Wilson<br>Paul Morrison<br>Noel Button |
|---------------------|----------------------|--|
| 2                   | 2997<br>3856         | Anne-Marie Primmer Paul Morrison             |
| Highly<br>Commended | 5562                 | Paul Morrison                                |
| 3<br>1              | 6474<br>8682         | Janet Macdonald<br>Margot Akerman            |

#### PRE42 - HERBED VINEGAR

1 bottle.

| 3 | 4961 | Janet Macdonald    |
|---|------|--------------------|
| 1 | 5108 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
| 2 | 5834 | Noel Button        |

### ONE PERSON'S WORK



#### PRE43 - ONE PERSON'S WORK PRESERVES

Exhibitors in this class are required to submit a selection of any six (6) of the following, one (1) jar of each.

Jam, any variety; mustard pickles; lemon butter; tomato relish; relish (other than tomato); jelly, any variety; marmalade; chutney, any variety; green tomato pickles; bottle of Worcestershire sauce (500ml screw-top bottle).

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$150, VALUE \$200, GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$400 SUPPORTED BY **FOWLERS** 

PARCEL VALUE \$400 SUPPORTED BY FOWLERS

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

| Commended | 1783 | Paul Morrison      |
|-----------|------|--------------------|
|           | 2077 | Jacquelyn Wade     |
| Α         | 2446 | Alice Hirst        |
|           | 4412 | Elespeth Hickey    |
| 2         | 4967 | Anne-Marie Primmer |
| Α         | 6966 | Christine McMahon  |
| 3         | 7402 | Janet Macdonald    |
| 1         | 8473 | Lexi Rose          |
|           | 9202 | Noel Button        |

# RESTRICTED COMPETITION

# PEOPLE WITH DISABILITY - CRAFTS

Open to all persons with special needs or disabilities, or who are in care or attending day centres. not including visually impaired persons(refer next section).

# RES1S - HEBE RANSFORD MEMORIAL AWARD AND BEST IN SHOW PEOPLE WITH DISABILITY

Eligible Classes: RES2 - RES7

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$250, RASV ROSETTE

1 8327 **Vasey Brighton East Creative Club**: MASTER OF THE HOUSE

#### **RES2 - GROUP ENTRY**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100, 2ND VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **DIANA GIBSON AO** 

| 3                   | 5223 | Sydenham Neighborhood Coffee Club:<br>DIORAMA - IN THE GARDEN |
|---------------------|------|---|
| Highly<br>Commended | 7051 | Alkira Wearable Arts: KIMONO                                  |
| 1                   | 8327 | Vasey Brighton East Creative Club:<br>MASTER OF THE HOUSE     |
| 2                   | 8600 | Sydenham Neighborhood Coffee Club:<br>DIORAMA - UNDER THE SEA |

#### **RES3 - PAPER CRAFT INCLUDING CARD MAKING**

| 3 | 1525 | Lisa McLeish: RUBY ANNIVERSARY CARD |
|---|------|-------------------------------------|
| 2 | 5677 | Tessa Barber: HAPPY BIRTHDAY        |
| 1 | 8842 | Antoinette Gatsios: ETCHINGS        |

#### **RES4 - CROCHET**

| 3 | 2160 | Lorraine Trickey: KNEE RUG           |
|---|------|--------------------------------------|
| 2 | 6509 | Lorraine Trickey: GINGER BREAD HOUSE |
| 1 | 9025 | Lorraine Trickey: CAR                |

#### **RES5 - KNITTING**

| NAS       | 1807 | Vasey Brighton East Creative Club: |
|-----------|------|------------------------------------|
|           |      | MASTER OF THE HOUSE                |
| 1         | 2871 | Tessa Barber: -                    |
| Highly    | 3706 | Lorraine Trickey: RUSSIAN DOLLS    |
| Commended |      | ·                                  |
| 3         | 8763 | Lorraine Trickey: LITTLE BO PEEP   |
| 2         | 9756 | Lynette Mcnamara: MY BAG MY WAY    |

#### **RES6 - ARTWORK**

Size must not exceed 70cm x 70cm including frames. Exhibits must be presented ready to hang.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$75 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

|             | 1096 | Ernest Rogan: THE BRIDGE            |
|-------------|------|-------------------------------------|
|             | 1201 | Mark Smith: TWO JOHNS AND A GEORGE  |
|             | 2098 | Lisa McLeish: MY WORLD IS A STAGE   |
| 3           | 3087 | Christina Tassone: ALL SEEING EYE   |
| Commended   | 3146 | Robyn Wallis: GLOW IN THE DARK      |
|             |      | FLOWERS                             |
|             | 3286 | Justine Martin: OSCAR               |
|             | 3581 | Brent De Josslin: FISH              |
|             | 3717 | Robyn Wallis: GRASS FIRE IN BENALLA |
|             | 4312 | David LoRicco: GARDEN REFLECTION    |
|             | 4594 | Jessica Ebert: KEW JUNCTION         |
|             | 5455 | Lisa McLeish: JUST FOR FUN          |
| Very Highly | 6057 | Ernest Rogan: THE LIGHTHOUSE        |
| Commended   |      | -                                   |



| 1<br>2<br>Commended<br>Very Highly | 6131<br>7078<br>7959<br>8020<br>8049 | Justine Martin: MAGGIE Ernest Rogan: THE DAM Robbie Ellul: UNTITLED Erin Young: ASPASIA LUNATA ORCHID Patricia Rickards |
|------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|---|
| Commended                          | 8072<br>8165<br>8773                 | Bernadette Mahoney: SKELETON<br>Erin Young: CATTLEYA ACLANDIAE<br>ORCHID<br>Justine Martin: LITORIA CAERULEA            |

#### **RES7 - ANY OTHER ARTICLE**

| Highly<br>Commended | 1098<br>1544<br>1637<br>1716<br>2066 | Carole Marshall: WATERFALL Steven Ramus: LAMPSHADE 1 Lorraine Trickey: BLACKWORK Erin Young: BAROSSA VALLEY Justine Martin: FRIENDS |
|---------------------|--------------------------------------|---|
| 1                   | 2347                                 | Justine Martin: HIPPOCAMPINAE WORLD   |
| 1                   |                                      |   |
|                     | 2457                                 | Lisa McLeish: THE NIGHT LIGHTS  |
| •                   | 2508                                 | Lisa McLeish: MY ESCAPE   |
| 3                   | 2964                                 | Chloe Hayden: MY HORSE  |
|                     | 3293                                 | Eugene Ang: SUITCASE  |
| Highly              | 3362                                 | Christina Tassone: SUITCASE SUPRISE   |
| Commended           |                                      |   |
|                     | 3515                                 | Alex Moore: BLING HAT   |
| 2                   | 4384                                 | Heather Baird: PATCHWORK PILLOW   |
|                     | 4555                                 | Drew Raco: STAR WARS BOX  |
| Α                   | 4889                                 | Mark De Groot: MOSAIC TABLE   |
|                     | 5225                                 | Julia Holdsworth: MOSAIC MIRROR   |
| Commended           | 5240                                 | Anthony Bechaz: BLING JACKET  |
|                     | 6155                                 | Bernadette Mahoney: BLING JACKET  |
|                     | 6167                                 | Tara Scott: BLING JACKET  |
|                     | 6497                                 | Robert Donald: MY KAT   |
| Α                   | 6663                                 | Mark De Groot: WIZARD OF OZ BIKE  |
|                     | 6809                                 | Deborah Simpson: BLING JACKET   |
|                     | 7873                                 | Caden Bettles: BLING JACKET   |
|                     | 8048                                 | Justine Martin: PRISCILLA   |
| Α                   | 8894                                 | Donald Nicol: MOSAIC MIRROR   |
|                     | 9296                                 | Chloe Hayden: FANTASY   |
|                     | 9967                                 | Erin Young: COFFEE IN PARIS   |
|                     |                                      |   |

### **VISION IMPAIRED - CRAFTS**

RESTRICTED TO PERSONS WHO ARE VISUALLY IMPAIRED AS THEIR PRIMARY DISABILITY.

# RES8S - ELSIE HENDERSON MEMORIAL AWARD AND BEST IN SHOW VISION IMPAIRED

Eligible Classes: RES9 - RES14

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$500 SUPPORTED BY ELIZABETH LITHGOW

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 1576 **Vision Australia Kooyong**: CROCHET RUG by SISTER MARY O'SHANNESSY

#### **RES9 - GROUP ACTIVITY**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100, 2ND VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **DIANA** 

**GIBSON AO** 

No Entries

#### **RES10 - BASKETRY**

Made from natural or man-made fibres, any technique

PRIZE: 1ST \$50 SUPPORTED BY VISION AUSTRALIA

2 3946 Vision Australia Kooyong: BASKET by OWEN

D'COSTA

1 9088 **Vision Australia Kooyong**: POTTERY by MICHAEL

COMERFORD

#### **RES11 - CROCHET**

Any item.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$75 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

1 1576 Vision Australia Kooyong: CROCHET RUG by

SISTER MARY O'SHANNESSY

#### **RES12 - KNITTING**

Any item.

PRIZE: 1ST \$50 SUPPORTED BY VISION AUSTRALIA

| 3           | 2727 | Vision Australia Kooyong: KNITTED      |
|-------------|------|--|
|             |      | MERMAID by KAREN BROWN                 |
| 2           | 4593 | Mary Clarke                            |
| Highly      | 5524 | Vision Australia Kooyong: KNITTED      |
| Commended   |      | KANGAROO                               |
| Very Highly | 6351 | Vision Australia Kooyong: KNITTED DUCK |
| Commended   |      | by MARGARET AINSCOW                    |
| Highly      | 6753 | Vision Australia Kooyong: KNITTED DOG  |
| Commended   |      | by ELIZABETH MAXWELL                   |
| 1           | 7033 | Mary Clarke                            |
| Very Highly | 8733 | Vision Australia Kooyong: KNITTED BEAR |
| Commended   |      |  |
| Very Highly | 9519 | Vision Australia Kooyong: KNITTED      |
| Commended   |      | HONEY BEAR by LINDA HOOPELL            |
|             |      | -                                      |

#### **RES13 - SILK PAINTING**

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$75 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

No Entries

#### **RES14 - ANY OTHER ARTICLE**

PRIZE: 1ST \$50 SUPPORTED BY VISION AUSTRALIA

| Commended                | 1164<br>2425 | Fay Dungey: CAPE OTWAY LIGHTHOUSE<br>Vision Australia Kooyong: MOSAIC by<br>EVELYN BARROW |
|--------------------------|--------------|---|
| 3                        | 3108         | Kura Webster: TAPESTRY TRIO   |
|                          | 3531         | Vision Australia Kooyong: LEATHERWORK by MARTA PETRONIO HEIGL                             |
|                          | 4146         | Vision Australia Kooyong: by PHYLLIS<br>MOTTRAM   |
| Very Highly<br>Commended | 5197         | Jane Spracklan: RAINBOW LORIKEETS   |
| Commended                | 5648         | Rakhi James   |
|                          | 6033         | Vision Australia Kooyong: by REBECCA<br>MAXWELL   |
|                          | 6362         | Vision Australia Kooyong: MOSAIC by<br>TRESSA TRAN  |
| Very Highly<br>Commended | 7258         | Vision Australia Kooyong: WOVEN SCARF<br>by SISTER MARY O'SHANNESSY                       |
| 2                        | 8082         | Vision Australia Kooyong: FELTING by<br>TRACEY CLARK                                      |
| 1                        | 8139         | Vision Australia Kooyong: SILK SCARF by<br>MARTA PETRONIO HEIGL                           |
|                          | 8445         | Mary Clarke   |
|                          | 9605         | Kura Webster: DOTS  |



A .... - Ot Olain MAY OLIOM ENTRY

# JUNIOR COMPETITION

#### SCH1S - JANICE GRAY MEMORIAL AWARD AND MOST **SUCCESSFUL SCHOOL IN JUNIOR ART & CRAFT**

Eligible Classes: SCH5 - SCH10, SCH12 - SCH25, SCH27 - SCH39, SCH41 - SCH45, SCH64 - SCH66, SCH68 - SCH75, SCH77 - SCH86,

SCH88 - SCH90, SCH92 - SCH101

PRIZE: GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$500 SUPPORTED BY **DERIVAN** 



PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Genazzano FCJ College

SCH2S - BEST IN SHOW JUNIOR ART AND PHOTOGRAPHY

Eligible Classes: SCH4S, SCH11S, SCH26S

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$125 SUPPORTED BY  $\boldsymbol{RIOT}$  ART &  $\boldsymbol{CRAFT}$ 

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

Molly Stanko: SPEAK NO EVIL by MOLLY 1 1700

**STANKO** 

SCH3S - BEST IN SHOW JUNIOR CRAFT

Eligible Classes: SCH40S, SCH64 - SCH66, SCH67S, SCH70 - SCH75, SCH76S, SCH85, SCH86, SCH87S, SCH91S

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$125 SUPPORTED BY RIOT

**ART & CRAFT** 

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

4155 Indigo-Rose Danes: SMAUG 2.0 by INDIGO-ROSE

#### **ART**

### PRIMARY

#### **SCH4S - BEST EXHIBIT JUNIOR ART PRIMARY**

Eligible Classes: SCH5 - SCH10

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

Jemma Moschini: JEMS CREATION by JEMMA 7138

MOSCHINI

#### SCH5 - 2D ARTWORK PREP-GRADE 2

Original in any medium.

Theme: Celebrate Spring

Size: Up to A4

1140 Anna St Clair: MY SHOW ENTRY by ROMANY USHAKOV

Oscar Baldacchino: POKEMON IN THE 1490

SPRINGTIME by OSCAR BALDACCHINO Very Highly 1768 Roshel's Art Group: by ERIN RAVENHALL-

Commended **STOKES** 

| Α                        | 1879         | Anna St Clair: MY SHOW ENTRY by ISABELLA CHUI                               |
|--------------------------|--------------|---|
|                          | 2640         | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 6   |
| Very Highly<br>Commended | 2953         | Roshel's Art Group: by ZARA LASKOWSKI                                       |
| Commended                | 3187         | Madeline McPhail: HAPPINESS by  |
|                          | 0040         | MADELINE MCPHAIL  |
| Highly                   | 3240<br>3385 | Tarneit College: by AMBER PREET KAUR<br>Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 2 |
| Commended                | 3303         | Genazzano i Co Conege. by STODENT 2   |
|                          | 3576         | Madesyn Clow: CELEBRATING SPRING by   |
|                          |              | MADESYN CLOW  |
|                          | 4036         | Alan Johns: by LENNOX JACKSON   |
|                          | 4061         | Tarneit College: by SILVY TRUONG  |
|                          | 4676         | Tarneit College: by ANUSHKA<br>SHIVAKUMAR                                   |
|                          | 4692         | Tarneit College: by ANUSHKA   |
|                          | 1002         | SHIVAKUMAR  |
|                          | 5442         | Tilly Parrish: HAPPY SPRING! by TILLY                                       |
|                          |              | PARRISH   |
|                          | 5724         | Tarneit College: by AARAV AMIN  |
| Commended                | 5756         | Emma Grave: . by EMMA GRAVE   |
|                          | 5832         | Alan Johns: by GEORGIE JOHNS  |
|                          | 6154         | Tarneit College: by KRISH PATEL   |
| Α                        | 6179         | Ben O'Connell: by BEN O'CONNELL   |
| 2                        | 6275         | Roshel's Art Group: by NOAH RAVIDA  |
|                          | 6664         | Anna St Clair: MY SHOW ENTRY by TIA   |
|                          |              | LONSDALE  |
|                          | 6818         | Roshel's Art Group: by MIETTA RAVIDA  |
|                          | 7010         | Rebecca Grimmer: CELEBRATE SPRING   |
|                          |              | by CHARLOTTE HUME   |
|                          | 7031         | Tarneit College: by DEENA   |
|                          |              | WICKREMASIGHE   |
|                          | 7173         | Tarneit College: by OLIVIA MCCAVANAGH                                       |
|                          | 7180         | Tarneit College: by UPKEERAT GILL   |
|                          | 7878         | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 1   |
|                          | 7900         | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 4   |
| 3                        | 8014         | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 3   |
| 1                        | 8874         | Roshel's Art Group: by NELSON<br>CARSARSKI                                  |
| Commended                | 9061         | Roshel's Art Group: by TARA CHEHADE   |
|                          | 9265         | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 5   |
| Highly                   | 9308         | Anna St Clair: MY SHOW ENTRY by   |
| Commended                | -            | GRACE SITZSIMMONS   |
|                          | 9403         | Tarneit College: by SEERAT KHOKHAR  |
| Very Highly              | 9733         | Noelle Manfre: by NOELLE MANFRE   |
| Commended                |              | •   |

#### SCH6 - 2D ARTWORK GRADE 3&4

Original in any medium.

Theme: Celebrate Spring

Size: Up to A4

|             | 1118 | Tarneit College: by SARGUNPREET                  |
|-------------|------|--|
|             | 1484 | Tarneit College: by JASMINE KAUR                 |
|             | 1748 | Melissa Pietromonaco: FRESH SPRING by LAYLA WEIR |
| Very Highly | 1977 | Emma Lacey: CELEBRATE SPRING by                  |
| Commended   |      | EMMA LACEY                                       |
|             | 2946 | Tarneit College: by NYINUER MAWAN                |
|             | 3357 | Genazzano FCJ College: LAMBS by                  |
|             |      | PHEOBE HOULIHAN                                  |
|             | 3681 | Tarneit College: by KAYLAH BARNHAN-              |
|             |      | MOORE  |
|             | 4371 | Tarneit College: by LOGAN HILL                   |
|             | 4992 | Jemma Moschini: SPRING IS HERE by                |
|             |      | JEMMA MOSCHINI                                   |
| 1           | 5313 | Roshel's Art Group: by ISABELLE                  |
| -           | 00.0 | NEWMAN   |
|             | 6070 | Tarneit College: by LIDIYA MEKONEN               |
|             | 6341 | Roshel's Art Group: by GISELLE BARLOW            |
| 2           | 6364 | Tarneit College: by ISABELLE LESE                |
| 3           | 6369 | Genazzano FCJ College: LAMBS by ADELE            |
| -           | 2230 | NUCARA   |



| 6627<br>6668<br>7276<br>7332<br>8991<br>9020<br>9142<br>9165 | Genazzano FCJ College: LAMBS by DANIELA GIAMIO Roshel's Art Group: by AVA VACCARO Tarneit College: by MEHAKNEET DHILLION Anna St Clair: MY SHOW ENTRY by MACKENZIE SMITH Tarneit College: by MARYAM TARIQ Isabella Harrod Speight: CONTEMPLATING by ISABELLA HARROD SPEIGHT Anna St Clair: MY SHOW ENTRY by EMILY LAGHI |
|--|---|
|--|---|

#### SCH7 - 2D ARTWORK GRADE 5&6

Original in any medium.

Theme: Celebrate Spring

Size: Up to A4

| 1                        | 1744<br>4419 | Tarneit College: by RAMNEET KAUR<br>Eliana Gelsi: WINTER HAS ENDED by                           |
|--------------------------|--------------|---|
|                          | 4910<br>5054 | ELIANA GELSI Tarneit College: by ISABELLA TRELOAR Melissa Pietromonaco: SPRING IS IN THE        |
| 2                        | 5485<br>5719 | AIR by TYSON PIETROMONACO  Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 2  Anna St Clair: MY SHOW ENTRY by |
|                          |              | ALANAH GATT   |
|                          | 5926         | <b>Declan Mar</b> : CELEBRATE SPRING by DECLAN MAR  |
| Highly<br>Commended      | 7242         | Roshel's Art Group: by MADELEINE<br>BARLOW  |
| Commended                | 7522         | Roshel's Art Group: by SKYE CULLIA  |
|                          | 7719         | Roshel's Art Group: by STEPHANIA CREA   |
|                          | 7913         | Melissa Pietromonaco: BEAUTIFUL   |
|                          |              | BLOOMS by CHARLOTTE WEIR  |
|                          | 7999         | Anna St Clair: MY SHOW ENTRY by DITHARA DERUNDARA   |
|                          | 8106         | <b>Milly Borrack</b> : CELEBRATING SPRING by MILLY BORRACK                                      |
| 3                        | 8349         | Roshel's Art Group: by ZAVIER LAFONTAINE  |
|                          | 8624         | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 1   |
|                          | 8727         | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 4   |
| Very Highly<br>Commended | 8823         | Roshel's Art Group: by JOSH BOETERS   |
| A                        | 8914         | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 3   |

#### SCH8 - COLLAGE / MIXED MEDIA PREP-GRADE 2

Work must be on cardboard or similar weight surface.

Theme: Fantasy or Abstract. Size: Not to exceed A3

| Highly<br>Commended | 1401 | Allison Weir: FAIRY TALE CASTLE by JOSEPHINE GRIBBON           |
|---------------------|------|--|
| Commended           | 1651 | Genazzano FCJ College: by CHARLOTTE ZANATTA                    |
|                     | 1817 | — · · · · · · · · ·  |
|                     | 1857 | Allison Weir: GIRAFFES CAN'T DANCE by MILLA BROWN              |
|                     | 2292 | <b>Genazzano FCJ College</b> : MASK by LILA DENOVE             |
|                     | 2814 | Genazzano FCJ College: by YIANNA<br>ACKLIN                     |
|                     | 2906 | Allison Weir: OUTER SPACE by ASHTON TOUNTZIS                   |
|                     | 2912 | <b>Grace Topolcsanyi</b> : STATE OF GRACE by GRACE TOPOLCSANYI |
|                     | 2994 | Tarneit College: by TALIA SARAGOZZA                            |
| 2                   | 3064 | Allison Weir: SPRING FLOWER by ISABELLA BAO                    |
| 3                   | 3165 | Emma Grave: . by EMMA GRAVE                                    |
|                     | 3237 | Allison Weir: PAUL KLEE INSPIRED                               |
|                     |      | PORTRAIT by ABBY MCKERROW                                      |

|             | 3799 | Genazzano FCJ College: by EVANTHIS                   |
|-------------|------|--|
|             |      | ACKLIN   |
|             | 6067 | Allison Weir: PAUL KLEE INSPIRED                     |
|             |      | PORTRAIT by AUSTIN SHEA                              |
|             | 6150 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ALYSHA                     |
|             |      | PARKER   |
| Very Highly | 6734 | Genazzano FCJ College: by IMOGEN                     |
| Commended   |      | KELLER   |
|             | 6906 | Genazzano FCJ College: MASK by ANGELA                |
|             |      | SU   |
| Α           | 7100 | Anna St Clair: MY SHOW ENTRY by LILLY                |
|             |      | CORNELL  |
|             | 7286 | Allison Weir: FAIRY TALE CASTLE by                   |
|             |      | JASMINE COADY  |
| 1           | 7872 | · · · <b>,</b> · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
|             | 8242 | Allison Weir: PAUL KLEE INSPIRED                     |
|             |      | PORTRAIT by OLIVIA CLARKE                            |
|             | 8377 | Allison Weir: COLLAGE HOUSE by RUBY                  |
|             |      | NATHAN   |
| Commended   | 8379 | Allison Weir: PAUL KLEE INSPIRED                     |
|             |      | PORTRAIT by SHANAYA SHRYVERS                         |
|             | 8398 | Genazzano FCJ College: by CHIARA                     |
|             |      | ANDREOLI   |
|             | 8674 | Raymond Grave: BEES by RAYMOND                       |
|             |      | GRAVE  |
| Commended   | 8772 | Anna St Clair: MY SHOW ENTRY by FELIX                |
|             |      | MOSTERT  |
|             | 8911 | Noelle Manfre: by NOELLE MANFRE                      |
|             | 9138 | Genazzano FCJ College: by EVA WELSH                  |
|             | 9425 | Allison Weir: PAUL KLEE INSPIRED                     |
|             |      | PORTRAIT by JENNA BAKER                              |
|             |      |  |

#### SCH9 - COLLAGE / MIXED MEDIA GRADE 3&4

Work must be on cardboard or similar weight surface.

Theme: Fantasy or Abstract. Size: Not to exceed A3

|           | 1443<br>2041 | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 2         |
|-----------|--------------|---|
|           | 2041         | Anna St Clair: MY SHOW ENTRY by LILY BARBER |
|           | 3828         | Genazzano FCJ College: PICCSSA by           |
|           | 0020         | ELODIE BEAUDRY                              |
| Α         | 4362         | Anna St Clair: MY SHOW ENTRY by MYA         |
|           |              | CORNELL                                     |
|           | 4409         | Hazel Glen College: by SEREN                |
|           |              | BROOMHALL                                   |
|           | 5165         |   |
|           | 5810         | Hazel Glen College: by LONDON WIGHT         |
| Highly    | 6133         | Genazzano FCJ College: SCREAM by            |
| Commended |              | ADELE NUCARA                                |
| Commended | 6563         |   |
|           |              | EDWARDS                                     |
| 1         | 7138         |   |
|           |              | JEMMA MOSCHINI                              |
|           | 7418         | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 1         |
|           | 7666         | Hazel Glen College: by CECILIA SPICER       |
| 2         | 8611         | Hazel Glen College: by SHARLISE             |
| _         |              | ROBINSON                                    |
| 3         | 8970         | Anna St Clair: MY SHOW ENTRY by             |
|           |              | CHEYENNE EDWARDS                            |
|           | 9592         | Amelia Tsilfidis: MY DREAM HOME by          |
|           |              | AMELIA TSILFIDIS                            |
|           |              |   |



#### SCH10 - COLLAGE / MIXED MEDIA GRADE 5&6

Work must be on cardboard or similar weight surface.

Theme: Fantasy or Abstract.

| Size: Not to ex     | ceed A       | 3   |
|---------------------|--------------|---|
|                     | 1635         | Anna St Clair: MY SHOW ENTRY by NESHA BENTHARAGO  |
|                     | 1656         | Allison Weir: COLLAGE/MIXED MEDIA by RORI ERICSON   |
|                     | 2264         | Archie Webber: ARCHIE'S WORLD by ARCHIE WEBBER  |
|                     | 2418         | Allison Weir: COLLAGE/MIXED MEDIA by KATRINA TAU  |
|                     | 2645         | Allison Weir: COLLAGE/MIXED MEDIA by JAZMIN PARK  |
|                     | 2867         | Allison Weir: COLLAGE/MIXED MEDIA by ISABELLE HOLMES  |
|                     | 2985         | Allison Weir: COLLAGE/MIXED MEDIA by ALYSSA MICALLEF  |
|                     | 3134         | Lexie Tenney: THE TOWER OF THE DRAGON by LEXIE TENNEY   |
| Commended           | 3175         | Allison Weir: COLLAGE/MIXED MEDIA by RHYS DAVEY   |
|                     | 3470         | Allison Weir: COLLAGE/MIXED MEDIA by DEMAIRA KAHAL  |
| 2                   | 4054         | Genazzano FCJ College: SCREAM by<br>DAISY OXLAND  |
|                     | 4190         | Genazzano FCJ College: SCREAM by<br>ARIYANA WANIGASEKERA FARIK  |
|                     | 4350         | Allison Weir: COLLAGE/MIXED MEDIA by NOAH MCMAHON   |
|                     | 4655         | Milly Borrack: ABSTRACT FANTASY by MILLY BORRACK  |
|                     | 4803         | Allison Weir: COLLAGE/MIXED MEDIA by SARAH MILLS  |
| Highly<br>Commended | 5989         | Lachlan Spalding: SELF PORTRAIT by<br>LACHLAN SPALDING  |
|                     | 6445         | Allison Weir: COLLAGE/MIXED MEDIA by CHILLI BUTTIGIEG   |
|                     | 6455         | Allison Weir: COLLAGE/MIXED MEDIA by JAMIE RENS   |
| Commended 3         | 6730<br>6986 | Roshel's Art Group: by VICTORIA BOSIO<br>Allison Weir: COLLAGE/MIXED MEDIA by<br>ROXY WARD                |
|                     | 7331         | Allison Weir: COLLAGE/MIXED MEDIA by MALAKHAI GALVIN  |
|                     | 7580         | Allison Weir: COLLAGE/MIXED MEDIA by MARLEE WILSON  |
|                     | 7585         | Allison Weir: SPRINGTIME by DHEDEEP CHENNUPALLI   |
|                     | 7824         | Allison Weir: COLLAGE/MIXED MEDIA by REGAN HOVELL   |
|                     | 8007         | <b>Allison Weir</b> : COLLAGE/MIXED MEDIA by JESSICA BERRY  |
|                     | 8040         | Allison Weir: COLLAGE/MIXED MEDIA by KOBE SHIRRA-GIB  |
|                     | 8531         | Allison Weir: COLLAGE/MIXED MEDIA by KAREEM ATALLA  |
|                     | 8578         | Allison Weir: COLLAGE/MIXED MEDIA by ISAAC FISHER   |
| 1                   | 8967         | <b>Allison Weir</b> : COLLAGE/MIXED MEDIA by ELLA CLOSTER   |
| Α                   | 9272         | Vincent Ball: by VINCENT BALL   |
|                     | 9947<br>9960 | Allison Weir: COLLAGE/MIXED MEDIA by<br>THOMAS SMITH<br>Ella-Jane Bukka: DIFFERENT by ELLA-<br>JANE BUKKA |
|                     |              | ONIAL DOMAN   |

### **SECONDARY**

#### **SCH11S - BEST EXHIBIT JUNIOR ART SECONDARY**

Eligible Classes: SCH12 - SCH25

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 1700 Molly Stanko: SPEAK NO EVIL by MOLLY

STANKO

# SCH12 - PAINTING WATER COLOUR, ACRYLIC OR GOUACHE YEARS 7-9

Theme: The World Around Me. Size: Not to exceed A3 plus mount.

|             |      | •  |
|-------------|------|--|
|             | 1094 | Siobhan Bloomfield: AUSTRALIAN   |
|             |      | NATIVES by VIVIAN PHAN   |
|             | 1141 | Genazzano FCJ College: by JACQUELINE CROCK                                   |
|             | 1389 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by MILA HOFFMAN                                      |
|             | 1719 | Tarneit College: by DENIZ OZTAN  |
|             | 1751 | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 3  |
| 2           | 1829 | Aaliyah Wyatt: PAINTING by AALIYAH   |
|             |      | WYATT  |
|             | 2129 | Genazzano FCJ College: by AMELIA   |
|             | 2240 | GROUNDS  Siobhan Bloomfield: BIRDS IN THE BUSH                               |
|             | 2319 | by HANNA VU  |
|             | 2369 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by BIANCA  |
|             |      | MARIANI  |
|             | 2434 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by                                       |
|             | 0000 | TIM NGUYEN   |
|             | 2666 | Siobhan Bloomfield: AUSTRALIAN   |
|             | 2025 | NATIVES by ASHA WONG   |
|             | 3035 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>UNTITLED by KRISTINA BERTONCELLO |
| 1           | 2000 | Siobhan Bloomfield: AUSTRALIAN   |
| •           | 3098 | NATIVES by MIA DALTON  |
|             | 3242 | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 4  |
|             | 3487 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by EMILY WRIGHT                                      |
|             | 3604 | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 5  |
|             | 3748 | Kiana Moore: THE WORLD THROUGH MY  |
|             |      | EYES by KIANA MOORE  |
|             | 3831 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by                                       |
|             |      | CALVIN GRECH   |
|             | 4126 | Tarneit College: by DENIZ OZTAN  |
|             | 4405 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ELIZABETH   |
|             |      | NEGLINE  |
|             | 4500 | Genazzano FCJ College: by HARRIET  |
|             | 4700 | FULTON   |
|             | 4723 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by TESS LANGTON                                      |
|             | 4752 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ELAINA<br>MACLEISH                                |
| 3           | 4798 | Siobhan Bloomfield: AUSTRALIAN   |
|             |      | NATIVES by ALANA LACY  |
|             | 4802 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by IRENE POPAN                                       |
|             | 5034 | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 1  |
|             | 5207 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by<br>ANDREW TRIEU                       |
| Very Highly | 5342 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):                                     |
| Commended   | 3342 | UNTITLED by STELLA DAVIES  |
| Commended   | 5460 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by                                       |
|             | 0.00 | DANY VU  |
|             | 5760 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ISABELLA  |
|             |      | FORSTER  |
|             | 5945 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ELLE VANDEN  |
|             | 6161 | BOOM Carolina Chisholm Catholic College: by                                  |
|             | 0101 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by<br>JUDE DADIS                         |
|             |      | OODE DADIO   |



Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by

Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by

Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 1

Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 6

DERRICK NGUYEN

ZION KULAY MARASIGAN

6283

6291

6713

6892

| 7480 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ALI NGUYEN 7503 Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 2 7564 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by HIEU (JASON HO) 7628 Tarneit College: by DENIZ OZTAN 7770 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by KENT TRANG 7787 Tarneit College: by SADA MAHINDO 1783 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by SOPHIE FILGATE  Very Highly Commended 8012 Roshel's Art Group: by BRIDGET KENNEDY 8019 Roshel's Art Group: by ANTONIA CREA 8302 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by WILLIAM FLANAGAN 8424 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by LAWRENCE NGUYEN 8672 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by EYOSIYAS SISAYE 8681 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ALEX RAPKINS 8766 Siobhan Bloomfield: AUSTRALIAN NATIVES by GEORGIA MAE SALVO 8852 Siobhan Bloomfield: WE BELONG AMONG FLOWERS by LINNET WONG 8945 Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 2 9077 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by LAYLA BODNAR 9430 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by MADELEINE PISCOPO 9442 Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 3 9717 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by SOPHIE PEPPARD 9898 Flora Campbell-Wright: by FLORA | 6949 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by NATHAN NASTOPOULOS                       |
|--|------|---|
| 7564 Caroline Chisnolm Catholic College: by HIEU (JASON HO) 7628 Tarneit College: by DENIZ OZTAN 7770 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by KENT TRANG 7787 Tarneit College: by SADA MAHINDO 7983 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by SOPHIE FILGATE  Very Highly 8012 Roshel's Art Group: by BRIDGET KENNEDY 8019 Roshel's Art Group: by ANTONIA CREA 8302 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by WILLIAM FLANAGAN 8424 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by LAWRENCE NGUYEN 8672 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by EYOSIYAS SISAYE 8681 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ALEX RAPKINS 8766 Siobhan Bloomfield: AUSTRALIAN NATIVES by GEORGIA MAE SALVO 8852 Siobhan Bloomfield: WE BELONG AMONG FLOWERS by LINNET WONG 8945 Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 2 9077 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by LAYLA BODNAR 9430 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by MADELEINE PISCOPO 9442 Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 3 9717 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by SOPHIE PEPPARD 9898 Flora Campbell-Wright: by FLORA   | 7480 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ALI                                      |
| 7770 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by KENT TRANG 7787 Tarneit College: by SADA MAHINDO 7983 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by SOPHIE FILGATE  Very Highly Commended  8012 Roshel's Art Group: by BRIDGET KENNEDY 8019 Roshel's Art Group: by ANTONIA CREA 8302 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by WILLIAM FLANAGAN 8424 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by LAWRENCE NGUYEN 8672 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by EYOSIYAS SISAYE 8681 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ALEX RAPKINS 8766 Siobhan Bloomfield: AUSTRALIAN NATIVES by GEORGIA MAE SALVO 8852 Siobhan Bloomfield: WE BELONG AMONG FLOWERS by LINNET WONG 8945 Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 2 9077 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by LAYLA BODNAR 9430 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by MADELEINE PISCOPO 9442 Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 3 9717 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by SOPHIE PEPPARD 9898 Flora Campbell-Wright: by FLORA   |      | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 2<br>Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by |
| Very Highly Commended  8012 Roshel's Art Group: by BRIDGET KENNEDY  8019 Roshel's Art Group: by ANTONIA CREA 8302 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by WILLIAM FLANAGAN  8424 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by LAWRENCE NGUYEN  8672 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by EYOSIYAS SISAYE  8681 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ALEX RAPKINS  8766 Siobhan Bloomfield: AUSTRALIAN NATIVES by GEORGIA MAE SALVO  8852 Siobhan Bloomfield: WE BELONG AMONG FLOWERS by LINNET WONG  8945 Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 2  9077 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by LAYLA BODNAR  9430 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by MADELEINE PISCOPO  9442 Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 3  9717 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by SOPHIE PEPPARD  9898 Flora Campbell-Wright: by FLORA  |      | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by  |
| Very Highly Commended  8012 Roshel's Art Group: by BRIDGET KENNEDY  8019 Roshel's Art Group: by ANTONIA CREA 8302 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by WILLIAM FLANAGAN  8424 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by LAWRENCE NGUYEN  8672 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by EYOSIYAS SISAYE  8681 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ALEX RAPKINS 8766 Siobhan Bloomfield: AUSTRALIAN NATIVES by GEORGIA MAE SALVO  8852 Siobhan Bloomfield: WE BELONG AMONG FLOWERS by LINNET WONG  8945 Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 2 9077 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by LAYLA BODNAR 9430 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by MADELEINE PISCOPO  9442 Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 3 9717 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by SOPHIE PEPPARD  9898 Flora Campbell-Wright: by FLORA  | _    | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by SOPHIE   |
| 8302 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by WILLIAM FLANAGAN 8424 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by LAWRENCE NGUYEN 8672 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by EYOSIYAS SISAYE 8681 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ALEX RAPKINS 8766 Siobhan Bloomfield: AUSTRALIAN NATIVES by GEORGIA MAE SALVO 8852 Siobhan Bloomfield: WE BELONG AMONG FLOWERS by LINNET WONG 8945 Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 2 9077 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by LAYLA BODNAR 9430 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by MADELEINE PISCOPO 9442 Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 3 9717 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by SOPHIE PEPPARD 9898 Flora Campbell-Wright: by FLORA  | 8012 | Roshel's Art Group: by BRIDGET  |
| LAWRENCE NGUYEN  8672 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by EYOSIYAS SISAYE  8681 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ALEX RAPKINS 8766 Siobhan Bloomfield: AUSTRALIAN NATIVES by GEORGIA MAE SALVO  8852 Siobhan Bloomfield: WE BELONG AMONG FLOWERS by LINNET WONG  8945 Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 2  9077 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by LAYLA BODNAR 19430 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by MADELEINE PISCOPO  9442 Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 3  9717 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by SOPHIE PEPPARD  9898 Flora Campbell-Wright: by FLORA  |      | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by  |
| EYOSIYAS SISAYE  8681 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ALEX RAPKINS 8766 Siobhan Bloomfield: AUSTRALIAN NATIVES by GEORGIA MAE SALVO  8852 Siobhan Bloomfield: WE BELONG AMONG FLOWERS by LINNET WONG  8945 Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 2  9077 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by LAYLA BODNAR  9430 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by MADELEINE PISCOPO  9442 Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 3  9717 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by SOPHIE PEPPARD  9898 Flora Campbell-Wright: by FLORA   | 8424 | <b>5</b> ,  |
| 8766 Siobhan Bloomfield: AUŚTRALIAN NATIVES by GEORGIA MAE SALVO 8852 Siobhan Bloomfield: WE BELONG AMONG FLOWERS by LINNET WONG 8945 Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 2 9077 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by LAYLA BODNAR 9430 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by MADELEINE PISCOPO 9442 Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 3 9717 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by SOPHIE PEPPARD 9898 Flora Campbell-Wright: by FLORA  | 8672 |   |
| 8852 Siobhan Bloomfield: WE BELONG AMONG FLOWERS by LINNET WONG 8945 Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 2 9077 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by LAYLA BODNAR 9430 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by MADELEINE PISCOPO 9442 Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 3 9717 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by SOPHIE PEPPARD 9898 Flora Campbell-Wright: by FLORA   |      | Siobhan Bloomfield: AUŚTRALIAN  |
| 8945 Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 2 9077 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by LAYLA BODNAR 9430 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by MADELEINE PISCOPO 9442 Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 3 9717 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by SOPHIE PEPPARD 9898 Flora Campbell-Wright: by FLORA   | 8852 | Siobhan Bloomfield: WE BELONG AMONG   |
| 9430 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by MADELEINE PISCOPO 9442 Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 3 9717 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by SOPHIE PEPPARD 9898 Flora Campbell-Wright: by FLORA   | 8945 |   |
| PISCOPO  9442 Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 3  9717 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by SOPHIE PEPPARD  9898 Flora Campbell-Wright: by FLORA  |      |   |
| 9717 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by SOPHIE PEPPARD 9898 Flora Campbell-Wright: by FLORA  | 9430 | PISCOPO   |
|  | -    | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by SOPHIE   |
| CAIVIF DELL-VV RIGH I  | 9898 | Flora Campbell-Wright: by FLORA CAMPBELL-WRIGHT                                 |
| 9909 Roshel's Art Group: by CARISSA GALEA  | 9909 |   |
| Very Highly 9952 <b>Loreto Mandeville Hall</b> : by YASMIN FEILE Commended   | 9952 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by YASMIN FEILE   |

# SCH13 - PAINTING WATER COLOUR, ACRYLIC OR GOUACHE YEAR 10&11

Theme: The World Around Me.
Size: Not to exceed A3 plus mount.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **DIANA GIBSON AO** 

|             | 1570 | Genazzano FCJ College: by MADDISON DAFFY  |
|-------------|------|---|
|             | 2117 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by LIZZIE JENKINS |
| Α           | 2472 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by STUDENT 1      |
|             | 2706 | Genazzano FCJ College: by NATALIE         |
|             |      | CHAN                                      |
| Highly      | 2714 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ROMY            |
| Commended   |      | TURNER                                    |
| A           | 3545 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by STUDENT 2      |
|             | 4242 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ANGELINA        |
|             |      | CHAN                                      |
| 1           | 4935 | Genazzano FCJ College: by SUNNY LI        |
| A           | 5618 | Zoe Willis: by ZOE ROSE WILLIS            |
| 3           | 6028 | Genazzano FCJ College: by MICHELLE        |
| •           | 0020 | ZHU                                       |
| 2           | 8460 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by IMOGEN         |
| _           | 0.00 | CONNORS                                   |
| Very Highly | 8876 | Genazzano FCJ College: by IRENE SUN       |
| Commended   | 5570 | 23.14                                     |
|             | 8909 | Roshel's Art Group: by ISABELLA WINTON    |
|             | 9047 | Genazzano FCJ College: by MADELINE        |
|             | 5511 | SUMMERS                                   |

# SCH14 - PAINTING WATER COLOUR, ACRYLIC OR GOUACHE YEAR 12

Theme: The World Around Me Size: Not to exceed A3 plus mount.

| 3           | 2279 | Cassandra Cardwell: RUBY SLIPPERS by CASSANDRA CARDWELL |
|-------------|------|---|
| 2           | 3331 | Cassandra Cardwell: THE RED QUEEN by                    |
|             |      | CASSANDRA CARDWELL                                      |
| 1           | 3639 | Genazzano FCJ College: by HANNAH                        |
|             |      | MCDONALD  |
| Very Highly | 7472 | Cassandra Cardwell: GIRL IN BLUE -                      |
| Commended   |      | CONTEMPLATING by CASSANDRA CARDWELL                     |

#### **SCH15 - DRAWING YEARS 7-9**

Pencil, ink, pastel, crayon, graphite, marker or combination of stated media.

**NOTE:** Work must be sprayed with fixative.

Theme: Portraiture.

Size: Not to exceed A3 plus mount.

| 0.201 1101 10 0/1 |      | piac meanin                              |
|-------------------|------|--|
|                   | 1513 | Dandenong High School: by STUDENT 10     |
|                   | 2393 | Dandenong High School: by STUDENT 7      |
|                   | 2635 | Dandenong High School: by STUDENT 4      |
|                   | 2786 | Dandenong High School: by STUDENT 9      |
|                   | 2894 | Roshel's Art Group: by AVA CULLIA        |
| 1                 | 3081 | Vianne Jones: SELF PORTRAIT by VIANNE    |
| •                 |      | JONES                                    |
|                   | 3176 | Aguinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 4    |
|                   | 3638 | Dandenong High School: by STUDENT 3      |
|                   | 3810 | Cassie Grieves: BEACH PARTY by CASSIE    |
|                   |      | GRIEVES                                  |
|                   | 3988 | Aguinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 3    |
|                   | 4028 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): |
|                   |      | UNTITLED by RACHEL KUNNUMPURATH          |
|                   | 4506 | Tarneit College: by BRITTNEY-JADE        |
|                   |      | MERNIK                                   |
|                   | 4529 | Dandenong High School: by STUDENT 2      |
| Highly            | 4697 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): |
| Commended         |      | UNTITLED by ALYSSA DI MUZIO              |
|                   | 4764 | Vincent Bernardo: CITY by MIA            |
|                   |      | ROSENBROCK                               |
|                   | 5003 | Tarneit College: by BRITTNEY-JADE        |
|                   |      | MERNIK                                   |
|                   | 5052 | Tarneit College: by CLODINE ISHIMWE      |
|                   | 5252 | Vincent Bernardo: PORTRAIT DRAWING by    |
|                   |      | CHRISTINA SHIPPERLEE                     |
|                   | 5459 | Kiana Moore: DAISY by KIANA MOORE        |
|                   | 5559 | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 1    |
|                   | 6245 | Dandenong High School: by STUDENT 6      |
| 2                 | 7050 | Dandenong High School: by STUDENT 1      |
|                   | 7143 | Tarneit College: by NINA MITROV          |
|                   | 7497 | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 2    |
|                   | 7536 | Dandenong High School: by STUDENT 8      |
|                   | 7713 | Vincent Bernardo: PORTRAIT by SEAN       |
|                   |      | FERENCZI                                 |
|                   | 7748 | Aaliyah Wyatt: DRAWING by AALIYAH        |
|                   |      | WYATT                                    |
|                   | 7944 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): |
|                   |      | UNTITLED by LINDA PHAN                   |
|                   | 7977 | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 5    |
| 3                 | 8426 | Roshel's Art Group: by KAITO TOYAMA      |
| Α                 | 8446 | Madeleine McArthur: PRINCESS TWILIGHT    |
|                   |      | SPARKLE by MADELEINE MCARTHUR            |
| Very Highly       | 8524 | William Rendle: GREEN WITH ENVY by       |
| Commended         |      | WILLIAM RENDLE                           |
|                   | 8582 | Tarneit College: by BRITTNEY-JADE        |
|                   |      | MERNIK                                   |
|                   | 8644 | Vincent Bernardo: PORTRAIT DRAWING by    |
|                   | 0000 | CORINNE BRENNAN                          |
|                   | 8820 | Angus McCreadie: HOPE/FEAR by ANGUS      |
|                   | 0054 | MCCREADIE                                |
|                   | 8954 | Tarneit College: by PETRONIA             |
|                   |      | MUKAMUHARI                               |



|   | 9256<br>9346<br>9384 | Tarneit College: by RYLI RAVALO  Dandenong High School: by STUDENT 5  Eliza Mallett: ELIZA'S DRAWING by ELIZA |
|---|----------------------|---|
|   | 9304                 | MALLETT   |
|   | 9388                 | <b>Zoe RowanPaul</b> : ZOE'S PORTRAIT by ZOE ROWANPAUL  |
|   | 9510                 | Aaliyah Wyatt: DRAWING by AALIYAH<br>WYATT  |
| Α | 9995                 | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 6   |

#### SCH16 - DRAWING YEAR 10&11

Pencil, ink, pastel, crayon, graphite, marker or combination of stated media.

NOTE: Work must be sprayed with fixative.

Theme: Portraiture.

Size: Not to exceed A3 including mount.

#### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

| _                        | - •          |   |
|--------------------------|--------------|---|
|                          | 1229         | Siobhan Bloomfield: IN MEMORY OF  |
| 2                        | 1466         | CHRISTINA GRIMMIE by TINA TANG St. Monica's College: KYE by JESSE DI    |
| 2                        | 1400         | MARCO   |
|                          | 1646         | St. Monica's College: UNEXPECTED  |
|                          | 1664         | PHOTO by TIFFANY VO Siobhan Bloomfield: FAN BING BING by                |
|                          | 1004         | JESSICA PHU   |
|                          | 1697         | St. Monica's College: SUMMER '99 by KYM NGUYEN                          |
| 1                        | 1700         | Molly Stanko: SPEAK NO EVIL by MOLLY STANKO                             |
|                          | 1746         | Siobhan Bloomfield: IU by AMY NGUYEN                                    |
|                          | 1957         | Siobhan Bloomfield: PURPOSE by<br>JASMINE - LILY NGUYEN                 |
|                          | 2769         | St. Monica's College: AGONY by ANGELA                                   |
|                          |              | MAKALOVSKA  |
|                          | 3130<br>3289 | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 3                                   |
|                          | 3209         | St. Monica's College: SISTERS by KYM<br>NGUYEN                          |
| 3                        | 3291         | Georgina Aiuto: INNER COLOURS by  |
|                          | 0.400        | GEORGINA AIUTO  |
|                          | 3423<br>3455 | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 1 St. Monica's College: CONVERGE by |
|                          | 0.00         | VANESSA BUI   |
|                          | 4281         | Siobhan Bloomfield: QUE MICHAEL CERA                                    |
|                          | 5033         | by TAMMY TRAN  Siobhan Bloomfield: MINNESOTA by                         |
|                          |              | CAROLINA NGUYEN   |
| 0                        | 5213         | Siobhan Bloomfield: MOD by ZIYING LIAO                                  |
| Commended                | 5468         | Siobhan Bloomfield: GRAPHITE PORTRAIT by TANLYN TU                      |
| NAS                      | 5698         | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 2                                   |
|                          | 5709         | Siobhan Bloomfield: JOHNNY DEPP by                                      |
|                          | 5948         | MACKENZIE GRACE  Molly Stanko: SARAH WITH FLOWER                        |
|                          | 00.0         | CROWN by MOLLY STANKO   |
|                          | 6211         | Molly Stanko: METALLIC LIP DRIP by MOLLY STANKO                         |
|                          | 6519         | St. Monica's College: 1ST GENERATION by TIANNA FARACI                   |
|                          | 7468         | St. Monica's College: CHILD by MELANIE MELHAM                           |
| Very Highly<br>Commended | 7964         | St. Monica's College: UNTITLED by BRANDON LE                            |
| NAS                      | 8206         | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by STUDENT 2                                    |
| Highly<br>Commended      | 8965         | St. Monica's College: PORTRAIT by MELANIE MELHAM                        |
| NAS                      | 9026         | Siobhan Bloomfield: PORTRAIT OF   |
| -                        |              | NATALIE PORTMAN by BETHANY ZHANG  |
| <u>A</u>                 | 9057         | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by STUDENT 1                                    |
|                          |              |   |

#### **SCH17 - DRAWING YEAR 12**

Pencil, ink, pastel, crayon, graphite, marker or combination of stated media.

NOTE: Work must be sprayed with fixative.

#### Open theme

Size: Not to exceed A3 including mount.

| 1 | 5952 | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 2    |
|---|------|--|
| 2 | 6911 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ISABELLA BUENO |
| Α | 8579 | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 1    |

#### **SCH18 - PRINT MAKING YEARS 7-9**

May include screen print, etching, lino print, woodblock, lithography or mono print. Hand or pressed. Excludes fabric print or batik work.

Theme: Fantasy, Imagination or Abstract.

Size: Not to exceed A3.

| Commended  KANTARAS  4760 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by MITCHELL GALEA  4898 Genazzano FCJ College: by DARCY TOW 6194 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by WILSON NGUYEN 6435 Genazzano FCJ College: by SIOBHAN DURKIN 6436 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by  | Size: Not to exceed A3. |      |  |  |  |
|--|-------------------------|------|--|--|--|
| 1773 Genazzano FCJ College: by OLIVIA SIGGERS  1815 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by YASHI SHARMA (YASHASHUI)  1865 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by GIA LAM BUI (TONY)  2467 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by CHRISTOPHER VLASAKASIS  2591 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by DANNY NGUYEN  2654 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by YASHI SHARMA  2665 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by BRANDAN SPITERI  2965 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ALRIN HUYNH  3059 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by JACK CUTAJAR  1 3213 Genazzano FCJ College: by TESSA MACKEN  3217 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ROBERT DESMOND  3660 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ELIAN SANTANA  Highly 4270 Genazzano FCJ College: by ALEXANDRA KANTARAS  4760 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by MITCHELL GALEA  4898 Genazzano FCJ College: by DARCY TOW Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by WILSON NGUYEN  6435 Genazzano FCJ College: by SIOBHAN DURKIN  6436 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by | Commended               | 1661 |  |  |  |
| 1815 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by YASHI SHARMA (YASHASHUI)  1865 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by GIA LAM BUI (TONY)  2467 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by CHRISTOPHER VLASAKASIS  2591 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by DANNY NGUYEN  2654 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by YASHI SHARMA  2665 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by BRANDAN SPITERI  2965 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ALRIN HUYNH  3059 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by JACK CUTAJAR  1 3213 Genazzano FCJ College: by TESSA MACKEN  3217 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ROBERT DESMOND  3660 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ELIAN SANTANA  Highly 4270 Genazzano FCJ College: by ALEXANDRA KANTARAS  4760 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by MITCHELL GALEA  4898 Genazzano FCJ College: by DARCY TOW G194 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by WILSON NGUYEN  6435 Genazzano FCJ College: by SIOBHAN DURKIN  6436 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by   |                         | 1773 | Genazzano FCJ College: by OLIVIA       |  |  |
| 1865 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by GIA LAM BUI (TONY) 2467 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by CHRISTOPHER VLASAKASIS 2591 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by DANNY NGUYEN 2654 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by YASHI SHARMA 2665 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by BRANDAN SPITERI 2965 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ALRIN HUYNH 3059 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by JACK CUTAJAR 1 3213 Genazzano FCJ College: by TESSA MACKEN 3217 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ROBERT DESMOND 3660 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ELIAN SANTANA Highly Commended 4270 Genazzano FCJ College: by ALEXANDRA KANTARAS 4760 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by MITCHELL GALEA 4898 Genazzano FCJ College: by DARCY TOW 6194 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by WILSON NGUYEN 6435 Genazzano FCJ College: by SIOBHAN DURKIN 6436 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by   |                         | 1815 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by |  |  |
| 2467 Caroline Chisholm Ćatholic College: by CHRISTOPHER VLASAKASIS 2591 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by DANNY NGUYEN 2654 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by YASHI SHARMA 2665 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by BRANDAN SPITERI 2965 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ALRIN HUYNH 3059 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by JACK CUTAJAR 1 3213 Genazzano FCJ College: by TESSA MACKEN 3217 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ROBERT DESMOND 3660 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ELIAN SANTANA Highly 4270 Genazzano FCJ College: by ALEXANDRA KANTARAS 4760 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by MITCHELL GALEA 4898 Genazzano FCJ College: by DARCY TOW Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by WILSON NGUYEN 6435 Genazzano FCJ College: by SIOBHAN DURKIN 6436 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by   |                         | 1865 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by |  |  |
| 2591 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by DANNY NGUYEN 2654 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by YASHI SHARMA 2665 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by BRANDAN SPITERI 2965 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ALRIN HUYNH 3059 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by JACK CUTAJAR 3213 Genazzano FCJ College: by TESSA MACKEN 3217 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ROBERT DESMOND 3660 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ELIAN SANTANA Highly 4270 Genazzano FCJ College: by ALEXANDRA KANTARAS 4760 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by MITCHELL GALEA 4898 Genazzano FCJ College: by DARCY TOW Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by WILSON NGUYEN 6435 Genazzano FCJ College: by SIOBHAN DURKIN 6436 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by  |                         | 2467 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by |  |  |
| 2654 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by YASHI SHARMA 2665 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by BRANDAN SPITERI 2965 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ALRIN HUYNH 3059 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by JACK CUTAJAR 1 3213 Genazzano FCJ College: by TESSA MACKEN 3217 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ROBERT DESMOND 3660 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ROBERT DESMOND 3660 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ELIAN SANTANA Highly 4270 Genazzano FCJ College: by ALEXANDRA KANTARAS 4760 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by MITCHELL GALEA 4898 Genazzano FCJ College: by DARCY TOW Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by WILSON NGUYEN 6435 Genazzano FCJ College: by SIOBHAN DURKIN 6436 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by  |                         | 2591 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by |  |  |
| 2665 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by BRANDAN SPITERI 2965 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ALRIN HUYNH 3059 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by JACK CUTAJAR 1 3213 Genazzano FCJ College: by TESSA MACKEN 3217 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ROBERT DESMOND 3660 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ELIAN SANTANA Highly 4270 Genazzano FCJ College: by ALEXANDRA KANTARAS 4760 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by MITCHELL GALEA 4898 Genazzano FCJ College: by DARCY TOW G194 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by WILSON NGUYEN 6435 Genazzano FCJ College: by SIOBHAN DURKIN 6436 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by   |                         | 2654 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by |  |  |
| 2965 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ALRIN HUYNH 3059 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by JACK CUTAJAR  1 3213 Genazzano FCJ College: by TESSA MACKEN 3217 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ROBERT DESMOND 3660 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ELIAN SANTANA Highly 4270 Genazzano FCJ College: by ALEXANDRA KANTARAS 4760 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by MITCHELL GALEA 4898 Genazzano FCJ College: by DARCY TOW Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by WILSON NGUYEN 6435 Genazzano FCJ College: by SIOBHAN DURKIN 6436 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by   |                         | 2665 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by |  |  |
| 1 3059 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by JACK CUTAJAR 1 3213 Genazzano FCJ College: by TESSA MACKEN 3217 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ROBERT DESMOND 3660 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ELIAN SANTANA Highly 4270 Genazzano FCJ College: by ALEXANDRA KANTARAS 4760 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by MITCHELL GALEA 4898 Genazzano FCJ College: by DARCY TOW Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by WILSON NGUYEN 6435 Genazzano FCJ College: by SIOBHAN DURKIN 6436 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by  |                         | 2965 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by |  |  |
| 1 3213 Genazzano FCJ College: by TESSA MACKEN 3217 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ROBERT DESMOND 3660 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ELIAN SANTANA Highly 4270 Genazzano FCJ College: by ALEXANDRA KANTARAS 4760 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by MITCHELL GALEA 4898 Genazzano FCJ College: by DARCY TOW G194 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by WILSON NGUYEN 6435 Genazzano FCJ College: by SIOBHAN DURKIN 6436 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by  |                         | 3059 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by |  |  |
| 3217 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ROBERT DESMOND 3660 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ELIAN SANTANA Highly 4270 Genazzano FCJ College: by ALEXANDRA KANTARAS 4760 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by MITCHELL GALEA 4898 Genazzano FCJ College: by DARCY TOW Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by WILSON NGUYEN 6435 Genazzano FCJ College: by SIOBHAN DURKIN 6436 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by   | 1                       | 3213 | Genazzano FCJ College: by TESSA        |  |  |
| Highly 4270 Genazzano FCJ College: by ALEXANDRA KANTARAS 4760 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by MITCHELL GALEA 4898 Genazzano FCJ College: by DARCY TOW G194 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by WILSON NGUYEN 6435 Genazzano FCJ College: by SIOBHAN DURKIN 6436 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by   |                         | 3217 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by |  |  |
| Highly Commended  4270 Genazzano FCJ College: by ALEXANDRA KANTARAS  4760 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by MITCHELL GALEA  4898 Genazzano FCJ College: by DARCY TOW Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by WILSON NGUYEN  6435 Genazzano FCJ College: by SIOBHAN DURKIN  6436 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by   |                         | 3660 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by |  |  |
| 4760 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by MITCHELL GALEA 4898 Genazzano FCJ College: by DARCY TOW 6194 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by WILSON NGUYEN 6435 Genazzano FCJ College: by SIOBHAN DURKIN 6436 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by  | 0 ,                     | 4270 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ALEXANDRA    |  |  |
| <ul> <li>4898 Genazzano FCJ College: by DARCY TOW</li> <li>6194 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by WILSON NGUYEN</li> <li>6435 Genazzano FCJ College: by SIOBHAN DURKIN</li> <li>6436 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by</li> </ul>  | Commended               | 4760 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by |  |  |
| 6194 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by WILSON NGUYEN 6435 Genazzano FCJ College: by SIOBHAN DURKIN 6436 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by  |                         | 1808 |  |  |  |
| <ul> <li>Genazzano FCJ College: by SIOBHAN DURKIN</li> <li>Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by</li> </ul>   |                         |      | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by |  |  |
| 6436 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by  |                         | 6435 | Genazzano FCJ College: by SIOBHAN      |  |  |
| DANIEL MILCZARSKI  |                         | 6436 |  |  |  |
| 6463 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by DYLAN TRAN   |                         | 6463 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by |  |  |
| 6722 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by LOC TRAN   |                         | 6722 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by |  |  |
| 7271 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by LUKA DOMIC   |                         | 7271 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by |  |  |
| 8084 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by DANUSH DANDENI ARACHCHIGE  |                         | 8084 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by |  |  |
|  | 2                       | 9248 | Aaliyah Wyatt: PRINT by AALIYAH WYATT  |  |  |
| 9744 <b>Genazzano FCJ College</b> : by GRACE THISTLETHWAYTE  |                         |      | Genazzano FCJ College: by GRACE        |  |  |
| 3 9913 <b>Genazzano FCJ College</b> : by HALLE DWY   | 3                       | 9913 | Genazzano FCJ College: by HALLE DWYER  |  |  |



#### **SCH19 - PRINT MAKING YEAR 10&11**

May include screen print, etching, lino print, woodblock, lithography or mono print. Hand or pressed. Excludes fabric print or batik work.

Theme: Fantasy, Imagination or Abstract. Size: Not to exceed A3 plus mount.

#### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

| 1         | 1337 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by STUDENT 1             |
|-----------|------|--|
| 3         | 3200 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by STUDENT 2             |
|           | 3219 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ANGELINA               |
|           |      | CHAN   |
|           | 3338 | Genazzano FCJ College: by BIANCA DI MATTINA      |
| C         | 4470 |  |
| Commended | 4176 | Genazzano FCJ College: by FRANCES MADAFERRI      |
|           | 4187 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by STUDENT 5             |
|           | 4498 | Genazzano FCJ College: by MEIMI LU               |
|           | 4996 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by STUDENT 4             |
|           | 5043 | Genazzano FCJ College: by CAITLIN                |
|           |      | O'CONNOR   |
| 2         | 5604 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ELLA JENKINS           |
|           | 6989 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by STUDENT 3             |
|           | 7086 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ELLA                   |
|           |      | SCHOFIELD  |
|           | 8328 | Ruby Findlay: ALICE IN WONDERLAND by             |
|           |      | RUBY FINDLAY                                     |
|           | 8893 | <b>Genazzano FCJ College</b> : by JEMIMA HARTLEY |

#### **SCH20 - PRINT MAKING YEAR 12**

May include screen print, etching, lino print, woodblock, lithography or mono print. Hand or pressed. Excludes fabric print or batik work.

Theme: Fantasy, Imagination or Abstract. Size: Not to exceed A3 plus mount.

| 1 | 2313 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ANNA CATTANACH |
|---|------|---|
|   | 2339 | Genazzano FCJ College: by EMILY KNEALE    |
|   | 3616 | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 1     |
| 3 | 5837 | Genazzano FCJ College: by JOANNA CHING    |
| 2 | 6143 | Genazzano FCJ College: by CANDY KERR      |

#### SCH21 - COLLAGE YEARS 7-9

**Theme:** Portrait, Abstract or landscape. Work must be on cardboard or similar weight surface.

Size: Not to exceed A3 plus mount.

| 2                   | 2105                 | Roshel's Art Group: by MARGARET HOGAN   |
|---------------------|----------------------|---|
| 3<br>Commended<br>1 | 4489<br>6625<br>9237 | Roshel's Art Group: by OLIVIA VASILIADIS<br>Tarneit College: by DENIZ OZTAN<br>Aaliyah Wyatt: COLLAGE by AALIYAH<br>WYATT |

#### SCH22 - COLLAGE YEAR 10&11

**Theme:** Portrait, Abstract or landscape. Work must be on cardboard or similar weight surface.

Size: Not to exceed A3 plus mount.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

| Α | 7025 | Genazzano FCJ College: by JEMIMA HARTLEY |
|---|------|--|
| 1 | 9594 | Milla Sievers: THE GIRL by MILLA SIEVERS |

#### SCH23 - COLLAGE YEAR 12

**Theme:** Portrait, Abstract or landscape. Work must be on cardboard or similar weight surface.

Size: Not to exceed A3 plus mount.

No Entries

### **SCULPTURE AND 3D FORM**

NOTE: Entries to be three-dimensional and free-standing.

#### SCH24 - SCULPTURE AND 3D FORM YEARS 7-9

Size: Not to exceed 35cm in any direction including supports.

|           | 1605 | Vincent Bernardo: TOY STORY MODIFIED CHARACTER by ALANNAH LENDRUM |
|-----------|------|---|
|           | 1688 | Vincent Bernardo: TOY STORY MODIFIED CHARACTER by SARAH EDWARDS   |
|           | 3147 | Vincent Bernardo: TOY STORY MODIFIED CHARACTER by ANTHONY BANKS-  |
|           |      | WALKER  |
|           | 3284 | Vincent Bernardo: TOY STORY MODIFIED CHARACTER by TIANA ADAMS     |
| Commended | 4039 | Vincent Bernardo: TOY STORY MODIFIED                              |
| Commended | 4039 |   |
|           | 4157 | CHARACTER by KATYA MCGRATH Vincent Bernardo: TOY STORY MODIFIED   |
|           | 4157 |   |
| •         | 4005 | CHARACTER by ISABELLA MONALTO                                     |
| 3         | 4365 | Vincent Bernardo: TOY STORY MODIFIED                              |
|           |      | CHARACTER by CHELSEA GUSTIN                                       |
| 1         | 5381 | Eddie O'Rourke: RESTING CAMEL by                                  |
|           |      | EDDIE O'ROURKE  |
| Α         | 6225 | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 1                             |
| Α         | 7714 | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 2                             |
|           | 8235 | Vincent Bernardo: TOY STORY MODIFIED                              |
|           |      | CHARACTER by SOFIA D'ANGELO                                       |
| 2         | 8606 | Vincent Bernardo: TOY STORY MODIFIED                              |
|           |      | CHARACTER by ISABELLA PADUANO                                     |
|           | 8631 | Vincent Bernardo: TOY STORY MODIFIED                              |
|           |      | CHARACTER by ADAM KING  |
|           |      |   |

#### SCH25 - SCULPTURE AND 3D FORM YEARS 10-12

Size: Not to exceed 35cm in any direction including supports.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

| 2   | 1162 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by KATHY TRAN                   |
|-----|------|---|
| 1   | 2447 | Aguinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 3                               |
| NAS | 4548 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by DANUSH DANDENI ARACHCHIGE    |
| 3   | 5094 | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 2                               |
| Α   | 5880 | Phoenix P12 Community College: 3D                                   |
|     |      | GINGERBREAD HOUSE by STUDENT 3                                      |
| Α   | 5950 | Phoenix P12 Community College: 3D                                   |
|     |      | GINGERBREAD HOUSE by STUDENT 1                                      |
|     | 6088 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by JAZMIN ANDRES                |
|     | 6327 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by ANGELO MARTINEZ              |
|     | 7301 | Aguinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 1                               |
| Α   | 7953 | Phoenix P12 Community College: 3D<br>GINGERBREAD HOUSE by STUDENT 2 |
|     | 8544 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by MINH TRAN                    |
|     | 9004 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by SAMANTHA PIPEK               |



# **PHOTOGRAPHY**

#### SCH26S - BEST EXHIBIT JUNIOR PHOTOGRAPHY

Eligible Classes: SCH27 - SCH39

PRIZE: GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100 AND WINNING IMAGE

FRAMED SUPPORTED BY PRISM IMAGING



PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 5996 Loyola Secondary College: by DANIEL

PERGOLINI

#### **SCH27 - PRIMARY PHOTOGRAPHY PREP-GRADE 6**

Colour or black and white.

#### Size: Not to exceed 34cm x 42cm including mount.

| Size: Not to ex | kceea 34     | 4cm x 42cm including mount.   |
|-----------------|--------------|---|
|                 | 1492         | Vincent Ball: by VINCENT BALL   |
| Α               | 1556         | Zeke O'Kane: by ZEKE OKANE  |
| <i>,</i> .      | 1714         | Aidan Schanssema: ROCKY LANDSCAPE   |
|                 |              | by JOSH HOBBS   |
| Commended       | 1723         | Aidan Schanssema: PRAYING MANTUS ON   |
| 00              | 0            | A FENCE by YIMIAO WANG  |
| Α               | 1952         | Anastasia Pakusch: by ANASTASIA   |
|                 |              | PAKUSCH   |
|                 | 2118         | Vincent Ball: by VINCENT BALL   |
|                 | 2365         | Vincent Ball: by VINCENT BALL   |
|                 | 2527         | Leeanne Dowel: G5 by G5   |
|                 | 2771         | Vincent Ball: by VINCENT BALL   |
| Commended       | 2847         | Zeke O'Kane: ÉYES by ZEKE O'KANE  |
|                 | 2904         | Tara Kelly: by TARA KELLY   |
|                 | 2917         | Charlie Cowdery: JULY 2017 by CHARLIE   |
|                 |              | COWDERY   |
| 3               | 3226         | Grace Topolcsanyi: STATE OF GRACE by  |
|                 |              | GRACE TOPOLCSANYI   |
|                 | 3325         | Victoria Noisette: AN ANT'S KINGDOM by  |
|                 |              | VICTORIA NOISETTE   |
| 2               | 3343         | Kate Forrest: by KATE FORREST   |
|                 | 3381         | Aidan Schanssema: JUMP by TAYLA   |
|                 |              | HOLLINS   |
|                 | 3461         | Tara Kelly: SCH27 PREP-GRADE 6  |
|                 |              | PHOTOGRAPHY by TARA KELLY   |
| Α               | 3570         | Millie Wesson: by MILLIE WESSON   |
|                 | 3609         | Zeke O'Kane: DAISIES FOR YOU by ZEKE  |
|                 |              | OKANE   |
| Very Highly     | 3882         | Vincent Ball: by VINCENT BALL   |
| Commended       |              |   |
|                 | 3927         | Vincent Ball: by VINCENT BALL   |
|                 | 4171         | Ella Clow: SELFIE - MARTIN & ME by ELLA                                       |
|                 |              | CLOW  |
| Highly          | 4208         | Kate Forrest: by KATE FORREST   |
| Commended       |              |   |
|                 | 4415         | Emma Lacey: by EMMA LACEY   |
|                 | 4511         | Danielle Wright (RASV): PARKLIFE by   |
|                 | 4544         | ETHAN MANN  |
|                 | 4514         | Aidan Schanssema: FRIENDSHIP by   |
| ^               | 4005         | BREEJENA KC   |
| A               | 4825         | Leeanne Dowel: GRADE 5 by GRADE 5   |
| Α               | 5139<br>5413 | Ella Clow: ELLA & MARTIN by ELLA CLOW<br>Zeke O'Kane: MARCH APRIL MAY by ZEKE |
|                 | 5413         |   |
| Commonded       | 5474         | OKANE Rebecca Grimmer: LUNA PARK by   |
| Commended       | 34/4         | CHARLOTTE HUME  |
|                 | 5539         | Aidan Schanssema: TREE SAP by EBONY   |
|                 | 5559         | SMART   |
|                 |              | ATT O I   |

Aidan Schanssema: RAY OF SUNSHINE by

Aidan Schanssema: WISH MAKER by KYLE

Emma Grave: . by EMMA GRAVE

5663

5865

Commended

CLAIRE LU

COUGHLIN

| 6075<br>6097<br>6428 | Vincent Ball: by VINCENT BALL<br>Heath Grave: . by HEATH GRAVE<br>Aidan Schanssema: FLOWER by CHLOE<br>7IDIS |
|----------------------|--|
| 7128                 | Tara Kelly: by TARA KELLY  |
|                      | Tara Kelly: by TARA KELLY  |
|                      | Leeanne Dowel: GFIVE by GFIVE<br>Vincent Ball: by VINCENT BALL   |
|                      | Heath Grave: . by HEATH GRAVE  |
| 1930                 | neath Grave by FILATTI GRAVE   |
| 8342                 | Melissa Pietromonaco: COUSINS by   |
| 0042                 | CHARLOTTE WEIR   |
| 8635                 | Zeke O'Kane: YOLUNDA by ZEKE OKANE   |
| 8640                 | Gemma Casanova: FLORAL by GEMMA  |
| 8732                 | Aidan Schanssema: FRIENDSHIP   |
|                      | THROUGH A PUDDLE by RUSSELL YEO  |
| 8917                 | Meike Van Kalken: by MEIKE VAN KALKEN  |
| 9027                 | Tara Kelly: by TARA KELLY  |
| 9278                 | Vincent Ball: by VINCENT BALL  |
| 9299                 | Vincent Ball: by VINCENT BALL  |
| 9549                 | Victoria Noisette: PURPLE STAR by  |
|                      | VICTORIA NOISETTE  |
| 9551                 | Tara Kelly: PREP-GRADE6  |
| 0605                 | PHOTOGRAPHY by TARA KELLY  |
| 9005                 | Aidan Schanssema: LOOSE BOLT by EMMA BAVAGE  |
|                      | 6097<br>6428<br>7128<br>7225<br>7482<br>7697<br>7956<br>8342<br>8635<br>8640<br>8732<br>8917<br>9027<br>9278 |

#### SCH28 - PHOTOGRAPHY PORTRAIT/PEOPLE/ANIMAL YEARS 7-9

Colour or black and white.

#### Size: Not to exceed 34cm x 42cm including mount.

| Size: Not to e      | xceea 3 | 4cm x 42cm including mount.  |
|---------------------|---------|--|
| Α                   | 1075    | Isabella Polis: by ISABELLA POLIS  |
| Α                   | 1477    | Aaliyah Wyatt: PHOTOGRAPHY by<br>AALIYAH WYATT                           |
|                     | 2019    | Asher Forrest: BULL RIDER by ASHER                                       |
|                     |         | FORREST  |
|                     | 2108    | Jessie Marwick: GUINEA PIG IN GRASS by JESSIE                            |
|                     | 2183    | Eliza Mallett: ELIZA'S PHOTO by ELIZA MALLETT                            |
|                     | 2257    | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by CARINA KOUTSAMBASIS |
|                     | 2854    | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):                                 |
| I Carlah.           | 2000    | UNTITLED by GEORGIA WAGHORN  |
| Highly<br>Commended | 2966    | Camryn Ryan: UNTITLED by CAMRYN<br>RYAN                                  |
|                     | 2979    | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):                                 |
|                     |         | UNTITLED by ISABELLA NOLEN   |
| Α                   | 3580    | Tom Forrest: by TOM FORREST  |
|                     | 3847    | Zoe Harders: 'FOUR NO  TRUMPS' by ZOE HARDERS                            |
|                     | 4327    | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):                                 |
|                     | 4321    | UNTITLED by BROOKE TURNHAM   |
|                     | 4509    | Zoe RowanPaul: ZOE'S PICTURE by ZOE                                      |
|                     |         | ROWAN PAUL   |
| Commended           | 4960    | Jakob Van Kalken: by JAKOB VAN KALKEN                                    |
|                     | 5073    | Camryn Ryan: UNTITLED by CAMRYN<br>RYAN                                  |
|                     | 5189    | Tom Forrest: by TOM FORREST  |
|                     | 5982    | Michael Ball: by MICHAEL BALL  |
| 2                   | 6335    | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):                                 |
|                     |         | UNTITLED by CARMELINA DE LORENZO   |
| Commended           | 6337    | Jenny Royle: PONDERING by ANNA<br>MASSIE                                 |
|                     | 6473    | Michael Ball: by MICHAEL BALL  |
|                     | 6700    | Flora Campbell-Wright: by FLORA  |
| Very Highly         | 7087    | CAMPBELL-WRIGHT Zoe Harders: 'COPPER' - SNOOZING CAT                     |
| Commended           | 7007    | by ZOE HARDERS   |
|                     | 7359    | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):                                 |
|                     |         | UNTITLED by SOPHIA RUSCITTI  |
|                     | 7365    | Michael Ball: by MICHAEL BALL  |
|                     | 8310    | Asher Forrest: SARGE by ASHER  |

FORREST



|   | 8314 | <b>Asher Forrest</b> : TWIN PELICANS by ASHER FORREST |
|---|------|---|
| 3 | 9350 | Zoe Harders: 'SHAAN' by ZOE HARDERS                   |
| 1 | 9777 | Michael Ball: by MICHAEL BALL                         |

# SCH29 - PHOTOGRAPHY PORTRAIT/PEOPLE/ANIMAL YEAR 10&11

Colour or black and white.

| Size: Not to ex          | ceed 34      | 1cm x 42cm including mount.   |
|--------------------------|--------------|---|
|                          | 1080         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>UNTITLED by GRACE HARRIS  |
| Very Highly<br>Commended | 1250         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by<br>CHRIS ISAAC (RHA)   |
| Commended                | 1377         | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 2   |
|                          | 1454         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by SYDNEY ALLAN   |
|                          | 1600         | Loyola Secondary College: by ASHLEIGH MACKENZIE   |
|                          | 1739         | Loyola Secondary College: by PATRICK LEONELLO   |
| Commended                | 1885         | Daniel Almaraz: HERMIT CRAB by DANIEL ALMARAZ   |
|                          | 2003         | Sarah Maggs: by SARAH MAGGS   |
|                          | 2294         | Aguinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 4   |
|                          | 2526         | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 1   |
|                          | 2832         | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 5   |
|                          | 3019         | Rachel Parnis: MUM IN OSLO by RACHEL PARNIS   |
|                          | 3089         | Sarah Maggs: by SARAH MAGGS   |
|                          | 3713         | Alexandra Harris: JETSKI by ALEXANDRA HARRIS  |
|                          | 3755         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by AVA MARINCIC   |
|                          | 3924         | Alexandra Harris: HIPPO SPLASH by ALEXANDRA HARRIS  |
| Commended                | 4843         | <b>Daniel Almaraz</b> : SAND SNAIL EGG SAC by DANIEL ALMARAZ  |
| Commended                | 5262         | CAROLINE Chisholm Catholic College: by CHRIS ISAAC  |
|                          | 5408         | Ruby Findlay: INTER SCHOOL SPORTS by RUBY FINDLAY   |
|                          | 5568         | Loyola Secondary College: by OSCAR<br>CHAPLIN   |
|                          | 5600         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by VAGIA KALAITZOPOULOS                                       |
|                          | 5736<br>5922 | Harry Callaghan: PIER JUMP by HARRY<br>CALLAGHAN<br>Harry Callaghan: RODEO by HARRY                             |
|                          | 6255         | CALLAGHAN  Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by   |
|                          | 6726         | ANNE HOANG Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):   |
|                          | 7191         | UNTITLED by RUBY CUTHBERTSON  Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by  |
|                          |              | HANNAH TRAN   |
| Α                        | 7848         | Zoe Willis: by ZOE WILLIS   |
| Very Highly              | 7989         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):  |
| Commended                |              | UNTITLED by GEORGIA MOUZAKIS  |
| 1                        | 8273         | Loyola Secondary College: by OSCAR CHAPLIN  |
| Highly<br>Commended      | 8502         | Holly Townley: INNOCENCE by HOLLY TOWNLEY   |
|                          | 8587         | Ruby Findlay: ALICE by RUBY FINDLAY   |
| Highly                   | 8589         | Alicia Trovatello: ELEGANT LADY by  |
| Commended                | 8683         | ALICIA TROVATELLO Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):  |
|                          | 8699         | UNTITLED by OLIVIA ROCCA Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):   |
| 3                        | 9032         | UNTITLED by NATASHA TRIANDAFILLIDIS  Loyola Secondary College: by PARIS   |
| 2                        | 0427         | SINCLAIR  Aguinas Collago: by AOLIINAS COLLEGE 3  |
| 2                        | 9427<br>9865 | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 3<br>Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>UNTITLED by AUBREE MARANAN |
|                          |              |   |

### SCH30 - PHOTOGRAPHY PORTRAIT/PEOPLE/ANIMAL YEAR 12

Colour or black and white.

Size: Not to exceed 34cm x 42cm including mount.

| A         1212         Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by ALINA MUORDIT           1         1271         Loreto Mandeville Hall: by LILY BEAMISH 1381           1         Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON           2675         Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by CHRISTINA PAPADOPOULOS Genazzano FCJ College: by ABIBE RYAN           3         2818         Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by CYNTHIA EL-SAROUNY CATON           4         Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON           4         Commended           A         3523           Amy Venema: JUMP! by AMY VENEMA           Commended         Amy Venema: JUMP! by AMY VENEMA           Commended         CATON           4042         Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ARIANE DURKALLI           Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON         Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA           4320         Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON           4621         Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON           5010         Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA           5041         Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA           Commended         5613         Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CHARLOTTE DAVIES           DAVIES         Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON           Co  | Size: Not to ex | kceed 34 | 4cm x 42cm including mount.             |
|--|-----------------|----------|---|
| 1381   | Α               | 1212     |   |
| CATON   1787   Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by CHRISTINA PAPADOPOULOS   2675   Genazzano FCJ College: by ABBIE RYAN   Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by CYNTHIA EL-SAROUNY   3   3218   Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON   Amy Venema: JUMP! by AMY VENEMA   2795   Commended   A   3795   Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ALEX BARBER   Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON   Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ARIANE DJIRKALLI   4288   Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA   4320   Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA   Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON   4621   Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON   4890   Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON   Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA   5044   Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA   5044   Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA   5044   Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA   5045   Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CHARLOTTE DAVIES   Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON   Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by CHRISTINA PAPADOPOULOS   Loreto Mandeville Hall: by BEATRICE DRAKE   Genazzano FCJ College: by OLIVIA BASILE   Loreto Mandeville Hall: by NEVE DONOVAN   Santa Maria College: by MATTHEW CATON   Commended   Sciloone   Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA   SCIloone   Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA   SCILOONE   Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA   SCILOONE   Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ANNABEL   CONDON   Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA   SCILOONE   Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by ALISHA MEHRA   Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by JULIA BALASSOPOULOS   UNTITLED by JULIA BALASSOPOULOS   UNTITLED by JULIA BALASSOPOULOS   LORETO MANDEVILLE   LORET   | 1               | 1271     | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by LILY BEAMISH |
| A  |                 | 1381     |   |
| A         2840         Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by CYNTHIA EL-SAROUNY CATON           Highly         3523         Amy Venema: JUMP! by AMY VENEMA           Commended A         3795         Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ALEX BARBER Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON           Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ARIANE DJIRKALLI         Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA           Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA         4320           Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON         Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON           4890         Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON           4890         Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA           5010         Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA           5044         Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA           5045         Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON           Commended         5248         Loyola Secondary College: by OLIVIA BASILE LOYER Mandeville Hall: by BEATRICE DRAKE           Commended         6302         Loreto Mandeville Hall: by NEVE DONOVAN           Commended   |                 | 1787     |   |
| 3218 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON Highly Commended A 3795 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ALEX BARBER Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 4042 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ARIANE DJIRKALLI 4288 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA 4320 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA 4331 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by LIAHA MARTELLO 4621 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 4890 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 5010 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA 5044 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA 5044 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA 5044 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA 5045 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CHARLOTTE DAVIES Commended 5248 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON CATON Commended 5561 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by CHRISTINA PAPADDPOULOS DRAKE Genazzano FCJ College: by OLIVIA BASILE Commended 6302 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by NEVE DONOVAN 6329 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE Very Highly Commended A 7795 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE LOYETO Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE LOYETO Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE LOYETO MANDEL L |                 | 2675     | Genazzano FCJ College: by ABBIE RYAN    |
| 3 3218 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON Highly 3523 Amy Venema: JUMP! by AMY VENEMA  3795 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ALEX BARBER Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 4042 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ARIANE DJIRKALLI 4288 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA 4320 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA 4331 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by LIAHA MARTELLO 4621 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 4890 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 5010 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA 5044 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 5010 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 5011 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 5012 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CHARLOTTE DAVIES Commended 5561 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by CHRISTINA PAPADOPOULOS Loreto Mandeville Hall: by BEATRICE DRAKE 6268 Genazzano FCJ College: by OLIVIA BASILE Loreto Mandeville Hall: by NEVE DONOVAN 6329 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE Very Highly Commended A 7795 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE Commended 8161 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON CATON Commended 8351 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE SCIDONE 8375 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE 8375 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by JULIA BALASSOPOULOS 1 UNTITLED by JULIA BALASSOPOULOS 1 LORETO Mandeville Hall: by KATHRYN  | Α               | 2840     |   |
| Highly Commended A 3795  | _               |          |   |
| Commended A 3795 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ALEX BARBER Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 4042 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ARIANE DJIRKALLI 4288 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA 4320 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 4621 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 5010 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 5010 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA 5044 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA 5103 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CHARLOTTE DAVIES Commended 5248 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by CHRISTINA PAPADOPOULOS Loreto Mandeville Hall: by NEVE DONOVAN 6329 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by NEVE DONOVAN 6329 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ANNABEL CONDON Commended 8161 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 5762 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by ALISHA MEHRA SANTA MARIA COllege (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by JULIA BALASSOPOULOS 2082 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by KATHRYN  | -               |          | CATON                                   |
| Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 4042 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ARIANE DJIRKALLI 4288 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA 4320 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA 4333 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by LIAHA MARTELLO 4621 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 4890 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 5010 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA 5044 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA 5044 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA 5045 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA 5046 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON COmmended 5561 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by CHRISTINA PAPADOPOULOS Loreto Mandeville Hall: by BEATRICE DRAKE Commended 6302 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by DAISY HINGSTON Commended A 7795 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by DAISY HINGSTON Commended A 7795 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ANNABEL CONDON Commended 8161 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 8535 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE 8775 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by ALISHA MEHRA A 9340 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by JULIA BALASSOPOULOS 2 9838 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by KATHRYN  | Commended       | 3523     | •                                       |
| DJIRKALLI Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA 4320 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA 4333 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by LIAHA MARTELLO 4621 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 4890 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 5010 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA 5044 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA 5103 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CHARLOTTE DAVIES Commended 5248 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON CATON Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by CHRISTINA PAPADOPOULOS UNTITLED by CHRISTINA PAPADOPOULOS 5901 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by BEATRICE DRAKE 6268 Genazzano FCJ College: by OLIVIA BASILE Loreto Mandeville Hall: by NEVE DONOVAN 6329 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE Very Highly 7762 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by DAISY HINGSTON A 7795 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ANNABEL CONDON Commended 8161 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 8535 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE 8775 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by JLISHA MEHRA A 9340 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by JULIA BALASSOPOULOS LORE Mandeville Hall: by KATHRYN   | Α               |          | Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW    |
| GÁRZIA Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA 4333 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by LIAHA MARTELLO 4621 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 4890 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 5010 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA 5044 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA 5103 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CHARLOTTE DAVIES Commended 5248 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON CATON CATON Commended 5561 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by CHRISTINA PAPADOPOULOS 5901 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by BEATRICE DRAKE Genazzano FCJ College: by OLIVIA BASILE Commended 6302 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by NEVE DONOVAN 6329 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE Very Highly Commended A 7762 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ANNABEL CONDON Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ANNABEL CONDON Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 8535 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by ALISHA MEHRA A 9340 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by JULIA BALASSOPOULOS 2 9838 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by KATHRYN  |                 | 4042     | •                                       |
| GARZIA  4333 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by LIAHA MARTELLO  4621 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON  4890 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON  5010 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA  5044 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA  5103 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CHARLOTTE DAVIES  Commended 5248 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON  Commended 5561 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by CHRISTINA PAPADOPOULOS  5901 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by BEATRICE DRAKE Genazzano FCJ College: by OLIVIA BASILE  Commended 6302 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by NEVE DONOVAN 6329 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE  Very Highly 7762 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by DAISY HINGSTON  A 7795 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ANNABEL CONDON  Commended 8161 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON  8535 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE  8775 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by ALISHA MEHRA  A 9340 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by JULIA BALASSOPOULOS  2 9838 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by KATHRYN  |                 | 4288     | • • •                                   |
| UNTITLED by LIAHA MARTELLO  4621 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON  4890 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON  5010 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA  5044 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA  5103 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CHARLOTTE DAVIES  Commended 5248 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON  Commended 5561 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by CHRISTINA PAPADOPOULOS Loreto Mandeville Hall: by BEATRICE DRAKE  6268 Genazzano FCJ College: by OLIVIA BASILE LORETO Mandeville Hall: by NEVE DONOVAN  6329 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE  Very Highly 7762 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by DAISY HINGSTON  A COMMENDE STON  Commended 8161 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON  8535 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE  Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE  8775 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by ALISHA MEHRA  A 9340 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by JULIA BALASSOPOULOS  1 UNTITLED by JULIA BALASSOPOULOS  2 9838 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by KATHRYN   |                 | 4320     | • • •                                   |
| CATON  4890 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON  5010 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA  5044 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA  5103 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CHARLOTTE DAVIES  Commended 5248 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON  Commended 5561 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by CHRISTINA PAPADOPOULOS  5901 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by BEATRICE DRAKE  6268 Genazzano FCJ College: by OLIVIA BASILE  Commended 6302 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by NEVE DONOVAN  6329 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE  Very Highly 7762 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ANNABEL CONDON  Commended 8161 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON  8535 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE  COMMENDE SANTA MARIA COllege (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by ALISHA MEHRA  A 9340 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by JULIA BALASSOPOULOS  1 9838 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by KATHRYN   |                 | 4333     |   |
| CATON  Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA  5044 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA  5103 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CHARLOTTE DAVIES  Commended 5248 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON  Commended 5561 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by CHRISTINA PAPADOPOULOS 5901 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by BEATRICE DRAKE 6268 Genazzano FCJ College: by OLIVIA BASILE  Commended 6302 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by NEVE DONOVAN 6329 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE  Very Highly 7762 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by DAISY HINGSTON A 7795 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ANNABEL CONDON  Commended 8161 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 8535 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE 8775 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by ALISHA MEHRA  A 9340 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by JULIA BALASSOPOULOS 2 9838 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by KATHRYN  |                 | 4621     |   |
| GARZIA  5044 Loyola Secondary College: by ALANAH GARZIA  5103 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CHARLOTTE DAVIES  Commended 5248 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON  Commended 5561 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by CHRISTINA PAPADOPOULOS  5901 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by BEATRICE DRAKE 6268 Genazzano FCJ College: by OLIVIA BASILE  Commended 6302 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by NEVE DONOVAN 6329 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE  Very Highly 7762 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by DAISY HINGSTON  A 7795 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ANNABEL CONDON  Commended 8161 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON  8535 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE  8775 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by ALISHA MEHRA  A 9340 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by JULIA BALASSOPOULOS  2 9838 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by KATHRYN  |                 | 4890     |   |
| GARZIA  5103 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CHARLOTTE DAVIES  Commended 5248 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON  Commended 5561 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by CHRISTINA PAPADOPOULOS Loreto Mandeville Hall: by BEATRICE DRAKE 6268 Genazzano FCJ College: by OLIVIA BASILE  Commended 6302 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by NEVE DONOVAN 6329 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE  Very Highly 7762 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by DAISY HINGSTON A 7795 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ANNABEL CONDON  Commended 8161 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 8535 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE  Noreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE 8775 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by ALISHA MEHRA  A 9340 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by JULIA BALASSOPOULOS 2 9838 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by KATHRYN   |                 | 5010     |   |
| Commended 5248 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON  Commended 5561 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by CHRISTINA PAPADOPOULOS 5901 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by BEATRICE DRAKE 6268 Genazzano FCJ College: by OLIVIA BASILE Commended 6302 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by NEVE DONOVAN 6329 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE  Very Highly 7762 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by DAISY HINGSTON A 1795 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ANNABEL CONDON  Commended 8161 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 8535 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE  8775 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by ALISHA MEHRA  A 9340 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by JULIA BALASSOPOULOS 2 9838 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by KATHRYN  |                 | 5044     | • • •                                   |
| CATON  Commended 5561 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by CHRISTINA PAPADOPOULOS 5901 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by BEATRICE DRAKE 6268 Genazzano FCJ College: by OLIVIA BASILE Commended 6302 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by NEVE DONOVAN 6329 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE Very Highly 7762 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by DAISY HINGSTON A 7795 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ANNABEL CONDON Commended A 1611 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 8535 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE 8775 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by ALISHA MEHRA A 9340 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by JULIA BALASSOPOULOS 2 9838 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by KATHRYN  |                 | 5103     | DAVIES                                  |
| UNTITLED by CHRISTINA PAPADOPOULOS  5901 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by BEATRICE DRAKE  6268 Genazzano FCJ College: by OLIVIA BASILE  Commended 6302 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by NEVE DONOVAN  6329 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE  Very Highly 7762 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by DAISY HINGSTON  A 7795 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ANNABEL CONDON  Commended 8161 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON  8535 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE  8775 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by ALISHA MEHRA  A 9340 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by JULIA BALASSOPOULOS  2 9838 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by KATHRYN  |                 |          | CATON                                   |
| Commended 6268 Genazzano FCJ College: by OLIVIA BASILE Commended 6302 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by NEVE DONOVAN 6329 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE Very Highly 7762 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by DAISY HINGSTON A 7795 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ANNABEL CONDON Commended 8161 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 8535 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE 8775 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by ALISHA MEHRA A 9340 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by JULIA BALASSOPOULOS 2 9838 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by KATHRYN   | Commended       |          | UNTITLED by CHRISTINA PAPADOPOULOS      |
| Commended 6302 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by NEVE DONOVAN 6329 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE  Very Highly 7762 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by DAISY HINGSTON A 7795 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ANNABEL CONDON  Commended 8161 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 8535 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE 8775 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by ALISHA MEHRA  A 9340 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by JULIA BALASSOPOULOS 2 9838 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by KATHRYN   |                 |          | DRAKE                                   |
| DONOVAN  6329 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE  Very Highly 7762 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by DAISY HINGSTON  A 7795 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ANNABEL CONDON  Commended 8161 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON  8535 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE  8775 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by ALISHA MEHRA  A 9340 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by JULIA BALASSOPOULOS  2 9838 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by KATHRYN   | 0               |          |   |
| Very Highly Commended A 7762 Conmended Commended Commended Commended A 7795 Commended Condon Commended Condon Commended A 8161 Condon Commended Condon Commended Condon Commended Condon Commended Condon Condon Commended Condon  | Commended       | 6302     | •                                       |
| Very Highly Commended A 7762 BillingsTON 7795 Conded Conded A 8161 Conded BillingsTON Commended BillingsTON Conded BillingsTON Conded BillingsTON Conded BillingsTON Conded BillingsTON Conded BillingsTON Conded Co |                 | 6329     | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA      |
| A 7795 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ANNABEL CONDON Commended 8161 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON 8535 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE 8775 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by ALISHA MEHRA A 9340 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by JULIA BALASSOPOULOS 2 9838 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by KATHRYN  |                 | 7762     | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by DAISY        |
| Commended 8161 Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW CATON  8535 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE  8775 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by ALISHA MEHRA  A 9340 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by JULIA BALASSOPOULOS  2 9838 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by KATHRYN   |                 | 7795     | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by ANNABEL      |
| 8535 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CLAUDIA SCIDONE 8775 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by ALISHA MEHRA A 9340 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by JULIA BALASSOPOULOS 2 9838 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by KATHRYN   | Commended       | 8161     | Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW    |
| A 9340 Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by JULIA BALASSOPOULOS 2 9838 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by KATHRYN  |                 | 8535     | SCIDONE                                 |
| UNTITLED by JULIA BALASSOPOULOS 2 9838 Loreto Mandeville Hall: by KATHRYN  |                 | 8775     | UNTITLED by ALISHA MEHRA                |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·  | Α               | 9340     | UNTITLED by JULIA BALASSOPOULOS         |
|  | 2               | 9838     | •                                       |

#### SCH31 - PHOTOGRAPHY THEME: 'SELFIE' YEARS 7-9

Colour or black and white.

Size: Not to exceed 34cm x 42cm including mount.

| 2 | 7652 | Michael Ball: by MICHAEL BALL      |
|---|------|------------------------------------|
| 1 | 9491 | Michael Ball: MICH by MICHAEL BALL |



#### SCH32 - PHOTOGRAPHY THEME: 'SELFIE' YEAR 10&11

Colour or black and white.

Size: Not to exceed 34cm x 42cm including mount.

| 1 | 6514 | Ruby Findlay: by RUBY FINDLAY            |
|---|------|--|
| 2 | 7266 | Rachel Parnis: FACE MASKS IN BLUE LAGOON |
|   |      | by RACHEL PARNIS                         |

#### SCH33 - PHOTOGRAPHY THEME: 'SELFIE' YEAR 12

Colour or black and white.

#### Size: Not to exceed 34cm x 42cm including mount.

| 3 | 1019 | Amy Venema: LOVE by AMY VENEMA            |
|---|------|---|
| 1 | 6330 | Genazzano FCJ College: by EMILY KNEALE    |
| 2 | 9633 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ALLEGNA JENKINS |

# SCH34 - PHOTOGRAPHY ARCHITECTURE/CONSTRUCTION YEARS7-9

Colour or black and white.

#### Size: Not to exceed 34cm x 42cm including mount.

|                          | 1243 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by VICTORIA ZOGOIANNIS           |
|--------------------------|------|--|
| Highly<br>Commended      | 1706 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>UNTITLED by ALICIA DRAKOPOLOUS         |
|                          | 1915 | Camryn Ryan: UNTITLED by CAMRYN RYAN   |
|                          | 2034 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>UNTITLED by VIVIAN LAM                 |
| 1                        | 2166 | Camryn Ryan: UNTITLED by CAMRYN RYAN   |
|                          | 2298 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by STEPHANIE NASSELLI            |
|                          | 2334 | Michael Ball: by MICHAEL BALL  |
|                          | 2386 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by BRIDGET HORGAN                |
| Very Highly<br>Commended | 2889 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by ADELINA HUANG                 |
|                          | 3139 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by GRACIE WELLS                  |
| Commended                | 4213 | Asher Forrest: RADIO TELESCOPES by ASHER FORREST                                   |
|                          | 4393 | Camryn Ryan: UNTITLED by CAMRYN RYAN   |
| Commended                | 4663 | Michael Ball: by MICHAEL BALL  |
|                          | 5402 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by ZAHRA LUNA                    |
| Commended                | 5427 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by ELLA BARKER                   |
|                          | 5911 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by ISABEL ANDRAOS                |
|                          | 7202 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by CAITLIN PHUA                  |
|                          | 8148 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by SNEHITA ANTONY                |
| 2                        | 8462 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>UNTITLED by STEPHANIE<br>STAMATOPOULOS |
|                          | 8536 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>UNTITLED by MARY THOMAS                |
|                          | 8962 | Michael Ball: by MICHAEL BALL  |
|                          | 9016 | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>UNTITLED by ALYSIE LUONG               |
| 3                        | 9371 | Michael Ball: by MICHAEL BALL  |

# SCH35 - PHOTOGRAPHY ARCHITECTURE/CONSTRUCTION YEAR 10&11

Colour or black and white.

Size: Not to exceed 34cm x 42cm including mount.

| Commended   | 1131  | Harry Callaghan: ONE HELL OF A SHOT by HARRY CALLAGHAN |
|-------------|-------|--|
|             | 1498  | Aidan Lacey: by AIDAN LACEY                            |
|             | 1698  | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by                 |
|             | 1000  | JASON NGUYEN (RHA)                                     |
| Highly      | 1886  | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 1                  |
| Commended   |       |  |
|             | 2307  | Rachel Parnis: BOAT AND BUILDINGS AT                   |
|             |       | DENMARK by RACHEL PARNIS                               |
|             | 2367  | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by                 |
| •           | 0.470 | MICHAEL HERCZANIWSKI                                   |
| 2           | 2470  | Su-Yen Kingwell: PUDDLES by SU-YEN KINGWELL            |
|             | 2765  | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 5                  |
| 3           | 3656  | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 7                  |
| J           | 3671  | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by                 |
|             | 007 1 | VIKE ASHIEN  |
|             | 3772  | Rachel Parnis: STREETS OF GAMLA STAN                   |
|             |       | by RACHEL PARNIS                                       |
|             | 3787  | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 4                  |
|             | 4059  | Su-Yen Kingwell: ALLEYWAYS by SU-YEN                   |
|             |       | KINGWELL   |
|             | 4162  | Genazzano FCJ College: by ELLA JENKINS                 |
|             | 4221  | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 2                  |
|             | 4945  | Loyola Secondary College: by TOM DAVIDSON              |
|             | 5955  | Alexandra Harris: HONG KONG                            |
|             | 0000  | LIGHTSHOW by ALEXANDRA HARRIS                          |
| 1           | 6180  | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 3                  |
|             | 7475  | Aidan Lacey: BUILDING BLOCKS by AIDAN                  |
|             |       | LACEY  |
|             | 8361  | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by                 |
|             |       | JASON NGUYEN   |
|             | 8625  | Holly Townley: OLD MEETS NEW by                        |
|             | 0004  | HOLLY TOWNLEY  |
|             | 9064  | Loyola Secondary College: by MARCUS CASPERSZ           |
| Commended   | 9162  | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 6                  |
| Very Highly | 9794  | Aguinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 8                  |
| Commended   | 0104  | riganiae sonogo. Sy riachinio collecte o               |
|             |       |  |

# SCH36 - PHOTOGRAPHY ARCHITECTURE/CONSTRUCTION YEAR 12

Colour or black and white.

#### Size: Not to exceed 34cm x 42cm including mount.

| <b>1</b><br>A       | 1422<br>1447 | Amy Venema: LOOK UP by AMY VENEMA Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):   |
|---------------------|--------------|--|
| 2                   | 4496         | UNTITLED by ALISHA MEHRA Amy Venema: COLOUR by AMY VENEMA                    |
| Α                   | 4704         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>UNTITLED by JULIA BALASSOPOULOS  |
| 3                   | 5735         | Amy Venema: THROUGH THE LOOKING GLASS by AMY VENEMA                          |
|                     | 6114         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>UNTITLED by ALISHA MEHRA         |
|                     | 7122         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by MONTANNA GERBER-CORN    |
|                     | 7789         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>UNTITLED by MONTANNA GERBER-CORN |
| Α                   | 8155         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>UNTITLED by ALISHA MEHRA         |
| Highly<br>Commended | 8633         | Amy Venema: THE NEW AND THE OLD by AMY VENEMA                                |
| A                   | 9497         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>UNTITLED by ALISHA MEHRA         |



|  | 9832             | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):                                       |  | 4940         | Loyola Secondary College: by SAMUEL                                       |  |
|--|------------------|--|--|--------------|---|--|
|  |                  | UNTITLED by MONTANNA GERBER-CORN   | 2  | 5282         | PRENTNER Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE                              |  |
| SCH37 - PHOTOGRAPHY NATURE/LANDSCAPE YEARS 7-9 |                  |  |  | 5306         | 10 Aguinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 6                                  |  |
| Colour or black                                | c and wh         | ite.   |  | 5696         | Alexandra Harris: YELLOW FLOWER by ALEXANDRA HARRIS                       |  |
| Size: Not to e                                 | xceed 3          | 4cm x 42cm including mount.  | Very Highly<br>Commended                         | 5795         | Siobhan Bloomfield: AUTUMN BIRD by<br>ALEXIA ZETA SELVENDRA               |  |
| Α  | 1943             | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>UNTITLED by ASHLEY ZHU             | 1  | 5996         | Loyola Secondary College: by DANIEL PERGOLINI                             |  |
| 1  | 2038<br>2126     | Isabella Polis: by ISABELLA POLIS Michael Ball: by MICHAEL BALL                |  | 6609<br>6610 | Ruby Findlay: by RUBY FINDLAY Holly Townley: A DAY IN THE PARK by         |  |
|  | 3698             | Asher Forrest: SPOOKY TREES by ASHER FORREST                                   |  |              | HOLLY TOWNLEY   |  |
|  | 3714             | Michael Ball: by MICHAEL BALL  | Α  | 6947<br>6956 | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 2 Zoe Willis: by ZOE WILLIS           |  |
| Α  | 4641<br>5254     | Jakob Van Kalken: by JAKOB VAN KALKEN Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): |  | 7097         | Alexandra Harris: SUNSET AT SEAWORLD                                      |  |
| A  | 3234             | UNTITLED by CUORA MOCHI  |  | 7205         | by ALEXANDRA HARRIS  Aidan Lacey: by AIDAN LACEY                          |  |
|  | 5746             | Heidi Cowdery: ONE DAY by HEIDI  | Α  | 7797         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):                                  |  |
| 2  | 7210             | COWDERY Zoe Harders: REFLECTED ROCK by ZOE                                     |  | 7000         | UNTITLED by ALYSSA MONTESSANO   |  |
| _  | 12.0             | HARDERS  | Commended  | 7962<br>7986 | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 3 Holly Townley: TRANQUILITY by HOLLY |  |
|  | 7392             | HARDERS  | 3  | 8512         | TOWNLEY  Loyola Secondary College: by VANESSA                             |  |
|  | 7587             | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>UNTITLED by ASHLEY ZHU             | Commended  | 8890         | RACO  Duncan Campbell-Wright: by DUNCAN                                   |  |
| 3  | 7650             | Jenny Royle: PACIFIC GULL by WILL<br>MASSIE                                    | 00   | 8960         | CAMPBELL-WRIGHT  Rachel Parnis: RIVER IN ICELAND by                       |  |
|  | 7766             | Asher Forrest: SAWN ROCKS by ASHER FORREST                                     |  |              | RACHEL PARNIS   |  |
|  | 7829             | Isabella Polis: by ISABELLA POLIS  |  | 8969<br>9391 | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 9 Harry Callaghan: FROM THE GROUND UP |  |
| Commended                                      | 7877             | Camryn Ryan: UNTITLED by CAMRYN  |  |              | by HARRY CALLAGHAN  |  |
|  | 8265             | RYAN Floyd Williams: UP NORTH by FLOYD   |  | 9392         | Rachel Parnis: WATERFALL IN ICELAND by RACHEL PARNIS                      |  |
|  | 8505             | WILLIAMS  Jessie Marwick: MACRO MUSHROOM by                                    | Highly   | 9682<br>9765 | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 5 Su-Yen Kingwell: UNKNOWN by SU-YEN  |  |
| I li min is s                                  | 00.44            | JESSIE   | Commended  |              | KINGWELL  |  |
| Highly<br>Commended                            | 9341             | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):<br>UNTITLED by BIANCA POPOVSKI        |  | 9782         | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 4                                     |  |
| Very Highly<br>Commended                       | 9429             | Isabella Polis: by ISABELLA POLIS  |  | 9841         | Harry Callaghan: CASSOWARY FALLS by<br>HARRY CALLAGHAN                    |  |
| Commended                                      | 9760<br>9827     | Michael Ball: by MICHAEL BALL Michael Ball: by MICHAEL BALL                    | SCH39 - PHO                                      | TOGRAI       | PHY NATURE/LANDSCAPE YEAR 12  |  |
| Commended                                      | 9951             | Asher Forrest: A DAY'S END by ASHER<br>FORREST                                 | Colour or black                                  | k and wh     | ite.  |  |
|  |                  | _  | Size: Not to exceed 34cm x 42cm including mount. |              |   |  |
|  |                  | PHY NATURE/LANDSCAPE YEAR 10&11  | 2  | 1031         | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by MARTA  |  |
| Colour or black                                |                  |  |  | 1036         | CORTADA-MCCORKELL  Loyola Secondary College: by MATTHEW                   |  |
| Size: Not to e                                 | xceed 34<br>1043 | 4cm x 42cm including mount.  Loyola Secondary College: by MARCUS               |  | 1217         | CATON Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):                            |  |
| 0  |                  | PRIVITELLI   | Α  | 1222         | UNTITLED by MONTANNA GERBER-CORN Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): |  |
| Commended                                      | 1415             | Siobhan Bloomfield: AN ANT'S WORLD by<br>RITA TRAN                             | 3  | 1505         | UNTITLED by JULIA BALASSOPOULOS  Loreto Mandeville Hall: by HELEN NGUYEN  |  |
|  | 1598<br>2263     | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 7 Alicia Trovatello: BONFIRE FLAMES by     | Highly   | 2261         | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CHLOE BURKE                                    |  |
|  |                  | ALICIA TROVATELLO  | Commended<br>Very Highly                         | 2353         | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by RUBY SITZLER                                   |  |
|  | 2552             | Harry Callaghan: FUNGI by HARRY CALLAGHAN                                      | Commended  | 2959         | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):                                  |  |
|  | 3337             | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 1  |  | 2000         | UNTITLED by MONTANNA GERBER-CORN  |  |
|  | 3485<br>3534     | Sarah Maggs: by SARAH MAGGS Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 8              | Commended  | 3400         | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by CHLOE BURKE                                    |  |
|  | 3688             | Santa Maria College (Art & Photography):                                       |  | 3497         | Cassandra Ouslinis: by CASSANDRA OUSLINIS                                 |  |



Santa Maria College (Art & Photography): UNTITLED by ALISHA MEHRA

Amy Venema: LIGHT by AMY VENEMA

Loreto Mandeville Hall: by GEORGIA

Cassandra Ouslinis: by CASSANDRA

Cassandra Ouslinis: by CASSANDRA

Genazzano FCJ College: by CAROLINE

3770

5265

5748

6386

6409

7369

**PAULL** 

**OUSLINIS** 

**OUSLINIS** 

STRATFORD

Holly Townley: SIMPLE BEAUTY by HOLLY

Siobhan Bloomfield: ENCASED BEAUTY by

Daniel Almaraz: REFLECTION ON LAKE by

Harry Callaghan: DRAGON by HARRY

UNTITLED by ALYSSA MONTESSANO Ruby Findlay: by RUBY FINDLAY

Sarah Maggs: by SARAH MAGGS

4180

4401

4526

4638

4726

4938

TOWNLEY

**RITA TRAN** 

CALLAGHAN

DANIEL ALMARAZ

|           | 7519 | <b>Loyola Secondary College</b> : by MATTHEW CATON |
|-----------|------|--|
| Highly    | 8214 | Genazzano FCJ College: by STEPHANIE                |
| Commended |      | PERIC  |
|           | 8641 | Cassandra Ouslinis: by CASSANDRA                   |
|           |      | OUSLINIS   |
| Α         | 9051 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by AMANDA TWIGG            |
| 1         | 9343 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ELLA                     |
|           |      | MACISAAC   |

# **CERAMICS**

**NOTE**: Exhibits may be any technique including hand crafted, wheel thrown, slip cast or sculptural.

Size: Not to exceed 35cm in any direction.

#### **SCH40S - BEST EXHIBIT JUNIOR CERAMICS**

Eligible Classes: SCH41 - SCH45

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 3821 **Noelle Manfre**: by NOELLE MANFRE

#### SCH41 - CERAMICS. PREP-GRADE 6

| SCH41 - CERAMICS, PREP-GRADE 6 |      |  |
|--------------------------------|------|--|
|                                | 1002 | <b>Deborah Glaubert</b> : by ZOE KORBMAN (BENTLEIGH WEST PRIMARY SCHOOL) |
|                                | 1931 | Genazzano FCJ College: by MIRANDA MCTIGUE                                |
|                                | 2175 | <b>Genazzano FCJ College</b> : CERAMIC FISH by MORGAN SCARFF             |
|                                | 2196 | <b>Genazzano FCJ College</b> : CERAMIC FISH by MILA GROLO                |
|                                | 2708 | Genazzano FCJ College: by SIMONA CRIVELLI                                |
|                                | 2779 | Anna St Clair: MY SHOW ENTRY by ANIELLA CIANCIARUSO                      |
| 2                              | 3794 | <b>Anna St Clair</b> : MY SHOW ENTRY by CLARA GARRY                      |
| 1                              | 3821 | Noelle Manfre: by NOELLE MANFRE  |
| Α                              | 4775 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ELISE<br>RYKENBERG                             |
| 3                              | 4957 | Amelia Tsilfidis: TIME FOR TEA by AMELIA TSILFIDIS                       |
|                                | 6062 | Anna St Clair: MY SHOW ENTRY by STELLA DRURY                             |
|                                | 6267 | Maddison Wong: PINEAPPLE by MADDISON WONG                                |
|                                | 6580 | <b>Genazzano FCJ College</b> : CERAMIC FISH by ADELE BOYLE               |
|                                | 7319 | Anna St Clair: MY SHOW ENTRY by AMY MEDDIS                               |
|                                | 8202 | Anna St Clair: MY SHOW ENTRY by KEARA CARUSO                             |
|                                | 9140 | <b>Genazzano FCJ College</b> : CERAMIC FISH by CHARLOTTE GUBBY           |
|                                | 9275 | <b>Genazzano FCJ College</b> : by CAMEO PORRECA                          |
| Commended                      | 9289 | <b>Genazzano FCJ College</b> : CERAMIC FISH by INES BREAR                |

#### SCH42 - CERAMICS, GLAZED YEARS 7-9

| 3<br>A<br>1         | 1987<br>2230<br>2484<br>3767 | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 2<br>Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 4<br>Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 1<br>Eddie O'Rourke: CHINESE DRAGON by<br>EDDIE O'ROURKE |
|---------------------|------------------------------|--|
| Highly<br>Commended | 4216                         | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 3  |
|                     | 4686                         | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 1  |
|                     | 6187                         | <b>Genazzano FCJ College</b> : KOKESHI DOLL by YUZHU LU  |
|                     | 6319                         | <b>Genazzano FCJ College</b> : KOKESHI DOLL by OLIVIA BROMHEAD   |
|                     | 7334                         | Genazzano FCJ College: KOKESHI DOLL by ELISA GROLLO  |
| Α                   | 8319                         | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 3  |
| Α                   | 8405                         | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 2  |
| 2                   | 8604                         | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 4  |
|                     | 8755                         | <b>Genazzano FCJ College</b> : KOKESHI DOLL by JACQUELINE CROCK  |
|                     | 9653                         | <b>Genazzano FCJ College</b> : KOKESHI DOLL by BRIDGET GREER   |

#### SCH43 - CERAMICS, GLAZED YEARS 10-12

|   | 1001 | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 2      |
|---|------|--|
|   | 2033 | Siobhan Bloomfield: FUNCTIONAL CERAMICS by |
|   |      | TIANA SINOPOLI                             |
|   | 2757 | Siobhan Bloomfield: FUNCTIONAL CERAMICS by |
|   |      | TINA WEN                                   |
|   | 3596 | Genazzano FCJ College: by FRANCES          |
|   |      | MADAFERRI                                  |
|   | 4243 | Siobhan Bloomfield: FUNCTIONAL CERAMICS by |
|   |      | MARIA RYDZEWSKA                            |
|   | 4306 | Siobhan Bloomfield: FUNCTIONAL CERAMICS by |
|   |      | TANLYN TU                                  |
|   | 6228 | Siobhan Bloomfield: FUNCTIONAL CERAMICS by |
|   |      | HANNA COLLADO                              |
|   | 6823 | Siobhan Bloomfield: FUNCTIONAL CERAMICS by |
|   |      | JESSICA PHU                                |
| 1 | 6899 | Siobhan Bloomfield: FUNCTIONAL CERAMICS by |
|   |      | BETHANY ZHANG                              |
| 2 | 6943 | Siobhan Bloomfield: FUNCTIONAL CERMAICS by |
|   |      | LUANA SOCI                                 |
| 3 | 7059 | Siobhan Bloomfield: FUNCTIONAL CERAMICS by |
|   |      | TAMMY TRAN                                 |
|   | 7903 | Genazzano FCJ College: by HANNAH RYAN      |
|   | 8229 | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 3      |
|   | 8483 | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 4      |
|   | 8653 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ZOE PURCELL      |
| Α | 8936 | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 1      |

#### SCH44 - CERAMICS, UNGLAZED YEARS 7-9

| Commended | 3404 | Cassie Grieves: LUCKY 7 by CASSIE |
|-----------|------|-----------------------------------|
|           |      | GRIEVES                           |

#### SCH45 - CERAMICS, UNGLAZED YEARS 10-12

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **DIANA GIBSON AO** 

| Commended   | 2970         | Genazzano FCJ College: by GRACE<br>KENTISH                                   |
|-------------|--------------|--|
| Commended 1 | 8080<br>8168 | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 1<br>Genazzano FCJ College: by ALANA REA |



### **COOKERY**



**NOTE:** Cakes entered must be made from the specified recipes where provided.

#### **SCH46S - BEST IN SHOW JUNIOR COOKERY**

Eligible Classes: SCH47 - SCH58

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$200 SUPPORTED BY

**SPOTLIGHT** 

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 1606 Lauren Antoniou: by LAUREN ANTONIOU

### **PRIMARY**

#### SCH47 - ANZAC BISCUITS PREP-GRADE 6

Prep to Grade 6.

Batch of four (4). Recipe provided.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY WARD

MCKENZIE PTY LTD



|   | 4471 | Thomas Dan-U'Ren: ANZAC BISCUITS PREP-       |
|---|------|--|
|   |      | GRADE 6 by THOMAS DAN-U'REN                  |
| 3 | 5410 | Millie Wesson: ANZAC BISCUITS by MILLIE      |
|   |      | WESSON                                       |
|   | 5565 | Georgia Moulton: by GEORGIA MOULTON          |
| 1 | 5888 | Anastasia Pakusch: ANZAC BISCUITS by         |
|   |      | ANASTASIA PAKUSCH                            |
| 2 | 6263 | Shelley McColl: LEST WE BURN THE BISCUITS by |
|   |      | AUDRÉY MCCOLL                                |

#### **SCH48 - DECORATED CUP CAKES PREP-GRADE 6**

Batch of four (4). Decorated, with decorations suitable to size of cake. Baked and presented in paper/foil cases. Exhibits will be judged on creativity and therefore will not be tasted.

# PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **DR. OETKER & QUEEN FINE FOODS**

| Commended 3 | 1204<br>1242 | Kate Ryan: KTBAKES by KATE RYAN<br>Leanne Wood: PICNIC TIME by<br>ALEXANDRA WOOD |
|-------------|--------------|--|
|             | 1821         | Lynden Park Girl Guides: by CATHERINE CURRY                                      |
|             | 2477         | Lynden Park Girl Guides: by MADISON<br>SZEREDI                                   |
| 1           | 2628         | Alyssa Coleman: by ALYSSA COLEMAN  |
|             | 3529         | Lynden Park Girl Guides: by YASMIN DAVIES  |
| Α           | 3779         | Lynden Park Girl Guides: by HOLLY WHITING  |
| Α           | 4309         | Lynden Park Girl Guides: by IZZY MCBAIN  |
|             | 4358         | Lynden Park Girl Guides: by COURTNEY CURRY                                       |
| Commended   | 4616         | Zamina Parker: by ZAMINA PARKER  |
|             | 4646         | Lynden Park Girl Guides: by SARAH LE<br>GET                                      |
| Commended   | 4912         | Tara Kelly: SCH48 DECORATED CUP<br>CAKE by TARA KELLY                            |
| Commended   | 5503         | Millie Wesson: DECORATED CUP CAKES by MILLIE WESSON                              |
|             | 5937         | Georgia Moulton: by GEORGIA MOULTON  |

|                | 7192         | Lynden Park Girl Guides: by LAUREN BRUNACCI                      |
|----------------|--------------|--|
| 2              | 7572         | Aiden Lutz: GAMING CUPCAKES by AIDEN LUTZ                        |
| A<br>Commended | 9186<br>9524 | Erin O'Brien: by LAYLA HARPER<br>Noelle Manfre: by NOELLE MANFRE |

#### SCH49 - GINGERBREAD PERSON PREP-GRADE 6

(1) Decorated. Size:No larger than 15cm. Recipe provided.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **DR. OETKER & QUEEN FINE FOODS** 

| 2         | 1187 | Matilda Kubeil: DECORATED<br>GINGERBREAD PERSON by MATILDA<br>KUBEIL |
|-----------|------|--|
| 3         | 2813 | Erin Stone: THE GINGER GIRL by ERIN STONE                            |
| Commended | 2864 | Marcus Waters: by MARCUS WATERS                                      |
| Commended | 2947 | James Waters: by JAMES WATERS  |
| Commended | 3762 | Milly Borrack: MİLLY'S GINGERBREAD by MILLY BORRACK                  |
| 1         | 5168 | Noelle Manfre: by NOELLE MANFRE                                      |

#### SCH50 - CHOCOLATE CHIP BISCUITS PREP-GRADE 6

Batch of four (4). Recipe provided.

PRIZE: 1ST \$50 SUPPORTED BY HOME ECONOMICS VICTORIA

| Commended | 1795 | Shelley McColl: CHOC CHIP OFF THE OLD BLOCK by PIERS MCCOLL  |
|-----------|------|--|
| 3         | 2215 | Lucy Messer: by LUCY MESSER                                  |
|           | 3864 | Millie Wesson: CHOC CHIP BISCUITS by MILLIE WESSON           |
| 1         | 4129 | Logan Tenney: LOGAN'S COOKIES by LOGAN TENNEY                |
| 2         | 8816 | Kate Ryan: KTBAKES COOKIES by KATE<br>RYAN                   |
|           | 9000 | Kirra Stone: GLUTEN FREE CHOC CHIP<br>COOKIES by KIRRA STONE |

#### SCH51 - LUNCH BOX MUFFINS PREP-GRADE 6

**Design Brief:** Create a batch of four (4) healthy muffins that contain at least two (2) different vegetables and one (1) type of wholegrain product. The muffins can be sweet or savoury, must be cooked in paper or foil-paper pans, and be suitable to be placed in a child's lunchbox. State ingredients on exhibit tickets.

PRIZE: 1ST \$50 SUPPORTED BY HOME ECONOMICS VICTORIA

| 2 | 2837 | Millie Wesson: LUNCHBOX MUFFINS by MILLIE   |
|---|------|---|
|   |      | WESSON                                      |
| Α | 7104 | Danielle Wright (RASV): MUFFIN TOP by ETHAN |
|   |      | MANN  |
| 3 | 7723 | Lexie Tenney: MUFFIN PATCH by LEXIE TENNEY  |
| 1 | 8476 | Matilda Kubeil: LUNCH BOX MUFFINS by        |
|   |      | MATILDA KUBEIL                              |
|   |      |   |



# **SECONDARY**

#### SCH52 - CHOCOLATE CHIP BISCUIT CHALLENGE YEARS 7-12

Batch of Four (4) biscuits, approximately 5-6 cm.

**NOTE: NO NUTS** 

**Design Brief:** Produce an original recipie for this favourite biscuit. Can include fruit and seeds

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY  $\mathbf{WARD}$   $\mathbf{MCKENZIE}$  PTY LTD



|                     | 1078 | Westall Secondary College: by LAX SUNDAR                        |
|---------------------|------|---|
| Α                   | 2115 | Adam Davidson: CHOCOLATE CHIP                                   |
|                     |      | BISCUITS by ADAM DAVIDSON                                       |
| Highly<br>Commended | 2214 | Skye Blackshaw: RASPBERRY AND WHITE CHOCOLATE by SKYE BLACKSHAW |
| Commended           | 2458 | Heidi Cowdery: CHOC CHIP by HEIDI                               |
|                     | 2430 | COWDERY   |
| Highly              | 2538 | Emma Davis: CHEWY CHOC CHIP                                     |
| Commended           |      | COOKIES by PIPER DAVIS  |
|                     | 3753 | Teagan Kubeil: CHOCOLATE CHIP                                   |
|                     |      | BISCUITS by TEAGAN KUBEIL                                       |
|                     | 5060 | Jordan Chandler: HANDS OFF by JORDAN                            |
|                     |      | CHANDLER  |
|                     | 5087 | Dandenong High School: by STUDENT 3                             |
| Highly              | 6613 | Catholic Regional College North Keilor: by                      |
| Commended           |      | TIAH GOVEAS   |
| 3                   | 6870 | Sebastian Pilla: by SEBASTIAN PILLA                             |
|                     | 7432 | Westall Secondary College: by LEO LI                            |
|                     | 8786 | Catholic Regional College North Keilor: by                      |
|                     |      | BROOKE CONDRON  |
|                     | 8835 | Dandenong High School: by STUDENT 4                             |
|                     | 9038 | Westall Secondary College: by RUBY                              |
|                     |      | THICKENS  |
| 1                   | 9406 | Dandenong High School: by STUDENT 1                             |
| 2                   | 9546 | Dandenong High School: by STUDENT 2                             |
|                     |      |   |

# SCH53 - ROYAL MELBOURNE SHOW BISCUIT CHALLENGE YEARS 7-12

Batch of four (4) biscuits.

**Design Brief:** Produce an original biscuit that creatively represents the Royal Melbourne Show. For example: biscuits could be specific shapes, iced with Show motifs, contain flavours, ingredients that are a reflection of the Show.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **WARD MCKENZIE PTY LTD** 



| 2             | 3072         | Westall Secondary College: by JOSHUA MCKENZIE                                |
|---------------|--------------|--|
| Α             | 3947         | Cosima Gilbert: BISCUIT CHALLENGE by COSIMA GILBERT                          |
| Α             | 3957         | Lauren Antoniou: by LAUREN ANTONIOU  |
| Α             | 5646         | Westall Secondary College: by EMANUEL NAPOLITANO                             |
| A<br><b>1</b> | 7575<br>9408 | Olivia Spicer: ICED BISCUIT by OLIVIA SPICER Tabitha Watts: by TABITHA WATTS |

#### **SCH54 - DECORATED CUP CAKES YEAR 7&8**

Batch of four (4).

Decorated, with decorations suitable to size of cake. Baked and presented in paper/foil cases. Cake must be made by exhibitor. Exhibits will be judged on creativity and therefore will not be tasted.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **DR. OETKER & QUEEN FINE FOODS** 

| <b>1</b><br>A            | 1606<br>1831<br>2195 | Lauren Antoniou: by LAUREN ANTONIOU Hannah Nguyen: by LISA NGUYEN Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):  |
|--------------------------|----------------------|---|
|                          | 2466                 | MOVIE by ELLA PHILLIPS  Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):  LITTLE MISS, MR MEN by PRUE SOLEY-        |
|                          | 2558                 | HOWLETT  Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):  DOGS by ELLA NOORMAN                                     |
| Highly<br>Commended      | 2914                 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by<br>STUDENT 8   |
| Commended                | 3031                 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):<br>GARDEN POTS by CHLOE ELCOAT                                     |
| Α                        | 3376                 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):<br>GARDEN by FELICITY MCMAHON,                                     |
| 3                        | 3457                 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by STUDENT 1  |
| 2                        | 3697                 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):<br>BAKING by HANNAH SLEE   |
|                          | 3758                 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):<br>DOGS by ISABELLA DI MIERI                                       |
| Α                        | 3925                 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):<br>GALAXY by CLARE SHANKLAND                                       |
| Commended                | 4048                 | Teagan Kubeil: DECORATED CUP CAKES by TEAGAN KUBEIL   |
| I Calab.                 | 4442                 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): UNICORN by MOLLY KOORN Beech to March Grammar (Secondary):         |
| Highly<br>Commended      | 4537<br>4979         | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):<br>FLOWERS by IESHA SPITERI<br>Ava Zahn: IN THE GARDEN by AVA ZAHN |
|                          | 5290                 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by<br>STUDENT 7   |
|                          | 5423                 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):<br>MOVIE NIGHT by ALANA KEATING                                    |
| Very Highly<br>Commended | 5949                 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by STUDENT 3  |
|                          | 6223                 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):<br>MELBOURNE CUP by ABBEY KNIGHT                                   |
|                          | 7042                 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):<br>CAMPFIRE by ELLA FROST  |
|                          | 7091                 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):<br>RAINBOW by CHARLOTTE MOERENHOUT                                 |
| Commended                | 7329                 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):<br>GARFIELD by BACCHUS MARSH<br>GRAMMAR                            |
| Commended                | 7493                 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): ALICE IN WONDERLAND by ,AALIYA FISH-                               |
| Commended                | 7560                 | SHARMEN  Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):  VEGETABLE GARDEN by AALIYAH                              |
| Α                        | 7936                 | MOOSAJEE  Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):  |
| Commended                | 8205                 | DRAGON FLY by ELLA HINDLE  Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by                                     |
|                          | 8279                 | STUDENT 5 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by  |
|                          | 8518                 | STUDENT 4  Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):   |
|                          | 8573                 | FARM ANIMALS by HANNAH CONROY Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):                                      |
|                          | 8593                 | HARRY POTTER by LILY THOMSON, Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by                                  |
|                          | 8977                 | STUDENT 6  Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):   |
|                          |                      | HARRY POTTER by ELOISE SHIRRA-<br>GIBBS   |



| 9148 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):     |
|------|--|
|      | MYTHICAL CREATURES by EMILY MILLS      |
| 9743 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by |
|      | STUDENT 2                              |

#### SCH55 - DECORATED CUP CAKES YEAR 9&10

Batch of four (4).

Decorated, with decorations suitable to size of cake. Baked and presented in paper/foil cases. Cake must be made by exhibitor. Exhibits will be judged on creativity and therefore will not be tasted.

# PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY ${\bf DR.}$ OETKER & QUEEN FINE FOODS

|                          | 1129    | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by STUDENT 13                   |
|--------------------------|---------|---|
|                          | 1390    | Canterbury Girls Secondary College: by JESSICA DANIEL               |
| Commended                | 1628    | Catholic Regional College North Keilor: by STEPHANIE VELLA          |
|                          | 1820    | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): ANIMAL PRINTS by HANNAH RILEY    |
| Α                        | 2463    | Phoenix P12 Community College: DECORATED CUPCAKES by STUDENT 1      |
| Α                        | 2720    | Phoenix P12 Community College: DECORATED CUPCAKES by STUDENT 2      |
| 3                        | 3057    | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): MERMAIDS by ELIZABETH GROSSHANS  |
| Commended                | 3454    | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by<br>STUDENT 14                |
| Commended                | 3543    | Tabitha Watts: by TABITHA WATTS                                     |
| Commended                | 3896    | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):<br>HARRY POTTER by CARLA RUBINO  |
|                          | 4770    | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):<br>FRUITS by ASHLEE BAWDEN       |
| Α                        | 5147    | Canterbury Girls Secondary College: by                              |
| 1                        | E 1 E 7 | INDIA WALKER  |
| 1                        | 5457    | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):<br>WIZARD OF OZ by ELIZA WHALES  |
| Α                        | 5848    | Canterbury Girls Secondary College: by EMILY YE                     |
| Very Highly<br>Commended | 5939    | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):<br>SWAN LAKE by JENNA FRANKS     |
| Α                        | 6118    | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):<br>GEODETHEM by OLIVIA RUSSELL   |
| Α                        | 6227    | Olivia Spicer: DECORATED CUPCAKE by OLIVIA SPICER                   |
| 2                        | 6424    | <b>Ebony Adam</b> : GRAVITY FALLS CUPCAKES by EBONY ADAM            |
| Commended                | 6459    | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):<br>CAT IN THE HAT by BURCU CELIK |
|                          | 6655    | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by STUDENT 15                   |
| Α                        | 6867    | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):<br>SUPERHERO by KAILANI HILLYER  |
|                          | 6880    | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by<br>STUDENT 17                |
|                          | 6984    | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):<br>SPACE by AYA TANIGUCHI        |
|                          | 7120    | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by<br>STUDENT 12                |
| Α                        | 7238    | Zoe Willis: by ZOE WILLIS   |
|                          | 7794    | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by<br>STUDENT 10                |
| Commended                | 8156    | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by<br>STUDENT 16                |
| Α                        | 8459    | Catholic Regional College North Keilor: by ELEYNA PISANI            |
| Α                        | 8729    | Phoenix P12 Community College: DECORATED CUPCAKES by STUDENT 3      |
| Α                        | 9134    | Canterbury Girls Secondary College: by ESTHER THEO                  |
|                          | 9143    | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by                              |

STUDENT 11

#### SCH56 - DECORATED CUP CAKES YEAR 11&12

Batch of four (4).

Decorated, with decorations suitable to size of cake. Baked and presented in paper/foil cases. Cake must be made by exhibitor. Exhibits will be judged on creativity and therefore will not be tasted.

# PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **DR. OETKER & QUEEN FINE FOODS**

| 1 | 1388 | Miranda Hojok: by MIRANDA HOJOK          |
|---|------|--|
| Α | 7058 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): TEDDY |
|   |      | TOPPERS by CAITLIN PHILLIPS              |
| Α | 7400 | Su-Yen Kingwell: BIRD'S NEST by SU-YEN   |
|   |      | KINGWELL                                 |
| Α | 9321 | Westall Secondary College: by AMY NGUYEN |

#### SCH57 - GINGERBREAD PERSON YEARS 7-12

(1) Decorated.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **DR. OETKER & QUEEN FINE FOODS** 

| Highly<br>Commended      | 1968 | Catholic Regional College North Keilor: by JAKE CAMILLERI                   |
|--------------------------|------|---|
| Commended                | 2284 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by<br>STUDENT 24                        |
| Highly<br>Commended      | 2452 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): AUSTRALIAN BB PLAYER by OLIVIA ODGSTON   |
| Highly<br>Commended      | 2475 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by<br>STUDENT 23                        |
| Commended                | 3483 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by<br>STUDENT 22                        |
| Highly<br>Commended      | 4516 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by<br>STUDENT 19                        |
| Highly<br>Commended      | 4599 | Dandenong High School: by STUDENT 4   |
| 1                        | 4917 | Westall Secondary College: by JANAE NICHOLLS                                |
| Highly<br>Commended      | 5585 | Dandenong High School: by STUDENT 3   |
| Highly<br>Commended      | 5633 | Westall Secondary College: by AMY<br>NGUYEN                                 |
| Commended                | 5890 | Amalie Frick: GINGERBREAD PERSON by AMALIE FRICK                            |
| 2                        | 6244 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):<br>CABBAGE PATCH DOLL by CHLOE<br>WOOLEY |
| Very Highly<br>Commended | 6742 | Dandenong High School: by STUDENT 1   |
| Commended                | 7147 | Westall Secondary College: by ALOFA TAULA                                   |
| Commended                | 7230 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by<br>STUDENT 20                        |
| Α                        | 7448 | Zoe Willis: by ZOE WILLIS   |
| Commended                | 8004 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: by<br>STUDENT 21                        |
| 3                        | 8456 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):<br>RAPUNZEL by EMILY POWELL              |
| Highly<br>Commended      | 9283 | Catholic Regional College North Keilor: by NAOMI ZAMMIT                     |
| Highly<br>Commended      | 9583 | Dandenong High School: by STUDENT 2   |



#### **SCH58 - LUNCH BOX MUFFINS YEARS 7-12**

**Design Brief:** Create a batch of four (4) healthy muffins that contain at least two (2) different vegetables and one (1) type of wholegrain product. The muffins can be either sweet or savoury, and must be cooked in paper or foil paper pans and be suitable to be placed in a child's lunchbox. State ingredients on exhibit tickets.

#### PRIZE: 1ST \$50 SUPPORTED BY HOME ECONOMICS VICTORIA

| Α                   | 1053                 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):<br>LUNCHBOX MUFFINS by CHLOE SEWELL   |
|---------------------|----------------------|--|
|                     | 1960<br>1981<br>2013 | Timboon P-12 School: by ABBEY TROTTER Dandenong High School: by STUDENT 1 Timboon P-12 School: by ROWAN FERGUSON |
| Commended           | 2333                 | Timboon P-12 School: by MADISON<br>HIBBERD   |
| Commended           | 2602<br>2693         | Timboon P-12 School: by EDDIE REID Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): LUNCHBOX MUFFINS by CAITLIN BARRACLOUGH    |
| Highly<br>Commended | 3440<br>3817         | <b>Timboon P-12 School</b> : by GRACE BROWN <b>Dandenong High School</b> : by STUDENT 3                          |
| Commended           | 4189<br>4341         | Timboon P-12 School: by ZACH CLOUGH<br>Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):<br>LUNCHBOX MUFFINS by MEG PERCY       |
|                     | 4689                 | Timboon P-12 School: by SULLIVAN WALLACE   |
|                     | 4736                 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):<br>LUNCHBOX MUFFINS by EMILY HARBISON   |
| 1                   | 4885<br>5001         | Timboon P-12 School: by LIAMM LAWSON Dandenong High School: by STUDENT 2   |
| •                   | 5114                 | Timboon P-12 School: by TIMOTHY STEWART  |
| Α                   | 5421<br>5573         | Timboon P-12 School: by TANE HALE Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): LUNCHBOX MUFFINS by LACEY MADACKI           |
| 2                   | 5626<br>5759         | Timboon P-12 School: by LAURA WITHALL<br>Ebony Adam: SPINACH AND TOMATO<br>MUFFINS by EBONY ADAM                 |
|                     | 5934                 | Timboon P-12 School: by LUCAS CROFT  |
| Commended           | 6017<br>6146         | Timboon P-12 School: by EMILY MORDEN<br>Teagan Kubeil: LUNCH BOX MUFFINS by<br>TEAGAN KUBEIL                     |
| 3                   | 6188<br>6230         | Timboon P-12 School: by JOEL SAWYER Dandenong High School: by STUDENT 4  |
| 3                   | 6356                 | Timboon P-12 School: by BRYDIE FOOTE   |
|                     | 6475                 | Timboon P-12 School: by HENRY STANSFIELD   |
|                     | 6476                 | Timboon P-12 School: by JADE VAN ES  |
|                     | 6616<br>6690         | Timboon P-12 School: by LILY NEAL<br>Westall Secondary College: by JANELLE                                       |
|                     | 6834                 | LAYZELL Timboon P-12 School: by LEWY BROWN   |
|                     | 7345                 | Timboon P-12 School: by BLAKE OBERIN   |
| Α                   | 7559                 | Westall Secondary College: by TWA HEY DAR  |
|                     | 7981                 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):<br>LUNCHBOX MUFFINS by ISOBELLE DUBAI   |
|                     | 8937                 | Timboon P-12 School: by JASMINE MCKENZIE   |
| Α                   | 9009                 | Adam Davidson: CHEESE AND VEGGIE MUFFINS by ADAM DAVIDSON  |
|                     | 9332                 | Timboon P-12 School: by HAMISH WILLIAMS  |
|                     | 9541                 | Timboon P-12 School: by CHARLOTTE MEADE  |
|                     | 9919                 | Timboon P-12 School: by MAYA STEERE  |

### **DECORATED CAKES**

# SPOTLICHT

#### SCH59S - BEST IN SHOW JUNIOR DECORATED CAKE

Eligible Classes: SCH60 - SCH63

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$200 SUPPORTED BY

**SPOTLIGHT** 

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 4238 Leanne Wood: MASQUERADE by SARAH WOOD

### **SECONDARY**



#### **SCH60 - DECORATED CAKE YEAR 7&8**

**Size:** Base board not to exceed 25cm in any direction, including diagonal.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$30, 2ND VALUE \$20 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN CAKE DECORATING SOCIETY INC

| 3 | 1311 | Shan Weerasiri: IMAGINARY GARDEN by        |
|---|------|--|
|   |      | MANISHKA BOPITIYA                          |
| 2 | 1486 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary): GIANT   |
|   |      | CUPCAKE by ABBY TAYLOR                     |
| Α | 1589 | Amalie Frick: DECORATED CAKE by AMALIE     |
|   |      | FRICK                                      |
|   | 1645 | Kate Forrest: by KATE FORREST              |
|   | 1779 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):         |
|   |      | CELEBRATION by NAHLAH IMTIAZ AHMED         |
|   | 3622 | Holly Pyers: WHIMSICAL TREE STUMP by HOLLY |
|   |      | PYERS                                      |
|   | 4170 | Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary):         |
|   |      | BALLOONS by CARA HINDLE                    |
| 1 | 4238 | Leanne Wood: MASQUERADE by SARAH WOOD      |
|   | 4611 | Lynden Park Girl Guides: by LEE TSOURVAKAS |

#### SCH61 - DECORATED CAKE YEAR 9&10

1800

**Size:** Base board not to exceed 25cm in any direction, including diagonal.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$30, 2ND VALUE \$20 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN CAKE DECORATING SOCIETY INC

| Commended<br>A | 1077<br>1093 | St. Monica's College: by FIONA DINH<br>David Topolcsanyi: ST MONICA'S |
|----------------|--------------|---|
| Α              | 1134         | COLLEGE, EPPING by STUDENT 02  Santa Maria College: by BRONTE GREEN   |
| A              | 1352         | David Topolcsanyi: ST MONICA'S  |
|                |              | COLLEGE, EPPING by STUDENT 03   |
|                | 1417         | Santa Maria College: by ANASTACIA<br>SKONDRAS                         |
|                | 1445         | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by HANNAH VENEMA                    |
|                | 1446         | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by                                  |
| _              |              | BIANCA VERSTEGEN  |
| Α              | 1504         | David Topolcsanyi: ST MONICA'S  |
|                |              | COLLEGE, EPPING by STUDENT 1  |
|                | 1519         | Santa Maria College: by LILY  |
|                |              | MOSTROIANNI   |
| Commended      | 1674         | Santa Maria College: by EMILIA RIZZA                                  |
|                | 1770         | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by LILY BUCKMASTER                  |
|                | 1701         | Santa Maria College: by ELISE LIKIDIS                                 |
|                | 1791         | Santa Maria Conede. DV ELISE LIKIDIS                                  |



Santa Maria College: by GINILIA ASSENZA

| Commended      | 1803         | Santa Maria College: by NICOLETTA<br>KASTORAS  |
|----------------|--------------|--|
|                | 1818<br>1834 | Santa Maria College: by JESSIE PAPA<br>Santa Maria College: by PARIS<br>MIGNANELLI               |
| Commended      | 2121         | Leah Romito: CHRISTMAS BEAR by LEAH ROMITO   |
| Commended<br>A | 2216<br>2387 | St. Monica's College: by SAMMI GIANG Catholic Regional College North Keilor: by DANIELLE MCSWAIN |
| Commended      | 2659         | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by JACINTA FINLAYSON   |
| Commended      | 2724         | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by MATILDA HANKIN  |
|                | 2831         | St. Monica's College: by JESSICA CAMILLERI   |
|                | 2933         | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by<br>SARA STEBBINS  |
| Commended      | 2937         | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by<br>LOUISA TREPPO  |
| Α              | 3021         | David Topolcsanyi: ST MONICA'S<br>COLLEGE, EPPING by STUDENT 04                                  |
|                | 3140         | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by LILLY TOOMEY  |
|                | 3221         | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by JEANIE KIM  |
| Commended      | 3499<br>3509 | Santa Maria College: by LARISSA CELANO<br>Kayla Johns: PRETTY PETAL by KAYLA<br>JOHNS            |
| 2              | 3607<br>3632 | Sebastian Pilla: by SEBASTIAN PILLA Santa Maria College: by TARA CABANSAG                        |
|                | 3661         | Santa Maria College: by JULIANNE HUYNH   |
| Commended      | 3949         | Santa Maria College: by LILY ZARATTIERO  |
|                | 4016         | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by OLIVIA STARICK  |
| Commended      | 4060         | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by ISABEL SHANMUGHAM   |
|                | 4095         | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by LAURA ASCIAK  |
|                | 4274         | Santa Maria College: by ALEXANDRA MACCARONE  |
| Commended      | 4385<br>4388 | Santa Maria College: by ALLY QUINLAN<br>Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by<br>ALANNAH FRAMPTON |
| Commended      | 4479         | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by LILY<br>GEMMELL   |
| Commended      | 4584<br>4657 | Santa Maria College: by ELLA STALLWOOD<br>Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by<br>KATE FORWOOD   |
|                | 4836         | Santa Maria College: by BRIGITTE MAGUIRE   |
|                | 5012         | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by LILI COLORETTI  |
|                | 5076         | St. Monica's College: by MICHELLE<br>REDENBACH   |
|                | 5100<br>5113 | Santa Maria College: by ALANA ESTEPHAN Olivia Spicer: DECORATED CAKE by OLIVIA SPICER            |
|                | 5273         | Santa Maria College: by VANESSA FUNARI   |
| Commended      | 5404<br>5436 | Santa Maria College: by MIA LONGO Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by                           |
|                | 5496         | LAURA O'FARRELL  Santa Maria College: by RUBY BOTTOMLEY  |
| Commended      | 5501<br>5551 | Santa Maria College: by KAITLIN WEHBE<br>Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by                    |
|                | 5806         | JULIA PILE Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by  |
|                | 5808         | KATE MCKAY  Catholic Regional College North Keilor: by   |
|                | 5882         | NATASHA NGO Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by JACQUELINE EAST                                 |
| Α              | 6002         | Santa Maria College: by MANYA BHAMBRI  |
| Commended      | 6186         | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by MOLLIE ZACHARCHUK   |
|                |              |  |

|           | 6200 | Santa Maria College: by RACHEL                                       |
|-----------|------|--|
|           | 0200 | KUNNUMPURATH   |
|           | 6400 | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by                                 |
|           | 6442 | SAMARA SEWAK Santa Maria College: by CLARE DAMEN                     |
|           | 6528 | Santa Maria College: by CLARE BAMEN  Santa Maria College: by NATASHA |
|           |      | ROTTURA  |
| Commended | 6772 | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by GEORGIA WATKINS                 |
| Α         | 6909 | Lynden Park Girl Guides: by GEORGINA REEVES                          |
|           | 7189 | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by BRIONY MELLOR                   |
| 1         | 7228 | Catholic Regional College North Keilor: by LEILA IBRAHIM             |
|           | 7244 | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by<br>GEORGIA BUTLER               |
|           | 7401 | Santa Maria College: by NINA NAKAJIMA                                |
|           | 7449 | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by LUCY BALLMENT                   |
| Commended | 7555 | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by CHANTELLE DOIDGE                |
|           | 7609 | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by MOLLY CHARD                     |
|           | 7854 | Santa Maria College: by NANCI NASSIMA                                |
| Commended | 7931 | Santa Maria College: by MARY LEE                                     |
|           | 8125 | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by YEOJIN JANG                     |
| Commended | 8193 | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by NATALIE RONGE                   |
|           | 8449 | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by HEE JIN CHANG                   |
|           | 8507 | Santa Maria College: by ALANA SARRIS                                 |
|           | 8645 | Lynden Park Girl Guides: by ANGELINA PETTOLINO                       |
|           | 8669 | Santa Maria College: by ADAEZE<br>OZONGWU                            |
| 3         | 8700 | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by SYDNEY BRUZEK                   |
|           | 9006 | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by JENNA HEALY                     |
|           | 9182 | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by<br>ALANA GRAYSON                |
| Commended | 9376 | Miakoda Ostoja: TREE by MIAKODA<br>OSTOJA                            |
|           | 9526 | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by<br>SOPHIE CAREW                 |
|           | 9672 | Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar: by<br>BONNIE-CLARE POPPENBEEK      |
| Α         | 9956 | Zoe Willis: by ZOE WILLIS  |

#### SCH62 - DECORATED CAKE YEAR 11&12

**Size:** Base board not to exceed 25cm in any direction, including diagonal.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$30, 2ND VALUE \$20 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN CAKE DECORATING SOCIETY INC

| 1 | 5590 | Lynden Park Girl Guides: by JOSIE KOMNINOS |
|---|------|--|
| 2 | 6785 | Su-Yen Kingwell: ARTISTIC THOUGHTS by SU-  |
|   |      | YEN KINGWELL                               |
| Α | 9953 | Lynden Park Girl Guides: by NATASHA        |
|   |      | CUNNINGHAM                                 |



# SCH63 - DECORATION SUITABLE FOR USE ON A CAKE YEAR 7-

Painted or flooded plaque moulded or piped flowers or sculpture.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$30, 2ND VALUE \$20 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN CAKE DECORATING SOCIETY INC

| Α         | 2891 | Phoenix P12 Community College: CAKE    |
|-----------|------|--|
|           |      | TOPPER by CHELSEA H                    |
|           | 3104 | Phoenix P12 Community College: CAKE    |
|           |      | TOPPER by SHEA S                       |
|           | 4289 | Phoenix P12 Community College: CAKE    |
|           |      | TOPPER by SYDNEY G                     |
| Highly    | 4866 | Canterbury Girls Secondary College: by |
| Commended |      | INDIA WALKER                           |
| A         | 4977 | Phoenix P12 Community College: CAKE    |
|           |      | TOPPER by JACK G                       |
| 3         | 5864 | Canterbury Girls Secondary College: by |
|           |      | ESTHER THEO                            |
|           | 6170 | Phoenix P12 Community College: CAKE    |
|           |      | TOPPER by KIARNA L-M                   |
| Α         | 6584 | Phoenix P12 Community College: CAKE    |
|           |      | TOPPER by LOCHLAN D                    |
| Α         | 7027 | •                                      |
|           |      | KINGWELL                               |
|           | 7164 | Phoenix P12 Community College: CAKE    |
|           |      | TOPPER by LEON L                       |
| 1         | 7868 | Canterbury Girls Secondary College: by |
|           |      | JESSICA DANIELS                        |
|           | 8489 | Phoenix P12 Community College: CAKE    |
|           |      | TOPPER by GRACE D                      |
| 2         | 8562 | Canterbury Girls Secondary College: by |
|           |      | EMILY YE                               |

# FIBRE, YARN AND FABRIC

### PRIMARY



#### SCH64 - WE ♥ WOOL PREP-GRADE 6

Entries can be made by one student or by a small group of 2 to 4 students.

Using woollen yarn as the basis, create an item using any type of textile technique such as knitting, crochet, spinning, felting, weaving, embroidery, collage, pom poms, tassels or fringes. Entries will be judged on originality, creativity and use of colour.

#### Size: Not to exceed 35cm in any direction.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY PATONS

|           | 2266 | Maddison Wong: MUSIC SYMBOL            |
|-----------|------|--|
|           |      | CUSHION by MADDISON WONG               |
| 1         | 2331 | Sophia Mundi Steiner School: CRAFT BAG |
|           |      | by ORLA FARRINGTON                     |
| Α         | 3675 | Lachlan O'Brien: by LACHLAN O'BRIEN    |
| Α         | 3881 | Caitlin O'Brien: by CAITLIN O'BRIEN    |
| 3         | 4484 | Alissa Cilauro: MORNING TEA by ALISSA  |
|           |      | CILAURO                                |
|           | 4824 | Millie Ferdowsian: FLUFFY by MILLIE    |
|           |      | FERDOWSIAN                             |
| 2         | 5308 | Hazel Withycombe: FLOWER HEAD by       |
|           |      | HAZEL WITHYCOMBE                       |
| Commended | 5731 | Genazzano FCJ College: by BRIDGET      |
|           |      | DAVIS                                  |
| Α         | 5847 | Sophia Mundi Steiner School: NORSE     |
|           |      | TAPESTRIES by FANCY FEI, ANNIE         |
|           |      | JURUKOVSKI, GENEVIEVE VAN RYN          |
| Α         | 7217 | Asher O'Brien: by ASHER O'BRIEN        |
|           |      |  |

Highly Commended NAS 7346 **Maddison Buzza**: CUTE CUPCAKES by BROOKE, JENELLE, ISSY, AGGIE 8059 **Indi Rainbow Lovick**: I LOVE SPRING by INDI RAINBOW LOVICK

9398 **Maddison Buzza**: PRETTY PYRAMID by JAZMIN, MIKAELA, OLLIE, JAQUELINE

## **SECONDARY**

#### SCH65 - WE ♥ WOOL YEARS 7-9

Using woollen yarn as the basis, create an item using any type/s of textile technique such as knitting, crochet, spinning, felting, weaving, embroidery, collage, pom pom, tassels, or fringing. For Example: garment. beanie, scarf, fashion accessory, jewellery, homewares, toy, sculpture, wall hanging.

Entries will be judged on originality, creativity and use of colour.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PARCEL VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY PATONS



~ trusted since 1923 ~

2188 **B G Macdonald**: A BEAUTIFUL NEST by B G MACDONALD

#### SCH66 - WE ♥ WOOL YEARS 10-12

Using woollen yarn as the basis, create an item using any type/s of textile technique such as knitting, crochet, spinning, felting, weaving, embroidery, collage, pom pom, tassels, or fringing. For Example: garment. beanie, scarf, fashion accessory, jewellery, homewares, toy, sculpture, wall hanging.

Entries will be judged on originality, creativity and use of colour.

1 4155 Indigo-Rose Danes: SMAUG 2.0 by INDIGO-ROSE DANES

# APPLIQUE AND PATCHWORK

#### SCH67S - BEST EXHIBIT JUNIOR APPLIQUE AND PATCHWORK

Eligible Classes: SCH68, SCH69

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY SPOTLIGHT



PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 9836 Vincent Bernardo: PATCHWORK CUSHION by JULIANA DI MONTE

### SCH68 - APPLIQUE OR PATCHWORK CUSHION YEARS 7-9

Years 7 to 9.

Applique and/or patchwork may be used together with other techniques.

Size: Not to exceed 45cm x 45cm including trim.

2 1392 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:
GEOMETRIC APPLIQUE CUSHION by
NATHAN LAM
Commended 2204 Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:
GEOMETRIC APPLIQUE CUSHION by

SIMON KEAN



| 1                   | 2414 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>GEOMETRIC APPLIQUE CUSHION by<br>HEINRY ABAD     |
|---------------------|------|---|
|                     | 3272 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>GEOMETRIC APPLIQUE CUSHION by TIN<br>TRAN        |
|                     | 3395 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>GEOMETRIC APPLIQUE CUSHION by<br>COOPER HILL     |
|                     | 4356 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>GEOMETRIC APPLIQUE CUSHION by<br>JULIAN RACOLINI |
| 3                   | 5124 | Genazzano FCJ College: by SARAH<br>COSLOVICH  |
|                     | 6019 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>GEOMETRIC APPLIQUE CUSHION by<br>HENRY HIJYNH    |
| Highly<br>Commended | 6453 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>GEOMETRIC APPLIQUE CUSHION by TAM<br>PHAM        |
|                     | 6969 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>GEOMETRIC APPLIQUE CUSHION by KYLE<br>WILSON     |
|                     | 9022 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: GEOMETRIC APPLIQUE CUSHION by DYLAN TSAKIRAN        |
|                     | 9482 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>GEOMETRIC APPLIQUE CUSHION by<br>VINCENT NGUYEN  |
|                     | 9579 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>GEOMETRIC APPLIQUE CUSHION by<br>MATTHEW MORDA   |
|                     | 9790 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ARABELLA<br>MATTIOLI  |

#### SCH69 - APPLIQUE OR PATCHWORK CUSHION YEARS 10-12

Applique and/or patchwork may be used together with other techniques.

#### Size: Not to exceed 45cm x 45cm including trim.

| Highly<br>Commended | 2286 | <b>Vincent Bernardo</b> : PATCHWORK CUSHION by TAYAH O'DELL     |
|---------------------|------|---|
| A                   | 3220 | Alethea Vassiliadis: SPRING TIME by<br>ALETHEA VASSILIADIS      |
| 2                   | 3778 | Charlotte Plum: SPRING by CHARLOTTE PLUM                        |
| 3                   | 6674 | Vincent Bernardo: PATCHWORK CUSHION by ANA LOUREIRO             |
| 1                   | 9836 | <b>Vincent Bernardo</b> : PATCHWORK CUSHION by JULIANA DI MONTE |

# **EMBROIDERY & HAND STITCHING**

#### SCH70 - DRAWING WITH THREAD YEARS 7-9

Hand stitching with embroidery or woollen threads to embellish existing items or create new ones. For example: clothing, cushion, postcard, homewares, fashion accessory, bags, jewellery, toy or art work.

NOTE: Kits allowed but not to exceed 35cm in any direction.

|                          | 1010 | Genazzano FCJ College: by AMELIA<br>GIULIANI  |
|--------------------------|------|---|
|                          | 1143 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>DISPERSE DYE PENCIL CASE by GRACE                                  |
|                          | 1194 | MOSCA Genazzano FCJ College: by ADELE   |
|                          | 1499 | WRAITH Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:  |
|                          | 1500 | DISPERSE DYE PENCIL CASE by ALICIA<br>NGUYEN<br>Genazzano FCJ College: by LYELLA                          |
|                          | 1588 | COURTNEY  |
|                          | 1626 | Genazzano FCJ College: by EMMA<br>O'BRIEN   |
|                          | 1743 | Genazzano FCJ College: by SARAH<br>COSLOVICH  |
|                          | 2314 | <b>Genazzano FCJ College</b> : by ELEANOR SHEA  |
| A                        | 2433 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: DISPERSE DYE PENCIL CASE by AATIRA VATERA                             |
|                          | 2936 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: DISPERSE DYE PENCIL CASE by EMILY ORITZ                               |
| NAS                      | 3023 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: DISPERSE DYE CUSHION by TERESA TRAN                                   |
| NAS                      | 3159 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: DISPERSE DYE CUSHION by SARAH SALVANA                                 |
|                          | 3311 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ISABELLA FORMER   |
|                          | 3391 | Genazzano FCJ College: by SOPHIA CONNOR   |
|                          | 3763 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: DISPERSE DYE CUSHION by TRUC PHAM                                     |
|                          | 3809 | Genazzano FCJ College: by STEPHANIE WU  |
| NAS                      | 3971 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: DISPERSE DYE CUSHION by ANH LE  |
|                          | 4474 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: DISPERSE DYE PENCIL CASE by HAYLEY                                    |
|                          | 4833 | MOUANGSENE  Genazzano FCJ College: by PHEOBE  |
| NAS                      | 5042 | ROGERS Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:  |
|                          | 5154 | DISPERSE DYE CUSHION by ALICIA GATT Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: DISPERSE DYE PENCIL CASE by POPPY |
| Commended                | 5672 | PARDY Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: DISPERSE DYE PENCIL CASE by HELEN                               |
|                          | 5883 | DUONG  Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: DISPERSE DYE PENCIL CASE by SALLY VO                           |
| 1                        | 5987 | Genazzano FCJ College: by TESSA MACKEN  |
| 2                        | 6040 | Genazzano FCJ College: by JESSICA<br>NGUYEN   |
| Very Highly<br>Commended | 7107 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: DISPERSE DYE PENCIL CASE by ROSA TRAN                                 |
|                          | 7110 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:   |



DISPERSE DYE PENCIL CASE by

UPASANA SHARMA

| Commended | 7309 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: DISPERSE DYE PENCIL CASE by ALYSHA |
|-----------|------|--|
|           |      | NGUYEN   |
|           | 7941 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:                                    |
|           |      | DISPERSE DYE PENCIL CASE by TAIDGE                                     |
| NAS       | 8486 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:                                    |
|           |      | DISPERSE DYE PENCIL CASE by  |
|           |      | GJULIETA FETJA   |
|           | 8626 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:                                    |
|           |      | DISPERSE DYE PENCIL CASE by  |
|           |      | CHRISTINE VO   |
|           | 8650 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:                                    |
|           |      | DISPERSE DYE PENCIL CASE by LEANNE                                     |
|           |      | MAI  |
|           | 9008 | Genazzano FCJ College: by NIAMH RYAN                                   |
|           | 9351 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:                                    |
|           |      | DISPERSE DYE PENCIL CASE by TIEN                                       |
|           | 9372 | PHAM Carolina Chichalm Catholia Callaga:                               |
|           | 9372 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:                                    |
|           |      | DISPERSE DYE PENCIL CASE by<br>KATHRYN MAGBAG                          |
|           | 9475 | Genazzano FCJ College: by AMY S  |
|           | 9523 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:                                    |
|           | 0020 | DISPERSE DYE PENCIL CASE by SASHINI                                    |
|           |      | DANDENI-ARACHCHIGE   |
|           | 9688 | Genazzano FCJ College: by PIA KERR                                     |
|           | 9761 | Genazzano FCJ College: by CANDICE                                      |
|           |      | ZHENG  |
| 3         | 9992 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: HAND                               |
|           |      | EMBROIDERED CUSHION by KATHRYN   |
|           |      | MAGBAG   |
|           |      |  |

#### SCH71 - DRAWING WITH THREAD YEARS 10&11

Hand stitching with embroidery or woollen threads to embellish existing items or create new ones. For example: clothing, cushion, postcard, homewares, fashion accessory, bags, jewellery, toy or art work.

NOTE: Kits allowed but not to exceed 35cm in any direction.

| NAS | 1673 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by STUDENT 1 |
|-----|------|--------------------------------------|
| Α   | 5056 | Loreto Mandeville Hall: by STUDENT 2 |

#### **SCH72 - DRAWING WITH THREAD YEAR 12**

Hand stitching with embroidery or woollen threads to embellish existing items or create new ones. For example: clothing, cushion, postcard, homewares, fashion accessory, bags, jewellery, toy or art work.

NOTE: Kits allowed but not to exceed 35cm in any direction.

#### Judges Comments Year 12.

Hand stitching with embroidery or woollen threads to embellish existing items or create new ones. For example: clothing, cushion, postcard, homewares, fashion accessory, bags, jewellery, toy or art work.

NOTE: Kits allowed but not to exceed 35cm in any direction.

1 5994 **Genazzano FCJ College**: by GEORGINA HEARD

## **FELTING**

#### **SCH73 - FELTING PREP-GRADE 6**

Felted article.

Size: Not to exceed 45cm x 90cm.

|             | 1971  | Genazzano FCJ College: FELT TOY by     |
|-------------|-------|--|
|             |       | ALESSIA ROSSI                          |
| 3           | 2139  | Genazzano FCJ College: FELT TOY by     |
|             |       | SIENNA VAN VELZEN                      |
|             | 2178  | Genazzano FCJ College: FELT TOY by ZOE |
|             |       | CALDWELL                               |
| Highly      | 3285  | Genazzano FCJ College: FELT TOY by     |
| Commended   |       | ANABELLE GANGI                         |
| 1           | 3751  | Genazzano FCJ College: FELT TOY by     |
|             |       | SARA SALTER                            |
| Very Highly | 4485  | Genazzano FCJ College: FELT TOY by     |
| Commended   |       | HANNAH SCOTT                           |
|             | 6352  | Genazzano FCJ College: FELT TOY by     |
|             |       | FLORENCE KRISTENS                      |
| Commended   | 6807  | Genazzano FCJ College: FELT TOY by     |
| 00          |       | JESSICA BALIC                          |
| 2           | 9485  | Genazzano FCJ College: FELT TOY by     |
| _           | 0 700 | INES BREAR                             |
|             |       | IIILO DILLA                            |

#### **SCH74 - FELTING YEARS 7-9**

Felted article.

Size: Not to exceed 45cm x 90cm.

| 1         | 2374 | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 2      |
|-----------|------|--|
| Commended | 4175 | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 4      |
| 3         | 5015 | Ebony Adam: FELTED MONSTER by EBONY ADAM |
| 2         | 6888 | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 3      |
| Highly    | 7373 | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 1      |
| Commended |      |  |

#### SCH75 - FELTING YEARS 10-12

Felted article.

Size: Not to exceed 45cm x 90cm.

1 9125 **Genazzano FCJ College**: FELTED COAT by SOPHIE PINNUCK

# **TEXTILE DESIGN**

#### **SCH76S - BEST EXHIBIT JUNIOR TEXTILE DESIGN**

Eligible Classes: SCH77 - SCH84

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY SPOTLIGHT

# SPOTLIGHT

PRIZE: 1ST BOOK VALUE \$60 SUPPORTED BY **THAMES & HUDSON AUSTRALIA** 



PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 6936 **Genazzano FCJ College**: by MIA TERZO



| SCH77 - TEXTILES YEARS 7-9  For example: pencil case, bag, cushion, hat, sculpture. |      |  | Α                   | 4050 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>GEOMETRIC PATTERN BAG by DANIEL<br>DINH |
|---|------|--|---------------------|------|--|
| Design element, machining skills and embellishments will be taken into              |      |  |                     | 4114 | Michael Ball: by MICHAEL BALL  |
| account.  |      |  |                     | 4124 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>GEOMETRIC PENCIL CASE by MERVIN         |
|   | 1033 | Phoenix P12 Community College: GOTHIC RAG DOLL by STUDENT 5                  |                     |      | LAUREANO   |
| Α   | 1138 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>GEOMETRIC PATTERN BAG by ADRIAN       |                     | 4217 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: PATCHWORK PENCIL CASE by BENJAMIN MOIS     |
|   | 1211 | CHEW Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:                                     |                     | 4430 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:  |
|   |      | GEOMETRIC PENCIL CASE by BLAKE   |                     |      | PATCHWORK PENCIL CASE by ERIC TRUONG   |
|   | 1227 | MIFSUD Phoenix P12 Community College: GOTHIC                                 |                     | 4486 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>PATCHWORK PENCIL CASE by JACKSON        |
|   | 1255 | RAG DOLL by STUDENT 4  Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:                   |                     |      | NGUYEN   |
|   | 1200 | DISPERSE DYE CUSHION by MANDY TRANG  |                     | 5078 | GEOMETRIC PENCIL CASE by MICHAEL SOLOMON                                       |
| 3   | 1350 | Phoenix P12 Community College:<br>APPLIQUE CUSHION by STUDENT 2              |                     | 5245 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:  |
|   | 1372 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: MAD                                      |                     | 5272 | PATCHWORK PENCIL CASE by LEO CHIU  Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:         |
|   | 1419 | MAX INSPIRED GLOVE by ZI TIAN ZHAO Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:       |                     |      | GEOMETRIC PENCIL CASE by ETHAN   |
|   |      | DISPERSE DYE CUSHION by OLIVIA   |                     | 5294 | BABIC Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:                                      |
| Α   | 1423 | RYCAK Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:                                    |                     |      | GEOMETRIC PENCIL CASE by ANMOL SHARMA  |
|   |      | GEOMETRIC PATTERN BAG by DAT BUI   |                     | 5348 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:  |
|   | 1825 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>GEOMETRIC PENCIL CASE by              |                     |      | DISPERSE DYE CUSHION by TRACEY TRINH   |
| 1   | 1893 | CHRISTOPHER CEDILLO Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:                      |                     | 5392 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:  |
| •   | 1093 | GEOMETRIC PENCIL CASE by DEREK   |                     | 5659 | PENCIL CASE by DARREN LAY  Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: FREE            |
|   | 1986 | TRAN Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:                                     |                     | 0000 | FORM MACHINE BAG by TRISHIKA   |
|   |      | PENCIL CASE by TRUNG NGO   |                     | 5838 | KANSAL Phoenix P12 Community College: GOTHIC                                   |
| Very Highly<br>Commended  | 2052 | Phoenix P12 Community College:<br>APPLIQUE CUSHION by STUDENT 1              |                     |      | RAG DOLL by STUDENT 2  |
|   | 2107 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:  |                     | 5866 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>GEOMETRIC PENCIL CASE by JUBRAN         |
|   | 2239 | GEOMETRIC PENCIL CASE by RYAN HIEP  Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: FREE |                     | 5900 | QABO Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:                                       |
|   | 2260 | FORM MACHINE BAG by NYIDHAL AKOL Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:         |                     | 3300 | PATCHWORK PENCIL CASE by ERROL   |
|   | 2200 | DISPERSE DYE CUSHION by REDEAT   |                     | 5962 | SANTOS Phoenix P12 Community College:  |
|   | 2542 | ABEBE Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: FREE                               |                     |      | APPLIQUE CUSHION by STUDENT 4  |
|   |      | FORM MACHINE BAG by LUCY TRUONG  |                     | 6256 | Phoenix P12 Community College:<br>APPLIQUE CUSHION by STUDENT 3                |
|   | 2963 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>PATCHWORK PENCIL CASE by ERIC         |                     | 6303 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:  |
|   | 2995 | CARNEY Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:                                   |                     |      | PATCHWORK PENCIL CASE by DANNY LEUNG   |
|   | 2000 | PATCHWORK PENCIL CASE by MATTHEW   |                     | 6322 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: FREE FORM MACHINE BAG by LILY MAI          |
|   | 3085 | HAYES Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: MAD                                |                     | 6481 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:  |
|   |      | MAX INSPIRED GLOVE by RISHEYPAL RAI  |                     |      | PATCHWORK PENCIL CASE by ANTHONY/NAM QUACH                                     |
|   | 3157 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: PATCHWORK PENCIL CASE by JAMANE          | Α                   | 6493 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>GEOMETRIC PATTERN BAG by MARTIN TA      |
|   | 3191 | TUSITALA Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:                                 | 2                   | 7053 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: FREE                                       |
|   | 0101 | DISPERSE DYE CUSHION by STEFANI  |                     | 7161 | FORM MACHINE BAG by SERENA LONG Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: MAD        |
|   | 3450 | BARLOVIC Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: MAD                             |                     |      | MAX INSPIRED GLOVE by JARED SANTOS   |
|   | 0.00 | MAX INSPIRED GLOVE by AMMON  |                     | 7280 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: DISPERSE DYE CUSHION by NANCY BACH         |
|   | 3494 | GUHMBOT Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: FREE                             | Α                   | 7485 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:  |
|   | 2565 | FORM MACHINE BAG by KAITLIN BOC  |                     |      | GEOMETRIC PATTERN BAG by NOAH<br>GRECH   |
|   | 3565 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: FREE FORM MACHINE BAG by HANNA TITO      |                     | 7508 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: MAD MAX INSPIRED GLOVE by JOHN             |
|   | 3669 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>PATCHWORK PENCIL CASE by MATTHEW      |                     | 75.0 | MOUSSALLEM   |
|   |      | STYLIANOU  |                     | 7543 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>PATCHWORK PENCIL CASE by NIQOLA         |
|   | 3690 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>PENCIL CASE by TRI HOANG              |                     | 7700 | QABO   |
|   | 3899 | Phoenix P12 Community College:   |                     | 7763 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>PENCIL CASE by ROHAN NEGI               |
|   | 3920 | APPLIQUE CUSHION by STUDENT 5  Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: FREE      | Highly<br>Commended | 7819 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>GEOMETRIC PENCIL CASE by ALLAN          |
|   |      | FORM MACHINE BAG by ALEXANDRA  | Commended           |      | PHUNG  |
|   |      | LABRADOR   |                     |      |  |



|   | 7975   | Phoenix P12 Community College: GOTHIC  | CCHOO CASI          | 141 14/5         | AD VEADS 0840   |
|---|--------|--|---------------------|------------------|---|
|   |        | RAG DOLL by STUDENT 1  |                     |                  | AR YEARS 9&10   |
|   | 8132   | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: MAD<br>MAX INSPIRED GLOVE by HOZANNA<br>ZACHARIA | May include sle     | eep wear<br>1321 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:   |
|   | 8275   | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: FREE<br>FORM MACHINE BAG by AN HA PHAM           |                     | 1679             | SHELL TOP by CHELSEA UNG Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:  |
|   | 8419   | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: PATCHWORK PENCIL CASE by LE                      | Highly              | 1780             | PENCIL SKIRT by SAMANTHA PIPEK Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:  |
|   | 8457   | (ANTHONY) PHAN Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:                                   | Commended<br>A      | 1897             | PYJAMAS by VANESSA NGUYEN  Alethea Vassiliadis: SPRING DRESS by   |
|   |        | DISPERSE DYE CUSHION by REBECCA<br>HOANG   |                     | 2205             | ALETHEA VASSILIADIS Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:   |
| Very Highly<br>Commended  | 8461   | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: FREE FORM MACHINE BAG by LINA TRUONG             |                     | 2582             | PYJAMAS by LAURA TANG Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:   |
|   | 8484   | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: FREE FORM MACHINE BAG by NHI MAI                 |                     | 2732             | PENCIL SKIRT by PRIYA CHOPRA  Genazzano FCJ College: CASUAL DRESS by TESS HICKEY                            |
| Commended   | 8522   | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: FREE FORM MACHINE BAG by SOFIA GONZALEZ          |                     | 2830             | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: PENCIL SKIRT by TRISHIKA KANSAL   |
|   | 8684   | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: DISPERSE DYE CUSHION by JESSICA DAO              |                     | 2863             | Genazzano FCJ College: CASUAL DRESS by ISABELLA THOMPSON  |
|   | 8710   | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: FREE<br>FORM MACHINE BAG by ROZANA               |                     | 2900             | Genazzano FCJ College: CASUAL DRESS<br>by LAUREN CATALDO  |
|   | 8758   | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:  |                     | 3208             | Genazzano FCJ College: CASUAL DRESS<br>by EMMA GRIMSHAW   |
|   | 8885   | PATCHWORK PENCIL CASE by JAIQUINN STRAFONDA  Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:     | Highly<br>Commended | 3805             | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>SHELL TOP by VICKY NGUYEN  |
|   | 0003   | GEOMETRIC PENCIL CASE by AARON PAJAR   |                     | 4245             | <b>Genazzano FĆJ College</b> : CASUAL DRESS by DONNA SURIC  |
|   | 8895   | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>PENCIL CASE by NATHAN DO                      |                     | 4285             | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>PYJAMAS by TINA NGUYEN   |
|   | 8899   | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>GEOMETRIC PENCIL CASE by TRIMAN               |                     | 4392             | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: PENCIL SKIRT by LILY MAI  |
|   | 8912   | GEHDU Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:  | Highly<br>Commended | 4590             | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: PENCIL SKIRT by ANNA TRAN   |
|   |        | PATCHWORK PENCIL CASE by PETER NGUYEN  |                     | 5006<br>5079     | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: PYJAMAS by FIONA NGUYEN Caroline Chichelm Catholic College:             |
| Α   | 9250   | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>GEOMETRIC PATTERN BAG by HIEU CHAU            |                     | 5238             | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>SHELL TOP by ALYNNA GUTIERREZ<br>Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: |
|   | 9586   | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: MAD MAX INSPIRED GLOVE by SYMON                  |                     | 5510             | PYJAMAS by LISA LE  Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:   |
|   | 9681   | HERCZANIWSKI  Phoenix P12 Community College: GOTHIC  RAG DOLL by STUDENT 3           |                     | 00.0             | PYJAMAS by CONSTANTINA<br>MARABELIOTAKIS  |
|   | 9709   | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: PATCHWORK PENCIL CASE by XUAN                    |                     | 5755             | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>PENCIL SKIRT by AMY NGUYEN   |
|   | 9805   | (DUY) ONG Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:  |                     | 5862             | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>SHELL TOP by MIKAYLA VELLA   |
|   |        | GEOMETRIC PENCIL CASE by ELIJAH<br>SALVANA   |                     | 6064             | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: PENCIL SKIRT by ASHLEIGH MCGRATH  |
| Α   | 9850   | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>GEOMETRIC PATTERN BAG by OWEN TON             | LP-LL.              | 6280             | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: PENCIL SKIRT by SOFIA GONZALEZ  |
|   |        |  | Highly<br>Commended | 6651             | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>PYJAMAS by MIKAYLA VELLA   |
| SCH78 - TEX   |        |  |                     | 6900             | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>PYJAMAS by ALEXANDRA DOPIERALA                                       |
|   |        | se, bag, cushion, hat, sculpture. ining skills and embellishments will be taken into |                     | 7179             | Genazzano FCJ College: CASUAL DRESS by EMILY MACPHERSON   |
| No Entries  |        |  |                     | 7458             | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>PYJAMAS by VICKI NGUYEN  |
| SCH79 - CAS   | UAI WF | AR YEAR 7&8  |                     | 7811             | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>SHELL TOP by KAYLA NADUGO  |
| May include s   |        |  |                     | 7898             | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: PENCIL SKIRT by NHI MAI   |
| A 1620<br>A 4002  |        | oon P-12 School: by SOPHIE GALE<br>oon P-12 School: by JULIA DELANEY                 | 1                   | 8026             | Genazzano FCJ College: CASUAL DRESS<br>by MYFANWY HALSE   |
| A 504 <sup>2</sup><br>A 5655  | Timb   | oon P-12 School: by JESSICA TREBLE<br>oon P-12 School: by MADI CLARKE                |                     | 8158<br>8382     | Genazzano FCJ College: CASUAL DRESS by MIA HARMON Carolina Chicholm Catholic College:                       |
| A 6365 <b>Timboon P-12 School</b> : by MADISON HIBBERD A 7603 <b>Timboon P-12 School</b> : by BRIDGET |        |  | 2                   | 8406             | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: PYJAMAS by AN LE Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:                    |
|   |        | DLSTENCROFT  | 3                   | 8422             | PYJAMAS by TRUC HUYNH  Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:  |
|   |        |  | -                   | 8477             | PYJAMAS by TINA PHAM  Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:   |
|   |        |  |                     | -                | SHELL TOP by LISA LE  |



| Α         | 8804 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>PENCIL SKIRT by AMY NGUYEN |
|-----------|------|---|
|           | 8854 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:                               |
|           |      | PENCIL SKIRT by JAYDA PATTI                                       |
|           | 9039 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:                               |
|           |      | PYJAMAS by MONICA TRAN  |
|           | 9595 | Genazzano FCJ College: CASUAL DRESS                               |
|           |      | by ANNA LEWIS   |
|           | 9608 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:                               |
|           |      | PENCIL SKIRT by NHI NGUYEN  |
|           | 9895 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:                               |
|           |      | SHELL TOP by FREYA TRAN   |
| Commended | 9945 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:                               |
|           |      | PYJAMAS by TRUC NGO   |

#### SCH81 - CASUAL WEAR YEAR 11&12

May include sleep wear.

|           | 2133 | <b>Genazzano FCJ College</b> : SHIRT DRESS by GRACE NESBITT          |
|-----------|------|--|
|           | 2389 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: SHELL TOP by ALANNA SMYTH        |
| Α         | 3584 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>SHORTS by JULIA NOWAK         |
| 3         | 3951 | <b>Genazzano FCJ College</b> : SHIRT DRESS by ROMY TURNER            |
|           | 4032 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>SHORTS by ZOE FRANCIS         |
|           | 4089 | <b>Genazzano FCJ College:</b> SHIRT DRESS by RUBY VAN DAATSELAAR     |
|           | 4323 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>SHORTS by LILLY THAI          |
|           | 4335 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>SHELL TOP by YAN NI ZHAO      |
| 1         | 4799 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>HOODED DRESS by GIA NGUYEN    |
|           | 5414 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>SHORTS by IVY LUONG           |
|           | 5513 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>SHORTS by TRACY HUYNH         |
| 2         | 5844 | Katherine Shrubsole: by KATHERINE SHRUBSOLE                          |
|           | 7044 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>SHORTS by KEILAH FULLON       |
|           | 7858 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>SHELL TOP by ALYCIA CAMILLERI |
|           | 8240 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>SHORTS by SHAYLA HUYNH        |
| Commended | 8330 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>SHORTS by MIKAYLA JOEDANTO    |
| Commended | 9001 | <b>Genazzano FCJ College</b> : SHIRT DRESS by LISA BIASOTTO          |
| Commended | 9781 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>SHORTS by GIA NGUYEN          |
|           | 9890 | <b>Genazzano FCJ College</b> : SHIRT DRESS by ANNALISE BARLOW        |

#### **SCH82 - FORMAL WEAR OR COSTUME YEARS 7&8**

No Entries

SCH83 - FORMAL WEAR OR COSTUME YEAR 9&10

No Entries

| SCH84 - FORM        | SCH84 - FORMAL WEAR OR COSTUME YEAR 11&12 |  |  |  |
|---------------------|---|--|--|--|
|                     | 1220                                      | Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by NATHAN MONZONES   |  |  |
|                     | 1270                                      | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>DRESS WITH EMBELLISHMENT by KEILAH<br>FULLON                |  |  |
| 3                   | 1395                                      | Katherine Shrubsole: by KATHERINE SHRUBSOLE  |  |  |
| A                   | 1701                                      | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>DRESS WITH EMBELLISHMENT by<br>MIKAELA JOEDANTO             |  |  |
|                     | 2251                                      | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>DRESS WITH EMBELLISHMENT by IVY<br>LUONG                    |  |  |
| A                   | 2473                                      | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>DRESS WITH EMBELLISHMENT by ZOE<br>FRANCIS                  |  |  |
|                     | 2597                                      | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>DRESS WITH EMBELLISHMENT by LILLY<br>THAI                   |  |  |
| Highly<br>Commended | 2989                                      | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>DRESS WITH EMBELLISHMENT by<br>SHAYLA HUYNH                 |  |  |
|                     | 3592                                      | Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by SHEENA DANG   |  |  |
|                     | 3747                                      | Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by SHANNON MICALEFF  |  |  |
|                     | 3944                                      | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>ASYMMETRIC TOP & SKIRT by SIRIVANH<br>KHAMMY                |  |  |
|                     | 4031                                      | Catholic Regional College Sydenham: by RIZELLE DIO   |  |  |
|                     | 4515                                      | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>DRESS WITH EMBELLISHMENT by JULIA<br>NOAK                   |  |  |
| 2                   | 5726                                      | Genazzano FCJ College: WHITE 'SAIL' DRESS by ADITA SINGH   |  |  |
|                     | 6112                                      | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>DRESS WITH PLEATED DETAIL by ROSE<br>MARIAN CABAMONGAN      |  |  |
| 1                   | 6936<br>8878                              | Genazzano FCJ College: by MIA TERZO Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: STEAMPUNK DRESS by VY DINH |  |  |
| Commended           | 9443                                      | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: DRESS WITH EMBELLISHMENT by TRACY HUYNH                        |  |  |
|                     | 9461                                      | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>MASQUERADE by MARIA CUOMO                                   |  |  |
|                     | 9534                                      | Genazzano FCJ College: JUMPSUIT WITH SKIRT by SARA GUCIARDO  |  |  |



# **TOY MAKING**

#### SCH85 - SOFT TOY PREP-GRADE 6

Any media.

Size: Not to exceed 40cm in any direction.

| Size. Not to ex | occu +u | cili ili aliy direction.   |
|-----------------|---------|--|
|                 | 1023    | Sophia Mundi Steiner School: GROUP OF ELEPHANTS - 2 by ANDREA BERGE,                                   |
|                 | 1533    | OSCAR LYONS, REON SENANAYAKE St Joseph's Primary School, Northcote: PANDA by EVE GEDI                  |
|                 | 2941    | <b>Genazzano FCJ College</b> : FELT MONSTER by SOFIA MORAN   |
| Commended       | 3119    | St Joseph's Primary School, Northcote: TOTORO by GRACE PETTINELLA                                      |
|                 | 3137    | St Joseph's Primary School, Northcote:<br>MUSHROOM HOUSE by ELENA LAMBROU                              |
|                 | 4265    | <b>Genazzano FCJ College</b> : FELT MONSTER by LONA BOARD  |
|                 | 4305    | Genazzano FCJ College: FELT MONSTER by MARITA GRIGG  |
|                 | 4564    | St Joseph's Primary School, Northcote:<br>EMOJI WITH FLOWERS by ANGELICA<br>PASQUA                     |
| Commended       | 5111    | Genazzano FCJ College: FELT MONSTER by SIOBHAN PETERSEN  |
|                 | 5243    | St Joseph's Primary School, Northcote:<br>FOX by KANNY NGUYEN  |
|                 | 5274    | <b>Genazzano FCJ College</b> : FELT MONSTER by CHANEL CIANCI   |
|                 | 5516    | <b>Genazzano FCJ College</b> : FELT MONSTER by CHARLOTTE GUBBY   |
|                 | 5640    | St Joseph's Primary School, Northcote:<br>OCTOPUS by EMILIANA FITZSIMMONS                              |
|                 | 6035    | St Joseph's Primary School, Northcote:<br>FOXETTE by JOSIE SUMNER                                      |
|                 | 6233    | <b>Genazzano FCJ College</b> : FELT MONSTER by MADELINE BAUTISTA                                       |
|                 | 6248    | St Joseph's Primary School, Northcote:<br>FISK by WALT WILSON  |
|                 | 7029    | <b>Genazzano FCJ College</b> : FELT MONSTER by EMILY RISTEVSKI   |
|                 | 7371    | St Joseph's Primary School, Northcote:<br>LAUGHING EMOJI by CLAUDIO COSTA-<br>TAVARES                  |
|                 | 7483    | <b>Genazzano FCJ College</b> : FELT MONSTER by ERIN GAFFNEY  |
|                 | 7649    | Romani Parrish: TIME FOR BED LITTLE<br>TED by ROMANI PARRISH   |
|                 | 8100    | <b>Genazzano FCJ College</b> : FELT MONSTER by SANDRINE BARONI   |
|                 | 8380    | St Joseph's Primary School, Northcote:<br>COW by HOLLY HASLAM  |
| 2               | 8708    | Alissa Cilauro: SOGGY BAGGY ELEPHANT by ALISSA CILAURO   |
| 1               | 8982    | <b>Alia Ferdowsian</b> : FRANCIE THE FLOWER FOX by ALIA FERDOWSIAN                                     |
| 3               | 9591    | Sophia Mundi Steiner School: GROUP OF<br>ELEPHANTS by FANCY FEI, INIKA<br>SENANAYAKE AND ELLA NEKVAPIL |

#### SCH86 - SOFT TOY YEARS 7-10

Any media.

Size: Not to exceed 40cm in any direction.

| 1 | 1959 | Indigo-Rose Danes: FERDINAND by INDIGO-<br>ROSE DANES                              |
|---|------|--|
| 3 | 2359 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: ELEPHANT                                       |
|   |      | WITH APPLIQUE by JASMINE HUYNH   |
| Α | 3654 | Timboon P-12 School: by BRIANNA FERRARI  |
| Α | 3761 | Timboon P-12 School: by HOLLY MCKENZIE   |
|   | 7681 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: ELEPHANT                                       |
|   |      | WITH APPLIQUE by MICHELLE TAN  |
| 2 | 8078 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: ELEPHANT                                       |
|   |      | WITH APPLIQUE by NIKITA JACOBS   |
|   | 9445 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: ELEPHANT WITH APPLIQUE by JERMAINE DEL ROSARIO |

# PAPER CRAFTS

#### **SCH87S - BEST EXHIBIT JUNIOR PAPER CRAFTS**

Eligible Classes: SCH88 - SCH90

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$75 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 9092 **Shan Weerasiri**: LOVE ORIGAMI by SEYSHALI

# **PRIMARY**

#### **SCH88 - 3D PAPER SCULPTURE PREP-GRADE 6**

Create a three-dimensional paper sculpture using any technique or paper material. Gluing is permitted. Item will be judged on technique and creativity.

Size: Not to exceed 20cm in any direction.

| 2         | 3/32 | Genazzano FCJ College: by EVA WELSH   |
|-----------|------|---------------------------------------|
| Α         | 4772 | Vincent Ball: by VINCENT BALL         |
| 3         | 5074 | Genazzano FCJ College: by LILA DENOVE |
| Commended | 7194 | Vincent Ball: by VINCENT BALL         |
| 1         | 9230 | Alia Ferdowsian: FABULOUS FLOWERS by  |
|           |      | ALIA FERDOWSIAN                       |

# **SECONDARY**

## SCH89 - 3D PAPER SCULPTURE YEARS 7-10

Create a three-dimensional paper sculpture using any technique or paper material. Gluing is permitted.

Item will be judged on technique and creativity.

Size: Not to exceed 20cm in any direction.

| A<br>3<br>2 | 2921<br>4478<br>5874 | Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 5 Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 3 Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 4 |
|-------------|----------------------|---|
| A           | 6565<br>7988<br>8290 | Zoe Willis: by ZOE WILLIS Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 1 Aquinas College: by AQUINAS COLLEGE 2             |
| 1           | 9092                 | <b>Shan Weerasiri</b> : LOVE ORIGAMI by SEYSHALI BOPITIYA   |



#### SCH90 - 3D PAPER SCULPTURE YEAR 11&12

Create a three-dimensional paper sculpture using any technique or paper material. Gluing is permitted.

Item will be judged on technique and creativity.

#### Size: Not to exceed 20cm in any direction.

| 2 | 1240 | Genazzano FCJ College: BOOK SCULPTURE by |
|---|------|--|
|   |      | JESSICA MCKAY                            |
| 1 | 4422 | Genazzano FCJ College: BOOK SCULPTURE by |
|   |      | FRANCESCA SULFARO                        |
| 3 | 5527 | Genazzano FCJ College: BOOK SCULPTURE by |
|   |      | MADISON DAFFY                            |

# TECHNOLOGY AND DESIGN

#### SCH91S - BEST EXHIBIT JUNIOR TECHNOLOGY AND DESIGN

Eligible Classes: SCH92 - SCH98

PRIZE: 1ST BOOK VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY THAMES &

**HUDSON AUSTRALIA** 



PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

1 9609 **Felicity McNamara**: CHESS SET by OWEN TWYFORD

# **PRIMARY**

SCH92 - CREATE A STRUCTURE OR OBJECT USING GLASS, WOOD, METAL, FIBRE OR PLASTIC PREP-GRADE 6

Raw materials could be wood, metal including metal fabrication, plastic or glass fibres, animal or plant fibres.

For example: Containers, small furniture items, model boats, toys.

## Size: Not exceeding 80cm in any direction.

|   | 1086 | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 1        |
|---|------|--|
|   | 1457 | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 2        |
| Α | 2961 | Hannah Blackwell: TREE HOUSE by HANNAH     |
|   |      | BLACKWELL                                  |
|   | 3366 | Genazzano FCJ College: SOFT SCULPTURE by   |
|   |      | KATHERINE MONTAGNER                        |
|   | 4029 | Genazzano FCJ College: by STUDENT 3        |
| 1 | 4064 | Heath Grave: MELBOURNE GATEWAY by HEATH    |
|   |      | GRAVE                                      |
| Α | 4144 | Charlie Cowdery: CHARLIE'S IDEA by CHARLIE |
|   |      | COWDERY                                    |
| 3 | 4399 | Genazzano FCJ College: SOFT SCULPTURE by   |
|   |      | PHEOBE BENNET                              |
|   | 6309 | Genazzano FCJ College: WIRE FACE by ISLA   |
|   |      | CARPENTER                                  |
| Α | 6350 | Indi Rainbow Lovick: SPRING TIME by INDI   |
|   |      | RAINBOW LOVICK                             |
| 2 | 7523 | Jackson School: by PATRICK MAUGERI         |
|   | 7917 | Genazzano FCJ College: WIRE FACE by        |
|   |      | CHRISTINA GIAIMO                           |
|   | 8695 | Heath Grave: . by HEATH GRAVE              |
|   | 9145 | Genazzano FCJ College: WIRE FACE by        |
|   |      | CHARLOTTE ZANATTA                          |
|   |      | *:::::= *::= = ::::::::::::::::::::::::    |

# SECONDARY

# SCH93 - CREATE A STRUCTURE OR OBJECT USING GLASS, WOOD, METAL, FIBRE OR PLASTIC YEARS 7-10

Raw materials could be wood, metal including metal fabrication, plastic or glass fibres, animal or plant fibres.

For example: containers, small furniture items, model boats, toys.

#### Size: Not exceeding 80cm in any direction.

#### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

| TINIZE. TOT VE | CUL 43       | O SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO   |
|----------------|--------------|--|
| 3              | 1233         | Felicity McNamara: DESK LAMP by NICHOLAS COLLINS                                   |
|                | 1774         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>POLYPROPYLENE LAMP SHADE by KYLIE<br>TRAC   |
| Commended      | 3067<br>3258 | Jackson School: by TANEISHA WILLIAMS Felicity McNamara: CHESS SET by               |
| Commended      | 3236         | GEORGINA HIAM  |
|                | 4978         | Jackson School: by RIHAN IMTIYAZ   |
|                | 5184         |  |
|                |              | POLYPROPYLENE LAMP SHADE by<br>JASMINE MEILAK                                      |
|                | 5766         | Jackson School: by CHARLIE LAY   |
| Commended      | 5886         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:  |
|                |              | POLYPROPYLENE LAMP SHADE by ABUK DUT   |
|                | 6085         | Felicity McNamara: BOTTLE OPENER by  |
|                |              | LACHLAN BORG   |
|                | 6300         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>POLYPROPYLENE LAMP SHADE by                 |
|                |              | ALANAH VUCUR   |
| Α              | 6817         |  |
|                | 6837         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:  |
|                |              | POLYPROPYLENE LAMP SHADE by BRITTENY FONG  |
| Α              | 7379         | Jackson School: by RICHARD LE  |
| 2              | 7569         | Felicity McNamara: OUTDOOR TABLE by  |
|                |              | ELIZA CAIN   |
|                | 7984         | Jackson School: by OULA MESTO  |
| 1              | 9609         | Felicity McNamara: CHESS SET by OWEN   |
|                | 0626         | TWYFORD  |
|                | 9636         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>POLYPROPYLENE LAMP SHADE by MY              |
|                |              | NGUYEN   |
| Α              | 9787         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>POLYPROPYLENE LAMP SHADE by KATIE<br>NGUYEN |



# SCH94 - CREATE A STRUCTURE OR OBJECT USING GLASS, WOOD, METAL, FIBRE OR PLASTIC YEARS 11&12

Raw materials could be wood, metal including metal fabrication, plastic or glass fibres, animal or plant fibres.

For example: containers, small furniture items, model boats, toys.

#### Size: Not exceeding 80cm in any direction.

#### PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY DIANA GIBSON AO

| A<br>3                   | 2351<br>2939 | Jackson School: by STUDENT 3 Felicity McNamara: UKULELE by TOM BORG           |
|--------------------------|--------------|---|
| Α                        | 3738         | Jackson School: by STUDENT 2  |
| Very Highly<br>Commended | 3860         | Jackson School: by DANIEL MCDONALD  |
| 1                        | 5824         | <b>Felicity McNamara</b> : UKULELE by BIANCA DE FELICE                        |
| Α                        | 6069         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>DESKTOP STORAGE BOX by KEVIN<br>NGUYEN |
| Α                        | 6192         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>DESKTOP STORAGE BOX by TRISTAN<br>MAIR |
| Α                        | 6841         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>DESKTOP STORAGE BOX by JASON VU        |
|                          | 7232         | Felicity McNamara: RETRO UKULELE by CAMERON KILPATRICK                        |
| 2                        | 8073         | Felicity McNamara: ARTIST EQUIPMENT STORAGE by ERIC PENG                      |

#### SCH95 - 3D PRINTING YEARS 7-10

Using a 3D Printer to produce an original design object.

**Teachers please note:** Drawings, designs and/or description setting out the intention of the object, must accompany the model or exhibit.

| Α | 1384 | Genazzano FCJ College: by ELVINA CHOI     |
|---|------|---|
| 1 | 3752 | Genazzano FCJ College: by JOANNA STEEDMAN |
| Α | 6290 | Genazzano FCJ College: by EMMA CHAN       |

#### SCH96 - 3D PRINTING YEAR 11&12

Using a 3D Printer to produce an orginial design object.

**Teachers please note:** Drawings, designs and/or description setting out the intention of the object, must accompany the model or exhibit.

| 1 | 2083 | Genazzano FCJ College: by TARA DURKIN      |
|---|------|--|
| 2 | 5557 | Genazzano FCJ College: by DOMINIQUE GARCIA |
| 3 | 8466 | Genazzano FCJ College: by EMMA CHAN        |

#### SCH97 - CONTEMPORARY FASHION ACCESSORY YEARS 7-10

Create a contemporary fashion accessory using material of any description. For example: bag, jewellery, millinery or scarf. Item will be judged on creativity, innovation and wearability.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$100 SUPPORTED BY **SPOTLIGHT** 

# SPOTLIGHT

|           | 1671 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:<br>FELTED SCARF by MONIQUE SMYTH |
|-----------|------|--|
|           | 2412 | Felicity McNamara: PENDANT by KAITLIN                                |
|           |      | NEWCOMB  |
| 2         | 3364 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:                                  |
|           |      | FELTED SCARF by KAYLA GAMBOA   |
|           | 4818 | Felicity McNamara: CITY RING by MAX                                  |
|           |      | FITZPÁTRICK  |
| Commended | 6488 | Felicity McNamara: HEART RING by QUINN                               |
| 00        | 0.00 | FEIKEMA  |
| 3         | 6595 | Felicity McNamara: PENDANT by VIDA                                   |
|           | 0000 | DAVIES   |
| 1         | 7471 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:                                  |
| -         |      | FELTED SCARF by THI DUONG  |
|           | 7911 | Felicity McNamara: PENDANT by GLORIA                                 |
|           | 7511 | YU   |
| Α         | 9066 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:                                  |
|           |      | FELTED SCARF by SELENA LE  |
|           | 9395 | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College:                                  |
|           | 9090 | •  |
|           |      | FELTED SCARF by KYLIE HUYNH  |

#### SCH98 - UPCYCLED FASHION ACCESSORY YEAR 11&12

Create a contemporary fashion accessory using a combination of recycled (at least 50%) and new materials. For example: bag, jewellery, millinery or scarf. Item will be judged on creativity, innovation and wearability.

No Entries

# **RESTRICTED - SPECIAL NEEDS**

Open to students who attend a special school or have the assistance of an integration aide.

# **PRIMARY**

#### SCH99 - MISCELLANEOUS ARTICLE PREP-GRADE 6

For example: 2D or 3D artworks, ceramics, textiles.

Size: Not to exceed 40cm in any direction.

| 1 | 2808 | Genazzano FCJ College: FELT TOY by LILLY  |
|---|------|---|
|   |      | CASAIN                                    |
| 2 | 7922 | Genazzano FCJ College: FELT TOY by MIETTA |
|   |      | WILSON                                    |



# **SECONDARY**

## SCH100 - MISCELLANEOUS ARTICLE YEARS 7-10

For example: 2D or 3D artworks, ceramics, textiles.

#### Size: Not to exceed 40cm in any direction.

|   | 1234<br>1725 | Rosamond School: ARTWORK by RYAN WILSON Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: PENCIL |
|---|--------------|--|
|   |              | CASE by PETER NGUYEN   |
|   | 3045         | Rosamond School: ARTWORK by JIBRIL KOSHIN  |
|   | 3210         | Rosamond School: ARTWORK by JOSH WATSON  |
|   | 3253         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: PENCIL   |
|   |              | CASE by AMY PHAM   |
|   | 4252         | Rosamond School: ARTWORK by ATARI BELOVAI  |
|   | 4711         | Heath Ogden: CHEEKY LEMUR by HEATH OGDEN   |
| 2 | 5230         | Heath Ogden: PAINTING BUTTERFLY LIGHT! by  |
|   |              | HEATH OGDEN  |
| Α | 6209         | Jackson School: by STUDENT 4   |
| 1 | 6317         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: PENCIL   |
|   |              | CASE by ANTHONY HOANG  |
|   | 7016         | Rosamond School: ARTWORK by DANIEL   |
|   |              | LUNDBERG   |
| 3 | 8543         | Rosamond School: ARTWORK by AAQIB  |
|   |              | SHAFEEK  |
|   | 8558         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: CUSHION by                                     |
|   |              | ANDY LU  |
|   | 9572         | Rosamond School: ARTWORK by LEVI FRAZER-   |
|   | 0000         | JUDD   |
|   | 9993         | Caroline Chisholm Catholic College: PENCIL   |
|   |              | CASE by HUNTER FRASER-DAHER  |

## SCH101 - MISCELLANEOUS ARTICLE YEARS 11&12

For example: 2D or 3D artworks, ceramics, textiles.

#### Size: Not to exceed 40cm in any direction.

| Α | 3034 | Jackson School: by PHILLIP NGUYEN |
|---|------|-----------------------------------|
| Α | 3935 | Jackson School: by STUDENT 5      |

# VICTORIAN AGRICULTURAL SHOWS (VAS) LTD STATE FINAL

## **VAS1 - VAS LTD STATE FINAL PHOTOGRAPHY**

Open to VAS Photography regional finalists only. Theme: Sunrise/Sunset. Colour or black and white.

PRIZE: 1ST \$70, TROPHY, 2ND \$20, 3RD \$10 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN AGRICULTURAL SHOWS LTD

| Highly<br>Commended                   | 1853         | Daren Fawkes: NORTH EASTERN  |
|---------------------------------------|--------------|--|
| Commended<br>Very Highly<br>Commended | 4328<br>4666 | Tilly Donkin: MIDLANDS<br>Gavan Krauth: WIMMERA                                  |
| 1                                     | 5157         | Kim Kennedy: NORTHERN  |
| 3                                     | 5388         | Margaret Smith: WESTERN  |
| Α                                     | 6977         | Shea Bloom: MURRAY VALLEY  |
|                                       | 7867         | Liam Hindle: GOULBURN VALLEY<br>RIVERINA   |
|                                       | 8564         | <b>Beverly Van Praagh</b> : CENTRAL & UPPER GOULBURN                             |
|                                       | 8581         | Peter Delbridge: GIPPSLAND   |
| 2                                     | 8797<br>8897 | Jackson Hayat: SOUTH WESTERN Helene Wakefield - Payne: CENTRAL & SOUTH GIPPSLAND |

#### **VAS2 - VAS LTD STATE FINAL JUNIOR PHOTOGRAPHY**

Open to VAS Junior Photography regional finalists only.

Theme: Spider web. Colour or black and white.

PRIZE: 1ST \$30, TROPHY, 2ND \$15, 3RD \$10 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN AGRICULTURAL SHOWS LTD

| Commended<br>1           | 1655<br>1948<br>2548 | Henry Boord: WIMMERA Bronte Bowles: NORTHERN Charry Grace: MIDLANDS |
|--------------------------|----------------------|---|
| 2                        | 2825                 | Zeke O'Kane: GOULBURN VALLEY RIVERINA                               |
|                          | 3665                 | Sienna Fuller: NORTH EASTERN  |
| Α                        | 4826                 | Gabbey Bowran: MURRAY VALLEY  |
|                          | 5376                 | Annabella Fort: WIMMERA   |
| Highly                   | 8829                 | Joshua Jeffs: GIPPSLAND   |
| Commended                |                      |   |
| Very Highly<br>Commended | 8971                 | Paddy Birtchnell: CENTRAL & UPPER GOULBURN                          |
| Α                        | 9349                 | Grace Charry: MIDLANDS  |
| 3                        | 9692                 | Alexandria Boucher: CENTRAL & SOUTH GIPPSLAND                       |
|                          | 9745                 | Mykaelie Bell: SOUTH WESTERN  |
|                          |                      |   |

#### **VAS3 - VAS LTD STATE FINAL CROCHET**

#### Open to VAS Crochet regional finalists only.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$300, TROPHY, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$150, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 KINDLY PROVIDED BY SPOTLIGHT AND SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN AGRICULTURAL SHOWS LTD

| 1 | 1189 | Stephanie Hulsbosch: NORTH EASTERN       |
|---|------|--|
|   | 3938 | Kay Grinham: WIMMERA                     |
|   | 6456 | Terri Johnson: CENTRAL & SOUTH GIPPSLAND |
|   | 6579 | Jodie Blenkiron: NORTHERN                |
| 3 | 6931 | Maree Logan: GOULBURN VALLEY RIVERINA    |
| 2 | 8665 | Julie Arnold-McGill: CENTRAL & UPPER     |
|   |      | GOULBURN                                 |
|   | 9891 | Meaghan Burridge: SOUTH WESTERN          |
|   |      |  |

#### **VAS4 - VAS LTD STATE FINAL EMBROIDERY**

## Open to VAS Embroidery regional finalists only.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$300, TROPHY, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$150, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 KINDLY PROVIDED BY SPOTLIGHT AND SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN AGRICULTURAL SHOWS LTD

| 2         | 2999 | <b>Barbara Dealy</b> : GOULBURN VALLEY RIVERINA |
|-----------|------|---|
|           | 3595 | Jenny Bridgewater: MIDLANDS                     |
|           | 4542 | Lorraine Butler: WIMMERA                        |
| Α         | 4916 | Anne Safianski: GIPPSLAND                       |
| 3         | 5339 | Jan Babbage: NORTHERN                           |
|           | 6893 | Crystal Ferris: MURRAY VALLEY                   |
| Commended | 8249 | Delma Moore: CENTRAL & UPPER<br>GOULBURN        |
|           | 8550 | Elaine Watson: SOUTH WESTERN                    |
|           | 8926 | Rosemary Boyd: NORTH EASTERN                    |
| 1         | 8946 | Penny Wolswinkel: CENTRAL & SOUTH GIPPSLAND     |



# VAS5 - VAS LTD STATE FINAL HAND KNITTED JUMPER OR CARDIGAN

#### Open to VAS Hand Knitting regional finalists only.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$300, TROPHY, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$150, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 KINDLY PROVIDED BY SPOTLIGHT AND SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN AGRICULTURAL SHOWS LTD

| Highly<br>Commended | 1241 | Maree Logan: GOULBURN VALLEY RIVERINA    |
|---------------------|------|--|
| Commended           | 2424 | Kaye Howells: CENTRAL & SOUTH GIPPSLAND  |
| 2                   | 3644 | Dawn Spencer: NORTHERN                   |
|                     | 4758 | Carmel Bolton: MIDLANDS                  |
| 3                   | 5579 | Anne U'Ren: GIPPSLAND                    |
| Α                   | 6780 | Kate Joseph: WESTERN                     |
| 1                   | 7279 | June Radford: WIMMERA                    |
|                     | 8514 | Phyllis Thomas: NORTH EASTERN            |
|                     | 8988 | Winifred Vallance: SOUTH WESTERN         |
| Α                   | 9696 | Marj Eikert: CENTRAL & UPPER<br>GOULBURN |

#### **VAS6 - VAS LTD STATE FINAL PATCHWORK**

#### Entry open to VAS Patchwork regional finalists only.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$300, TROPHY, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$150, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 KINDLY PROVIDED BY SPOTLIGHT AND SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN AGRICULTURAL SHOWS LTD

| 1         | 1506 | Lola Petschauer: WIMMERA       |
|-----------|------|--------------------------------|
| 3         | 5625 | Brenda Oliver: GOULBURN VALLEY |
|           |      | RIVERINA                       |
|           | 6884 | Anne Bilston: NORTH EASTERN    |
|           | 7000 | Kerrie Small: MURRAY VALLEY    |
| Commended | 7119 | Kerri Hunter: MIDLANDS         |
|           | 7386 | Marlene Bens: GIPPSLAND        |
| 2         | 7835 | Janelee Calleja: WESTERN       |
|           | 7890 | Valmai Walker: CENTRAL & SOUTH |
|           |      | GIPPSLAND                      |
|           | 8057 | Deborah Clifford: NORTHERN     |
|           | 8771 | Julie Mustard: GIPPSLAND       |

## **VAS7 - VAS LTD STATE FINAL SEWING**

## Entry open to VAS Sewing regional finalists only.

Sewn garment constructed of natural or blend fibres.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$300, TROPHY, 2ND GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$150, 3RD GIFT VOUCHER VALUE \$50 KINDLY PROVIDED BY SPOTLIGHT AND SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN AGRICULTURAL SHOWS LTD

| 3 | 1223<br>3498<br>3520 | Kellie-Anne Sanajko: GIPPSLAND<br>Emma Sullivan: CENTRAL & SOUTH GIPPSLAND<br>Shaina Thomas: SOUTH WESTERN |
|---|----------------------|--|
|   | 3703                 | Phyl Greenbank: MIDLANDS   |
| 1 | 5180                 | Janice Sinnott: CENTRAL & UPPER GOULBURN   |
|   | 5287                 | Marge Krell: WIMMERA   |
|   | 7148                 | Val McMonigle: NORTH EASTERN   |
|   | 8119                 | Liz Macdonald: NORTHERN  |
| 2 | 9367                 | Maree Logan: GOULBURN VALLEY RIVERINA  |

#### VAS8 - VAS LTD STATE FINAL BOILED FRUIT CAKE JUNIOR

PRIZE: 1ST \$150, TROPHY, 2ND \$70, 3RD \$30 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN AGRICULTURAL SHOWS LTD

| 1633<br>2703<br>3185<br>5055<br>5203<br>5607 | Abbie McConnell: MIDLANDS Jade Scott: GIPPSLAND Mykaelie Bell: SOUTH WESTERN Eleanor Robinson: NORTH EASTERN Rose Berryman: NORTHERN Jake Smith: WIMMERA |
|--|--|
| 6764<br>6897                                 | Sophie Tamblyn: WESTERN Rachael Matthews: GOULBURN VALLEY  |
|  | RIVERINA   |
| 6990   | Elizabeth Butler: CENTRAL & UPPER GOULBURN   |
| 7020   | Jessica Wolf: CENTRAL & SOUTH  |
| 9547   | GIPPSLAND<br>Jacki Whitehead: MURRAY VALLEY  |
|  | 2703<br>3185<br>5055<br>5203<br>5607<br>6764<br>6897<br>6990   |

#### VAS9 - VAS LTD STATE FINAL RICH FRUIT CAKE

#### Open to VAS Fruitcake regional finaists only.

PRIZE: 1ST \$200, TROPHY, 2ND \$50, 3RD \$0 SUPPORTED BY VICTORIAN AGRICULTURAL SHOWS LTD

| 2373 | Margaret Watson: GOULBURN VALLEY RIVERINA                            |
|------|--|
|      | Bettina Kent: WESTERN  |
| 3162 | Mary Grant: MURRAY VALLEY  |
| 4719 | Patricia Surkitt: CENTRAL & UPPER GOULBURN                           |
| 5261 | EA Shultz: NORTH EASTERN   |
| 5654 | Leah Panos: MIDLANDS   |
| 5826 | Pheobe Altmann: WIMMERA  |
| 7254 | Allison Potter: CENTRAL & SOUTH GIPPSLAND                            |
| 7754 | Margaret Berryman: NORTHERN  |
| 8227 | Lynne Wickenton: SOUTH WESTERN                                       |
| 9048 | Kelly Lett: GIPPSLAND  |
|      | 2742<br>3162<br>4719<br>5261<br>5654<br>5826<br>7254<br>7754<br>8227 |



# **EXHIBITOR LIST**

(

Santa Maria College (Art & Photography), Northcote VIC 3070: SCH12, SCH15, SCH28, SCH29, SCH30, SCH34, SCH36, SCH37, SCH38, SCH39

Α

Abbas Estelle, Blackburn VIC 3130: CRA64

Abbott Julie, Mitcham` VIC 3132: CKY33, CKY35, CKY50, PRE10 Abbott Roger, Mitcham VIC 3132: CKY34, CKY36, CKY70, PRE14, PRE29

Abery Karly, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: CRA96 Absalom Della, Elwood VIC 3184: PRE18 Accardo Tina, Brunswick West VIC 3055: PHY2

Adam Ebony, Wyndham Vale VIC 3024: SCH55, SCH58, SCH74

Adam Lisa, Gladstone Park VIC 3043: CKY43, CNF4, CNF9

Adams Shelly, Footsctay VIC 3011: PHY3

Adolphson Kaye, Lilydale VIC 3140: CRA88

Aiuto Georgina, Mount Waverley VIC 3149: SCH16

Akerman Margot, Clarinda VIC 3169: PRE9, PRE10, PRE12, PRE13, PRE14, PRE16, PRE19, PRE31, PRE32, PRE35, PRE37, PRE38, PRE39, PRE40, PRE41

Akeroyd Nicole, Endeavour hills VIC 3802: RCH1, PHY2, PHY3, CRA19

Alcock Marianne, Teneriffe QLD 4005: TEA1

Alderson Anne-Marie, Balnarring VIC 3926: CRA35

Alfonso Roberto W, Pyalong VIC 3521: ART4

Alkira Wearable Arts, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES2

Allan Julie, Gisborne VIC 3437: HAV2, HAV3, PRE4, PRE14

Allen Karen, Ventnor VIC 3922: ART2

Allison Tara, Werribee VIC 3030: CKY21, CKY22, CKY23, CKY30, CNF5

Almaraz Daniel, Blackburn North VIC 3130: SCH29, SCH38

Altmann Pheobe, Stawell VIC 3380: VAS9

Anastasi Christina, Pascoe Vale South VIC 3044: DEC8

Anceschi Vicki, South Morang VIC 3752: CRA98

Anderson Dayle, Blackburn South VIC 3130: TEA1, CRA129

Anderson Ian, Cheltenham VIC 3192: CKY16, PRE6

Anderson Pru, Avondale Heights VIC 3034: CKY65, PRE9

Andrewartha Claire, Northcote VIC 3070: CRA52

Ang Eugene, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES7

Ann Jones, Deepdene VIC 3103: RCH1

Antoniou Lauren, Blackburn North VIC 3130: CKY31, SCH53, SCH54 Antonucci Paula, Frankston VIC 3199: PRE7, PRE13, PRE14, PRE32

Apsey Emma, Malvern East VIC 3145: DEC12

Aquinas College, Ringwood VIC 3134: SCH12, SCH15, SCH16, SCH17, SCH20, SCH24, SCH25, SCH29, SCH35, SCH38, SCH42, SCH43, SCH45, SCH89

Archer Kyllie, Alphington VIC 3078: CKY21

Armstrong Nick, Toorak VIC 3142: PRE7, PRE37, PRE39

Arnold-McGill Julie, Lancefield VIC 3435: VAS3

Arnott Sue, Lilydale VIC 3140: CRA46

Asmus Rhonda, East Malvern VIC 3145: CKY71

Atkinson Louise, Malvern East VIC 3145: CRA51, CRA96

Atre Rujuta, Glen Waverley VIC 3150: ART2, ART3, ART4, ART8

3

Babbage Jan, Bendigo VIC 3550: VAS4

Bacchus Marsh Grammar (Secondary), Bacchus Marsh VIC 3340: PRE6, PRE7, SCH54, SCH55, SCH56, SCH57, SCH58, SCH60

Bagge Jonathan, Portarlington VIC 3223: PHY3, PHY5

Bailey Robyn, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: CRA50, CRA51, CRA53, CRA57, CRA59

Baird Heather, Carnegie VIC 3163: RES7

Baldacchino Oscar, Lyndhurst VIC 3975: SCH5

Ball Michael, Ashburton VIC 3147: SCH28, SCH31, SCH34, SCH37, SCH77

Ball Vincent, Ashburton VIC 3147: SCH10, SCH27, SCH88

Bannerman Judy, Templestowe VIC 3106: CRA67

Barbara Morales, East Keilor VIC 3033: PRE9, PRE10, PRE22,

PRE23, PRE24, PRE32, PRE33

Barber Tessa, WANTIRNA VIC 3152: RES3, RES5

Barrett Sarah, Keilor East VIC 3033: PHY4

Barry Gabrielle, Frankston VIC 3199: DEC20

Barry Uma, Werribee VIC 3030: ART7

Bastow Clementine, Brunswick VIC 3056: CKY40, PRE12, PRE20, PRE22, PRE23, PRE25

Bates Ann, Sunbury VIC 3429: CKY6, CKY16

Beaman Belinda, Taylors Hill VIC 3037: HAV1, CRA129, CRA130, CRA132, CRA135

Beasley Louise, Vermont Sth VIC 3133: CKY7, CKY8, DEC5

Beattie Loretta, Footscray VIC 3011: CRA77, CRA78, CRA79, CRA80

Bechaz Anthony, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES7

Bede Amanda, Richmond VIC 3121: RCH1, CRA56, CRA58

Bell Grace, Broadmeadows VIC 3047: HAV1, PHY2, PHY3, PHY6, CRA3. CRA29

Bell Melanie, Footscray VIC 3011: CKY36, CKY47, CKY48

Bell Mykaelie, Terang VIC 3264: VAS2, VAS8

Belyaeva Anne, Hawthorn VIC 312: MOM1

Bens Marlene, Sunbury VIC 3429: VAS6

Bernardo Vincent, Vermont South VIC 3133: SCH15, SCH24, SCH69 Berry Rosalynde, Blackburn South VIC 3130: CRA3, CRA59, CRA67, CRA105, CRA123

Berryman Margaret, Echuca VIC 3564: VAS9

Berryman Rose, Echuca VIC 3564: VAS8

Best Noelean, Brighton East VIC 3187: HAV3, PRE4

Bettles Caden, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES7

Biancacci Joy, Reservoir VIC 3073: CRA3, CRA33, CRA38

Bibby Erin, Clyde north VIC 3978: CKY6, CKY23

Bibile Vanessa, Burwood VIC 3125: RCH1, CRA4, CRA90, CRA91, CRA96, CRA114, CKY12, CKY16, CKY17, CKY22, CKY30, CKY31, CKY40, CKY42, CKY43, CKY47, CKY48, CKY52, CNF9, DEC14, DEC16, DEC18

Bilston Anne, Rutherglen VIC 3685: VAS6

Binney Brendan, North Melbourne VIC 3051: PHY5

Birtchnell Paddy, Taggerty VIC 3714: VAS2

Bishop Judith, Neerim Sth VIC 3831: CRA67

Bishop Rosie, Croydon VIC 3136: CKY6, CKY14, CKY62, CKY63

Bissett Helen, Port Melbourne VIC 3207: HAV3, PRE12

Bissett Sam, Port Melbourne VIC 3207: PHY3, PHY4

Blackshaw Skye, Malvern East VIC 3145: SCH52

Blackwell Hannah, Wallan VIC 3756: CRA137, SCH92

Blandford Jemma, Bairnsdale VIC 3875: DEC8, DEC12

Bleazby Michelle, Mt Martha VIC 3934: CNF2, CNF7

Blenkiron Jodie, Deniliquin NSW 2710: VAS3

Bloom Julie, North Fitzroy VIC 3068: CKY12, CKY16, CKY73

Bloom Shea, Corryong VIC 3707: VAS1



Bloomfield Sjobhan, North Melbourne VIC 3051; SCH12, SCH16. SCH38, SCH43

Boerner Cris, Teesdale VIC 3328: CRA80

Bolton Carmel, Glenlyon AUSTRALIIA 3461: VAS5

Bolton Lisa, Healesville VIC 3777: TEA1, HAV1, CRA51

Bonanno Julie, Ardmona VIC 3629: CKY17, CKY18, CKY19, CKY25, CKY26, CKY30, CKY31, CKY42, CKY44, CKY45, CKY52, CKY59,

CKY60, CKY61, CKY65, CKY66, CKY67 Boord Henry, Naracoorte SA 5271: VAS2

Booth Wendy, Millgrove VIC 3799: HAV2, CKY27, CNF2, CNF3, PRE6, PRE22

Borg Margaret, Epping VIC 3076: DEC22

Borrack Milly, Rosanna VIC 3084: SCH7, SCH10, SCH49

Bott Kaitlyn, Coburg VIC 3058: DEC12

Boucher Alexandria, WARRAGUL VIC 3820: VAS2

Bowles Bronte, Axe Creek VIC 3551: VAS2 Bowran Gabbey, Baranduda VIC 3691: VAS2

Boxall Kirsten, Mitcham VIC 3132: PRE4, PRE6, PRE10

Boyd Alan, Beaconsfield VIC 3807; PHY2, PHY3, PHY4, PHY5

Boyd Rosemary, Kialla VIC 3631: VAS4

Brabant Jenny, Macksville NSW 2447: CRA43

Bracken Betty, Box Hill VIC 3128: CRA29

Bradshaw Lesa, Middle Ridge QLD 4350: CRA121, CRA122

Brewer Ashe, Dunsborough WA 6281: PRE12, PRE13, PRE32, PRE34

Bridgewater Jenny, Delacombe VIC 3356: VAS4

Briffa Jessica, Carlton VIC 3053: CRA24, CRA26

Brink Annet, Preston VIC 3072: CRA22, CRA55, CRA58, CRA59

Britt Wendy, Kalorama VIC 3766: TEA1, CRA42, CRA120

Broeks Helen, Camberwell VIC 3124: PHY3

Brooks Carly, Seymour VIC 3660: CKY59, PRE9

Brookshaw Kylie, Wyndham Vale VIC 3024: CKY40, CKY47

Brookshaw Pam, Wyndham Vale VIC 3024: CKY72

Bruhn Jaddan, Sydney South NSW 1235: PHY4, PHY7

Brullo Margaret, Thomastown VIC 3074: CRA25, DEC17

Bukka Ella-Jane, Ferntree Gully VIC 3156: SCH10

Bullard Anne Joy, Sebastopol VIC 3356: ART4

Bulmer Dianne, Riddells Creek VIC 3431: CRA26, CRA57, CRA60

Bunz Penny, Cheltenham VIC 3192: DEC21

Burns Barbara, Keilor East VIC 3033: ART2

Burridge Meaghan, Hesket VIC 3442: VAS3

Burton Christine, Kew East VIC 3102: CRA33, CRA38

Bushby Megan, Ringwood VIC 3134: DEC8

Butler Elizabeth, Heathcote VIC 3523: VAS8

Butler Lorraine, Ararat VIC 3377: VAS4

Butler Narelle, Ringwood VIC 3134: CRA67, CRA68

Button Noel, Gravelly Beach TAS 7276: CKY16, CKY39, CKY41, CKY42, CKY43, CKY47, CKY48, CKY51, CKY52, CKY59, CKY60,

CKY61, CKY63, CKY65, CKY66, CKY67, CKY69, CKY70, CKY71.

CKY72, PRE9, PRE10, PRE12, PRE13, PRE14, PRE16, PRE17, PRE19, PRE20, PRE22, PRE23, PRE24, PRE25, PRE26, PRE27,

PRE28, PRE29, PRE31, PRE32, PRE33, PRE34, PRE37, PRE38,

PRE39, PRE40, PRE41, PRE42, PRE43

Buysen Bronwyn, Werribee VIC 3030: CKY22, CKY60

Buzza Maddison, Sydenham VIC 3037: SCH64

Byrne David, South Yarra VIC 3141: CRA13

Cairnduff Judith, Croydon VIC 3136: CRA47

Callaghan Harry, Capel Sound VIC 3940: PHY7, SCH29, SCH35, SCH38

Calleja Janelee, Mt Gambier SA 5290: VAS6

Cameron Michele, West Brunswick VIC 3055: MOM1

Campbell-Wright Duncan, Point Cook VIC 3030: SCH38

Campbell-Wright Flora, Point Cook VIC 3030: SCH12, SCH28

Canterbury Girls Secondary College, CANTERBURY VIC 3126:

SCH55, SCH63

Cardwell Cassandra, Chirnside Park VIC 3116: SCH14

Cardwell Rowena, Chirnside Park VIC 3116: PHY2, PHY3

Caroline Chisholm Catholic College, Braybrook VIC 3109: SCH12, SCH18, SCH25, SCH29, SCH35

Caroline Chisholm Catholic College, BRAYBROOK VIC 3019: SCH54, SCH55, SCH57, SCH68, SCH70, SCH77, SCH80, SCH81, SCH84,

SCH86, SCH93, SCH94, SCH97, SCH100

Carroll Lynda, Ferntree Gully VIC 3156: CRA22, CRA23

Carswell Rebecca, Newport VIC 3015: MOM1

Casanova Gemma, Werribee VIC 3030: SCH27

Casanova Kelly, Werribee VIC 3030: CRA126

Cass Lyn, Wantirna VIC 3152: CKY48, CKY51

Castle Charles, Attwood VIC 3049: CRA145

Catholic Regional College North Keilor, NORTH KEILOR VIC 3038:

SCH52, SCH55, SCH57, SCH61

Catholic Regional College Sydenham, SYDENHAM VIC 3037: SCH84

Cauchi Stephen, Williamstown VIC 3016: PRE22

Caudry Helen, Allendale VIC 3364: CRA131, CRA134

Chan Joyce, Hawthorn East VIC 3123: CKY21, CKY50

Chandler Gail, Balwyn North VIC 3104: CKY23

Chandler Jordan, Balwyn North VIC 3104: SCH52

Chaplin Nicci, St Kilda East VIC 3183: CRA121

Charry Grace, Allendale VIC 3364: VAS2

Cherry Katherine, Eaglemont VIC 3084: MOM1

Chidgzey Amy, Nunawading VIC 3131: CRA132

Chilinski Pamela, Noble Park North VIC 3174: CKY31, CNF9, DEC15,

DEC21

Chosich Stephanie, East Malvern VIC 3145: DEC22

Cilauro Alissa, Greensborough VIC 3088: SCH64, SCH85

Cleary Louise, Lilydale VIC 3140: CRA39

Clifford Deborah, Cohuna VIC 3568: VAS6

Clow Ella, Woodend VIC 3442: SCH27

Clow Madesyn, Woodend VIC 3442: SCH5

Cole Cherry, Riddells Creek VIC 3431: PHY2, PHY3, PHY5, PHY7

Cole Kathy, Taylors Lakes VIC 3038: CRA35

Coleman Alyssa, Moonee ponds VIC 3039: SCH8, SCH48

Coleman Jo. Moonee Ponds VIC 3039: DEC6, DEC8

Coleman Joanne, Moonee Ponds VIC 3039: DEC6, DEC8

Collins David, Glen Waverley VIC 3150: CRA12

Condon Skye, Ormond VIC 3204: CKY45

Connell Sally, Kilsyth VIC 3137: CRA29

Constable Sue, Somerville VIC 3912: PHY7

Coombes Amanda, Croydon Hills VIC 3136: CKY28, CKY51, CNF6,

CNF7, PRE13

Cooper Ann, Hoppers Crossing VIC 3029: CRA51

Cooper Fiona, Hampton VIC 3188: CRA76, CRA78, CRA79

Cooper John, Engadine NSW 2233: CRA87, CRA88

Cooper Rebecca, Boronia VIC 3155: DEC8

Coote Skye, Chirnside Park VIC 3116: HAV1, CRA22, CRA32,

CRA34, CRA103

Cope Richard, Canadian VIC 3350: CKY22



Cordell Nola, Hoppers Crossing VIC 3029: DEC19, DEC22, DEC23 Cornelissen Jess, Bayswater North VIC 3153: CKY42, CKY50, CKY62, CNF2

Cornwell Marion, Montmorency VIC 3085: PHY3, PHY4, PHY7 Coverdale Zoe, Bulleen VIC 3105: CKY17, CKY18, CKY22, CKY24

Cowdery Charlie, Brunswick VIC 2056: SCH27, SCH92 Cowdery Heidi, Brunswick VIC 3056: SCH37, SCH52

Cowie Kristyn, Eltham VIC 3095: CRA30

Cox Andrew, Mitcham VIC 3132: CRA137, CRA140

Cox Jane, Blackburn South VIC 3130: CRA63, CRA116, CRA117 Craggill Julie, Airport West VIC 3042: CRA36, CRA73, CRA78, CRA79, CRA120

Craig-Vassiliadis Natalie, Wantirna VIC 3152: CRA91, CRA92, CRA93, CKY56

Craine Rebecca, Chelsea VIC 3196: CRA26

Crocker Leighanne, North Geelong VIC 3215: MOM1

Crosby Flora, Woodend VIC 3442: ART2

Cruttenden Hilary, Bayswater VIC 3153: CRA58, CRA67

Cuffe Marilyn, Sunbury VIC 3429: TEA1, RCH1, CRA23, CRA130, CRA132, CRA134

#### D

Damke Amelia, Carnegie VIC 3163: HAV3, CKY21, CKY27, CKY55, CKY71, PRE16

Dan Kathryn, Pascoe Vale Sth VIC 3044: CRA51, CKY6

Dandenong High School, DANDENONG VIC 3177: SCH15, SCH52, SCH57, SCH58

Danes Indigo-Rose, Mitcham VIC 3132: SCH66, SCH86

Daniels Jenny, Heathmont VIC 3135: CRA34

Dann Maryke, Whitelaw VIC 3950: TEA1, CRA37, CRA99, CRA103, CRA121

Dan-U'Ren Thomas, Pascoe Vale Sth VIC 3044: SCH47

Dascoli Julie, Endeavour Hills VIC 3802: ART3

Davide Frances, Carrum VIC 3197: PHY4, PHY5, PHY7

Davidson Adam, Strathmore VIC 3041: SCH52, SCH58

Davidson Sarah, Airport West VIC 3042: HAV2, CKY51, CKY59,

CKY71, CKY72, PRE22, PRE29

Davis Emma, Yarraville VIC 3013: CKY6, SCH52

Davis Rosalind, Werribee VIC 3030: CRA3, CRA115

Daymond Anita, DONCASTER VIC 3108: CRA109, CRA110, CRA112

De Groot Mark, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES7

De Groot Michelle, Dereel VIC 3352: CRA104

De Josslin Brent, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES6

De Lima Marcos, Blackburn North VIC 3130: PHY5

De Pasquale Mikayla, Point Cook VIC 3030: PHY5, PHY7

Dealy Barbara, Numurkah VIC 3636: VAS4

Delbridge Peter, Paynesville VIC 3880: PHY5, VAS1

Deumer Lesley, Upper Ferntree Gully VIC 3156: CRA93

Di Florio Samantha, Glen Waverley VIC 3150: CKY40

Distel Susan, Vermont Sth VIC 3133: HAV1, CRA50, CRA51

Djuga Anna, Altona North VIC 3025: PHY5

Dodds Barbara, Balnarring VIC 3926: TEA1, RCH1

Doherty Pamela, Huntingdale VIC 3166: CRA46

Dokic Dion, Kingsville VIC 3012: CRA72

Dolphin Sandi, Altona Meadows VIC 3028: CRA22

Donald Cheryl, Mount Dandenong VIC 3767: TEA1

Donald Robert, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES7

Donkin Tilly, Weshmens Reef VIC 3462: VAS1

Donnellon Catherine, Strathmore VIC 3041: CKY46, CKY69, CKY72

Douglas Jeanette, Kalorama VIC 3766: TEA1

Dowel Leeanne, Altona North VIC 3025: PHY5, SCH27

Dowling Stasia, Coburg VIC 3058: CRA21, CRA51

Doyle Amy, Bentleigh East VIC 3165: TEA1

Duan Lorraine, HOPPERS CROSSING VIC 3029: CRA26

Dunemann Alison, Malvern VIC 3144: CKY16, CKY60

Dungey Fay, Frankston South VIC 3199: RES14

Dunton Wendy, Bundoora VIC 3083: TEA1

Dwyer Malcolm, Bentleigh East VIC 3165: PHY3, PHY5

#### F

Eberbach Glenn, Moyhu VIC 3732: CKY23

Ebert Jessica, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES6

Edwards Helen, Rowville VIC 3178: CRA16, CRA17

Edwards Irene, Werribee VIC 3030: CRA56

Edwards Robert, Kew VIC 301; CRA145

Edwards-Britt Carrie, Toorak VIC 3142: TEA1

Eikert Marj, Heathcote VIC 3523: VAS5

Eisenegger Janette, Clayton VIC 3168: CRA46

Eldridge Keren, Flemington VIC 3031: CKY47, CKY59, CKY60,

CKY65

Elgar Mark, Balwyn VIC 3103: PRE22, PRE23, PRE29

Ellen Catherine, PRAHRAN EAST VIC 3181: MOM1

Elliott Elizabeth, Essendon VIC 3040: CKY71

Ellis Joy, Burwood East VIC 3151: CRA57 Ellul Robbie, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES6

Erickson-Pintaudi Josey, Pakenham VIC 3810: CRA59

Esau Vanessa, Geelong West VIC 3218: CRA3, CRA4, CRA91

Evans Fiona, Grovedale VIC 3216: CRA29

Evans Rochelle, Tullamarine VIC 3043: CRA134

Everett Nicole, Colac VIC 3250: DEC18, DEC19

Eykman Henk, Point Cook VIC 3030: ART2

Eyles Julia, EAST BENTLEIGH VIC 3165: CKY6, CKY10, PRE6

#### F

Fahey Anthea, Lower Templestowe VIC 3107: CKY9, CKY10, CKY24, CKY42

Failla Jo-Anne, Melbourne VIC 3028: DEC19, DEC22

Falvo Ginette, Surrey Hills VIC 3127: CKY73

Farrell Suzanne, Northcote VIC 3070: CKY19, CKY25, CKY65, PRE4, PRE5

Fawcett Taleah, Cranbourne East VIC 3799: CKY22

Fawkes Daren, Lima East VIC 3673: VAS1

Ferdowsian Alia, Burwood VIC 3125: SCH85, SCH88

Ferdowsian Millie, Burwood VIC 3125: SCH64

Ferris Crystal, Corryong VIC 3707: VAS4

Filer Eleanor, Alphington VIC 3078: CRA20

Findlay Ruby, Carrum VIC 3197: ART5, ART6, SCH19, SCH29,

SCH32, SCH38

Finn Margaret Mary, Elliminyt VIC 3250: CRA22, CRA24, CRA25,

CRA26, CRA27, CRA56, CRA58, CRA59, CRA60

Fisher Abi, Melbourne VIC 3204: PHY3

Fisk-Clark Kimberley, Boronia VIC 3155: TEA1

Fitton Annette, Mentone VIC 3194: TEA1

Fitzmaurice Theresa, Diamond Creek VIC 3089: PHY2, PHY3, PHY5 Fleay-Daly Bridget, Chirnside Park VIC 3116: CKY52, CKY59, CKY65,

CKY67

Fleay-Daly Matt, Chirnside Park VIC 3116: CKY65, CKY66, CKY67 Flood Kate, Endeavour Hills VIC 3802: TEA1, RCH1, CRA3, CRA4, CRA22, CRA26, CRA27, CRA57, CRA130, CRA132, CRA134,

CRA135

Folino Giovannina, Endeavour Hills VIC 3802: CRA21 Foo Sai Mai, Docklands VIC 3008: CRA3, CKY14, CKY16



Ford Jennifer, Woodend VIC 3442: PHY6

Ford Karen, Lorne VIC 3232: ART2

Forrest Asher, Bentleigh East VIC 3165: SCH28, SCH34, SCH37

Forrest Kate, Essendon VIC 3040: SCH27, SCH60

Forrest Tom, Essendon VIC 3040: SCH28

Forrester Sandra, Belmont VIC 3216: MOM1, CRA76, CRA78

Fort Annabella, Natimuk VIC 3409: VAS2

Fowler Annalese, Box Hill North VIC 3129: CRA78

Fowler Vicki, Yarraville VIC 3013: CRA9 Francis Justin, Clifton Hill VIC 3068: PRE18

Fraser Gillian, Point Cook VIC 3030: TEA1

Fraser Rob, Greensborough VIC 3088: PHY2, PHY3

Frick Amalie, Torquay VIC 3228: SCH57, SCH60

Frisby Louisa, Wyndham Vale VIC 3024: HAV1, CRA21, CRA26 Frost-Camilleri Jessica, Soldiers Hill VIC 3350: CKY23, CKY24

Fuller Sienna, Killawarra VIC 3678: VAS2

Fullwood Rosemary, Hoppers Crossing VIC 3029: RCH1, CRA22, CRA129, CRA130, CRA135

Fullwood Samantha, Tarneit VIC 3029: RCH1, CRA129, CRA130, CRA135

Furian Sarah, Tarneit VIC 3029: PRE4 Fyffe Richard, Rye VIC 3941: CRA143

G

Galas Lauren, Officer VIC 3809: CKY21, CKY48, CKY51, CKY59, CKY60, CKY65

Gann Samantha, Kogarah NSW 2217: PHY4 Gao Judy, Mill Park VIC 3082: ART4, DEC23

Gardner Nicole, Avonsleigh VIC 3782: CKY49, CKY50

Gardner Philippa, Wantirna VIC 3152: CKY22

Gardner Sarah, Wantirna VIC `3152: CKY10

Garrett Jenni, Mt Evelyn VIC 3796: TEA1

Gatsios Antoinette, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES3 Gayfer Kate, Craigieburn VIC 3064: CKY7, CKY44

Gelsi Eliana, Footscray VIC 3011: SCH7

Genazzano FCJ College, Kew VIC 3101: SCH5, SCH6, SCH7, SCH8, SCH9, SCH10, SCH12, SCH13, SCH14, SCH17, SCH18, SCH19, SCH20, SCH22, SCH30, SCH33, SCH35, SCH39, SCH41, SCH42, SCH43, SCH45, SCH64, SCH68, SCH70, SCH72, SCH73, SCH74, SCH75, SCH80, SCH81, SCH84, SCH85, SCH88, SCH90, SCH92,

SCH95, SCH96, SCH99

Geraldine Hambling, Deepdene VIC 3103: CRA52

Gibbons Roland, Rosanna VIC 3084: CKY18, CKY28, CKY33

Gifford Georgia, Lara VIC 3212: PHY5, CKY40, DEC4

Gifford James, Lara VIC 3212: PHY5, PHY7

Gilbert Cosima, West Footscray VIC 3012: SCH53

Gilbert Isabella, West Footscray VIC 3012: CKY31

Gilham Beth, Diamond Creek VIC 3089: CKY23, CKY62

Gill Raj, Caroline Springs VIC 3023: HAV2

Gilmour Jess, Mornington VIC 3931: CRA43, CRA90

Gingell Karen, Newport VIC 3015: ART2, ART3

Glaubert Deborah, Caulfield North VIC 3161: RCH1, CRA52, SCH41

Glencross Jenny, Howard Springs NT 0835: CRA72, CRA73

Glennon Rena, Preston East VIC 3072: RCH1, ART4, CKY34, CKY36

Goh Vincent, Frankston VIC 3199: DEC5, DEC8, DEC12

Goodridge Spencer, Melbourne VIC 3131: CRA90

Goricane Alicia, Wheelers Hill VIC 3150: CRA50, CKY11, CKY23, CKY31

Grace Antony Mahima, Doveton VIC 3177: DEC4

Grace Charry, Allendale VIC 3364: VAS2 Graham Maryanne, Rowville VIC 3178: CRA46 Grahame Rosemary, Cheltenham VIC 3192: CRA88

Grant Mary, TALLANGATTA VIC 3700: VAS9

Grass Kathy, Athlone VIC 3818: CRA43

Grave Emma, Upper Beaconsfield VIC 3808: SCH5, SCH8, SCH27

Grave Heath, Upper Beaconsfield VIC 3808: SCH27, SCH92

Grave Raymond, Upper Beaconsfield VIC 3808: SCH8

Gray Barbara, Lower Templestowe VIC 3107: CKY16, CKY22

Gray Susan, Lower Templestowe VIC 3107: CRA129, CRA130,

CRA132, CKY26, CKY28, CNF7

Grayson Tara, Kew VIC 3101: CKY8, CKY14, CKY23, CKY30, CKY31, CNF9

Grech Chantal, Macleod VIC 3085: CRA54, CRA55, CRA57, CRA59, CKY6, CKY12, CKY14

Green Peter, Echuca VIC 3564: CKY65, CKY66, CKY67, CNF2

Greenbank Phyl, Sebastapol VIC 3356: VAS7 Greenwood Emma, Coburg VIC 3058: CRA71

Grieves Cassie, Balwyn North VIC 3104: SCH15, SCH44

Grieves Sarah, Balwyn North VIC 3104: ART4

Griffin Narelle, Herne Hill VIC 3218: CRA4, CRA91, CRA93, CRA114 Griffin Sandra, Herne Hill VIC 3218: CRA3, CRA4, CRA30, CRA36, CRA54, CRA114, CRA131, CRA134

Griffiths Maureen, Brighton East VIC 3187: PHY2

Grimmer Rebecca, SURREY HILLS VIC 3127: TEA1, PHY4, SCH5, SCH27

Grinham Kay, STAWELL VIC 3380: VAS3

Groves Aleta, Jam Jerrup VIC 3984: ART2, ART7, PHY7, CRA3,

CRA14, CRA43, CRA122, CRA132, CRA134

Gullick Melissa, New Gisborne VIC 3438: DEC11

Gullick Sue, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: TEA1, CRA24, PRE12, PRE23, PRE29

Guseva Kima, Melbourne VIC 3000: PHY2, PHY3, PHY5

Gyngell Alyssa, Greensborough VIC 3088: CRA119

Н

Hain Anne-Maree, Heathmont VIC 3135: CRA3, CRA93, CRA130, CRA132

Haines Kathryn, Morwell VIC 3840: CKY23, CKY27, CKY30, CKY72, PRE16

Haines Susan, Morwell VIC 3840: PRE29

Halliday Claire, Mernda VIC 3754: CRA129

Halupka Veronica, Northcote VIC 3070: CKY39, PRE9, PRE20

Hamilton Julie, Sunshine West VIC 3020: CRA91, CRA92, CRA93

Hampshire Claire, Diamond Creek VIC 3089: TEA1

Hanrahan Narelle, Birchip VIC 3483: CKY59, CKY60, CKY66, PRE37

Hardeman Craig, Newport VIC 3015: CKY22, CKY30, CKY59

Harders Zoe, Strathmore VIC 3041: SCH28, SCH37

Harley Timothy, Moama VIC 2731: HAV3, PRE4, PRE5, PRE7,

PRE12, PRE22, PRE23, PRE24, PRE27, PRE29

Harris Alexandra, Glen Iris VIC 3146: SCH29, SCH35, SCH38

Harris Kiriaki, Gisborne South VIC 3437: CNF2

Harrison Jacqui, Surrey Hills VIC 3127: CRA84, CRA85

Harrison Jean, Deer Park VIC 3023: CRA20, CRA21

Harrod Speight Isabella, Malmsbury VIC 3446: SCH6

Harwood Leith, Brighton East VIC 3187: CRA144

Hastewell Joanne, Kensington VIC 3031: ART4

Hatherley Christy, Bentleigh East VIC 3165: CRA96, CRA97

Hatton Tanya, Bayswater North VIC 3153: DEC4

Hay Judy, COLERAINE VIC 3315: PHY2, PHY3, PHY5, PHY7

Hayat Jackson, Apollo Bay VIC 3233: VAS1

Hayden Chloe, Inverleigh VIC 3321: PHY2, PHY3, PHY6, PHY7, RES7



Havden Jov Maree, PIANGIL VIC 3597; CRA24 Hazel Glen College, Doreen VIC 3754: SCH9 Hazeldene Janet, Croydon VIC 3136: TEA1, HAV1

Hemsworth-Shead Morgan, Yarraville VIC 3013: PRE23

Henson Rachael, Hughes ACT 2605: MOM1 Herbst Richard, Richmond VIC 3121: CKY71

Herdman Megan, Vermont VIC 3133: CRA3, CRA4, CRA105

Hickey Elespeth, Inverleigh VIC 3321: CKY73, PRE9, PRE22, PRE43

Hickman Robyn, Ferntree Gully VIC 3156: CRA46 Higgins Dianne, Pakenham VIC 3810: ART2, ART4 Higgins John, Dandenong VIC 3175: CRA74

Higgins Nola, Blackburn VIC 3130: CRA22, CRA24, CRA58

Hindle Liam, Strathmerton VIC 3641: VAS1

Hirst Alice, WARRNAMBOOL VIC 3280: CKY17, CKY22, CKY24, CKY41, CKY42, CKY48, CKY51, CKY62, CKY63, CKY70, CKY71, PRE9, PRE14, PRE22, PRE23, PRE24, PRE25, PRE26, PRE37, PRE38, PRE39, PRE43

Hogan Angela, Melbourne VIC 3000: PHY2, PHY3, PHY5, PHY6

Hoiok Miranda, VIC: SCH56

Holdsworth Julia, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES7

Hollier Jacqui, Melbourne VIC 3000: CKY24, CKY53, CNF7, PRE16, PRE17, PRE33

Holt Ann Marie, Brunswick VIC 3056: CRA22

Hopper Meghan, Brunswick East VIC 3057: CKY39, CKY46, CKY50, CKY51, CKY53, CKY57, CKY69, CKY70, CKY71, CKY72, CKY73

Hosseinpour Maral, Preston VIC 3072: CRA127

Houston Elizabeth, Gisborne VIC 3437: CRA20, CRA21

Howell Jo, Knoxfield VIC 3180: PHY3

Howells Kaye, Tynong North VIC 3813: VAS5

Howlett Jasmine, Hughesdale VIC 3166: HAV1, ART5, PHY3, PHY5, PHY6, CRA7, CRA21, CRA50, CRA51, CRA129, CRA134, CRA138

Huber Pam, Bell Post Hill VIC 3215: ART2

Huggins Ashleigh, Ashwood VIC 3147: PHY3, PHY5

Hulsbosch Stephanie, Mudgegonga VIC 3737: CRA23, CRA26, CRA27, VAS3

Hunt Denise, Glenroy VIC 3046: ART2, ART4 Hunter Kerri, HADDON VIC 3351: VAS6

Hunter Sandra, Werribee VIC 3030: CRA76, CRA78, CRA80 Huynh Thi Minh Hoang, Footscray VIC 3011: DEC4, DEC8, DEC9

Hyde Stella, Flemington VIC 3031: CRA3, CRA4, CRA35, CRA84, PRF35

Hyland Kate, Melton VIC 3337: TEA1, CRA54, CRA57

Inman Bronwyn, Lancefield VIC 3435: CRA100

Jackiw Colleen, Moe VIC 3825: TEA1

Jackiw Majella, Moe VIC 3825: TEA1, RCH1

Jackman Erin, BENTLEIGH EAST VIC 3165: PHY3, PHY5

Jackman Vivien, Bentleigh East VIC 3165: PHY5

Jackson School, St Albans VIC 3021: SCH92, SCH93, SCH94, SCH100, SCH101

James Rakhi, MOORABBIN VIC 3189; RES14

Janicki Rosalyn, Truganina VIC 3029: CRA83

Jeffs Helen, Gisborne VIC 3437: CRA137

Jeffs Joshua, Omeo VIC 3898: VAS2

Jenkin Elizabeth, Docklands VIC 3008: HAV3, CKY23, CKY63

Jenkins Lizzie, Hawthorn VIC 3122: CKY17

Jervis Gillian, Malvern East VIC 3145: CRA59

Jess John, Devon North VIC 3971: CKY33, CKY34, CKY35, CKY36

Johns Alan, Queenscliff VIC 3225: PHY2, PHY4, PHY5, CKY72, PRE37, SCH5

Johns Kayla, Wantirna South VIC 3152: SCH61

Johnson Terri, Narre Warren VIC 3805: VAS3

Johnston Cheyenne, Newborough VIC 3825: DEC4, DEC7, DEC8, DEC9, DEC10, DEC11, DEC12

Johnston-Chan Debbie, Ballarat North VIC 3356: CRA20

Jones Alexander, Carrum VIC 3197: PHY4, PHY5

Jones Vianne, Mount Waverley VIC 3149: SCH15

Joseph Kate, Tyrendarra VIC 3285: VAS5

Juhasz Angela, Moonee Ponds VIC 3039: PHY2

Kane Johanna, Jam Jerrup VIC 3984: CRA3, CRA14, CRA42, CRA90

Kanta Zetta, Ringwood North VIC 3134: CRA127

Kauer Sylvia, Bellfield VIC 3081: CRA98, CRA99

Kelly Catherine, Rozelle NSW 2039: MOM1, CRA72, CRA77, CRA78, CRA79, CRA80

Kelly Erica, Corio VIC 3214: PRE4, PRE5, PRE6, PRE7, PRE12, PRÉ13, PRE14

Kelly Jodee, Ashburton VIC 3147: PHY2, PHY3, CKY8, DEC6, PRE4

Kelly Tara, Ashburton VIC 3147: PHY6, SCH27, SCH48

Kennedy Kim, Leitchville VIC 3567: VAS1

Kent Bettina, Casterton VIC 3311: VAS9

Keogh Rosemary, Mount Wallace VIC 3342: CKY16, CKY19, CKY25, CKY27, CKY42, CKY55, CKY62, CKY63, CKY72, CNF2, CNF3,

CNF5, CNF7, CNF8, PRE12, PRE13, PRE23, PRE32

Kermond Sue, Ivanhoe VIC 3079: CRA85

Kewming Sarah Helene, Surrey Hills VIC 3127: DEC10, DEC18

Kieruj Jeannette, Pascoe Vale VIC 3044: CRA92, CRA93

King Celia, Brunswick VIC 3056: CRA60

King Glenda, Ferntree Gully VIC 3156: CRA46, CRA47

King Tarni, Kangaroo Flat VIC 3555: PHY4, PHY7

Kingwell Su-Yen, Scoresby VIC 3179: SCH35, SCH38, SCH56, SCH62, SCH63

Kirkwood Bob, Seddon VIC 3011: PRE4

Kirwan Sara, West Footscray VIC 3012: CNF6, CNF9

Knaepple Elsie, VERMONT SOUTH VIC 3133: CRA74

Knight Caitlin, Richmond VIC 3121: CRA13, CRA14

Knight Jennifer, Footscray VIC 3011: CRA52

Knight Melissa, Endeavour Hills VIC 3802: ART2

Knuckey Cam, Ferntree gully VIC 3156: ART5

Koiker Robyn, St Andrews VIC 3761: ART2

Kolyunski Lana, Ballan VIC 3342: CRA60, PRE9, PRE10, PRE14,

PRE19, PRE22, PRE23, PRE24, PRE26, PRE39, PRE40

Krauth Gavan, Stawell VIC 3380: VAS1

Krell Marge, Nhill VIC 3418: VAS7

Kroese Jean, Chirnside Park VIC 3116: CRA67

Kubeil Matilda, Euroa VIC 3666: SCH49, SCH51

Kubeil Teagan, Euroa VIC 3666; SCH52, SCH54, SCH58

Kues Chloe, Mont Albert VIC 3127: CKY17, CKY18, CKY23, CKY24,

CKY41, CKY42, CNF2, CNF6, CNF7

Kunig Sylvia, Sydenham VIC 3037: PRE6

La Dolce David, Williams Landing VIC 3027: CKY16 Lacey Aidan, Wantirna VIC 3152: SCH35, SCH38

Lacey Emma, Wantirna VIC 3152: SCH6, SCH27

Lake Irene, Box Hill North VIC 3129: CRA85 Lambert Caroline, Preston VIC 3072: PRE6, PRE10, PRE16

Lancashire Kay, Neerim South VIC 3831: CRA14



Lansell Ray, North Bendigo VIC 3550: CRA142

Lasky-Davison Zara, Templestowe Lower VIC 3107: PHY2, PHY5

Le Elizabeth, Moulden NT 0830: PHY5

Lee Debra, Pascoe Vale VIC 3044: CKY48, CNF7

Lee Mary, Toorak VIC 3142: DEC4, DEC22

Leigh Sybil, The Range QLD 4700: TEA1, HAV1, RCH1, CRA19,

CRA20, CRA21

Leonard Alison, Hughes ACT 2605: CRA126 Leong Louise, Kensington VIC 3031: CRA132

Lett Kelly, Airly VIC 3851: VAS9

Lewandowski Kris, Kew East VIC 3102: PHY4, PHY5

Lewis Sandra, Cremorne VIC 3121: PRE29 Li Michael, North Balwyn VIC 3104: PHY4 Li Richard, Balwyn North VIC 3104: ART2, PHY2 Liew Alex, Caroline Springs VIC 3023: HAV2

Lindsay Christine, Wyndham Vale VIC 3024: CRA77, CRA78, CRA79

Lisowska-Bell Beata, Docklands VIC 3008: PHY4, PHY5

Lodel Deborah, Ringwood VIC 3134: CRA67

Logan Maree, Koonoomoo VIC 3644: CRA22, CRA30, CRA36,

CRA120, CRA134, CRA135, VAS3, VAS5, VAS7

Long Tony, Glen Iris VIC 3146: CKY41 Lorenz Leonie, Rosanna VIC 3084: CRA83

Loreto Mandeville Hall, Toorak VIC 3142: SCH12, SCH13, SCH16,

SCH19, SCH20, SCH30, SCH39, SCH71 LoRicco David. Box Hill VIC 3128: RES6

Lovick Indi Rainbow, Soldiers Hill VIC 3350: SCH64, SCH92

Lovick Michelle, Ballarat VIC 3350: CRA49

Loyola Secondary College, WATSONIA VIC 3087: SCH29, SCH30,

SCH35, SCH38, SCH39

Luca Stefan, East Keilor VIC 3033: DEC8

Ludlow Emma, Lynbrook VIC 3975: DEC16, DEC22

Luke Graeme, Selby VIC 3159: CKY46, CKY59

Lukies Joan, Heathcote VIC 3523: CRA50, CRA56, CRA57

Lutz Aiden, Pascoe Vale VIC 3044: SCH48

Ly Bobby, Caulfield North VIC 3161: CNF4, PRE10

Lynch Laura, Clifton Hill VIC 3068: CRA26

Lynden Park Girl Guides, FOREST HILL VIC 3131: SCH48, SCH60,

SCH61, SCH62

M

Macalpine Megan, Berwick VIC 3806: TEA1, HAV1, CRA56, CRA60, PRE4, PRE5, PRE12, PRE13, PRE34

Macdonald B G, Brunswick East VIC 3057: SCH65

Macdonald Janet, HAMPTON EAST VIC 3188: CKY16, CKY17, CKY19, CKY20, CKY21, CKY22, CKY23, CKY25, CKY26, CKY27, CKY28, CKY33, CKY34, CKY35, CKY36, CKY37, CKY42, CKY46, CKY47, CKY48, CKY49, CKY50, CKY51, CKY52, CKY53, CKY55, CKY56, CKY57, CKY59, CKY60, CKY61, CKY62, CKY63, CKY65, CKY66, CKY67, CKY69, CKY70, CKY71, CKY72, CKY73, CNF2, PRE9, PRE10, PRE12, PRE13, PRE14, PRE16, PRE18, PRE19, PRE20, PRE22, PRE23, PRE24, PRE25, PRE26, PRE27, PRE29, PRE31, PRE33, PRE34, PRE37, PRE38, PRE39, PRE41, PRE41, PRE42, PRE43

Macdonald Liz, Denliquin NSW 2710: VAS7

MacDonald Terri, Sugarloaf Creek VIC 3658: ART3, ART6, ART7

MacKay Jennifer, Moonambel VIC 3478: PRE13 Maggs Leisha, California Gully VIC 3556: DEC8

Maggs Sarah, California Gully VIC 3556: SCH29, SCH38

Maher Linda, Deniliquin NSW 2710: CRA34

Mahoney Bernadette, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES6, RES7

Mahon-Smith Amy, Preston VIC 3072: CKY9

Mains Mairin, Carlton VIC 3053: CKY11, PRE9

Makarios Olga, Rowville VIC 3178: DEC23

Mallett Eliza, Coburg VIC 3216: SCH15, SCH28

Manfre Noelle, Bentleigh VIC 3204: SCH5, SCH8, SCH41, SCH48, SCH49

Mansfield Justin, Footscray VIC 3011: PRE34, PRE35

Maplestone Faye, Aspendale VIC 3195: CRA3, CRA4, CRA22,

CRA23, CRA54, CRA55, CRA84, CRA122

Mar Declan, West Melbourne VIC 3003: SCH7

March Susan, Westmeadows VIC 3049: CRA95

Marshall Carole, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES7

Marshall Tayla, Newborough VIC 3825: ART4, PHY5

Martin Anne, NAGAMBIE VIC 3608: CRA85

Martin Christine, Essendon VIC 3040: MOM1, CRA76, CRA77, CRA78

Martin Greg, Langwarrin VIC 3910: PRE5

Martin Justine, Marshall VIC 3216: ART2, ART3, ART7, CRA90,

CRA91, RES6, RES7

Marwick Jessie, Oakleigh South VIC 3167: SCH28, SCH37

Mary Clarke, Deepdene VIC 3103: RES12, RES14 Mathias EI, Forest Hill VIC 3131: CRA85, CRA88 Matthews Rachael, Kyabram VIC 3619: VAS8

Maung Hazel, Ashwood VIC 3147: DEC22

Mawson Lorraine, Euroa VIC 3666: CKY46, CKY47, CKY48, CKY49,

CKY50, CKY51, CKY62

Maxfield Megan, Blackburn VIC 3130: CRA32

McArthur Madeleine, Box Hill North VIC 3129: SCH15

McAuley Cathy, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: PRE4, PRE26

Mcbride Bianca, Maribyrnong VIC 3032: DEC8

McCartney Lynne, Tatura VIC 3616: TEA1, HAV1, CRA33, CRA56,

CRA57, CRA59

McCaughey Jess, Middle Park VIC 3206: CRA133

McColl Shelley, Seddon VIC 3011: CRA123, SCH47, SCH50

McConnell Abbie, Mt Clear VIC 3350: VAS8

McCreadie Angus, Clifton Hill VIC 3068: SCH15

McDonald Susan, Bentleigh East VIC 3165: HAV1, PHY3, CRA20,

CRA21, CRA132, CRA133, CRA135

McDougall Susan, Prahran VIC 3181: TEA1, CRA50

McGrath Maggie, Surrey Hills VIC 3127: ART3

McGregor Angela, Essendon West VIC 3040: CRA62, CRA64, CRA65

McHardy Suzanne, Broadford VIC 3658: CRA100

Mcintyre Jan, Olinda VIC 3788: TEA1

McKenzie Fiona, Thornbury VIC 3071: CRA43, CRA103, CRA130,

CRA132

Mckerlie-Gregson Carrie-Lee, Lyndhurst VIC 3975: CKY31, CKY43,

CKY44, CKY45, CNF9, DEC14, DEC17, DEC19, DEC21

McLeish Lisa, Pakenham VIC 3810: RES3, RES6, RES7

McLeod Noreen, Craigieburn VIC 3064: PHY3

McLernon Nicole, Morwell VIC 3840: CRA22, CRA26

McMahon Christine, Keilor East VIC 3033: PRE43

McMonigle Val, Glenrowan VIC 3675: VAS7

McNamara Felicity, Kew VIC 3101: SCH93, SCH94, SCH97

Mcnamara Lynette, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES5

McPartlan Maurice, Preston VIC 3072: CRA70, CRA72, CRA73

McPhail Madeline, Wollert VIC 3750: SCH5

McPhee Barbara, NUNAWADING VIC 3131: TEA1, RCH1, CRA13, CRA14

McPherson Jane, Bentleigh East VIC 3165: PRE4

McQueen Carol, Darwin NT 0800: CKY72, PRE22, PRE23, PRE29

McRae Carolyne, Grahamvale VIC 3631: TEA1, RCH1, PHY4, PHY5, CRA22, CRA23, CRA24, CRA25, CRA26, CRA27, CRA55, CRA130, CRA132, CRA135

McShanag Adele, Gladstone Park VIC 3043: CRA57



McSwain Robyn, Werribee South VIC 3030: CRA55, CKY17, CKY23, CKY42

McVilly Bev, Donvale VIC 3111: ART2, ART3, CRA50

Mcvilly Fiona, Mitcham VIC 3132: ART2, CRA76, CRA77, CRA80

Meadows Liz, Endeavour Hills VIC 3802: CRA26

Medew Alyson, Morwell VIC 3840: RCH1, CRA67, CRA68

Meek Sharna, Inglewood VIC 3517: DEC21

Melia Robyne, The Patch VIC 3792: CRA37, CRA87, CRA99

Meo Ceilidh, Toolleen VIC 3551: CRA3, CRA4, CRA41, CRA115, PRE40

Messer Lucy, Melbourne VIC 3070: SCH50

Messer Nicole, Northcote VIC 3070: CKY23

Meuris Rona, Glen Waverley VIC 3150: TEA1, RCH1

Mews Dennis, Doreen VIC 3754: HAV2, CKY12, CKY13, CKY14

Millard David, Devenish VIC 3726: CKY30, CKY31

Miller Colleen. Williamstown VIC 3016: CRA43

Miller Marion, Glen Waverley VIC 3150: CRA88

Mills Jane, Toorak VIC 3142: CRA58

Mills Pamela, Glen Iris VIC 3146: TEA1, RCH1

Milne Amanda, Hoppers Crossing VIC 3029: CKY50, CKY51

Misiurak Marie, Ringwood East VIC 3135: CRA67, CRA68

Mondon Laura, Altona North VIC 3025: PRE4

Montalto Dominique, East Keilor VIC 3033: PHY7, CRA72

Mooney Adrianna, Mount Waverley VIC 3149: CKY47

Moore Alex, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES7

Moore Cassie, Balaclava VIC 3183: CRA96, PRE28

Moore Delma, Yea VIC 3717: VAS4

Moore Enya, Werribee VIC 3030: PHY2, PHY3, PHY5

Moore Golding Elizabeth, Kensington VIC 3031: ART4

Moore Irene, Hamlyn Heights VIC 3215: MOM1, CRA78

Moore Kiana, Medowie NSW 2318: ART8, SCH12, SCH15

Moore Lizbeth, Caulfield South VIC 3162: CRA116

Moore Susan, Mont Albert North VIC 3129: CRA67

Moran Samantha, Doreen VIC 3754: ART3

Morgan Sylvia, Berwick VIC 3806: CRA22

Moricca Antonietta, Berwick VIC 3806: DEC10, DEC12

Moricca Christine, Keysborough VIC 3173: DEC15, DEC18, DEC19,

DEC21, DEC22

Morrison Anne, Edithvale VIC 3199: CRA96

Morrison Leoni, Lavington NSW 2640: CRA86

Morrison Paul, East Brunswick VIC 3057: CNF2, CNF5, CNF7, PRE9,

PRE10, PRE12, PRE13, PRE14, PRE16, PRE19, PRE20, PRE22, PRE22, PRE24, PR

PRE23, PRE24, PRE25, PRE26, PRE27, PRE31, PRE32, PRE33,

PRE37, PRE38, PRE39, PRE40, PRE41, PRE43

Morton Nicola, Goodnight NSW 2736: CRA83

Moschini Jemma, Moonee Ponds VIC 3039: SCH6, SCH9

Moscovitch Jackie, Hawthorn East VIC 3123: CRA126

Moulton Georgia, Kew East VIC 3102: SCH47, SCH48

Mrauk Rosina, Ashburton VIC 3147: ART4

Mullen Maryanne, Bacchus Marsh VIC 3340: CKY6, CKY22, CKY24

Munro Donna, Croydon VIC 3136: CRA27, CRA135

Murley-Anderson Andrea, The Basin VIC 3154: CRA59

Murphy Tina, Norlane VIC 3214: PHY2, PHY7

Muscara Santina, Avondale Heights VIC 3034: CKY9

Mustard Julie, Cann River VIC 3890: VAS6

Ν

Neil Jill, Ringwood East VIC 3135: CRA4, CRA67

Nelson Diane, Hadfield VIC 3046: CRA20

New Tegan, Hoppers Crossing VIC 3029: ART2, ART3, ART8

Nguyen Hannah, SPRINGVALE SOUTH VIC 3172: CKY44, CKY45, SCH54

Nguyen Que Anh, Sunshine VIC 3020: CRA129

Nguyen Tin, Prahran VIC 3181: CKY23, CKY25, CKY30, CKY42, CKY48, CNF7

Nicol Donald, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES7

Nicotera Sara, Burwood VIC 3125: ART4

Nigro Melissa, Brunswick West VIC 3055: TEA1, CRA20, CRA24, CRA52, CRA53, CKY10, CKY46, CKY63, CKY70, CKY71, PRE4, PRE5, PRE22, PRE23, PRE24, PRE25

Noisette Victoria, Doncaster VIC 3108: SCH27

Noriel Maria Zarah, Coburg VIC 3058: DEC21, DEC22

Northeast Felicity, Mount eliza VIC 3930: MOM1

Norton Wilma, Leongatha South VIC 3953: CRA100, CRA103

Novoselac Jacqueline, Hadfield VIC 3046: CRA58

0

Oates-Blair Vikki, Hawthorn VIC 3122: CKY36, CKY37, CKY53

O'Brien Asher, Preston VIC 3072: SCH64

O'Brien Caitlin, Preston VIC 3072: SCH64

O'Brien David, Preston VIC 3072: CKY6

OBrien Eleanor, Toorak VIC 3142: CKY71

O'Brien Erin, Coburg VIC 3058: TEA1, CRA55, SCH48

O'Brien Gabrielle, Terang VIC 3264: CKY51, PRE10, PRE19

O'Brien Joanna, Prahran VIC 3181: CKY71, PRE7, PRE12, PRE13,

PRE14, PRE16, PRE24

O'Brien Lachlan, Preston VIC 3072: SCH64

O'Brien Tom, Kingsville VIC 3012: PHY3

O'Brien Veronica, Preston VIC 3072: HAV1

O'Connell Ben, Moonee Ponds VIC 3039; SCH5

O'Dea Lexi, Malvern East VIC 3145: CNF9

Ogden Heath, Cranbourne VIC 3977: SCH100

Ogilvie Meg, Mooroolbark VIC 3138: CRA17, CRA110

O'kane Kyrewyn, Strathfieldsaye VIC 3551: PHY2, PHY3, PHY4,

PHY5, PHY6, PHY7

O'Kane Zeke, Strathfieldsaye VIC 3557: SCH27, VAS2

Okines Sharron, Rosebud VIC 3939: ART5

Olanda Barbara, Essendon VIC 3040: CRA7

Oliver Brenda, Lara VIC 3212: VAS6

O'Loghlin Deidre, Tootgarook VIC 3941: CRA99, CRA102, CRA118

Olsen Amanda, Manor Lakes VIC 3024: CRA32

O'Neill Helen, Point Cook VIC 3030: TEA1, RCH1

oneill rachel, Torquay VIC 3228: CRA45

O'Rourke Eddie, Warrandyte VIC 3113: SCH24, SCH42

Osborn Trudy, Altona VIC 3018: HAV1, CRA22

Ostoja Miakoda, Lancefield VIC 3435: SCH61

Ouslinis Cassandra, Carnegie VIC 3163: SCH39

Overton Ellsworth, Ringwood VIC 3134: ART4

P

Pakusch Anastasia, Devenish VIC 3726: SCH27, SCH47

Pakusch Thordes, Devenish VIC 3726: CKY6, CKY30

Pannell Sue, Point Cook VIC 3030: ART2, ART4

Panos Leah, Maldon VIC 3463: VAS9

Paraskevakis Alexandra, West Brunswick VIC 3055: CKY46, CKY47,

CKY48, CKY49, CKY50, CKY51, CKY52, CKY53

Parker Kathryn, Hawthorn VIC 3122: CRA24, CRA135

Parker Zamina, St Kilda East VIC 3183: SCH48

Parker Zara, St Kida East VIC 3183: HAV1

Parlevliet Anna, Deepdene VIC 3103: CRA19, CRA49, CRA92, CRA93, CRA95

CRA93, CRA95



Parnis Rachel, TAHARA WEST VIC 3310; SCH29, SCH32, SCH35, SCH38

Parrish Romani, Bentleigh VIC 3204: SCH85

Parrish Tilly, Bentleigh VIC 3204: SCH5

Parry Laura, Pascoe Vale South VIC 3044: PRE4, PRE12, PRE24, PRE26

Parsons Billie, Avondale Heights VIC 3034: HAV3, PRE14

Parsons Brendan, Elwood VIC 3184: CRA96, CNF2, CNF5

Parsons Kathryn, Kurunjang VIC 3337: HAV3, PRE14

Parsons Margot, Avondale Heights VIC 3034: HAV3, CKY53, CKY55, CKY59, CKY62, PRE9, PRE10, PRE14, PRE22, PRE32

Parton Jodie, Willow Grove VIC 3825: CRA78

Paszko Alana, Elwood VIC 3184: RCH1

Paton Edith, Tallarook VIC 3659: CKY12, CKY65

Patrick Rachael, Airport West VIC 3042: CRA91

Patykowski Sue, Essendon VIC 3040: CRA133

Paul Claire, Singleton Heights NSW 2330: HAV1, RCH1, CRA134

Paulson Madeleine, Tullamarine VIC 3043: HAV2

Paxton Maria Bethany, The Patch VIC 3792: CRA135

Payne Karen, Brighton North VIC 3186: HAV2

Payne Tracey, Glenroy VIC 3046: CRA3, CRA98, CRA99, CRA100,

CRA102, CRA103, CRA121, CRA123, CRA124

Peterson Jo, Tootgarook VIC 3941: CRA78

Petrou Stella, Teneriffe QLD 4005: CRA73

Petschauer Lola, Stawell VIC 3380: VAS6

Phelps Priscilla, Northcote VIC 3070: CKY23, CKY28

Phoenix P12 Community College, Ballarat North VIC 3356: SCH25, SCH55, SCH63, SCH77

Pietromonaco Melissa, New Gisborne VIC 3438: HAV3, PRE4,

PRE14, PRE22, SCH6, SCH7, SCH27

Pike Jennifer, Croydon VIC 3136: CRA52

Pike Rodney, Goldsborough VIC 3472: CRA71

Pilla Sebastian, Melbourne VIC 3040: SCH52, SCH61

Pillai Anita. Brunswick West VIC 3055: ART2

Pironti Silvana, East Keilor VIC 3033: CRA22, CRA100

Platts Anne, Viewbank VIC 3084: DEC16

Plaza Antonia, TAYLORS LAKES VIC 3038: ART4

Plum Charlotte, Ormond VIC 3204: CRA96, SCH69

Polis Isabella, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: HAV2, SCH28, SCH37

Potter Allison, Poowong north VIC 3988: VAS9

Poutselas Ari, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: PRE4

Powles Elaine, East Malvern VIC 3145: CRA62, CRA63, CRA64

Pranoto Sarah, East Ivanhoe VIC 3079: CKY7, CKY8, CKY9, CKY13,

CKY17, CKY31, CKY44, CKY45, DEC4, DEC9

Prestegar Kathy, Boronia VIC 3155: CRA46

Pridham Clare, Tarneit VIC 3029: RCH1, CRA56, CRA58

Priest Christopher, Williamstown VIC 3016: PRE4

Primmer Anne-Marie, ELTHAM VIC 3095: HAV3, CKY16, CKY17,

CKY18, CKY19, CKY20, CKY21, CKY22, CKY23, CKY24, CKY25, CKY26, CKY27, CKY28, CKY30, CKY33, CKY34, CKY35, CKY36,

CKY37, CKY41, CKY42, CKY46, CKY47, CKY48, CKY49, CKY50, CKY51, CKY52, CKY53, CKY55, CKY56, CKY57, CKY59, CKY60, CKY61, CKY62, CKY63, CKY69, CKY70, CKY71, CKY72, CKY73,

CNF2, CNF5, PRE9, PRE10, PRE12, PRE13, PRE14, PRE16,

PRE17, PRE18, PRE19, PRE20, PRE22, PRE23, PRE24, PRE25,

PRE26, PRE27, PRE28, PRE29, PRE31, PRE32, PRE33, PRE34,

PRE35, PRE37, PRE38, PRE39, PRE40, PRE41, PRE42, PRE43

Psarras Julie, Drouin VIC 3818: CRA102

Purbrick Jessica, Richmond VIC 3121: CNF9

Pyers Holly, Brunswick VIC 3056: SCH60

Q

Quartermain Catherine, Fitzroy North VIC 3068: CRA78, CRA79 Quittner Angela, Box Hill North VIC 3129: CRA67, CRA68

Raco Drew, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES7

Radford June, STAWELL VIC 3380: VAS5

Ralph Melinda, Yarra Glen VIC 3775: HAV3, PRE7, PRE14

Ralston Aarron, Portland VIC 3305: ART4, PHY2, PHY4, PHY5

Ramsay Robert, Hamlyn Heights VIC 3215: CRA142

Ramus Steven, Forest Hill VIC 3131: RES7

Rankin Megan, Essendon VIC 3040: CKY27, PRE29

Rappell Kerry-anne, Nathalia VIC 3638: CRA114, CRA117, CRA118

Rasmussen Concetta, Balranald NSW 2715: PHY2, PHY3, PHY4, PHY5, CRA22, CRA25, CRA26

Ray Carol, Carrum Downs VIC 3201: CRA120, CRA121, CRA123

Reid Ken, Leongatha VIC 3953: CRA144

Rendle Dianne, Maidstone VIC 3012: HAV2, HAV3, CKY12, PRE6, PRE23, PRE25

Rendle William, Maidstone VIC 3012: ART8, SCH15

Rhodes Phillip, Carlton VIC 3053: MOM1

Rhys-Jones Susan, Monbulk VIC 3793: CKY49, CKY70, CKY72, PRE4, PRE6, PRE26

Richmond Kristie, Whittlesea VIC 3757: PHY2, PHY4, PHY7

Rickards Patricia, Taylors Lakes VIC 3038: RES6

Ridgway Phil, Albert Park VIC 3206: CRA12, CRA13

Riesewyk Clasina, Mitcham VIC 3132: CRA63

Riley Wayne, Melbourne VIC 3015: PHY2, PHY3, PHY4, PHY5

Rinderhagen Sheree, Attwood VIC 3049: CKY21, CKY22, CKY44,

CKY45, CNF4

Ritchie Lauren, Southbank VIC 3006: MOM1

Robb Kerri, Kensington VIC 3031: CRA32

Roberton Dianne, Flagstaff Hill SA 5159: MOM1

Roberts Margaret, Drouin VIC 3818: CRA34, CRA87

Robinson Anne, Newport VIC 3015: CRA98, CRA100, PRE9

Robinson Eleanor, Upper Gundowring VIC 3691: VAS8

Robinson Ken, Wagga Wagga NSW 2650: DEC14, DEC15, DEC16,

DEC17, DEC18, DEC19, DEC20, DEC21, DEC22, DEC23 Robinson Michelle, Point Cook VIC 3030: CRA77, CRA78

Rogan Ernest, Sunbury VIC 3429: RES6

Rolfe Joanne, Narrandera NSW 2700: CRA76, CRA78, CRA79,

CRA80

Romito Leah, VIC: DEC4, SCH61

Rosamond School, Sunbury VIC 3041: SCH100

Rose Lexi, Gisborne VIC 3437: PRE9, PRE10, PRE12, PRE13, PRE14, PRE17, PRE19, PRE20, PRE22, PRE23, PRE24, PRE25, PRE26, PRE28, PRE29, PRE32, PRE33, PRE34, PRE39, PRE43

Rosenberg Tania, POINT COOK VIC 3001: CKY46, CKY56, PRE20,

Roshel's Art Group, Essendon VIC 3040: ART3, SCH5, SCH6, SCH7, SCH10, SCH12, SCH13, SCH15, SCH21

RowanPaul Zoe, Coburg VIC 3058: SCH15, SCH28

Rowbottom Richard, Portland VIC 3305: CRA70, CRA72, CRA73

Roycroft Liz, Parkdale VIC 3195: TEA1, CRA55

Royle Jenny, Middle Park VIC 3206: PHY5, PHY7, SCH28, SCH37

Rudd James, Glen Iris VIC 3146: CKY21, CKY33 Rumpff Jo-Anne, Fitzroy North VIC 3068: CRA126

Ryan Camryn, Yarraville VIC 3013: SCH28, SCH34, SCH37

Ryan Kate, Hawthorn East VIC 3123: SCH48, SCH50

Ryan Robyn, Kilsyth South VIC 3137: CRA22



S

Sabatino Tania, Hawthorn VIC 3122: TEA1, RCH1, CRA3, CRA29, CRA95, CRA135

Safianski Anne, Sale VIC 3850: VAS4

Saltmarsh Natasha, Parkville VIC 3052: PRE29

Sanajko Kellie-Anne, Bruthen VIC 3885: CRA122, VAS7

Santa Maria College, Northcote VIC 3070: SCH61

Sarda Stephen, Footscray VIC 3011: PRE24, PRE26, PRE28, PRE29

Sarkar Anirban, Blackburn VIC 3130: PHY4, PHY5, PHY7

Saunder Jan, Surrey Hills VIC 3127: TEA1, RCH1, CRA49, CRA52, CRA53

Sauvarin Matt, Spotswood VIC 3015: CKY65, CKY66, CKY67

Saye Dorothy, Lindisfarne TAS 7015: CRA32 Schanssema Aidan, Wantirna VIC 3152: SCH27

Schirripa Grace, Doncaster East VIC 3109: CKY41, CKY49, CNF7 Schneider Cara, Wesburn VIC 3799: DEC16, DEC21, DEC23

St Joseph's Primary School, Northcote, Northcote VIC 3070: SCH85

Scott Jade, Longford VIC 3851: VAS8 Scott Tara, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES7

Scouller Graham, ASCOT VALE VIC 3032: ART4

Scragg Lisa, Warburton VIC 3799: CRA27, CRA62, CRA65

Scully Valmai, Langwarrin VIC 3910: TEA1, ART4

Seymour Judy, Glen Iris VIC 3146: CRA109, CRA110, CRA111, CRA112

Sharpe Narelle, Essendon North VIC 3041: CKY71

Shaw Adrienne, Box Hill North VIC 3129: CKY33, CKY66, CKY72

Shieldon Ben, Melbourne VIC 3194: CRA29 Shields Megan, Werribee VIC 3030: PRE4 Shiell Annette, North Carlton VIC 3054: TEA1

Shiell Maud, North Blackburn VIC 3130: TEA1

Shooks Bronwyn, ST PETERS NSW 2044: MOM1

Shrubsole Katherine, Werribee VIC 3030: SCH81, SCH84

Shultz EA, Benalla VIC 3672: VAS9

Sievers Milla, Huntingdale VIC 3166: SCH22

Siggins Susanne, Brighton VIC 3186: PHY3, CRA3, CRA4, CRA51, CRA53, CKY6, CKY12

Simmons Roz, Mill Park VIC 3082: CRA85, CRA87, CRA92

Simpfendorfer Leah, Sydenham VIC 3037: DEC4

Simpson Deborah, VIC: RES7

Sinnott Janice, BELMONT VIC 3216: VAS7 Skelton Georgia, Oakleigh VIC 3166: MOM1 Sly Heather, Tootool NSW 2655: CRA56, CRA57

Small Kerrie, Wodonga VIC 3690: CRA106, CRA121, VAS6 Smith Christopher, Heidelberg West VIC 3081: PHY4, PHY5

Smith Jake, Jeparit VIC 3423: VAS8

Smith Kaye, Williamstown VIC 3016: CRA57 Smith Margaret, Tyrendarra VIC 3285: VAS1

Smith Mark, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES6 Smith Raelene, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: ART3

Smith Stephanie, Preston VIC 3072: CKY23, DEC20

Soci Luana, Melbourne VIC 2041: PHY2

Sonter Kylie, Kangaroo Flat VIC 3555: CKY31, CKY45, CKY61, CNF7

Spalding Lachlan, Burwood East VIC 3151: SCH10

Spencer Dawn, Swan Hill VIC 3585: TEA1, CRA54, CRA55, CRA56, CRA57, CRA58, CRA59, CRA60, CRA126, CRA130, CRA131

Spencer Dawn, SWAN HILL VIC 3585: VAS5

Spicer Olivia, Essendon VIC 3040: SCH53, SCH55, SCH61 Spierings Emma, Chelsea VIC 3196: CKY50, CNF7, DEC17

Spracklan Jane, Lalor VIC 3075: RES14

St Clair Anna, Narre Warren VIC 3805: ART7, CRA16, CRA17, SCH5, SCH6, SCH7, SCH8, SCH9, SCH10, SCH41

St. Monica's College, Epping VIC 3076: SCH16

St. Monica's College, Epping VIC 3076: SCH61

Stackhouse Kerrie, Euroa VIC 3666: CRA22, CRA52, CRA57, CRA59, CRA85, CRA101

Stanko Molly, Pascoe Vale South VIC 3044: SCH16

Stanley Kym, West Footscray VIC 3012: PHY2

Steiner School Sophia Mundi, Abbotsford VIC 3067: SCH64, SCH85

Steinke Claire, St Albans VIC 3021: TEA1, RCH1, CRA27, CRA56, CRA57

Steve Elvira, Werribee VIC 3030: PRE5

Stillman Larry, Elwood VIC 3184: CRA12

Stoddart Jane, Sydney NSW 2011: MOM1

Stone Dean, Blackburn South VIC 3130: CNF2

Stone Erin, Blackburn South VIC 3130: CRA3, SCH49

Stone Kirra, Blackburn South VIC 3130: CRA114, SCH50

Stone Renae, Blackburn South VIC 3130; CNF7

Stones Leanne, Wheelers Hill VIC 3150: ART2

Stott Wendy, Wallington VIC 3222: TEA1

Stratford Katya, Croydon VIC 3136: CRA32, CRA46

Strathcona Baptist Girls Grammar, Canterbury VIC 3106: SCH61

Stuart Trish, Lancefield VIC 3435: CRA100

Stubbings Kate, Moonee Ponds VIC 3039: CKY17, CKY19, CKY24

Sukrin Monica, Eltham VIC 3095: CRA135 Sullivan Emma, Cape Paterson VIC 3995: VAS7 Sullivan Louise, Thornbury VIC 3071: CRA51

Suppree Sharon, Clayton South VIC 3169: PHY3, PHY4, PHY5

Surkitt Patricia, Wantirna VIC 3152: CKY16, CKY17, CKY18, CKY19, CKY20, CKY21, CKY22, CKY23, CKY24, CKY25, CKY26, CKY27, CKY28, CKY33, CKY34, CKY35, CKY36, CKY37, CKY39, CKY40, CKY41, CKY42, CKY43, CKY46, CKY47, CKY48, CKY49, CKY50, CKY51, CKY52, CKY53, CKY55, CKY56, CKY57, CKY59, CKY60, CKY61, CKY62, CKY63, CKY65, CKY66, CKY67, CKY69, CKY70, CKY71, CKY72, CKY73, CNF2, CNF5, CNF6, CNF7, PRE9, PRE10,

PRE16, PRE18, PRE20, PRE35, VAS9

Sutandio Yolanda, Ringwood VIC 3134: DEC16, DEC18, DEC22, DEC23

Swain Stephanie, Montmorency VIC 3094: CKY59 Swallow Glenise, Cranbourne VIC 3977: TEA1 Swan Natasha, Glen Iris VIC 3146: CRA57, CRA60 Swansson Doris, Diggers Rest VIC 3427: DEC15

Sydenham Neighborhood Coffee Club, Taylors Lakes VIC 3038: RES2

Т

Tait Anna, Greensborough VIC 3088: CRA22 Tamblyn Sophie, Naracoorte SA 5271: VAS8

Tang Kerry, Springvale Sth VIC 3172: DEC8, DEC12

Tarneit College, Tarneit VIC 3029: SCH5, SCH6, SCH7, SCH8, SCH12, SCH15, SCH21

Tasevski Ximena, Dingley Village VIC 3172: DEC16, DEC17, DEC18, DEC19, DEC21, DEC22

Tassone Christina, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES6, RES7
Taylor Sylvia, Burwood East VIC 3151: CRA67
Tenney Amanda, Wyndham Vale VIC 3024: HAV2
Tenney Lexie, Wyndham Vale VIC 3024: SCH10, SCH51

Tenney Logan, Wyndham Vale VIC 3024: SCH50

Terry Janine, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: CKY22, CKY24, CKY61, CKY62, CKY63, CNF7

The Project Counter, Wantirna South VIC 3152: DEC16, DEC18, DEC22

Thomas Karen, Mooroolbark VIC 3138: PHY2, PHY3, PHY4, PHY5

Thomas Phyllis, Wangaratta VIC 3677: VAS5 Thomas Shaina, Inverleigh VIC 3321: VAS7



Thompson Janis, Balwyn North VIC 3104: RCH1

Thompson Lynette, Lower Templestowe VIC 3107: CKY70, CNF9, DEC14, DEC16, DEC22, DEC23

Thomson Glen, Kellor VIC 3036: CKY16

Timboon P-12 School, TIMBOON VIC 3268: SCH58, SCH79, SCH86 Tomkins Anthea, Northcote VIC 3070: CRA23, CRA26, CRA55, CRA57

Toohey Mikaila, Bairnsdale VIC 3875: DEC8

Toose Laban, Eynesbury VIC 3338: CRA70, CRA71, CRA72, CRA73

Topma Luise, Montrose VIC 3765: PHY3, PHY5, PHY6, PHY7

Topolcsanyi David, Epping VIC 3076: SCH61

Topolcsanyi Grace, Diamond Creek VIC 3089: SCH8, SCH27

Townley Holly, Bayles VIC 3981: SCH29, SCH35, SCH38

Tran Vy, Windsor VIC 3181: DEC22

Tranquille Peta, Doncaster VIC 3108: ART2, ART3

Treloar Jennifer, Williams Landing VIC 3027: PHY2, PHY5

Tremayne Deborah, Coburg North VIC 3058: CKY13, CNF9

Trickey Lorraine, Hampton Park VIC 3976: RES4, RES5, RES7

Trovatello Alicia, Aberfeldie VIC 3040: SCH29, SCH38

Tsilfidis Amelia, Yarraville VIC 3013: SCH9, SCH41

Tsiotinas Despina, Templestowe VIC 3016: CRA101

Tucknott Pauline, Ventnor VIC 3922: RCH1

Turco Jo, Grensborough VIC 3088: CRA78, CRA80

Turkalj Diana, Mickleham VIC 3064: CRA24

Turnbull Sally, Devon North VIC 3971: CKY17, CKY18, CKY22,

CKY23, CKY41, CKY65, CKY66, CKY67

Turner Irma, Lilydale VIC 3140: CRA42 Turner Marnie, Somerville VIC 3912: CRA22, CKY40

Turvey Pascale, Park Orchards VIC 3114: CRA143

Tzovlas Rosemary, Sunbury VIC 3429: CKY70, CKY73, CNF6, CNF7,

PRE12, PRE14, PRE23, PRE24, PRE29, PRE34, PRE37

U

Um Nhuc, Taylors Hill VIC 3037: DEC10, DEC11 U'Ren Anne, Omeo VIC 3898: CRA55, CRA57, VAS5

Uren Laura, Glen Iris VIC 3146: CRA22, CRA98

U'Ren Rachel, Pascoe Vale Sth VIC 3044: CKY56

V

Vagg Gayle, West Footscray VIC 3012: CKY6, CKY11, CKY14, CKY48, CKY59, CKY60

Valentine Kerryn, Kilsyth VIC 3137: TEA1, RCH1, CRA3, CRA130, CRA132, CRA134

Valentine Lachlan, Kilsyth VIC 3137: PHY3

Vallance Winifred, Portalington VIC 3223: VAS5

Van Kalken Jakob, Avondale Heights VIC 3034: SCH28, SCH37

Van Kalken Meike, Avondale Heights VIC 3034: SCH27

Van Praagh Beverly, Craigieburn VIC 3064: VAS1

Vasey Brighton East Creative Club, Brighton East VIC 3187: RES2, RES5

Vassiliadis Alethea, Wantirna VIC 3152: CRA29, SCH69, SCH80

Vassiliadis Emanuel, Wantirna VIC 3152: PHY5

Venema Amy, Laverton VIC 3028: SCH30, SCH33, SCH36, SCH39

Venier Nadia, Chadstone VIC 3148: CKY39, CKY45, CKY63, CNF5

Vidor Vicki, South Yarra VIC 3141: DEC4

Vipond Rebecca, Clyde North VIC 3978: CRA96

Vision Australia Kooyong, KOOYONG VIC 3144: RES10, RES11, RES12, RES14

Visscher Cathey, Cranbourne East VIC 3977: CKY17, CKY18, CKY19, CKY22, CKY23, CKY24, CKY26, CKY27, CKY31, CKY37, CKY41, CKY45, CKY46, CKY47, CKY48, CKY49, CKY50, CKY51, CKY52, CKY53, CKY59, CKY60, CKY61, CKY62, CNF2, PRE10, PRE17,

PRE19, PRE26, PRE28, PRE32, PRE40

Vuksic Kathy, Altona Meadows VIC 3028: CRA20, CRA129

W

Wade Jacquelyn, Sunbury VIC 3429: PRE43

Wade Patricia, Woodend VIC 3442: ART2

Wade Sharyn, Woodend VIC 3442: PHY3

Wakefield - Payne Helene, Gembrook VIC 3783: VAS1

Walker Glenda, Lilydale VIC 3140: CRA39

Walker Valmai, KOO WEE RUP VIC 3981: VAS6

Wallace Robyn, Endeavour Hills VIC 3802: CRA22, CRA23, CRA24,

CRA25, CRA26, CRA55, CRA56, CRA135

Wallis Robyn, Box Hill VIC 3128: RES6

Walters Darren, Epping VIC 3076: DEC22

Ward Maria Liliana, Glenroy VIC 3046: CRA63, CRA64, CRA65

Ward Natasha, East Melbourne VIC 3002: PHY7

Ware Jennifer, Mentone VIC 3194: ART2

Warren Christine, Kew VIC 3101: CRA22, CRA23, CRA57

Wasson Karen, Murrumbeena VIC 3163: TEA1 Waters James, Aberfeldie VIC 3040: SCH49 Waters Marcus, Aberfeldie VIC 3040: SCH49

Waters Nicole, Aberfeldie VIC 3040: TEA1, CRA63, CRA117

Waters Stephen, Aberfeldie VIC 3040: ART6, PHY5

Watson Elaine, Terang VIC 3264: VAS4

Watson Julia, Barmaryee QLD 4703: CRA77, CRA78

Watson Margaret, Rosewood Park TOCUMWAL 2714: VAS9

Watson Stuart, Burwood East VIC 3151: CRA146

Watson-Tate Tahlah, Mentone VIC 3194: DEC16, DEC18

Watt Charles, RINGWOOD VIC 3134: CRA74

Watts Tabitha, Kangaroo Flat VIC 3555: SCH53, SCH55

Webber Archie, Blackburn South VIC 3130: SCH10

Webster Kura, Box Hill North VIC 3129: RES14

Weerasiri Shan, Eaglemont VIC 3084: DEC22, SCH60, SCH89

Weir Allison, Bacchus Marsh VIC 3340: SCH8, SCH10

Wesson Lenore, Flemington VIC 3031: CKY23, CKY42, CKY47, CKY57, CKY59, CKY60, CKY61, CKY65, CKY70, CKY72, PRE7, PRE14

Wesson Millie, Flemington VIC 3031: CKY6, CKY11, CKY12, SCH27, SCH47, SCH48, SCH50, SCH51

West Adrienne, Murchison VIC 3610: ART2

West Ian, Croydon North VIC 3136: CKY12, CKY16, CKY65

Westall Secondary College, Clayton South VIC: SCH52, SCH53, SCH56, SCH57, SCH58

Westwood Ian, Preston VIC 3072: CKY35, CKY36

Whelen Katrina, Kew VIC 3101: PRE7

White Barry, Melbourne VIC 3004: PRE9, PRE13, PRE22

White Jen, Thornbury VIC 3071: CKY14, PRE5, PRE13, PRE14,

PRE20, PRE23, PRE24, PRE32

Whiteford Murray, Rochester VIC 3561: HAV3, PRE4

Whitehead Jacki, Towong Upper VIC 3707: VAS8

Whitmore Trish, Yarraville VIC 3013: PRE4, PRE28

Wickenton Lynne, Terang VIC 3264: VAS9

Wilkins Christine, Werribee VIC 3030: DEC11

Williams Amy, Rosebud VIC 3939: PHY5

Williams Floyd, Essendon VIC 3040: SCH37

Williamson Kathryn, Seville East VIC 3139: TEA1, CRA4, CRA52, CKY36, CKY46, CKY47, CKY50, CKY71, PRE4, PRE6

Willis Zoe, Cranbourne East VIC 3977: SCH13, SCH29, SCH38, SCH55, SCH57, SCH61, SCH89

Willmott Sandra, VIC: PHY4, PHY5, CKY22

Wilson David, Holland Park QLD 4121: PRE14, PRE37, PRE41



Wilson Julie, Warburton VIC 3799: PHY2, PHY3 Wilson Liz, Capel Sound VIC 3940: CRA13, CRA14 Wilson Ray, Essendon VIC 3040: ART2, ART3, ART4 Winnell Kate, Williamstown VIC 3016: PRE4

Withoos Katherine, Doreen VIC 3754: CRA59, CRA60

Withycombe Hazel, Fawkner VIC 3060: SCH64

Wityk Melanie, Point Cook VIC 3030: CKY6, CKY10, CKY11, CKY12, CKY14, CKY16, CKY17, CKY18, CKY22, CKY26, CKY59, CKY60, CKY61, CKY63, CKY65, CKY66, CKY67, PRE4, PRE5, PRE6, PRE9, PRE10, PRE19, PRE22, PRE34

Wolf Jessica, MEENIYAN VIC 3956: VAS8 Wolswinkel Penny, KARDELLA VIC 3951: VAS4

Wolswinkel Penny, Kardella VIC 3951: CRA38, CRA39, CRA67 Wong Maddison, Gowanbrae VIC 3043: SCH41, SCH64

Wood Caroline, Hillside VIC 3037: DEC4

Wood Leanne, Taylors Hill VIC 3037: DEC16, DEC17, SCH48, SCH60 Wright (RASV) Danielle, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: SCH27, SCH51

Wright Janette, Box Hill North VIC 3129: CRA117

Wright Janette, Box Hill North VIC 3129: CRA120, CRA123

Wright Jo-anne, Kariong NSW 2250: CKY50, CKY55, CKY56, CKY57, CKY70, CKY71, CKY72, CKY73

Wyatt Aaliyah, Richmond VIC 3121: SCH12, SCH15, SCH18, SCH21, SCH28

Υ

Yeh Naiyu, Kew East VIC 3102: CRA30 Young Erin, Croydon VIC 3136: RES6, RES7 Young Janice, Sunbury VIC 3429: CKY24, CKY28

Z

Zahn Angela, Hampton VIC 3188: CKY9 Zahn Ava, Hampton VIC 3188: SCH54

Zuccarelli Pasqua, Roxburgh Park VIC 3064: CRA92, CRA93





For more than 160 years, the Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria (RASV) has been inspiring excellence in Victorian agriculture and food production.

In this pursuit for excellence the RASV conducts a range of world-class agricultural and leisure events throughout the year.

For more information visit rasv.com.au



